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CHAIRMAN SCULLY: I'll read from the notice.
This is a public hearing for Edwin and Patricia Tuccio,
Suffolk County Tax number 900-248.1-110.4.

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission will hold a public hearing on April
21, 2010 at 3:00 p.m. at the Brookhaven Town Hall to
determining the number of the Pine Barrens credits for
Suffolk County tax map parcel 900-248.1-110.4 owned by
Edwin and Patricia Tuccio. The parcel is 52.30 acres and
is zoned LI-200. The current use of the parcel is for a
mini storage warehouse facility. The parcel is locate in
the core preservation area of the Central Pine Barrens
south of Sunrise Highway on the west side of County
Route 31, north of Gabreski Airport, Westhampton, Town
of Southampton.

I will ask the representatives to identify
themselves for the record.

MR. MCCORNICK: Dan McCormick for Supervisor
Sean Walter of the Town of Riverhead.

MR. SHEA: Marty Shea, for Supervisor Anna
Throne Holst.

MR. TURNER: John Turner representing turn
Town of Brookhaven Supervisor Mark Lesko.

MS. PRUZINOSKI: Brenda Pruzinoski,
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representing Town of Brookhaven Supervisor Mark Lesko.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Peter Scully, representing
the Governor of State of New York. Mr. Milazo?

MR. MILAZZO: Good afternoon. This is a
unique case. This is a hearing to determine how many
credits to allocate to a piece of property owned by
Edwin and Patricia Tuccio in the Town of Southampton.
The property is located in Westhampton.

I'll give you a couple of things. Applicant
attorney is here. Whenever we can we will go over
exhibits. Here's the exhibits.

The property is owned by Edwin and Patricia
Tuccio. It is a piece that is a 52 acres in size. It is
developed with a mini storage facility. The mini storage
facility has received two commission hardship approvals.

There was a third commission application
for a third hardship approval which was withdrawn and
that was in the year 2000. The Tuccios had this piece in
1995. It consisted of 403 acres. Subsequent to that they
sold part of it to the Nature Conservancy for the State
New York in 1996. They then received in 2004 and 2005 --
they had a settlement on a title issue which effected 50
acres of the former 403-acre parcel and they resolved
that with the Court ordered stipulation and also had a

Pine Barrens credit conservation placed on the property,
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50 credits were allocated to the Tuccios and various
people with competing land claims in settlement of that.
Another 50 acres. That left 52 acre piece of the 403, 52
acre piece and another piece I don't know the exact,
maybe 16 acres that has the shooting range. It's not
part of this application --

VOICE: I have no idea.

MR. MILAZZO: It's part of the 403-acre
parcel that existed in 1985. Their application is back
before you because the Tuccios applied for a letter of
interpretation; were issued a letter indicating no Pine
Barrens credits would be issued to the parcel; that
letter was issued January 2007.

The Tuccios commenced litigation at
Supreme Court. The Commission prevailed and Supreme
Court judge had those findings as to the Pine Barrens.
The decision was upheld and issued zero credits. They
appealed that. They had a favorable ruling of the Second
Department which remitted the case back to the
Commission for determination on how many credits should
be issued to the parcel.

So what we have is a prepared Exhibit,
basically a history of the parcel and Exhibit I would
like to have marked and given to the stenographer; our

Commission exhibits are always alphabetical and our
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exhibits are A. Through U.

(Exhibits A-U were so marked and received
in evidence.)

MR. MILAZZO: What I think would be ppropriate
ig if the applicant made his presentation then we can
make ours if that's okay. So the issue before us due to
the Second Department decision it remitted the matter
back to the Commission for determination on how many
credits to allocate.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: You said "U" it is actually

MER. MILAZZO: Yes, I am SOIrry.

AMNENDED: (Exhibits A-W were marked and
received in evidence.}

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Michael Kruzynski, 21 East
Second Street, Riverhead, New York, 11901 for the
applicant. Do you want me to give my presentation?

MR. MILAZZO: Yes.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Mr. Milazo apparently has
put together an extensive background of what he
indicated is the history of the parcel.

I would respectfully disagree with him and
submit to the Commission the parcel before the
Commission is a 52.299 parcel that is a separately

assessed tax lot. This issue went up to the Appellate
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Division. There was the issue of whether the Commission
could consider the applicant's other holdings in the
area, including other parcels, sales of other parcels,
sales of other Pine Barrens credits related to those
parcels, and I think the Appellate Division decision
clearly indicates that is not a proper consideration
under the Pine Barrens credit program.

I believe, I just received Commission
exhibits three minutes ago, but I believe the Appellate
Division decision, which is Exhibit A, I think if you
take a look at that, unless the Commission wants me to
point to the specific paragraph of the decision, I know
it's in there, so I would start off by submitting that
whatever is in the Commission's exhibits submitted by
Mr. Milazo, has no bearing as to the application that is
back for an appeal.

We are back here for a redetermination, if
you will., At this juncture I would algso like to place a
statement on the record, since I haven't had opportunity
to go through this inch and a half stack of documents
prior to a few minutes ago, I would reserve my right on
behalf of the applicant to object to any expansion of
the record.

It's my understanding based on the

Appellate Division's decision, it was sent back for a
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new determination, it's our position that the record
consists of what was submitted to the clearing house and
the hearing and any documents that were submitted to the
Commission at the prior hearing.

So, I guess what I am saying is, since I
haven't had a reasonable opportunity to review
everything that is in here, I would like to reserve my
right to do so. The applicants may have objections to
specific documents that were not part of the municipal
return, if you will, and were not before the Appellate
Division. So I am just going to do that.

MR. MILAZZO: On behalf of the Commission I
encourage them to give them as much time as they need.
Our reading of the determination is slightly different
from the applicant, which is to be expected.

MR. MCCORNICK: Is there anything in here
that was not part of the underlying record?

MR. MILAZZO: Yes.

MR. MCCORMICK: Can you identify them?

MR. MILAZZO: The most important thing is
Exhibit N. This is significant. I suspect they'll need
time to ponder it. Exhibit N. So when we had this --
after the decision came down, we reviewed the Commission
resolutions and we found a resolution which established

as for determining when to look at a parcel, the parcel

10
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status fixing a date -- I'll start over. The resclution
fixed a date for determining what a parcel is, the
purposes of allocating Pine Barren Credits. That is
significant. What it said was the date you look at the
parcel is in 1995. Therefore that's why we went through
-- went through the history, this is parcel 95, this is
what is happening with respect to this parcel. That is
news to you.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Sorry to interrupt. It's not
news. Maybe the resolution you are pointing to as
Exhibit N maybe news to me but this exact argument was
presented by the Attorney General's office and was
rejected by the Appellate Division.

A review of the brief of the Attorney
General's office on the appeal has specific argument
that the parcel to be considered was at the date of the
Pine Barrens Act in 1995. That issue, our position is,
has been resolved.

The Appellate Division decisions
specifically indicates what is before us, what the
application concerns is the 52.3-acre parcel. The
Appellate Division decision does discuss some of the
history that it was part of the larger 403.5-acre
parcel. So it's our position that it is not a new

argument that was specifically raised and rejected by

11
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the Appellate Court. That is why we are here with what (ﬂ3

we believe is a separately assessed tax lot as of the
date of the application which is a 52 acres parcel.

MR. MILAZZO: In response. The argument was
made at the Second Department. They are correct. What we
found was a resolution of the Commission fixing the date
was not brought to the Second Department's attention.
While the argument was made to the Second Department in
context of maintaining value on the parcel, this
resolution fixes prior to the issuance of the letter of
interpretation the date the Commission looks at a parcel
in determination how to allocate credits. That is
significant departure and if you use the resolution and
just use the allocation formula with the resolution of
this body on how to allocate credit, and you put equal
weight with the formula that they use to issue credit to
the property. Again I appreciate that this is new to you
and of course we'll give you time.

THE WITNESS: Rather than do this all day
why don't you make your argument or if you want to
reserve --

MR. KRUZYNSKI: One more quick point. Just
because the issue has been raised.

MR. MCCORMICK: Counsel, given the fact you

haven't seen certain material in here and your client
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has a right to due process and the right to effective
assistance of counsel, are you seeking adjourning so you
can review them and address it accordingly?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: 1I'll proceed and see how
the hearing develops; if necessary, leave the record
open, and if we need to adjourn, come back at a later
date, I don't see any reason to postpone what I'm here
today prepared to talk about. I presume the counsel for
the Commission is prepared. As long as it's not going to
be me presenting the applicant's position and then the
other side saying let's adjourn until next time -- I
don't think that would be fair. If we are putting our
cards on the table I think we all should be.

MR. MILAZZO: The deck has been played.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: It haven't heard any
recommendation. Again, as I see it, we're on a review.
The Commission is the reviewing body of the clearing
houses letter of interpretation. It's an appeal. The
Clearing House did not take the position on the original
application that the date, the passage of the Pine
Barrens Act constituted the date we look at the
particular parcel.

So to change that now as we go before the
Commission I would submit is potentially procedurally

improper. The Appellate Division didn't remand this back

13
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to the Clearing House it remanded it back to Commission
for new determination of the number of credits based on
the record that had been put together on the original
application.

That being said, I will, I have a handout,
not as long as the other handout in the other hearing
that I would like to pass around and have marked as an
Exhibit that essentially walks through our position in
bullet point. I'll wait until everyone has a copy of it
in front of them. There should be enough to make it
around to you John.

(Tuccic Exhibit No. 1 was so marked and
received in evidence.)

MR. KRUZYNSKI: As I indicated the parcel is
52.299 acres. It is zoned light industrial 200. Pursuant
to the non residential property allocation formula
adopted 1996, adopted pursuant to Section 6.3.2 of the
Central Pine Barrens Commercial Land Use Plan the
property is zoned L. I. 200. It has an allocation of 1.0
Pine Barrens credit per acre. That is where we start
with our allocation. 52.3 Pine Barrens credits pursuant
to -- I am seeing a lot of mistakes. I am writing PCB
instead of PBC. Be that as it may, we would start our
analysis of the rules of the plan allocating 52 point 3

Pine Barrens credits which is rounded upward to the
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nearest 100. The next step is to look to see whether the
Pine Barrens Credit Program limits any allocation. The
only potential limitation for this parcel are set forth
in Section 6.3.3, Section 6.3.3.4 as I indicated states
"partially improved parcels shall receive a decreased
allocation based upon the extent of improvement.
Furthermore there shall be proportional decrease in
allocation based upon receipt of all discretionary
permits for improvement or a parcel."

Prior to 1994 this 52.3 acre parcel was
improved with buildings on point 988 acres, the history
of which was sufficiently set forth in prior hearings,
previously before this Commission.

There are two hardship exemptions as Mr.
Milazo pointed out, one in '94 and one in '97 that
allowed construction of additional buildings on
additional point nine acres.

Therefore at this time and at the time of
the application the parcel is improved with buildings on
1.88 acres. In accordance with the rules we would submit
that we would start with 52 point 299 subtract one point
88 leaving 50 point four one nine acres that are not
covered by buildings. Pursuant to the rules the
applicant would then be entitled to 50 point 42 Pine

Barrens Credits in accordance with the rules of the

15
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program.

I would just like to point out that
additionally that, there is no provision in the plan for
limiting an allocation of Pine Barrens credits to the
amount that could have been developed under the
applicable code prior to the passage of the Pine Barrens
act. Any argument that this parcel -- we would agree
that it is in the Town of Southampton and subject to
20 percent lot coverage pursuant the Town of Southampton
code which would yield 10 point four six acres, that
would be 20 percent of the parcel could be covered by
buildings.

It's our position that the program is not
written, the allocation formula is not written to limit
allocations based on permissible zoning for
non-residential property which is what we have here.

Residential property is a different story.
it's specifically set forth in the program and I would
point the Commission to Section to 6.3.1.1., which is
entitled "Development, Yield Factors and Computation for
Residentially Zoned Property." There is a laundry list
of sections there which specifically start with the
phrase if zoning allows. Repeatedly almost a dozen times
here --

MR. MILAZZO: It's in the Exhibit E.

16
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MR. KRUZYNSKI: Thank you. So it's our
position that the allocation formula adopted for non
residential property contains no similar limitation. Had
that been the intent, it's our position that that should
have been written similarly to the residential property
allocation formula.

So I would just like to point out that as
far as my research could reveal, I would commend the
Commission on the availability of the public information
on the website, its incredible, I didn't see any
situation where anybody's application for Pine Barrens
credits for non residential property had ever been
capped, if you will, at the amount of land that could be
developed under the applicable zoning code. I would
submit that such a limitation in these circumstances
would be arbitrary and capricious, and would be error of
law and inconsistent with the plain rules as laid out in
the Pine Barrens credit program. I'll be happy to answer
any questions that the Commission has.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Thank you. Questions for
Counsel?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: May I confer with one of my
colleagues?

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Sure.

MR, MILAZZO: Off the record.

17
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(Discussion held off the record.)

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Ms. Jakobsen?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Nothing further at this
time.

MR. MILAZZO: We're back on. Thank you. I
wanted to state Judy Jakobsen accompanied counsel,
applicant's counsel on a site visit. I think that was
last Friday.

MS. JAKOBSEN: April 16th.

MR. MILAZZO: Can you describe what you saw
at the site?

MS. JAKOBSEN: Basically what I saw -- Julie
Hardgrave from the staff was also with us, we visited
the site. Basically we saw the mimi storage buildings.
Approximately 15 buildings on the property. We saw also
the additional buildings that have been built as a
result of the two hardships granted. We were not able to
get into the portion of the property that contained the
berth areas; it was a gated area. The main area we drove
around the area where all the main storage facilities
were located. It is a fairly disturbed area. Not much
vegetation present. That's all I have.

MR. MILAZZO: I have a couple of questions.
He indicated he searched our website and we agreed it

has everything on there and we'll try to maintain that.
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EXAMINATION BY MR. MILAZZO:
Q. How long have you been with the Commission?
A, I have --
MR. MCCORMICK: Is she under oath?
MR. MILAZZO: She is a staff member.
MR. MCCORNICK: She is testifying.
MR. MILAZZO: We'll put her under oath.
Whereupon,
JUDY JAKOBSEN,
after having been first duly sworn, was examined and
testified as follows:
MR. MCCORNICK: Do you want to ask her if
the testimony given so far is the truth?
MR. MILAZZO: We'll stipulate?
MR. KRUZYNSKI: Yes.
THE WITNESS: I have been working the Pine
Barrens Commission probably since 1992, just before the
Pine Barrens Act was passed.

Q. And has the Clearing House and the
Commission been faced with determining the number of
credits in similarly situated parcels in the years of
experience with the Commission?

A. No. This is a very unique situation in
terms of allocating to a parcel of this nature. The fact

it has received the two hardships and the fact there was

19
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additional third one proposed that was withdrawn; in {H)

addition to the portions of the property that were sold
to the State, there was credits received on portions of
the property and this is the first time that I know of
that basically we have been asked to issue credits to
this type of parcel since 1994.

Q. Just for procedural purposes, just because
the executive director is not here, the Commission
adopts minutes. Go through the policy of adopting
minutes and resolutions, the draft minutes are

circulated after the meeting the next month?

A That's right.

Q. They are adopted the following meeting?

A. That's correct. Cj)
Q. Posted on the web?

A. That's correct.

0. That was controlled by Ray Corwin and no

one else had access to the web?

A. Not for that purpose.
Q. Okay. That's all I have. Can I go off the
record?

(Discussion held off the record.)
MR. MILAZZO: Back other the record. For
completeness, I'll go through what I have given to the

Commission.
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The first one we talked about was the
Second Department decision that is Exhibit A.

Exhibit B is a copy of the deed from 1940
taken from the county clerk's records transferring the
property from the Suffolk County Treasurer to Edwin D.
Fishel (ph).

Exhibit C are two deeds from Suffolk
County National Bank as executor to the Trustee of Ethel
B. Fishel -- reading off the cover to Patricia and Edwin
Tuccio.

Exhibit D is the application approval of
the May 31st, 1994 application to core preservation area
hardship.

Exhibit E is the Pine Barrens application.

Exhibit F is the August 7, 1996 Commission
resolution adopting non residential property, Pine
Barrens credit formula discussed by Counsel.

Exhibit G are deeds dated October 22, 1996
and November 22, 1996 between Edwin F. Tuccio and
Patricia Tuccioc and the Nature Conservancy. Each deed
was recorded twice so all four are in the document as
Exhibit G.

H is the application and approval including
hearing transcript of May 26; application for core

preservation hardship exemption submitted by Edwin and

21
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Patricia Tuccio, and it has the tax map under there.

Exhibit I is the application and withdrawal
of February 16th application for core application
hardship exemption by Edwin and Patricia Tuccio.

Exhibit J is the stipulation of settlement
by Edwin and Patricia Tuccio versus the County of
suffolk and others dated May 25, 2004; so order by
Justice Catterson.

Exhibit K is the deeds of May 21 2004 and
June 24 by various parties and the Tuccios.

Exhibit L is a conservation easement
granted by the Tuccios to the Pine Barrens Commission
January 28, 2005.

Exhibit M is the summary sheet of all of
the primary credits certificates issued to the Tuccios
and their conveyance history. That was prepared using
the records of the Commission publicly available on the
website.

Commission Exhibit N is the December 20,
2006 resclution which we talked about earlier.

Exhibit 0 are copies of the Suffolk County
Tax Map. The Tuccio property as of 1994 and '98 both
came from the Suffolk County tax maps folks, prepared by
the Suffolk County Real Property Tax Service.

Exhibit P is a much reduced survey of the

22
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Tuccio survey of the Tuccio property dated September 20,
1996. We have the original. It is a table top size, we
reduced it but if there's an issue we can produce the
original.

Exhibit Q is an August 11, 200s,
correspondence from Murray B. Schneps concerning scope
of developement of the Tuccio property and aerial
photographs of the Tuccio property. That includes some
of the surveys dated that applicant's attorney
referenced including 1.18 being covered by buildings.

Exhibit R is the January 3, 2007, Clearing
House letter.

Exhibit S is correspondence from Mr.
Schneps to the Commission appealing his clients LOI (ph)
hearing transcript and further correspondence from Mr.
Schneps dated April 19, 2007.

The Exhibit T is the resolution dated
June 20, 2007 Commission resolution deciding the credit
appeal of the Tuccios.

Exhibit U, we talked about which is the
Supreme Court decision.

Exhibit F is a survey submitted by the
Tuccios last dated March 21, 1994 with color annotations
that showed extent of development and when the develop

occurred to the hardship. And the last thing is the, the
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title is incorrect it should be the Town of Southampton,
330-dash R, 38 industrial dimension regulation and the
definition from the Town blueprint, for the Southampton
code.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Just for the record I would
like to reiterate the applicant's objection to the
expansion of the record and we reserve our right to
object individually after completion of today's record.

MR. MILAZZO: So noted.

MS. PRUZINOSKI: The expansion is specific
to which items?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: What I can do, is ask for
the record on appeal, submitted to the Appellate
Division Second Department, included the municipal
return submitted by the Attorney General's office that
contains every document submitted as part of the prior
proceeding before the Commission rules previously, so I
could take some time, perhaps to go through them
individually and tell you what was in there and what
isn't, but it is substantial.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: To be clear, he is
expressing objection to consideration of anything other
than the record originally developed as part of the

application.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: If I could, I have an extra
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copy of the record on appeal.

MR. MILAZZO: We can make copies.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: I have an extra copy of the
bound record on appeal that contains the entire
municipal return as submitted on the Article 78
proceeding. If I could have that marked as Tuccios 2.

(Tuccio Exhibit No. 2 was so marked and
received in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Anyone else want to be

heard?
MR. KRUZYNSKI: I have a couple of others.
CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Sure.
MR. KRUZYNSKI: A couple of things. Are you
done?

MR. MILAZZO: Yes.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: I guess, I am a little
puzzled. Because, if I didn't hear correctly it seems
that the Clearing House is sticking with its letter of
interpretation that no Pine Barrens should be awarded
for this parcel.

I don't want to put words in your mouth,
but I didn't hear a number being bandied about as to
what the recommendation is to this Commission to the
number of credits to be awarded.

I think the Appellate Division is crystal
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clear that the only question is how many Pine Barrens
credits, not if. I don't think the Appellate decision
can be read any other way. It specifically indicates, if
I might just to rebut some of what Ms. Jacobsen had
said, I'll quote from the Appellate Division decision,
quote "the Commission could not properly rely on the
benefits the petitioner's derived under the plan from
those other holdings as a basis for affirming the
determination of the Clearing House that no Pine Barrens
credit could be allocated to the property."

There are other statements but it's in the
record you can read it for yourselves. I think it's
crystal clear there has to be an award for Pine Barrens
credits here. I am a little surprised that I didn't hear
any discussion, or maybe there doesn't have to be; maybe
I shouldn't be surprised but I didn't hear
recommendation from staff or counsel as to what is
offered. I didn't hear zero either. So maybe I am over
reaching.

MR. MCCORMICK: Do you wish to ask any
gquestions of Ms. Jacobsen based on her testimony?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: No, based on her testimony,
her testimony is in contradiction to the Appellate
Division holding. Her testimony talked about, she's been

with the Pine Barrens longer than I have.
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MR. MCCORNICK: Hold on. This is a hearing.

The three of us are attorneys. Four with Mr. Simino in
the back. This is examination stage. Before we get to
summations or arguments or comments we need to be clear
the testimony phase is done. I want to make sure we have
a valid record should a party wish to appeal this
particular matter down the road that we are crystal
clear what we're doing now. I want to establish you have
no guestions of Ms. Jacobsen for the record.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: No questions. My only
comment is with regard to the testimony now. One thing
she mentioned is a third proposed hardship application
had been withdrawn. It is our position that is
absolutely irrelevant. We don't dispute the fact there
were two prior hardship applications granted. The fact a
third was submitted and withdrawn has no bearing on
whether or not any Pine Barrens credits should be
allocated for this property.

My other comment is Ms. Jacobsen remarks
Pine Barrens credits had been allocated to a portion of
the parcel, paraphrasing, that refers back to my
original statement that, no, not if you consider this to
be the parcel we believe the Appellate Division ruled
should be considered which is a 52 point 3 acre parcel.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Anything else you need to

Telephone: 212.349,9692

& ESQUIRE  ARTI Recording T et

ab Aleantor Uatle Lompaty Suite 4715
New York, NY 10119



o o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
15
20
21
22
23
24

25

Hearing April 21,

2010

put on the record, sir?

MR. KRUZYNSKI: No. Not at this time.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Anyone else wish to be
heard on the application? If not we'll recess the
hearing.

MR. MILAZZO: Do you want to cleose it?

It's up to you guys. The Commission will issue a
decision.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: Are we off or on?

MR. MILAZZO: We can go off.

(Discussion held off the record.)

MR. MILAZZ0: Back on. We'll close the
hearing. We're going to give applicant two weeks to
respond to the record on any objections to what the
Commission exhibits were.

The Commission has a, the Commission has no
-- it says the Commission shall decide the appeal within
60 days of receipt. That will give you -- you'll have
two weeks to respond. We'll put this -- decision due by
June. The Commission will be, there will be some final
determination by the Commission on how this is.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: This will be a written
resolution?

MR. MILAZZO: That way we have until June to

give a final decision on this hearing on how many
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credits should be allocated.

MR. KRUZYNSKI: That's reasonable.

MR. MILAZZO: You have to two weeks to
respond and we have time to review. We'll consent to
decision deadline of June 16th.

CHAIRMAN SCULLY: Great. Thank you. I make
motion. Do we agree to the extension of June 16th?

MS. PRUZINOSKI: Seconded.

CHATIRMAN SCULLY: Motion carries. We'll
close the hearing as indicated on the record. We will

move on to the next public hearing.

(Time noted: 4:20 p.m.)
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2

3 I, Marie DiMarco, a Shorthand Reporter and
4 notary public, within and for the State of New York, do
5 hereby certify:

6 That said transcript of said testimony is a
7 true record of the proceedings set forth herein.

8 I further certify that I am not related to
9 any of the parties to this action by blood or marriage,
10 and that I am in no way interested in the outcome of
11 this matter.

12

13 IN WITNESS WHERECF, I have hereunto set my

Q 14 hand this may of May, 2010.
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THE STATE OF NEW YORK
NYS CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Preservation™rea Extraordinary Hardship

Americwm Society Core _rU. (,C:\ 0O
Waiver

Location: One Research Road, Ridge,

New York

Suffolk County Tax Map Number
200-459-1-1.4

Town of Brookhaven
One Independence Hill
Farmingville, New York 11738

Wednesday, April 21, 2010

The above entitled matter came on for hearing at 3:45 p.m.
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ALLOCATION OF PINE BARRENS CREDITS

M Parcel = 52.299 acres

B Zoned Light Industrial 200 District

B Allocation of 1.0 PCB per acre pursuant to Non-residential
Property Allocation Formula adopted in 1996 pursuant to
6.3.2 of Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use
Plan (hereinafter the Plan) = 52.3 PCBs (rounded upward
to nearest one hundredth of a PCB)

B Potential applicable limitations on allocation are set forth in
6.3.3 of the Plan

M 6.3.3.4 Partially improved parcels shall receive a decreaseld
allocation based upon the extent of improvement.
Furthermore, there shall be a proportional decrease in
allocation based upon the receipt of all discretionary

permits for improvement of a parcel.

Tuecer






M Prior to 1994, parcel was improved with buildings on
approximately .98 acres. Two hardship exemptions (1994
and 1997) allowed construction of additicnal buildings on
an additional .9 acre.

B Presently, parcel improved with buildings on 1.88 acres
(98+.9)

W 52299 — 1.88 =50.419

B Applicants entitled to 50.42 PCBs

Lewis Johs Avallone Aviles, LLP
Attorneys for Applicants
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2008-01589 DECISION & ORDER

In the Matter of Edwin Fishel Tuccio, et al.,
appellants, v Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning
and Policy Commission, et al., respondents.

(Index No. 21497/07)

Lewis Johs Avallone Aviles, LLP, Riverhead, N.Y. (Micheel G. Kruzynski of
counsel), for appellants.

Andrew M. Cuomo, Attorney General, New York, N.Y. (Katherine Kennedy,
Michael S. Belohlavek, Monica Wagner, Norman Spiegel, and Janice B. Taylor of
counsel), for respondents.

In a proceeding pursuant to CPLR article 78 to review a determination of the Central
Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission dated June 20, 2007, which affirmed a
determination of the Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse thet no Pine Barrens Credits may be allocated
to the petitioners’ real property, and in the nature of mandamus to compel the Central Pine Barrens
Joint Planning and Policy Commission to allocate 50.419 Pine Barrens Credits to that property, the
petitioners appeal from a judgment of the Supreme Court, Suffolk County (Pines, J.), dated January
16, 2008, as corrected January 25, 2008, which denied the petition and, in effect, dismissed the
proceeding.

ORDERED that the judgment, as corrected, is modified, on the law, by deleting the
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provision thereof denying that branch of the petition which was to annul the determination of the
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission that no Pine Barrens Credits may be
allocated to the petitioners’ real property and substituting therefor a provision granting that branch
of the petition; as so modified, the judgment is affirmed, without costs or disbursements, and the
matter is remitted to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission to determine the
proper number of Pine Barrens Credits that are to be atlocated to the subject property.

On June 28, 1995, pursvant to the power granted to it by the Long Island Pine Barrens
Protection Act (hereinafier the Act) (see ECL 57-0103 ef seq.), the Central Pine Barrens Joint
Planning and Policy Commission (hereinafter the Commission) adopted the Central Pine Barrens
Comprehensive Land Use Plan (hercinafter the Plan) (see hitp://pb.state.ny.us/cpb_plan/voll pdf).
The Plan established the Pine Barrens Credit Program, the primary puspose of which is “to maintain
value in lands designated for preservation or protcction under the Plan by providing for the allocation
and use of Pine Barrens Credits” (Plan § 6.1).

The Pine Barrens Credits Program, inter alia, provides for the allocation of Pine
Barrens Credits—transferable development rights—to owners of property located in the “core
preservation area,” an area of the “Central Pine Barrens” in which “development” gencrally is
prohibited by the Act (see ECL 57-0107{10}, [11], [13]; 57-0121[3][c]), in exchange for the
placement of a permanent conservation easement on the property (see Plan § 6.7.2). The holder of
Pine Barrens Credits may then redeem, sell, or transfer the Pine Barrens Credits, as provided for in
the Plan (see Plan §§ 6.4, 6.5).

The Plan established the Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse (hereinafier the
Clearinghouse), which is charged, among other things, with determining the number of Pine Barrens
Credits to which an owner of a particular parcel of land is entitled (see Plan §§ 6.6, 6.7.1; see also
Plan § 6.2).. An owner seeking Pine Barrens Credits must request from the Clearinghouse a “Letter
of Interpretation,” after which the Clearinghouse “may conduct an analysis of the property and will
allocate Pine Barrens Credits based upon the allocation formula and any unique features of a
particular parcel of 1and” (Plan §§ 6.7.3.1, 6.7.3.2).

Thereafter, the Clearinghouse must mail the Letter of Interpretation to the property
owner, who may then appeal the allocation to the Commission (see Plan §§ 6.7.3.2, 6.7.3.3). The

Commission is empowered to “confirm, increase, or decrease the ellocation to be received from the
Clearinghouse” (Plan § 6.7.3.4).

The Plan provides that, “{flor the purpose of computing the allocations of Pine
Barrens Credits, a parcel of land is defined as a separately assessed tax lot” (Plan § 6.3). The Plan
contains various provisions to be used in determining the number of Pine Barrens Credits to be
allocated for a particular parcel of land (see e.g. Plan §§ 6.3.1, 6.3.1.1; §§ 6.3.2, 6.3.3, 6.7.6.6,
6.7.6.7).

As relevant to this appeal, pursnant to the power granted to it by the Plan, on August
7, 1996, the Commission adopted 2 non-residential property allocation formula providing, inter alia,
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that property zoned as “Light Industrial 200 District” is entitled to one Pine Barrens Credit per acre
(see Plan § 6.3.2; see also Code of the Town of Southampton [hereinafter Town Code] § 330-37).
However, the Plan itself sets forth various limitations on allocation of Pine Barrens Credits {(see Plan
§ 6.3.3), including that “[plartially improved parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based upon
the extent of the improvement [and] there shall be a proportional decrease in allocation based upon
the receipt of all discretionary permits for improvement of a parcel” (Plan § 6.3.3.4). The Plan
expressly provides that “{n]o fewer than 0.10 (one tenth) Pine Barrens Credit shall be allocated by
the Clearinghouse or the Commission for any parcel of land” (Plan § 6.7.6.7).

In the 1980s, the petitioners inherited from their grandparents a 403.5-acre parcel of
land located in the Town of Southampton. The entire 403.5 acres of land is situated in the Central
Pine Barrens and, more particularly, within the core preservation area.

In 1986 the Nature Conservancy purchased from the petitioners 275 ofthe 403.5 acres
of land for the sum of $2,750,000. Subsequently, 75 of the remaining 128.5 acres of land were the
subject of a “bar claim” action, which the parties thereto resolved by the placement of a conservation
easement on 50 of those 75 acres. In exchange for the placement of the conservation easement on
those 50 acres ofland, the Commission allocated 50 Pine Barrens Credits to the various title holders
of those acres, including 27 Pine Barrens Credits to the petitioners. Thereafter, the petitioners sold
their 27 Pine Barrens Credits for the sum of approximately $1,600,000. The remaining 52,299 acres
of the original 403.5-acre parcel of land are the subject of the instant proceeding.

In the 1950s, the United States Army constructed buildings on approximately 0.98
acres of the 52.299-acre parcel of land (hereinafter the Property). In or around 1994, the petitioners
applied for and received from the Commission a Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption,
permitting them to construct two storage buildings situated on existing ‘berms on the Property.
Thereafter, in or around 1997, the petitioners applied for and received from the Commission a second
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption, permitting them to construet four additional storage
buildings, totaling 24,000 square feet, on the Property. Presently, the buildings on the Property cover
1.88 acres, and are used as self-service storage facilities. The Property is located within a “Light
Industrial 200 District” (see Town Code § 330-37).

In or around 2006 the petitioners applied to the Clearinghouse for a Letter of
Interpretation with respect to the Property. The Clearinghouse “determined that value has been
maintained in the [Property],” noting that “[t]he [Property] is devoted to a commercial enterprise
which has been expanded via Commission granted hardship exemptions,” and that “an analysis of the
aerial [and surveyor’s] calculations indicates that the site is near the Town's development limits as
contained in the . . . [Town] Code.” Based on the foregoing, on or about January 3, 2007, the
Clearinghouse issued a Letter of Interpretation, informing the petitioners “that no Pine Barrens
Credits can be allocated to the [Property].”

On or about January 11, 2007, the petitioners appealed to the Commission from the
determination of the Clearinghouse. On April 18, 2007, the Commission conducted a public hearing
with respect to the petitioners’ eppeal. In a determination dated June 20, 2007, the Commission
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affirmed the determination of the Clearinghouse that no Pine Barrens Credits could be allocated to
the Property.

Thereafter, the petitioners commenced the instant proceeding against the Commission
and the Clearinghouse to annul the Commission’s determination to compel the Commission to
allocate 50.42 Pine Barrens Credits to the property. The Supreme Court denied the petition on the
merits and, in effect, dismissed the proceeding. We modify. .

Judicial review of the Commission’s determination, which was made after a public
hearing, as opposed to a quasi-judicial evidentiary hearing, is limited to “whether the determination
was affected by an error of law, or was arbitrary and capricious or an abuse of discretion, or was
irrational” (Matter of Zupa v Board of Trustees of Town of Southold, 54 AD3d 957, 958, citing
CPLR 7803[3); Matter of Halperin v City of New Rochelle, 24 AD3d 768, 770; see generally BECL
57-0135).

The Commission’s detcrmination was affected by an error of law, arbitrary and
capricious, an abuse of discretion, and irrational to the extent that it was based on a finding that value
has been maintained in the Property, and in the larger of the petitioners’ other holdings, based on
“the combination of acquisitions, hardships, allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, and the use, in part,
of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title problems associated with a 75 acre portion of the
[petitioners’] holdings.” The Plan expressly provides that “[flor the purpose of computing the
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, a parcel of land is defined as a separately assessed tax lot” (Plan
§ 6.3). The Property, however, is a separately-assessed tax lot distinct from the petitioners’ other
holdings, past and present, in the Central Pine Barrens. Thus, the Commission could not properly rely
on the benefits that the petitioners derived under the Plan from those other holdings as a basis for

affirming the determination of the Clearinghouse that no Pine Barrens Credit could be allocated to
the Property.

Moreover, the Commission’s determination was affected by an error of law, arbitrary
and capricious, an abuse of discretion, and irrational to the extent that it was based on a finding that
value has been maintained in the Property “in light of the number of buildings constructed on the
Property pursuant to hardship exemptions and the continuing use of the facility.” The Commission’s
finding in that regard ignores the fact that, absent the adoption of the Act, the petitioners could have
developed and used approximately 7.16 additional acres on the Property (see Town Code §§ 330-37,
330-38). Thus, the value of the Property decreased with the passage of the Act. Therefore, absent
the issuance of Pine Barrens Credits for the undeveloped portion of the Property, the value in the
Property has not been maintained.

Furthermore, there is nothing in the Plan that prohibits the petitioners from seeking
an allocation of Pine Basrens Credits for the undeveloped portion of the Property, notwithstanding
the prior issuance of hardship exemptions to construct additional buildings on the Property and the
continued use of the buildings on the Property, some of which predate the Act. In fact, the Plan
expressly provides that “[p]artially improved parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based upon
the extent of the improvement” and that “there shall be a proportional decrease in allocation based
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upon the receipt of all discretional permits for improvement of a parcel” (Plan § 6.3.3.4 [emphasis
added]).

Contrary to the respondents’ contention, the foregoing sections of the Plan clearly
reflect that the receipt of discretionary permits for improvement of a parce! of land and/or the
continued use of improvements on a parcel of land cannot completely displace the right to the
allocation of any and all Pines Barrens Credits. Significantly, the Plan specifically provides, without
qualification, that “[n]o fewer than 0.10 (one tenth) Pine Barrens Credits shall be allocated by the
Clearinghouse or the Commission for any [qualifying] parcel or land,” with stated exceptions not
relevant to the instant appeal (Plan § 6.7.6.7; see Plan §§ 6.3.3.1, 6.3.3.2, 6.3.3.3).

Here, the Commission ignored the plain language of Plan §§ 6.3.3.4 and 6.7.6.7.
Clearly, the Property is partiaily, rather than fully, improved. Thus, the petitioners are entitled at least
to some allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, albeit less than that to which they would have been
entitled absent any improvements on the Property, and absent their receipt of the discretionary
permits for additional improvement of the Property. In that regard, the Commission’s determination
also was affected by an error of law, arbitrary and capricious, an abuse of discretion, and irrational
to the extent that it was based on a finding that “the Clearinghouse’s determination that no Pine
Barrens Credits may be allocated to the Property is rationally based on the extent of improvement at
the Property.”

Finally, the Commission’s determination was arbitrary and capricious, an abuse of
discretion, and irrational to the extent that it was based on a finding that “the implementation of the
... Act ... has not prevented the reasonable use of the Property,” since the petitioners were

prevented by the Act from developing approximately 7.16 additional acres on the Property (see Town
Code §§ 330-37, 330-38).

. Accordingly, the Supreme Court should have granted that branch of the petition which
was to annul the Commission’s determination affirming the determination of the Clearmghouse that
no Pine Barrens Credits could be allocated to the Property, since the Commission®s determination

was affected by errors of law, arbitrary and capricious, an abuse of discretion, and irrational (see
CPLR 7803[3)).

However, the Supreme Court properly declined to compel the Commission to allocate
50.42 Pine Barrens Credits to the Property. “[T]he extraordinary remedy of mandamus will lie only
to compe! the performance of a ministerial act, and only when there exists a clear legal right to the
reliefsought” (Matter of Best v Queens County Supreme Ct., 54 AD3d 438, 439 [emphasis added]).

Here, although the petitioners’ property is entitled to some allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits in accordance with the Plan upon remittal to the Commission, the petitioners failed to
demonstrate a clear legal right to an allocation of 50.42 Pine Barrens Credits. Notably, inter alia, such
an allocation fails to account for the fact that only 20% of the Property could have been developed
under the Town Code absent the adoption of the Act (see Town Code §§ 330-37, 330-38; see
generally Plan § 6.3.1.1). Accordingly, the matter must be remitted to the Conmmission to determine
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the proper number of Pinc Barrens Credits that are to be allocated to the Property.

MASTRO, J.P., MILLER, ANGIOLILLO and AUSTIN, JJ., concur.

ENTER:
James Edward Pelzer
Clerk of the Court
\) November 4, 2009 Page 6.
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o —(!”]iii jllhk‘llillrr, mude the . Dinetpenth day of Scotemser

in the yoear of nqr_l..ord one thousand nine hundred and . LOFLY. . RO 5.
Beiween JULsrPH A, K1EK - . X "
o EDVIN D, b'I:JIﬁ:‘;""r%“;{‘é"iEE“&%“' of the County of Suffolk, |
of New York, of the first part, and Biverhead, H.¥; party of the second parkig]

'ﬂttumr‘lh Byt W‘hereag, by an act of the Legisinture of the State of New York, Chaplier 62, Laws of 1909,

entitled, “An act in relation lu taxation, constituting chapler sixty of the consolidated laws,"” and the lanni

acla atmending the tame, It wes, among olher things, enacted, that whenever any tax charged on real estats, In<§|
a county not including a portion of the forest preserve Is returned to the County Treasurer, he shall not return’f{
the same to the Comptroller, bui if such tax with interest thereon at the rata of ten per centum per anoum, &8
computed from the firat day of Februnry, alter the same Is levied, ahall remain unpaid for six months from i
the date, such County Treasurer shall advertise and sell such real estate, purszant to sald acta; &

And Hleeran, Default wos made in payment of taxes levied in yoar 19 32, 50 an aforesaid duly charged oa M
aundry parcels of land within the County of Suffolk, with the Interest thereon, and the sail taxes remalned une (B
pald for aix months from the first doy of February after the same were levied; }

And WBlerean, The County Treasurer of the County nf Suffolk, for the Lime heing, by virtue of the power in {

him veated, and ofter duc noticea for that purpose published and given according to law, and after s compli-
unce with all the provisions of Jaw uf him required, did sell at public suction, at the Court House in Riverhead; |

in the County of Suffolk, in the month of NovVember in the year one thousand nine hundred and 3|
thirty-three 30 much of each of the parcels of land so an aforesaid charged with taxes remain-#j
ing unpaid as was auifficienl lo satisfy and discharge the sald taxes, and the intereat and charges dus therson,
respeciively, at the time of the salte;

Aud Bherens, At sald sale the promises hereinafter describad wore purchused by
Edwin U, righel . .
te whom the cortificate of the County Tressurer of said asle was thereupon issued and delivered;

Aud Bhrreun, The said part. ¥ of the second part thercby became entitled to the following tract .
piece  or parcel  of land situated In tho Town of SOMEhAGELED. + .+ in snid County of Suffelk, izt ﬁ__

EgE. Woodland Vtusthaapton Beach
inovn as part of lot 26 to 30 inc., Guogue Purchase, bounded north and west” R
Ly Suffolz Alrvays Inc., eant Ly Lot 25, Quogue Pusgh&;ge, south by Hiddle Lingk

res. 1

and to the title and Intacest therein of Y. YTencis Mayee & Ors,, R V.
to whom said premises appear heretofore to have belonged and of all other persons except the claima, if any,
which the County or the State have thereon for taxes or liens or incumbrance which said piece  or parcel /- af
land, sbove described, w &5 sold by the said County Treasurer at the said sale, under and hy virtue of add
act and the amendments thereto; .

Aund Bhrreas, The said piece  or parcel  of land, 8o a3 aforesaid nold and hereby Intended to be conveyedis
ha 8 not bean redecmed within the time prescribed by law for the redemption thereol; and due notice of re-jiff
demption having been duly published as required by law;

Now,Bherefare, This Indenture witnesseth, that the said party of the first part, as County Treasurer of Suf
folk County by virtue of the authority vested in him by law, fur and in conaideration of the sum of -

One hundred seventy-nice and 98/100 dollars patd into the Treasury of this County by the sald i
part Yoof the second part, the receipt whercof is hereby acknowledged, hath granted, bargalined, sold, conveyed ¢
and heaaed, osnd by these prusents doth grant, bargaln, sell, convey and releuso to tho szid part ¥ of theff
second part, and to hiBheirs and nasigns forever, the suld pisce  nnd parcel  of land above described, witk:)
the hereditamenta and appurienances Lo the same belonging to be located and laid out and possesalon acquired,
however, by and at the expense of the parly of the second part: TO HAVE AND TQ HOLD the same to th
purt ¥ of the second part, h ldeirs and assigna forever, subject to the claims, If any, of the County eof
Suffolk and the State of New York for taxes or lens or incumbrance, b

Bigned, sealed nnd delivered 10 the JaWitnese Wiysyenl, The County Trassurer of the County of Buffolk, Lhe party of L ﬂn‘t

presence of part, o Dursusnes of the authority vesled In him by law, hath hereunig set hix band and,

. nifixed the seal of bie uffics, the day ond yesr flrst sbove wrilten. B
Amna. 8. Hertean,... T &

LA, RIRK

STATE OF NEW YORK, e e
Treasurer of ihe Counly of Suffolk,

County of Buffelk

1ieavie. ong Ehousand nine hundred and ...-;Q.r..t‘?.........
before me personally cama ...t A -..Cottnty Treasurer of Buffolk County, New York, W me p
known wid known 15 e 1o be tho indb n and d the I« and who duly scknowledged to
What be exscuted the sime 84 such County Tressurer of Suflolk County.
...... Sareb M. PELLY .o
X Fatary Publle In and for Suffelk County, Stata of New Yok i
Dtacorded 06, 11 re EQursreens cay ot SEBEe e, 10XHO o R10EP, g :

o m.n.i.r.l.@t.%nt.;u%@gpt rubg_rEK
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SONSULY TOUR LAWYES DIRGAS SHONING THIS ISTEFMONT-TIIS NOTVAENY SHOVAD 00 B500 BY LAWTIRS OMLY,

THIS INDENTURE, made the /8 day ot CH{ 050/, cinmtean hundred asd ninety

BETWEEAN TIUE SUPFOLK COUNTY NATIONAL DANX, a national bankina
corporation organlzed and oxisting under and by virtuo of the laws
of the Unitod Statos, with its principal offico at 6 Wost Socond

Streot, Rivorhoad, Now York 11901 q...g;,aa
and Trusteo
a crmu;l;/)u under the last will and lestamaent of
ETHEL D, PISNEL  fate of
Suffolk County
wiodiedon the L9th  day ol Octohor , nineleen hundred and BlXtv=paven

party of the firat part, and
PATRICIA TUCCIO, rosiding at 16) Woodhull Avonue, Riverhead, Now

York 1 EDWIN ¥. TUCCIO,,RD w 19, Rivarhopd, “»w York, am
onante in QOMMON 183 ol ol Yar™hant DR secant, YOTR ¢

party ol tha second past, nnd lettgrs of Trustooship
WITNESMETH, thar wherens lettees tesmentary’ wars lisued to the pu!l of the firsl part by the Surcogain’s
Cuurt, Ruffolk County, New York,on Soptomber 22, 1967 and by virtus

by
of the powsr and autherity given In and by said fast will and tesament, and/ot by Arkle 11 of tha Ketates,
Powats and Trusts Law, and in umilgeeste wk (lintribution af the truste ostate,

iy
tho party of the first part YWY doss hereby grant and

Sy gy abUnsnnt
teleass unio the pacty of tha vecand pany, the distsibutess or successors and malgna of the party of the second
pant lorever,

ALL that certain plot, plece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erecied, slisate,
lying and being in the

SEE SCHEDULE A ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOP
PO, BDESCRIPTIONS OF THE DROPERTY CONVEYED

~1393

|
. ‘am ESTATE
WY 2

|

TOGKETHER with alt tight, title and interes), il any, ol the party of the ﬁfﬁmn In sl Lo sny sirerts and
tomls ulmnm*wuu abwwe descriled premises 10 the center lines thatso!; TOGILTHER witk the lrpunmnm.
anul ala alt the estate wineh the satsd decedent busd a3 the time ol deerdent’s death In aadd presnises, and also
the estate therein, wiich the quty ol the first part hap or has power n convey 2¢ “ispose of, whethe: '~ Vvid.
unlly. or by virtiue ol saht wilt or atherwise; TO HIAVE AND TO HOLD the premboes hardln gramed unto
the party nflln second part, the distributees or aucceasors and asslgns of the party of the second pars foravar,

AN dboa Xmaeyc puibithior PRI (LN MOSIRNIES XM XBEIOAII 305 B 000 1PN HhOLAC Test 3t i sustaafT e pmpetising
Mummnnmav M N BTy, IERCaE it 3 ioomameiely

Subject 1o the trut fund provisions of section thirtesn ol the Lisn Law,

The ward “party”* shall be cunatrued s [f it rend “panies” whenaver the sense of thls Indenture so0 requires.
1N WITNESS WHERROP, the pariy ol the Arst part hae duly sxecuted this deed the dey and year fAirt above
wrilten.

[M pRESENCE OF:
"HE BUFFOLK COUNTY NATICNAL BANR

Lo
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Cu e day ol

w
persccally came

» balore me

o me lmown to

be the Individual
bod ok described i sad who

%lﬂmww&l

ITATE O MIW YOR, COUNTY @0  BUPFOLK

"
Onth /8 dyy of drromec 1990, belore me
netsonally came Qdwest ¢oen /e
to mae lmown, who, being by me duly swom, did depose and
Ust hermldesi No. /3 oom, Ave
Sied Wup N . ;
thet hwlathe /' Vica rrgvipeni”

of THE SUFFOLK COUNTY NATIONAL BANK
d which exvcoted the foregolng. orrornon

i #nd which anecul oregoing i ek

—-hmm

mmm

b ]
£ he algeed b ia pame order
of the board of diractovs nf saf curp‘nrutlon.

Y
LAY - S A
otary Pu

Chaniing -

L]
Execulor's Weed

¢
=]

TitLe No

THE SUFFOLK COUNTY NATIONAL BANK

TO
PATRICIA TUCCIO and EDWIN F, TUCCLO

 v1nars 1o o8 sew voom onae o0 1y
i Dinribuled by

CNICAAD TITLE

INGSURANCE COMPANY

STATE oF WAW YORIL, Oelarry o8
On the day of

19
pamoally cune

t ma lnown (o be the ledividus

Mhl%m

wnd
Rocubed

STAT o0 \EW YO, COMNTY 08
On the dyof

ane
:l.n m:nhludbln. withes L U
am unnted
swvors, did Gepons aad o s
hat b kmows |

e

described
that

ng
the mme} and thel
Ilthmﬂ:":;lﬂhd’h‘ ug:

sICTION
OCH
e

COUNTY OR TOWN
STAREIT ADDRRIS

Rewried ot Rayees of
CHICAGO TITLE INSVRANCE COMPANY

Return by Mall 1o

) belorw me

mlnﬁm

Bil F, DoPotris, Fan.
SCHEINDERG, SCINEPS, DoFETRIS ¢ De
P. 0. Box 599

Rivorhead, Now York 11901
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SCHEDULE A

PARCEL 1 {pltunre at Mancrvillo, Town of Brookhaven, Suffalk County, Nuw York)

BEGINNING at tho Northeastorly corner thoreof and in the southerly
lina of land now or formoriy of Carl Heysor, and nomotimos known
as tho Dayton Tract, and which said point of boginnlng im distant
2408,20 foot from Shakum Swamp Hoad on & line which runs South &
dogroen )6 minutoa Woat and running thonco South 6 deqreos 16
minutes West along land now or lormorly of Louis Young, 3625,i%
foot to lands now or formerly of ltaynor; thonce North 82 dagreas
02 minutes 40 soconds Wemt 640,24 fest to the landas now or
ftarmurly of Raynor and Bitter; thence North & degroos 01 minutos
50 soconds East 515,27 Loat) thence North 5 degreos 53 minutes 50
saconds Eant 1941,27 feot to a monument) thence North 10 dngrees
10 minutus 30 seconds Baut 394,06 feet to another manuwwil}
thence North 6 degruos 17 minutos 10 maconds Zast 1159.%9 [ust to
another monument) thonce South B) degreocs 28 minutos 30 meconds
East 639.16 feot to tho point or placv of BEGINNING,

PARCEL 2 (vitunte at Manorvillu, Town af Brookhaven, Suffulk County, Now York)

BETGINNING at tho southoasterly corner of Parcel 1 above and
running thence southorly in a straight line a distanva of approx-
imatoly 830 foot to tho land now or formorly of Niensmtuode)
running thopgs North 8) dogreow 59 minutos 30 weconds West along
tho land formorly of Nlienstedt about 669 feet to an angle; and
thance on a course nbout North 8 degreeos 44 minutes 40 swconds
East about 873 feet to an angle) and thence along the scutherly

line of Parcol 1, about 673 feet tn tha point or place of
NEGINNING,

PARCEL J faituate at Manorvillu, Town uf Hrookhaven, Suffnlk County, Now York)

Luts No, Twenty five (25), Twenty sin (26), Twonty soven (27) and
‘Twonty alght (28) Ln Block No, Thirty {38) as laid down on a
certaln map entitlod "Map of Bouth Manor Park", Tho above lots
are also dascribed as Lots Ho, 384, 183, 362 and 161, as laid
down on a certaln map ontitled "Map of South Manor, at Manor,

L.I., both of which maps are on filo in the office of the County
Clork of Suffolk County, N.Y.

PARCEL 4 (vituato at Manorville, Town of Brookhaven, Suffuik County, New York)

BEGINNING at a point whero the westerly slde of lands now or
tormorly of Simbar Development Corp. (formerly Edward McKolvey
and Luthoy Rn{norl intersoct the northorly side of lands now or
formorly of Hllltop A5 (formerly Herwan Dict® and Elizabath
Nionstedt) mald point baglnning boing dimtant the following four
{4) courans and diuwtancoes from a highway angle monumont at
station numbor 11 am shown on Map of llot Wator Btrowt flied in
tho Office of thu Town Clerk of tha Town of Drookhaven; (1} North
83 dogroos 32 minutos 30 weconds East along tho northerly aide of
Hot Wator Streot 128.0Y fuot to a monumont; {2} North 6 degruos
04 minutos 0G seconds East 2272,06 foet to a monument) (3) South
86 dagruos 37 minutes 20 svconds East 462.5% foet to a monument
and land now or formorly of Simbar Devolopmont Corp.; (4} thance
alung snld Yand North o dugrous 23 minutes 30 woconds Fant 995,04
Lowt to a fleldstone monumont at the point of beginning; running

thance from sald poin* ~f boginning, Noreth 83 degzcos 59 minutes

40 geconds Wont 669.83 fuot alon? land now or formerly of Hilltop
85 {formerly Merman Dletz and Elizabeth Nianstedt) to a monument
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11256%288 .

and other land now or formorly of Hilltop 8% {formerly Harman
Diotz and HElizaboth Nionstudt) thence atong said last mantioned
land Nocth § dagrags 44 minuten 40 soconds East 357.96 feet to
land now or formorly of Kennath M. leods, {(formerly Mrs, Joseph
Martin and Job Nnaynor); thence along sald last menttonod lands
South BJ degroas 59 minutanm 40 Soconds East 668,80 foot to lLands
now or formerly of Simbap Development Corp. {formerly Edward
McKelvoy and Luther Raynor}?r thenceo along sald last mantioned

lands, South 5 degrous 34 minutow 50 saconds West 357,96 feat to
the point or place of BEGINNING.

PARCEL %

ALL that cortain plot, plece or parcel of land, situate, l1ving
and being at Rast Manor, at or hear Manorville, in the Town of
Brookhaven, County of Suffolk and State of Naw York, and being
more particularly bounded and dascribed as follows:

BECINNING at a menument with the iaitial “N* ohiseled thareon
which monument iz wituato at the Northwesterly cornor of preminon
horein describod, and tho Houthwestorly cornor of premices
formarly ownod by Bormard X, Moyor, formorly O,R, Edwarda,
formerly Rthel B, Fishel running thence South 82 deqgrees 02
minuton 40 soconds East along said last mentioned land 640.24
feat) running thonco South a3 degross 49 minutos 50 seconds East
alonT land naw or formerly of Horbere Hamburgar 20,00 foet;
runnlng thondo South 3 degrens 19 minutos 05 weconds West along
land now or formerly of Simbar Development Corp,, formerly Edward
McKolvoy, formerly Luther Raynor, 355,12 foot to othar land of
Dernard K. Moyar) tunning thence South 83 degroas 35 minutes 2%
soconds East along sald last mentionsd land 668.80 feet to land
of Hilltop 88, formerly Herman Diwtz, formorly Elisabeth Nienstedt;
running thence North 5 dogreas 48 minutos 55 feconds East aleng

sald last mentioned land 376,18 faet to a monument and the point
of place of BEGINNING,

PARCEL $ BEING AND INTENDED to be ths same premises conveyed to
the parey of the first part by doed from Kennath i, Leoeds datod
November 15, 1979, and racorded in the 0ffico of the Suffolk
County Clerk on April J0, 1980 in Liber BH14 page 463,

PARCEL 6

ALL that ocaertaln plot, ploce or parcol of land, situate, lying
and being in the Town of Scuthampton, County of Suffolk and State
of New York, known and designatod as part of lot 26 to 30 inc'ne
sive, Quogue Purchase, bounded north and west by land now or
formerly of Zufrfolk Alrways Inc,, oast by Lot 23, Quogue

« Purchane, scuth by Middle Line,

PARCEL 6 BEING AND INTENDED to be the same promiges conveyed to
Edwin D, Pishel by deed dated Beptember 19, 1940, and recorded in

the Suffolk County Clexk's 0ffice on Septembar 22, 1949 (p Libar
1180 pago 178.

The party of the firat part does further romise, roleass and
quitclaim unto the party of the second gart any dud ali parcals
of land and improvemsnts thereon which it may possens as BExecutor
or Trusteo of thn Estate of Ethel Pishol situato in the Towns ~*
Southampton and Brookhaven, suftolk county, New York,
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CONSULY YOUR uw“l ."1.' .Im ™ ﬂ.lm-“ﬂl INSTRUMENT SHOULD DS USID BY LAWYERS BHLY,
-

THIS INDENTURE, made thy 12 th day o Auguat + ninsten hundred and g
BETWLEN

THE SUPFOLX COUNTY NATIONAL BANX, a nationsl banking cc ation
crganized and axinting under and by virtus of the lavs of r.hng Unm States
with ite principal office at 6 West Second Street, Riverhead, NY

a0 exvcutor AP Crustee undat the last wil} and teamand o:
» jute o
Sugfelk Councy ETHEL B. FISHEL +» deeensed,

parly of the Brst part, and

PATRICIA TICCIO, veaiding at 163 woodhull Avenuss Riverhead, Y

EDWIN P, TUCCIO, reelding at 347 East Main Bt,, Riverhead, NY
as tenants in common

party of the seennd pany,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first parl, by viriue of the pawer and authorly i
will amd mumc'f.t. and in conRpsE diateibucion or l:l':o uru:t ;'{.l::v:n " ad by sald bam

the pacty of the fivat pace gy RHIUNE, Coes haraby gram and
;t'mo unio the party of the secand parn, the hielrs or succaasore amd wesigna ol the party of 1he second part
arever,

ALL that cerntain plot, plece or pareed of Jand, with the Lnildings and improveniamis therson wrected, sliuate,

Vying sn belng n the e of Southampton at Waethampton, COUNTY of SUFROLK and State of Now
York, known and designatod as part of lot 26 to 30 Inalusive Quogue Purchase, bounded north and
wout by land now or formetty of SUFFOLK Alrways, Ino., aast by lot 29 Quoguo Purchase, south
by Middla line. Block 21/ Lots 1=31 & Block 22, Lots 1-3)

*A pertion of the aforesald doscription inoludes the following as part of the promisssAlots 19 10 §1
inbloak 13, lots 16 to 31 in blosk |4, lots | to 83 in block 15, fots | to 81 [n block 16, lots | 10 §1
inbloak 17, lote I to $1 In block 18, lota 1 40 51 In block 19, lots | to 3) in block 20, Jots | 1o 40 in
blook 23 and lots ) 10 40 In biook 24, s inclusive, on & conain map emitled, “MAP OF
WHSTHAMPTON BEACH GARDENS * filed In tho Offies of the Clerk of the COUNTY of
SUFFOLK on 4/13/36 2s map no. 1201. THIS PORTION OF THE AFORESAID DESCRIPTION
ARE PREMISES WHICH ARE REGISTBRED IN ‘THE SUFFOLK COUNTY REOISTRARS
OFFICE UNDER CBRTIFICATE NO'S. 77552 AND 98185, The party of the fest past doos

] further remise, release and quiteialm unto the purty of the second part any and all parcels of land
and improvementa tharoon which )i may possess as sxeeulor of trustes of the Eetate of Bthel Fishel
situste in the Tewn of Southampion and Brockhaven, SUFFOLK COUNTY, New York, boing and
intendad to be the samo promizos convayad to adwin d. Ashol by deed dated 9/13W1940, recerded on
©/20/1940 In tibey {180 cp 370.

This ls & correction deed whish corrects tve deseription set forth ns pareal 6 in dood {n Hber 11296
oqr’l 2!.1|'|ll of the lot infurmation foilawiny tho asterlak abova was inadvertently Jeft out of the
ginal dood.

TOGETHUER with sl righy, title and Interest, )t an » of the party of the A

reads sbulting the above descrilied promises to the c!nm Ilmﬁhc’:nlg ‘I‘Ot?é'l(ﬂ!'!l!r n:m ::é.:w ﬂ:u:::n::’
i ateo il the estare which the wid decedenl had at the time of decedent’s demihy In said mnm and shio
the auiaie therein, which the party of the Arer pars hus or has pawer Jo funvey or dispose J whather indlvid.
ually, or by vinue of sald will op ctherwite; TO HAVE ANerO HOLD |¥n premises heraln grented unto
the pasty of the second part, the heles or succrssors and ansigns of the party of the seconc part forevar,

AND 1he party af the frst part covenanis that 1|
whereby the u{d premises Iup:u bean ineum.hnd Illl'l%.y"zl;i ‘::'..2:.':."':':"3:“ n"m.uf" vuffered anything

AND the party ol the Arst pars, In compliance with Section 1) of
the Arst pant will receive the tomldlmigﬂ for this tonveyance and 'mur"r'&'c’i'n:'rf.';.?o":"r'::ﬂf: :k:hml'd’!

eration as o trust fusd to be applled Best for the purpase of paying the conl of the improvement and will
]
':'n; mrh;‘:';::n payment of the cou af the improveman befers vsing any ran of the tosa) of the ssme o{

The word “pany" shali ba construed as If it tead “panties” whanever the wnee of this :ndemure s requires.
bt WHEREOF, the party of the Arat part has duly axecuted this deed the day and yur first sbove

In rupsesye or-

Rovenr ¢ . Diek, SR.V.P.
Suffik Co. Nat'l BanK

JI:-;):

Doy
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STATE OF MW YORR, mw-f'

On the day of
personally came

19, belore me

to me known to be the individul described in and who

wyted the | ng natrument
« Wil ':m nl , and ackmowledged that

STAVE OF NEW VORK, GOUNTY OF J‘:’% //c aw

Onthe /Zdyol Autgvr 7 1978, balore me
pahonally came

e /e

o me known, who, being by me ﬁly‘lmm. did deposs and

may that  he realdes at No. t’ wW. Second sf
. b

that  he s the ‘o
A5 S VI pAer oS BT

in and which axecuted the loregoing Inatrument ;. shmioechow
~snana-twennb.ol il cozpehiingi. thit—Ahenssst=alned-

illuad by order of \he board of dirsctors of sald corporne
tlon, and that e signed b name thereto by ke :r.;ior.

'}3@5’4’7/45&—1"

) =N

Cxeeurer's Beedy

Tine No

T0

AN FPWS §F NIW 1O D04 B0 TR WRMWETIE
Dlrwibeind 1y

First American Tille Insurance Company
of New York

STATE OF NAW VORM, COWNTY OF

On the . dayol
personally aune

L9, belore me

to me known 10" be Iha indlvidus)  described In and whe
aawuted the lof::ln' listrument, snd scikmowledged that
wuculed the wme,

STATE OF NIW YORY, COUNTY OF
On 1w day of

personally came

the subsetibing wliness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom | am pmmnl:r atquainied, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and sy that  be resides 2\ No.

vhat

1P, tafors e

’
L]

e knows

‘ to be the [ndlvidual
duseribed In and who executed the [oregolng insirument;
that  he, sald subscribing witnass, was snd maw

anecute the same; and that  he, mid wlinees,

o the sune time subseribsd b name as witness (hareto.
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THE LAND TITLE REGISTRATION LAW
Certificate of Title

No. 77852 . FIRST RABGISTHERED

—-Sensenber 7, 1926
2994 = 3482 - 1l - 1
~—-TBANSFER FRQM______ CERTIFICATE No. dmz_ﬁnh T
%A-._ﬁm U279 = 0890~ A307
11 ll

Regisirar, of the County of Sulfalk, In the Sute of New Yorlk, DO HERE DY
CERTIFY tha

SUFFOLK COUNTY NATIONAL BANK,
as Truates Under the Last Wil] and Tastament of
ETHEL D. PFISIEL, deceamed

of 6 Weut Second Street, Riverhond, New York

Q¥
in fes simple Mﬂ m—--—

X
are the owner B of en Hitate

in the following Land: ALL those paroels of land hereinafter desoribed,
constituting partas of a tract of land altuate north of Westhampton Beach

8nd pet forth on'a map entitied "Map ol Wasthampton Baaoh Gardena, nituate
near Westhampton, Town of Southampten, Surfolk County, N.Y.", f1led under
File No, 1201 on April 13, 1936, under Certificats of Regiatration numbered

2995, as follows: FPARCEL 1:- Lote 19 to 28, inclusive, Bloeok 13,
Lot 51 in Blook 17,
Lot 51 in Mook 18,
PAHRCEL 2:- Lots 16 to 32, inglusive, Blook 14,
Lots 1 to 22, inclusive, Blook 15,
Lot 1 to 40 inclusive, Block 14.
PARCEL Dt~ Lots 29 to 51 in Blook 13.
Lots )3 to %1 in Digek 1,
Lots 2) to 51 in Blook 1 A
Lots 41 to 51 in Rlgok 1 .
Lot 51 in Block 19,
Lot 51 in Bloek 20,
Lots 1 to 351 Ln Blook 1,
Lots 1 to %1 in Mlgok 22,
PARCEL 43= Lotp 21 to 50 in Blook 18,
PARCEL §i- Lots 11 to 25 in Blook 17,
Lots 1 to 20 in Bleck 18,
PARGEL 6:~ Lots 1 to 10 in Blook 17,
PAHCBL 7:~ Lots 26 Lo %50 in Blook 17,
PARCEL A:= Lots 1 to 30 in Blook 19,
PARCEL 9:~ Lots 1 to 30 in Blook 20
PARGEL 10- Lota )1 to 50 {n Blook 20,

JUBJECT to the S8tates, aapements, enoumvrandes and
charges hereunder noted,
WITHESY my hand and offioial ses} at Hivor=
head, K, Y., this 28th day of April, 1969.

RBOORD & RETURN TO sty L eedimimy
TORRENS _ - - -4




T0:
sker, Pinkelsteir & Lundberg, 856 Griffing Ave., P_O. Box. 289, Riverhead, N.Y_ 11901 - on 5/9/1969
of Estales, Enseasents, acumbronces sad Charges om the Laad described ia this Carfificale of Tith Ho. 77552

—— e ——— = — == —— e

e e e
i DOCARIENT KIND Eﬂ’u;ﬁa RUMNMING N FAYOR OF TERMS OR REMARCS SENATURE OF REGETRAR
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Deed . Patricia Touccio and Conveys All Within Premises F‘k ‘?&

Edwin P. Tuccio Hﬁhﬂhg TO COURTY CLERK

TRANSFERRED TO CPUNTY CLERK
UNDER DEED LIBER| 119245590
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THE LAND TITLE REGISTRATION LAW
@ertificate of Title

Ne, ..9-@;‘-‘?5.----.-” PINST HBGIITIIIID .RPR’;A?& -anﬁunuunu
naN’nnFnok‘ltll!lll!!l.lll'll cgnnnCAm Nm II!Illmlsﬂlllll"ll.l.li!lll'll

1 LRSTER M. ALBERTSON, Ragiirur, of the Cuunty of Buffolk, in the State of New York, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY thm

JUFFOLK COMITY MATIUGAL BAMX, AS THUGTER
UNLER THE LAST WILL AND THUPAARNT O ETIBL b FIBWNL, DRCKASED

of 6 ‘rluthsooond Stmo'l:
livorhend, liow Yor g i ! 1?
x_};* the awner of an Estate It foe simple —= Y
In the following Lamb:

ALL thomse paroels of land hereinaftop dosaribed,
oonstituting parts of e trast of land situnte north of Westhmmpton
lianoh and sot forth on A map entd tled "Hap of Wevthampton bengh Gordens,
Bl tuate near Woesthempton, Town of Southampton, Buffolk County, N.Y,»,
filed under I*ile Mo, 1201 on Aprll. 15, 1936, under Certilicnte of lepe=
istration nwabored 2995, an followsss Lotg 1 to 40, inolusive, Blook 23.
Lots 1 to 0, inolusive, Block 24,

SuJECT to the oztutes, envements, fnounbrunces and ohiargos

.
~

hereunder noted, .

W1 THESS my hund and efflolal seal nt itivey=
head, 1i.Y,, this 30th day of Hay, 1975,

L 4@5{&4@:

Y ms Em v e ca we

“Hoglatrary




" EED:Ser.s£231098

O.P.Imgdon.womhnﬁ.n €. Smith Box 389-Asverhead, .

DOCUMENT aND : DATE OF

T.119C1.6/2/75.

MEMORIALS

&Ezﬂ@sﬁi»ritla!.nfflff&&ﬁ#&nfn&ﬂi-&ﬂrzp o185

NUMBER REGETRATION RUMNENG IN )énﬂ Egg SIGNATURE OF REGISTRAR
o Deed Patricia Tuccio and Conveys All Within Premises .
Edwin P. Tucci TRANSFERRED TO COUNTY CLEWX umwelksvr
¥
%gggwﬂﬂnﬁmﬁ
ER DEED LIBER
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DECISION AND FINDINGS oOF FACT
CORE PRESERVATION AREA HARDSHIP EXENPTION PERMIT

Applicant; Edwin Tuccio: Westhampton Mini Storage
Ixoperty lLocatjon; 400-acre cel on North Perimeter Road at

the suffolk County Airport, Town of
Southampton, County of Suffolk.

mmﬂm_zmmlmm

~ The applicant proposes to construct two, one~-story,
stesl-Eramed storage bulldings in place of two blast
deflectors which will be removed, on property zoned 5-
acre induatrisl. The proparty was previously 1mgrovod
and used by the United States Alr Force during the
19308 for the storage and assembly of military
asmunition.

wmmgmmm Jdune 22, 1994

Decision of the Central Pine Barrenns

By resolution dated Angust 12, 1994, the Commission
voted to grant the application for a hardship
axemption, subject to certain conditions, based upon
the findings of fact wet forth herein.

¥indinas of ract; .
The subject property is located in the Core
Freservation Arsa of the Central Pine Barrens as such

terxm is defined in Article 37 of the Environwental
Conservation Law ("Article 377},

Puxeuant to § 87-0121(8) of Artiocle 37, no development
is permitted in the Cantral Pins Barrens prior to the
approval and implementation of a comprehensive land yse
plan, Prior to the adoption of this land uwe plan, an
application for a hardship permit eaenptlng a Core
Preservation Area property owner from the evelopusnt
prohibition in § 57-0121(8) may be submitted to the
Comnission pursuant to § 57-0121(10). .

Becticn 37-0121(10) mets forth specific standards which

must be met before the Comminsion may grant a hardship
®xemption in the Core Predervation Area. The applicant

must satisfy one of two prongs by establishing either:

(a) an .xtrlordinary.hazdshlp as distinguis £rom

mare inconvenience if he ig precludad from devaloping

the property, or (b) a campelling public need for the 38
proposed development. -
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In order to eatablish ap extraord.lnary hardaj

applicant guse desonstrate that the GL oAt
has no beneficial uge if used for ity pPresont use or if
used as Pormitted as of right upder Article 57. The
lack of beneficial use, furtherlora, Bust be due to the
axisting unique circumstances of the subject Propecrty
which; (a) do not apply to or affect other

in the immediate vicinity; (b} relate to or arise out
of the characteristicg of the subject Property rathar

The subject Property was formerl paxt of a large tract
developed by the United States Air Porce fop the
atorage and assembly of military weapons. At that
time, the tract W8S excavated and improved with asphalt
and concrete roadways, Bleven conorate butldings wors
Previously constructed on the site. These buildings,
conslsting of 40,000 square foet:, are Progsently uged
for Bali-storage. Two man-made, ste berms, contained
by 12-foot high concrete retaining walls ang
foundations, were also constructed, The stesp berms
were originally built for S8 a8 blast deflectors ip _
the event of an acaidental explomion, The constructiop
of these improvements resulted in the removal of all
native vagetation from the site,

in
the p tty's present zoning, and proposges development
on the 40 acre Portion of the subject Property which i
<Aisturbed. The applicant proposes the removal of the
£wo berns and the addition of two, steel-framed, 40 £¢.
X 130 ft, x 12 ¢, buildings. The buildings will bg.
sited where the berms are pragently located,

The Central Pine Barrens Joint Policy and Planning

ssion (the “Comminmion”), ay leag &gency, requirad
the applicant tg submit a ful) Environmenta] ABsessnent
Form (“EAP"). The EAF states that the subject property
has basn previously disturbed and the nature of the
exinting commerciasl activities, low intensity mini gq1¢
storage, should result in ninimal, i¢ any, negative
environmental impacts,

Based upon the statements contained in the written
application, Submitted on May 31, 1994, an addendug
subnitted on June 20, 1994, ¢ evidence and testimony

; of all native vegetatitn, The
retaining walls presently on the subject parge) will be

ubjact Property . -

39
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usaed as the walls and foundation of the proposed
buildings.

Due to the extent and nature of the prior disturbance
of the subject parcel, the Commission finds that the
parcel is unique and has no beneficlal use if used for
its present use or as authorized by Article 57. %She
subject parcel's unique circumstances do not apply to
other parcels in the immadiate vicinity. The parcel
was disturbed when the applicant acquired it and the
disturbance is 2 specific characteristic of the parcal.
Thus, the unique circumstances of the parcel are
unrelated to the personsal situation of the applicant.
Further, the unigue circumstances of the parcel are not
dus to any action or inaction of the applicant. The
unique circumstances ars a result of the uss of the
Tarcal as a military ammnition storage tacility in the
9505 and its subsegquent abandonment.

The applicant has met his burden of demonstrating an
axtraordinary hardship by strict enforcement of Article
87. The Commission furthsr datermines that the
addition of two, one-story buildings and the removal of
two, man-sade steep berms, which are not capable of ra-
establishing significant native vegetation or habitat,
will not have a deleterious impact on the neighboring
proparty. No utllities will ba installed except for
exterior mounted security lighting. Further, no septic
systems will be installed and no effluent will be
genezated. Based upon the environmental rsview, it

a that any impairment of natural resources has
aggeady oocurred in connection with the prior
excavation and use of the subject property and that
there will be no additional impairment if this

development proceads, subject to the conditions set
forth below.

The general purposs of Artiole 37 is to protect the
groundwater and to presaxve sndangerad or threatensd
species and their habitats. The BAF idsntified and
addressed these areas of concerns. It concluded that
the proposed devslopment would result in only amall to
moderate impact on the groundwater and that, due to the
substantial disturbance of the property, no rare or
endangersd species exist on the site. Long Island
Dwarf Pine Plains, which are found in the general
vicinity of the subject property, will not be removed
or adversely impacted as a result of tha proposed
development. The pre-existing paved roads, bulldings
and retaining walls have prsvented a natural state from
ocourring on the site.' Thus, the proposed developmant
will be consistent with the purposes, objectives and
general intent of ‘Article 37.

Finally, the Commission finds that the rellef granted

is the minimum necessary to avoid the extraord
hardship. The Commission's TDR program has not yet

40



been fully implemented. There ls no

other relief

available to the applicant under Article 57,

The application is granted, gubject Lp the following
conditionns:

1,

Thls approval is limited to that portion of tha
400 acre parcel currently fenced and used for the
acutual operation of the exlating mini-storage
facllity, as shown on the exhibits submltted by
the applicant and retained by the Commiosion, and
this approval expressly excludes all lands outgpide
such fenced area. In particular, this excludes
all portlons of the subject real propexty which
are not contained within the fence and are

therafore not currently used for the mini-storage,
facility.

Necessary site improvements required by the Town
of Southampton directly related to the
construction uf the new storage butldings are
permltted and shall Include, but not be limited

to any mlnor additional paving or other
requirements imposed by the Town of Southampton or
other permitting authorities.

There shall be no storage of toxic, hazardous,

flammable ox explosive materials or waste products
an the suobject property.

Dated: Ootober 13, 1994



ESEIVE
MICHAEL NOBILETTI JUN | fo0p
8 Stillwater Lane
Waesthampton Beach, N Y 11978

May 31, 19984

Céntral Pine Barrens Commission

P O Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, NY 11739

Subject: Core Preservation Arsa Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co. Airport

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed please find the Hardship Application for the subject property. The basis of the
hardship is the assertion that the property has no beneficial use as prescribed under the
LIPBPA and that this lack of beneficial use is due to the pre-existing exiensive
development of the property. Further, the proposed development requested is consistent

with the intent of the LIPBPA and will not negatively impact endangered spacies, habitat,
vegetation or groundwater.

The appropriate policies and standards contained in the Interim Goals & Standards For
Develppment are the farmat of this application.

Recognizing the difficulty of visualizing such an extensively developed site within the Core
Area the applicant requests a visit to the site by the Commission.

Due to circumstances of the applicant the prompt processing of the application is
requested.

Any additional information needed to review this application will be promptly provided.

Very truly yours,

2

Michael Nobiletti



WESTHAMPTON MiNI STORAGE
547 East Main Strest
Riverhead, NY 11901
May 30, 1994

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P O Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, NY 11739

Subject Westhampton Minj Storage, Inc.
) Core Preservation Area Hardship Application

Dear Commissioners:

I, Edwin F. Tuccio, authorize Michael Nobiletti to submit the subject Hardship
Application.

Very truly youss,

Edwiﬁ F. Tuccio
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SO e
Riverhead, NY 11901 516 727-6644
APPLICATION_PREPARED BY Michael Nobiletti
8 Stillwater Lane
\sl\{m Beach, NY 11978
PROIECT DESCRIFTION
PROJECT NAME Westhampton Mini Storage
TowN Southampton
STREET LOCATION North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co Alrport
TAX Map NUMBER 0900 - 248 - 01 - 110002
TOTAL ACREAGE 40
PRES@NT LAND Use 40,000 sq ft of self storage, within elaven concrete buildings

surrounded by paved asphalt and concrete roads. This use
Operates as a pre-axisting non-conforming use,

PRESENT ZONING 5 Acre industrial

PROJECT TYPE - The addition of two steel framed & skinned buildings 40 t X 150 ft X 12
ft high; supported on concrets foundations and siabs on grade; containing thirty self
slorage units each. No utilities will be installed in the buildings with the possible

ofaﬂabrmuﬂedeeaﬁtylm No septic systems will be installed and no efffuent will
be generated. The buildings will be located in an area surrounded by existing asphalt and
concrete paved roads, and adjacent to two existing buildings, also with no utilities, of
similar size, used for the same Purpose as the proposed buildings. The project will require
meremovaloftwomanmadasteepbenns[so%sloms], mesamesizeasmeproposed
buildings, which are contained at both ends by massive 12 # high pyramid shaped
concrete retaining walls and foundations. The site was developed by the U. $. Air Force



(o

1. GROUNDWATER - The proposed buildings are for storage onty and will not contain any
sanitary facilities and therefore will not generate any sewage effiuent. The unpaved /
undeveloped land at the site will remain in a native vegetated state and will not be
fertilized. No nitrogen loading will occur as a result of these proposed buildings.

The proposed buildings will not store toxic or hazardous materials. The tenants leasing the
u:itsampmhlhﬂedﬁanswhsbrageandagreeto sama in the lease agreement. Further
the landiord has by lease agreemant the right to enter, without prior notice to the tenant,
in order to inspect for hazardous materials,

Based on SCDH - Water Table Contours Map, March 1992 the flow of groundwater form
thepmposedsitewiﬂbetoheammmtoanareathathasbeensub]ededto
'Hazardous Spills / Leaks - Groundwater Discharges' [ Krulikas 1986 - Suffolk Co. Pine

axtreme precautions are necessary, the installation of an appropriate 'Landfill Liner,
Leachate Collection & Removal System’ as described in 6 NYCRR Solid Waste
Management Facilities - Part 360 - 2.13 [flthru[v ]._

2. WETLANDS - N/A
3. SURFACE WATERS - NJ/A

4. & 5. RARE & ENDANGERED SPECIES, & UNIQUE NATURAL COMMUNITIES - NATIVE
VEGETATION DISTURBANCE - The proposed building site consists of two steep [ 50% slope
] manmade berms, circa. 1950, that have not been capable of re-establishing significant
P B Core vegetation or habitat, Based on the erosion, nutted surface and minimal
vegetation the natural state of repose of the barms has not been achieved. The existing
development at the site; the adjacent paved roads, buildings and retaining walls, have

)
to a primary Article 57 objective, the protection of rare native vegetation / habitat and
species [ see Berm Habitat & Vegetation Photographs . Additionally, the site has been
excluded from the L | Dwarf Pine Plains Map - Cryan, 1982 [ see Vicinity Photographs |},

4
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8. RUNOFF WATER - The funoff generated from i1 pioposed buildings will pe diverted to
dry wellg previously installed, adjacent to the propased building envelope,

9. AGRICULTURE & HOR'I'IGULTURE -N/A

12, 13. & 14, CLusTERING - Cooromnatep DesIGN - Opey Space MANAGEMENT . The
Proposed development s within the immediate boundaries of 5 Previously disturbeg site
and Completely surroundeq by paved roagd Surfaces. No open space or open space
potential will be lost if this development js approved, The existing site s confined within
a 10 f1. chain fink fence and is routinely patroifed to Prevent illagal detrimenta) abuses,

15. VVELIJ-EADPROTEO’I'ION - The proposad development wilj not introdyceg &ny organic or
inorganic Pollutents to the site [ see ltem 1. GROUNDWATER 1 scwa water lines arg
instailed .

16. Scenic, HisToric & CutTuraL RESOURCES - There are no known Scenic, Historic or
Cultural Reeoweasatmesitemwumdbeﬂegaﬂvelylmmedbymls development, The
site was extensively @xcavated by the J, g, Air Force in the 1950's,

, ft e ngs, with 140
tenants on 49 acres surmounded by 101/ high chaln link Security fonce, The Site is further
improved with and service the existing buildings anq wil]
also service the proposed buildings, The units are Currently fuily rented ang Provide
réevenue to the 8pplicant. The site jg Part of a 200 acrg Core Areg parcel held by the
applicant, 809 of which is not developed ang Produces no income, The fevenue from the



security,
alternatives or relocation possibilities for this proposed expansion.

The existing development at the site clearly eliminates its abliity to contribute as a
beneficial use site as described in the LIPBPA and further prevents it from doing so_ln the

The primary concems of the LIPBPA, groundwater and native vegetation / habitat, will not
be sufficiently impacted such that this development should be denied.



O

@

MiCHAEL NosiLETT
8 Stiliwater Lane
Westhampton Beach, N Y 11978
516 288-5368 ;
June 20, 1994
Central Pine Barrens Commission
P O Box 587
3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, N Y 11739

Subject: ADDENDUM
Care Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Pesrimeter Road, Suffolk Co, Airport

Dear Commissioners:
Attached please find additional information for the subject application.

1. CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY - Southampton Town # C15293; USE - Warehouses,
Storage, Offico, Accassory Storage and Security. '

2. EXCAVATED FiLL DISPOSION - Letter from Suffalk Cement Products stating that the
excavated fill from the proposed development will be removed from the site.

3. SOUTHAMPTON TOWN NATURAL COMMUNES' MAP 1983 - This map locates the site within
the region and describes the site as one of the "Disturbed Areas with Respect to Natural
Plant Cover Types®.

4. LAND SURVEY - This survey shows the entire 404.16 acre tax map parca! as well as the
proposed development site, .

5. ARTIST'S [LLUSTRATION - An ilustration showing the existing. buildings, paved roads,

concrete retaining walls and the proposed buildings employing the concrate retaining walls
as a structural component.

6. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS - Two photographs locating the site within the immediate area
and showing the existing development / proposed development site,

7. LEASE AGREEMENT - The applicant lease agreement for the proposed storage buildings

prohibiting the tenant from storing or releasing any hazardous materials at the site [ Para,
8, Lines 13-19]). -
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collection of an unknown, possibly reactive, mixture that may occur if a communal
collection system were used, However, other mathods of containment are presently being
considered. This may be a worthwhile point of discussion with the Commission staff.

Very truly yours,

A

Michael Nobiletti
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APPLICANT INFORMATION
Westhampton Mini Storage Patricia Tuccio
547 East Main Strest Edwin Fishel Tuccio
Riverhead, NY 11901 516 727-6644
AEEUMHQN.EIEMBEQ_B_{ Michael Nobiletti
. 8 Stillwater Lane
Westhampton Beach, N Y 11978
516 288-5366
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
PROJECT NAME Waesthampton Mini Storage
TowN Southampton
STREET LOCATION North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co Airport
TAX MAP NUMBER PART OF 0900-248-01- 110,002
TOTAL ACREAGE
PRESENT LAND Usg 40,000 sq ft of self storage, within eleven concrate buildings
. surrounded by paved asphalt and concrete roads, This use
operates as a pre-existing non-conforming use,
PRESENT ZONING 5 Acre Industrial



®

6. FERTILZED VEGETATION & LANDSCAPING - No nitrogen or phasphorous fertilizers will be
used at the site, Native Ihe non-native vegetation that has develope i

ofthe s t will be permitted to prosper with no
assistance or interference,

7. STEEP SLOPES - The man made steep slopes within the Proposed building envelope
area will be removed completely, down to the fiat level of the existing surrounding paved
roadways.

8. RUNOFF WATER - The runoff generated from the Proposed buildings will be diverted to
dry wells previously installed, adjacent to the Proposed building envelope.

9. AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE - NVA

10. REZONING OF LAND - The. present storage use is a pre-existing non-conforming use. it

11. COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT - This proposed development can be
described as one of very low intensity, The storage of toxic or hazardous materiais will not
be permitted at the proposed development site.

15. WELLHEAD PROTECTION - The Proposed development will not introduce any organic or

inorganic pollutants to the site [ see ltem 1. GRouNDWATER ). SCWA water lines are
installed at the site. _ :

improved with asphait and concrete roadways which service the existing buildings and will
also service the propased buildings. The units arg currently fully rented and provide
révenue to the applicant, The site is part of a 400 + acre Core Area parcel held by the
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Jown of Houthampten

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
Certificate of Occupancy

BUILDING CONSTRUGCTION ORDINANCE CHAPTER 123 Articie Il 123-18.B.

15293 pate 0827 . 19 3
i No 897468
......... L SO D
----------------------- o $ " & 3 = v B e t 4 & B o4 s @ [} L N
T 318 10 cantily that the
wi{ Altered ( ) Additien { ) Pre-Exlsting (x) Buliding
ated North of Suffolk County Adrport, Overlay X
O 248~-1~110.2, Wasthampton Beach
- of Buuthaspton, New York

has bean COMPLETED substanlially according to the approved plans, and tha requirementsa of the above ardinances
have beon met and permission Is hereby granted for the OCCUPANCY of buliding tor the following purpoaas:

This certificate supersedes all proviously issued certificates.

USE
3 1 STRY BIDGS K/S OF PROPERTY USED AS MAREHOUSES/4 1 STAY BLOGS USED

----------------------

STORAGE AMD ACC. BECURITY BLDG./ACCESSORY STORAGE BLDG {METAL)
No of Buildings . ... .. 0 [ . R 00 C 0000000 LY
Work Completed . . . . . R e
R A T . é)‘-ww Vi ./M@:a.«{ e
{ P BLDG & ION. ADMINISTRATOR

Owner's Copy



SUFFOLK CEMENT PRODUCTS
WEST MIDDLE ROAD

CALVERTON, NEW YORK 11933

S516-727-2317

June 17, 1994

Central Pine Barrens

PO Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway
Great River, New York 1 1739-0587

Dear Sirs;

2)

3)

the Suffolk County Airport in Westhampton, New York.
Tax Map #0900-248-01-1 1.0002

All material will be transported away from the Airport
to our facility in Calverton.

No surrounding areas will be disturbed. The ground will
be leveled. Only the material that will be in the footprint
of the new buildings will be removed.

Kenneth Lohr
Suffolk Cement Products



MICHAEL NOBILETT!
8 Stillwater Lane
Westhampton Beach, N Y 11978
516 288-5368

JuLy §, 1984

Central Pine Barrens Commission

P O Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, NY 11739

Subject: ADDENDUM # 2
'Beneficial Use', Sec. 57 - 0121 [ 10 ]; Discussion
Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co. Airport

Dear Commissioners:

As stated at the Jun 22 Hearing the Applicant wishes to enter into the record its
interpretation of the meaning and the significance of the term "Beneficial Use' contained
in Sec. 57 -0121[10] as it applies to the subject Application.

Article 57, Sec. 57 - 0121 [ 8] states that ".... no development is permitted in the Central
Pine Barrens .... " and further states *.... an application for a hardship permit exempting
a Core Presarvation Area property owner from the development prohibition of Sec. 57 -
0121 8] may be submitted to the Commission pursuant to Sec, 57 - 0121 [10].".

Sec. 57 - 121{ 10 ] states in part that ".... An applicant shall have been desmed to have
estabiished the existence of an extraordinary hardship only if he demonstrates, based on
specific facts, that the subject property does not have any beneficlal use if used for its
present use or developed as authorized by the provisions of this article, ....... ",

During the Hearing the question was raised by the Commission Representatives and by
the audience as to the meaning of 'Beneficial Use', i.e. does the term refer to ‘Beneficial
Use' to the Property Owner / Applicant or the intents of the L | Pine Barrens Protection Act
itself. it is not the intention of the Applicant to define the meaning of ‘Beneficial Use' under
the Act; howsver the Applicant does maintain that it has proven in its Application,
phatographic and narrative presentation at the Hearing, as well the as its Jun 10 site tour
to the Commission Representatives that the Proposed Development Site:

i does not have any 'Beneficlal Use' to the Applicant as its present use




O

ii does not have any ‘Beneficial Use' to the Applicant if used as pemitted under
Article 57, Sec. 57 - 0121 [8]

il does not have any ‘Beneficial Use' to the objectives of the LIPBPA as its present
use

iv does not have the potential to contribute in the future to the objectives of the
LIPBPA as g ‘Beneficial Use' areg due to the type of extensive development
performed by the U, §, Air Force in the 1950's

The Applicant Maintains that it has Succassfully demonstrated that the

Development Site is of no 'Beneficial Use' to the Applicant as itg present use or if
developed as permitted under Article 57 and that the Site is of no ‘Beneficial Use' as jtg
present use or future potential use to the intents of the LIPBPA, and therefore the
Applicant has met the criteria of the ‘No Beneficial Use' portion of the Hardship

Very truly yours,

Michael Nobiletti
€c.  Doris E. Roth
James Rigano

McMillan, Rather, Bennelt & Rigano, P.C.



June 2, 1994

To: Lorraine Trezza
From: Michael Noblletti 288-5366

Lorraine:

| have made two corrections to Item 17 of the Westhampton Mini Storage Hardship
AppllcaﬁonaslndlcetedmmsfoIMpage. The nature of the changes are that the total
parcel size is 400 + Acres and the amount of developed property is 85%. Kindly

the following page with that of the one originally submitted. | have mailed to you three
copies of same. Thank you,

R 8,

r

Michael
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7. STEEP SLOPES - The man made steep slopes within the proposed building envelope
area will be remaved completely, down to the fiat level of the existing surrounding paved

9. AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE - N/A
10. REZONING OF LAND - The present storage use is a pre-existing non-conforming use, it
is believed that g rezoning will not be necassary for the proposed buildings. The increass

in density and minimal increass in intensity will not negetively impact groundwater quality
Or cause a loss of native vegetation / habitat,

11. COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT - This proposed davelopment can be

desuibedasoneofveuybwirwﬂy.mestwagedtoﬂc or hazardous matérials will not
be permitted at the Proposed development site,

and completely surrounded by paved road surfaces, No open space or open space
potential will be lost if this deveiopment is approved. existing site is confined within
a 10 ft. chain link fence and s routinely patrofled to prevent illegal / detrimental abuses,
15. WELLHEAD PROTECTION - The proposed development will not introduce any organic or
inorganic pollutants to the site [ see ltem 1. GROUNDWATER ]. SCWA water lines are
instafled at the site,

18. ScENIC, HisToRic & CULTURAL RESOURCES - There are no kriown Scenic, Historic or
Cultural Resources at the site that would be negatively impacted by this development, The
site was extensively excavated by the U. S. Air Force in the 1950's.

17. HARDSHIP - ;

The existing use consists of 40,000 sq ft of storage units in eleven buildings, with 140
tenants on 40 acres surrounded by 10 ft high chain link Security fence. The site is further
improved with asphait and concrete roadways which sarvice the existing buildings and wiil

also service the proposed buildings. The units are curently fully rented ang provide

revenue to the applicant. The site is part of a 400 + acre Core Area parcel held by the
applicant, 85% of which is not developed and produces no income. The revenue from the
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CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT

PLANNING & POLICY COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CORR

PRESERVATION AREA HARDSHID
APPLICATIONS
———————————————————————————————————— x

Riverhead Town Hall
Riverhead, New York

June 22, 1994
7:40 P.M.

RURBRLIGC HEARING

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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COMMISSION MEMBERS:

ROBERT J. GAFFNEY
per George Proios

FRED W. THIELE, JR.
per Linda BeiXly EﬂCj

JOSEFH F. JANOSKI
per Brenda Filmanski

JOHN S. LaMURA
per Carole Swick

ULRIC S. HAYNES
(not present)
ALSO PRESENT:

DORIS E. ROTH, ESQ.
General Counsel to Commission

RAY CORWIN

‘l RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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MR. PROIOS: I call the meeting of
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning &
Policy Commission to order.

My name is George Proios and I am
gitting for County Executive Bob Gaffney.
I would like to introduce the members of
the panel.

MS. REILLY: I am Linda Reilly and
I am the Town Attorney for Southampton
and I am sitting in for Fred Thiele.

MS. FILMANSKI: I am Brenda
Filmangki and I am sitting in for Justice
Janoaki .

MS. SWICK: My name is Carol
Swick and I am sitting in for John
LaMura.

GEORGE PROIOS: I will read these

public notices which were published for

these two hearings.

Pursuant to the Environmental
Conservation Law Section 57-0121(10),
notice is hereby given that two public
hearings shall be held by the Central

Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy

(516) 727-3168
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Commission on June 22, 1994 on the matter
of the applications for core preservation
area hardship permits. The subjects of
the héaringa are:

Hearing 1: Applicant Edwin
Tuccio, Westhampton Mini Storage. The
description éf the project is it involves
a 40 acre parcel of land on which the
costructions of two commercial storage
buildings would replace two existing
earthen berms, located within a complex
of existing storage buildings. The
parcel is located on North Perimeter
Road, Suffolk County Airport,
Westhampton.

The second hearing will be by
applicant Stuart Osleeb, application for
a single residence. The description of
the project involves a .72 acre parcel of
land on which a single family dwelling is
proéosed to be built. The parcel is
located on the east side of Sally Lane,
west of William Floyd Parkway, south of

the intersection of Cornfield Road and

(516) 727-3168
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Sally Lane.

The first hearing is for Mr.
Tueccio. Would the applicant like to make
a statement?

MR. NOBILETITI: I am Michael
Nobiletti, representing Edwin Tuccio,
Tuccio & Tucecio, the owners and operators
of the property and of Westhampton Mini
Storage. We are here to demonstrate a
hardship basis within the core, that the
property has no beneficial use under the
article as it is written, and it camnot
contribute and will not contribute in its
existing state, therefore, a hardship
application should be granted for the
raquested addition of the two storage
buildings.

We will further demonstrate that
the project has no negative impacts to
the environment. It has certain
safeguards that have been desigmed into
the proposed application and the nature
of the operation inherently is one

without utilities, septic systems and

" RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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water, that will pose less of a threat
than other types of developments in the
area.

Additionally, the site has been
extensively developed by the Air Force
during the 19508 ﬁnd we plan to add this
development, within a paved, structured
area with existing buildings, and add
only slab and steel structured buildings
within an existing paved roadway within
the developed site itself. It is a
minimal excavation and removal of berms
that were man-made by the Air Force and
have not contributed to the species or
habitat of the Pine Barrems and,
therefore, the contribution these sites
have made, or can make, will not address
the intent or objectives of the Pine
Barrens Protection Act.

Taking the Natural Communities Map
which was recently done by Scuthampton
Town, this site is located within the
region, within this area here, Suffolk

County Airport and Sunrise Highway. The

{516) 727-3168
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significance of this map also is that it
does indicate the species in the area and
it does isolate the site itself as being
one that has previously been disturbed
and does not hold.any of the endangered
vegetative species the Act is intended to
protect.

Would you like to mee this map up
closer?

MS. FILMANSKI: Canm you tell me
the title of the map.

MR. NOBILETTI: Yes. Plate 2,
Natural Communities Special Groundwater
Protection Area and Western Town GEIS
Study, Town of Southampton, July of 1993.

From a regional photograph basis,
we can locate Sunrise Highway, the runway
of the airport, and this is our site here
{Indicating).

{(Whereupon, at this time, the
panel reviewed the photographs.)

MS. ROTH: Do you want to read the
labels as you’re going along?

MR. NOBILETTI: The first

(516) 727-3168
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photograph is the mini storage site
itself referencing the tax number.

MS. FILMANSKI: The 40 acres is
surrounded by that road?

MR. NOBILETTI: Yes.

These are areas that were
excavated by the Air Force.

MS. FILMANSKI: Were you not going
to gear it down to some smaller portion
of the parcel?

MR. NOBILETTI: We are going to
include the total development site and we
are proposing to develop two areas 55
feet by 150, for a total of 16,500 square
feet within the development area.

ME. SWICK: The berms run between
the building and the asphalt, parallel to
the building; correct?

MR. NOBILETTI: Yes, they do.
There are also a set of berms
perpendicular to it. The purpose of
these bermg were as blast berms in the
event that there was an explosion in the

buildings, the explosion forces would be

(516) 727-3168
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deflected north-south, and east-west.

MS. ROTH: Let’s call this
Applicant’s A. This would be an aerial
photograph labelled, "Westhampton Mini
Storage."

Applicant’s B are aerial site
photographs. These are photographs of
the actual existing site in the proposed
development site area.

MR. NOBILETTI: What we are trying
to do is within the existing berm, we
want to keep the existing concrete
structure that exists between the already
developed buildings and in between those
existing concraste walls, remove the berms
and add the buildings.

MS. ROTH: Applicant’s C consists
of nine photographs labelled "EBxisting
Developed Site and Proposed Site."®

MR. NOBILETTI: This is an
artist’s concept of what would happen.

We would keep the existing walls and
buildings similar to the existing

buildings. There are two similar to

RAM COURT REPCRTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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these at the site surrounded by existing
paved roads.

MS. ROTH: Applicant’s D is an
artist’s rendering labelled "Westhampton
Mini Storage Proposed Buildings."

MR. NOBILEfTI: The total acreage
at the site is 404 acres. Currently
there are 40,000 square feet of self
storage buildings that do exist within
eleven concrete buildings that are
surrounded by the pafed roads within the
existing developed site. It’s usge
operates as a preexisting nonconforming
use and has been issued a Certificate of
Occupancy f£rom Southampton Town for
warehouse and storage uses.

Would you like a copy of the CO?

MS. REILLY: It is in the packet
that was handed up.

MR. NOBILETTI: The proposed
project is to add to the 55 foot by 150
foot area, two steel bulldings
approximately 35 to 40 feet in width and

150 feet long. They will be constructed

{(516) 727-3168
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on a concrete slab and formed with a
steel structural frame and skinned with
steel sheathing.

As I mentioned before, the site
had been extensively developed during the
19508 by the U.S. Government and all
native vegetation at that point was
removed and the area was bulldozed. Forx
security purposes, the entire area is
fenced in and remains intact today.

Also, add to this, fire protection
for the facility itself. The ateep
slopes that exist today add minimal
vegetation to the area due to the nature
of the construction and the slopes
themselves, they have not been able to
sustain a healthy growth that is
indicative of other areas of the site and
is primarily beyond the site itself.

These are photographs of the berms
themselves and the vegetation that they
do support or what they don’t support.

MS. ROTH: We’ll mark thig as

Applicant’s B, a poster containing 15

(516) 727-3168
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12
photographs labelled "Proposed Building

Site, Berm Habitat and Vegetation
Photographs."

MR, NOBILETTI: The entire parcel,
the 404 acres, is laid out on this
survey. There were questions as to when
the application had originally.been
submitted as to the total parcel and tax
map number. The survey indicates the
total parcel and indicates the existing
developed site and the proposed site
where we intend to build the buildings.

Do you want the survey entered in?

MR. PROIOS: Yes.

MS. ROTH: That would be
Applicant’s F, survey prepared by Young &
Ycung; last revised April 1, 197§,
entitled, "Ethel B. Fighel Estate.”

MR. NOBILETTI: For the purposes
of thoroughness and to demonstrate the
project itself is not detrimental to the
environment, we chose to follow the
compatible growth area format, the

applicable sections of it, recognizing

(516) 727-3168
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13
that we are not bound to do so for thig

application. But many of the
environmental issues that are questioned
there would be pertinent to this
application.

Number one: Groundwater. The
proposed project will not comtain any
utilities with the possible exception of
gome exterior mounted electrical security
lights. There will be no water to these
facilities, no sanitary, no septic
gystems, and there will be no other
ucilities that would cause to have any
sort of activities or development there
that could promote something that would
cause a groundwater issue.

In regards to the storage within
the buildings, the tenants, under lease
agreement, are not permitted to store any
hazardous or toxic materials or perform
any act or permit to be performed any act
that would endanger the environment
overall, including groundwater, air, or

habitat. A copy of the applicant’s

(516) 727-3168
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jease, in paragraph eight, specifically
restricts that and is agreed to. Each

tenﬁnt agrees to not have any of these

gubstances on the site.

Additionally, the owner has the
right to inspect withaut permission of
the tenant, in order to inspect for any
gort of hazardous materials or any
conditions that may cause an
environmental problem.

The security fence that was
jnstalled by the Air Force in the 19508
as mentioned befors, is still intact and
does secure the area.

In addition to that, the road
leading to the site has a gsecurity gate
that will be manned on a full-time basis
or partially full-time basis depending on
the circumstances, and the management
will continue to maintain the level of
security and surveillance that it had in
the past, which has resulted in no
incidence, no fires, or no other

activities that were disruptive or

(516) 727-3168
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endangered any environmental igsues.
Further, we have offered a design
that will contain spills within the unit
in the event that something is stored
that could apill.l We are proposing that,
if necessary, to have a curb system
within the concrete slab that would
contain any spills in the event of a
spill, within each unit, that would be
traceable to the occupant of that unit,
and render safeguards of that material
getting into the ground. The slab system
and concrete material used would meat the
permesability standards of the Department
of Health for their containment systems
for secondary containment of above ground
oil tanks and would certainly be
effective in this type of operation. The
design itself congists of cast concreta
slabs. These are foundation footings on
top of the slabs and there would be a
depression in the slab itgelf consisting
of approximately a four inch curb and a

little ramp going down at the entry door

(516) 727-3168
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to each unit, and any liquid spill would

be contained in the unit. Depending on
the size of the unit, the gallonage could
range from 200 gallons in a 10 by 20 foot
unit and the containment area could hold
about 500 galluna.. This would be a
gignificant safeguard with regard to any
spilis.

MS. SWICK: You said no toxic or
hazardous materials. Are you including
waste?

MR. NOBILETTI: We didn’tc addresa
wagte, no. If that were a concerr, we
could a@d that to the lease.

MS. SWICK: Sometimes it is
differentiated. You have toxic materials
and you have waste. If materials were
implying toxic waste as wall ag --

MR. NOBILETTI: We are saying that
the occupant shall not store nor permit
to be stored or spilled or disbursed, any
material that could pollute or in any way
negatively impact groundwater or the

environment at the storage facility.

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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MS. SWICK: It sounds like you are
including waste.

MR. NOBILETTI: I think we can
enforce that ag part of the lease
agreement to include waste.

MS. ROTH: We will include
Applicant’s G as another posgter of
conciete slabs and foundation desigm
detail.

MS. REILLY: What about fireworks?
Were there not fireworks stored in other
buildings on this site in the past?

MR. NOBILETTI: Yes.  There were
and there are. Not within these storage
buildings that you see in these
photographs or in that proposed area of
the berms. There are three other
buildings further away that do store
fireworks that have the proper permitse to
4o s0. They are remote buildings and the
buildings have been specially prepared
and treated for non-explosives. Special
epoxy paints have been put on so that no

explosions would take place. They have

(516) 727-3168
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been permitted for this use and
inspected.

MS. REILLY: Those berms you are
removing in no way serve as any kind of
protection agent?

MR._NOBILETfI: No. They are not
in that immediate area and would not
afford any protection to any of the
exploaives stored here.

‘ MS. REILLY: You did mention they
were blagt berms. They were erected to
protect against blasts.

MR. NOBILETTI: Within the
existing storage buildings that exist
there now.

MS. REILLY: Which no longer
contain explosivesg?

MR. NOBILETTI: No. They were
built by the Air PFPorce for the storage of
bomhs and in the event of an accidental
explosion, to deflect the gasaes up and
away from adjacent buildings.

The wetlands component and surface

waters component of the compatible growth

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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area are not applicable to this
application. In regard to rare and
endangered species and unique natural
communities and native vegetation
disturbances, the two steep berms that
exist there today.and as per the
photographs that were submitted, are
basically vold of any significant
species, and in further support of that,
ig the Western GEIS Natural Communities
Map that clearly showed the site well

surrounded and described as disturbed

" areas with respect to native plant cover

types. So our removal of the berms would
not be removing any of the important
native species and the fact that the
entire site that we propose to develop,
within which is paved, that we would not
be having any impact to the areas that do
support native vegetation.

Even on that scale, the distance
from our site to the first area indicated
on the map of the pitch pine is quite

some distance and we would have no impact

(516) 727-3168
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due to our operation. The existing
vegetation that you do see on the berms
that will remain, will remain. There
will be no fertilizing of those berms, no
nitrogen loading or phogphorous fertilons
will be used and tﬁis existing vegetation
will remain to either thrive or to perish
at its own adjustment to the environment
without any interference from the storage
operation.

The only steep slopes in the area
are the man-made slopes that were
constructed by the Air Force that will
remain except for the two that we propose
to remove for the project itself. The
£ill that is generated by the excavation
will be removed from the site and will
not be placed in any area within the
site. A letter has been submitted f£rom
Suffolk Cement Products of Calverton
indicating that they will be the
contractor to remove the dirt from the
site and bring it to their concrete

production facility.

(516) 727-3168
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The runoff from the proposed new
buildings; theres are dry wells installed
at the site and we will direct the runoff
from the roof to the existing dry wells
and we do not believe that there will be
any necessity to h;ve any additional
capacity there of any dry wells.

Agricultural and horticultural are
not applicable in this case.

In regard to rezoning of land, the
present storage use is a preexisting

nonconforming use and we do not believe

that any rezoning would be necessary for

the proposed building. We do intend to
submit to éouthampton Town Planning and
Building Department for the building
permit and for the proper planning
approvals and to further, comsistent with
the existing Certificate of Occupancy,
expand its uges within the parameters of
the Southampton Town requirements.

With regards to commercial and
industrial development, this development

can be described as one of very low

(516) 727-3168
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intensity and no hazardous or toxic
materials will be stored or used at the
facility. In contrast to other mini
storage areas that sometimes act as
commercial operations, the remoteness of
this operation is one that is relatively
quiet and in addition to that, the
management has strict rules there and has
supervision and does not permit the
facility to be open at night, It is
cleosed at night and acts as more in terms
of passive storage as opposed to a
warehouse or commercial type storage
facility that would have activity on a
daily basis. Because of a clustering
design and coordinated open space
management, this is an excellent example
of the use of land that has no beneficial
use, that in itself is clustered within
the developed site and contained within
the.paved roadways that, as luck has it
perhaps, is an excellent example of a
coordinated design and the management of

open space by having the development only

(516) 727-3168
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within an immediate site and the balance
of the area will remain in its
undeveloped state.

in regard to well head protection,
the development itself will not generate
any organic or inorganic pollutants
either from fertilizing or as previously
addregsed in the groundwater issue
before. There are at the site, Suffolk
County Water lines installed and
available, however, no water will be
brought to these existing buildings or to
the proposed buildings.

As far as scenic, historic, or
cultural resources, there are no known
scenic, historic or cultural resources at
the site that would be negatively
impacted. The extensive excavation that
was performed by the Air Force in the
19508 would have clearly disrupted it if
there were and we just intend to remove
what the Air Force had added in the

1950s.

In regard to the hardship, the

(5168) 727-3168




O

o Feoa  onlan B SO, W SR

10

b

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

24

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE

24

existing use right now as stated before
is 40,000 square feet in eleven
buildings of 140 tenants on 40 acres
surrounded by the chain link security
fence. The site is further improved with
the agphalt and céncrete roadways which
service the existing buildings and will
also service the proposed buildings. The
units are currently fully rented and
provide revenue to the applicant.

In addition, the site is part of a
400 plus acre area held by the applicant,
85 percent of which is undeveloped and
produces no income. The revenue from the
storage facility contributes to the
entire parcel and the raevenue that will
be generated by the additional storage
units is needed in order to offset rising
costs. -

Additionally, the applicant wishes
to take advantage of the existing
structures, namely that of the concrete
pyramid walls that contain the berms, and

add to those structures and to contain

(516) 727-3168
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the proposed buildings within those

structures and use them for the purposes
of the foundation and the structural end
of the propdsed buildings.

The cost of duplicating the
existing infrastructure of roads and
gecurity fencing and the existing walls
with foundations at a second site would
be a hardship on the applicant, if not
imposseible.

Additionally, there are certain
economies regarding the maintenance and
trangit and set up times and security and
management and other factors that would
be lost in a two site operation. There
are no other alternatives or relocation
possibilities for this proposed
expansion. The ekxisting development at
the site clearly eliminates its ability
to contribute as a beneficial use gite as
described under the Long Island Pine
Barrens Protection Act and further
prevents us from doing so in the future,

Further, it is clear that itg

(516) 727-3168
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hardship was not brought upon by the

applicant. It was due to the development
of the U.S. Government, and the site is
certainly unique unto itself. And there
are no other sites that have this similar
hardship.

We feel that the primary concerns
of the Long Island Pine Barrens
Protection Act, the Groundwater and
Native Vegetation Habitat Protection Act
will not be impacted by this proposed
development. We therefore feel that this
permit should be granted.

Are there any questions?

MS. SWICK: Is this hardship
description included within this document
that we were presented? Because it is
not included in the document that I have
except for the first paragraph. Do you
have an extra copy?

MR. NOBILETTI: There was a May
31st application and a June 20th

addendum.

MR. PROIOS: Are there any other

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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questions?

MS. REILLY: My question goes to
whether or not you have any beneficial
use of the property in its present use,
as it is presently being used? It would
gseem that there is a beneficial usge of
the property as it stands.

MR. NOBILETTI: Benefit to the
owner.or benefit to the Pine Barreng
Protection Act?

MS. REILLY: I am referring to the
criteria for core area hardship. Under
10(a) it says, "and applicant shall be
deemed to establish the existence of an
extraordinary hardship only if he
demonstrates the affected Property does
not have any beneficial use --n

MR. NOBILETTI: I think what thay
are saying is under its present usae,
meaning its undeveloped use. The
implication being that it is making a
contribution to the Pine Barrens. We are
saying that it does not make a

contribution so, therefore, it has no

(516) 727-3168
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beneficial use to the intent of the Act
itself. It is tricky, I know that. I
read that several times and -- beneficial

use, what do you mean?

MS. REILLY: Beneficial use to the
owner. |

MR. NOBILETTI: Yesa, that is what
I thought initially. It means, I
believe, beneficial use to the Pine
Barrens Act. Further down it says that
the subject property does not have any
beneficial use if used for its present
use or developed as authorized by the
provisions of this Act. I think they are
addressing the provisions of the act.

MS. REILLY: I don‘t know about
that.

MR. NOBILETTI: I think that if
you are coming in for a hardship
application, they are assuming you are
applying to build something which means
that nothing is built already.

MS. REILLY: In your casge,

gsomething is built already.

(516) 727-3168
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MR. NOBILETTI: What we have isg a

disturbed site. In the berm itself,
nothing is built. But immediately
adjacent to it, there is a developed
gite, a disturbed site. So I am
addressing beneficial use meaning it has
no beneficial use if it is put under the
gcrutinies of the Pine Barrens Protection
Act. If it is left as it is now, it
will not contribute to the habitat or
protect the endangered species or, due to
the steep slopes, even encourage the
growth of any of the endangered species
or create a habitat. The habitat
photographs and vegetation photographs
show the very steep slopes that are in
distinct contrast to the rest of Pine
Barrens. Those steep slopes will not
promote the type of vegetation you are
attempting to protect.

MS. SWICK: You basically have two
steep slope berms between existing
buildings and those will be replaced.

And the other thing is that several more

ORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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lighting units will be installed to light

the area for access.

MR. NOBILETTI: For possible
security lighting, not nightly lighting.
We don't keep the facility open at night.

Then it woﬁld be the addition of
two concrete slabs within those walls and
the steel structure, frame and steel gkin
of the building.

MR. PROIOS: Are there any further
gquestions?

Thank you.

Are there any members of the
public here who would like to address the
commission regarding this application?

MR. MORRIS: I have a couple of
questions. I would like to make sure

that the maps are labelled as to a date

- of the aerial photographs so we can

accurately represent what the conditions
might be at the site.
I would like to know how much more
traffic would be generated to the area.
You indicated that the Pine

, {516) 727-3168
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Barrens Law would prohibit further
expansion. Does he have any expansion
plans tied into this anywhere on the 400
acre site?

My interpretation of the reading
is is it beneficial to the owner. 1Is he
getting income from it or something like
that and as for the developed part, if it
wag developed within the guidelines of
the interim rules or the £inal rules as
they may be adopted, would he then have a
beneficial use for them rather than
having somewhat of another problem of
getting that?

MR. PROIOS: The last point seems
to play devil’s advocate. The
application is for the areas between the
buildings go the question, if you are
looking at it from that standpoint, the
question is what to do with the berms.
Do they sexve any beneficial use to him
right now? But that is not what the
hearing is about. We are only talking

about the removal of the earthen berms.

(516) 727-3168
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Do they serve as a beneficial use right
now to the applicant or do they not.

MR. NOBILETTI: The answer to that
ig no. Those berms provide no benefit.

MR. PROIOS: They did serve a
purpcse when the Air Force built it but
they are not used for anything now?

MR. NOBILETTI: No. and they are
not needed as berms for the operation.

MR. PROIOS: Can you address the
issue of the aerial photograﬁhs?

MR. NOBILBTTI: The aerial
photographs were after Sunrise Highway
was built. I am not sure. There is a
serial number on that and I would have
to --

MS. SWICK: The date is usually
with the serial number.

MR. MBIEﬂI: I believe I may
havg cut fhose -

MR, MORRIS: I got those aerial
maps from the U.S. Department of ~
Agricultqre and Edwin Tuccio. They might

have the date. They have serial numbers

(5168) 727-3168
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and I guess if we ask the Department of
Agriculture, they can determine when they
took those. They did all of Long Island
at the same time.

MS. SWICK: They did the Suffolk
County Soil Survey in 1976, so it may
have been done for that because I don’t
Jnow if the Department of Agriculture haas
done any further aerial photographs since
1976.

MR. TUCCIO: I happen to be on the
Board of the United States Department of
Agriculture in Riverhead and we use these
maps to show soil crop growth and soil
conditions. That is the only reason that
I have it.

MR. PROIOS: You do have the
aerial photograph that shows the current
conditions depicted in these photographs.

MR. NOBILETTI: No. This is the
old photograph. The color Photographs
are current, made June of this year which
if you were to look at them, looking at

the vegetation, you camn get an accurate,

(518) 727-3168
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today’s accounting of what is going on
there.

As far as the aerial photographs
go, no. I think what we can do to answer
that question is to fall back on the
Southampton Westefn GEIS and use their
legend here, and that will, on an overlay
bagis, identify all of the features you
see there, all the whited out areas, the
runways, the roads, the large oval,
Sunrise Highway, and they do so by
identifying the specieg in each area.

I believe Southampton Town
Department of Natural Resources in their
reports with this map can actually give
you species counts or percentages of
species anywhere within those areas. I
know that they have much more detailed
vegetation population information than is
shown on this map even though this map is
an accurate representation of it. We
possibly could go to Southampton Town and
ask them to be more specific with regards

to any of the vegetation,

RAM COURT REFPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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MR. PROIOS: The final point was

on traffic,

MR. NOBILETTI: Again, the
remoteness of the site. This is clearly
a long term storage, it is not an active
site where people come and go.
Numerically, other than to Bay it is a
very quiet spot with regards to the
amount of in and out traffic, we truly
meet the criteria for passive storage as
opposed to some of the more active
storage areas. 1If you are familiar with
other storage areas in other villages,
they are much, mich more active and
almost act as a warehouse or commercial
operation as opposed to passive storage.

MR, PROIOS: If you were to put
it in percentage increases, what would ie
be in terms of additjonal unita,
approximately?

MR. NOBILETTI: It would probably
be about a 20 percent increase.

MR. PROIOS: Are there any other

questions?

(516) 727-3168
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MR. AMPER: I am Richard Amper and

I am the Executive Director of the Long
Island Pine Barrens Society. The
commission is and should properly explore
the applicant’s efforts and advocacy of
thogse efforts to éroperly protect the
groundwater supply from anything that may
be stored on site. That appears to have
been addregsed by the applicant. But as
long as the commission has satigfied
itself about that, that need not provide
a particular obstacle. You will want to
review, it seems to us, the
interpretation of what constitutes
beneficial use. The beneficial use of a
specific, topographical feature of a
parcel is an extraordinary reach in terms
of interpreting the purposes of a
hardship application. Surely the law is
not intended to determine whether a berm
or a depression in the land was in itself
beneficial, but overall whether there was
some beneficial use attending the

property overall.

RAM COURT REPORTING SERVICE (516) 727-3168
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Neither of these really need .to

interfere with the overall cbjective of
the commission to evaluate the hardship,
that is, what soxrt of environmental harm
would be done to the Pine Barrens. The
applicant appears to be reasonably
responsible in addressing those concerns.
The damage previously done is not being
used as an excuse to do more damage but,
in fact, to'mitigate any ongoing problem
which is commendable, responsible, and
consistent with the purposes of the Act.
The commigsion, as is responsible
for addressing and responding to the
hardship application, also has a larger
charge and I think it might be useful to
consider here, and that is; that this,
like so many applications, that we
discussed over the development of the Act
and the process, is only part of a larger
effort to protect the Pine Barrens as a
whole. So the commission may want to
explore, with the applicant, on the basis

of the expressed desire to use this

(516) 727-3168
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particular parcel, the desirability on
the commission’s part of abtaining and
the willingness of the applicant for his
part to perhaps grant an easement of some
sort, a conservation easement, on the
portion that does.have environmental
utility and which is not necessary to the
economic development of the Proposal that
he has before you. That ig somathing
that, at the very least, ought to be
explored and you might want to vigit with
the applicant either tonight or at some
future point about.

Moreover, the applicant has
additional holdings in the Pine Barrens
which would be contributive to the
overall preservation of the core
preservation area. The Act is a product
of accommodation. It may well be the
case that both the applicant and the
commission and the purpose of the Pine
Barren Act all bemefit by our sitting
down with those who have holdings in this

case and in others, to try to determine

{(516) 727-3168
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whether or not we can simultaneously
accommodate the economic needs of the
applicant, and at the same time, the
preservation needs of the people of Long
Island.

There are other holdings, some of
which, or at least one of which is omn a
target acguisition list of Suffolk County
that ia verylecologically important.
And, while it may not go to the heart of
deciding whether or not this constitutes
a harxdship application or not, there does
seem to be a gpirit of cooperation on
both sides in this particular case and if
there is some way the commigsion’s work
can be expanded in scope to explore the
possibilities of other environmental
benefits of working with the applicant,
that would be desirable as would
attempting to accommodate his bona fide
efforts at trying to use his land in ways
not to compromige either the ecology or
the hydrology of the region. That is

the limit of our contribution tonight,

(516) 727-3168
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MR. NOBILETTI: We do recognize

all the statements this gentleman made
and that there are important areas within
that parcel. We specifically chose this
site and approached it the way we did
approach it because we truly believe we
can do this project and fully meet the
intent and objectives of the Pine Barren
Protection Act. We do request that the
commission review this application on the
merits of the application the way it has
been presented tonight and we would like
to not add to the issue any of the other
properties that are involved and jusat
review this application on its own merxit.
MR. AMPER: If I could follow up
and just suggest that the commission is
then indeed charged with, at least with
respect to an application that is before
them concerning a particular parcel, to
address the ecological implication and
the beneficial use provision of the
parcel as a whole in the same way that we

can’t merely lock at the berms

{516) 727-3168
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differently from the overall buildable

portion of the site. All applications
that come before the commission address
both the portions that are to be
developed and the portions that will
remain undeveloped and you will, at the
very least, need to consider the overall
environmental impact of granting an
approval for this application without
consideration for the larger portion of
environmentally sensitive land.

MR. DARK: Did we get an answer on
the future expansion on the 400 acre
parcel?

MR. PROIOS: The commission has no
other proposals before it regarding these
properties.

All right, I will call this to a
close. Is there a time lLimit to which we
can’ keep the record open?

MR. CORWIN: We usually go ten
days to two weeks. If you pick two
weeks, that will take you to July 6.

MR. PROIOS: 1In order to address

(516) 727-3168
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the issue, can we ask counsel to, within
that time frame, give us an
interpretation of what beneficizl use
constitutes in terms of this application.

MR. CORWIN: Keeping it open until
the 6th will give us time,

MR. PROIOS: We will keep the
record open until July 6th. During that
time, our counsel will try to provide us
with a legal opinion regarding what
constitutes beneficial use.

MR, NOBILETTI: Can the applicant
be advised of that decision of your
interpretation of beneficial use?

MR. PROIOS: Yes.
MR. NOBILETTI: And may we submit

to you our interpretation of beneficial

uge?

MR. PROIOS: Certainly.

MR. NOBILETTI: I think I would
like to do that prior tod July 6. I will
send to you our interpretation prior to

July 6.

MR. PROIOS: Thank you.

(516} 727-3168
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(Whereupon, at this time the
public hearing on this matter was closed
with the record being kept open until

July 6, 1994.)

MR. PROIOS: Our second
application for public hearing is from
Stuart Osleeb.

I read your whole description. As
the applicant or representative here,
would you like to describe the project.

MR. OSLEEB: My name is Stuart
Osleeb. My office is at 235 Boyle Road,
P.0. Box 970, Selden, New York.

I tried to submit with my letter
application the tax maps,; Health
Department approvals, Building
Department, Planning Board permits,
highway permits, photographs, and at that
point, not knowing anything about the
Pine Barrens Act, that was all I could
put in the letter that you have before

you.

{516) 727-3168
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Subsequently I received some
correspondence from the commission
defining, or what was supposed to define,
hardship reasons. So I have two items
that I haven't submitted with the
application.

One would be a radius map showing
the homes that surround the property.

The second thing is, and I don’t really
want to get into this legal business, but
my reading of what was sent to me by the
commigssion concerning bemeficial use,
because I had to address that differently
than what I did in my originmal letter.
This would be the radius maps.

MS. ROTH: We will mark as
Applicant’s Exhibit A titled, "Radius Map
for Stuart Osleeb, prepared by William
Jaeger." I believe it is for a 200 foot
radius around the subject property.

MR. OSLEEB: I would like to read
an addendum type letter that I wrote
after receiving some material after the

letter that I sent to the Pine Barrens

(516) 727-3168
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6. Pine Barrens Credit Program

6.1 Purposc of the Pine Barrens Credit Program

As required in the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act, the Plan is designed to preserve the pine
barrens ecology and to ensure the high quality of surface and groundwater within the Central Pine
Barrens. The Act states that the Plan shall discourage pieccmeal and scattered development, and
accommodate development in a manner consistent with the long term integrity of the pine barrens
ecosystem. The Act further states that the Plan should ensure a compact, efficient and orderly pian of
development. The Legislature recognized that the Plan may restrict the use of some lands currently in
private ownership and that these restrictions are necessary and desirable to protect and preserve the
hydrologic and ecologic integrity of the Central Pine Barrens area, as well as the public health and
welfare of future generations.

It is the primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to maintain value in lands designated for
preservation or protection under the Plan by providing for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens Credits
(PBCs). The Pine Barrens Credit Program will also promotc development which is compact, efficient
and orderly, and which is designed io protect the quality and quantity of surface water and groundwater
and the long term integrity of the pine barrens ecosystem.

6.2 Pine Barrens Credit Certificate defined

A Pine Barrens Credit (PBC) Certificate is a document issued on behalf of the Commission which
indicates the numbcr of Pine Barrens Credits to which the owner of a particular parcel of land is entitled
and which attests to the fact that the development rights of a particular parcel of land in a sending
district of the Central Pine Barrens have been sevcred from the land by the recording of a conservation
easement, and that these rights are available for sale or use.

6.3 Allocation of Pinc Barrens Credits

For the purpose of computing the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, a parcel of land is defined as a
separately assessed tax lot.

6.3.1 Method of allocation

One (1) Pine Barrens Credit shall be allocated for each single family dwelling permitted on a
residentially zoned parcel of land located within the Core Preservation Area or a designated sending area
designated within this Plan, based upon the development yield set forth in Sections 6.3.1.1.1 through
6.3.1.1.9 of this Plan under the zoning regulations in existence when this Plan is adopted in June, 1995.
Development yield is established by multiplying the gross lot area of the parcel by the development
yield factor for each residential zoning category. The development yield factors for the various
residential zoning categories are enumerated in Section 6.3.1.1 below, in which one acre equals 43,560
square feet.

6.3.1.1 Development yield factors and computation for residentially zoned property

6.3.1.1.1 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per ten thousand (10,000} square feet, the development

hitp://www.pb.state.ny.us/cpb_plan/chapter 6.htm 4/20/2010
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yield factor is 2.70 Pinc Barrens Credits per acre.

6.3.1.1.2 I zoning allows onc (1) dwelling unit per fifteen thousand (15,000) square fcet, the
development yield factor is 2.00 Pine Barrens Credits per acre.

6.3.1.1.3 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per twenty thousand (20,000} square fect, the
development yield factor is 1.60 Pinc Barrens Credils per acre.

6.3.1.1.4 If zoning allows onc (1) dwelling unit per forty thousand (40,000} square feet, the devclopment
yield factor is 0.80 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.5 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per sixty thousand (60,000) square fect, the development
yield factor is 0.60 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.6 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per eighty thousand (80,000) squarc feet, the
development yicld factor is 0.40 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.7 If zoning allows one {1) dwelling unit per one hundred twenty thousand (120,000) square feet,
the development yield factor is 0.27 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.8 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per one hundred sixty thousand (160,000) squarc feet,
the development yield factor is 0.20 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.9 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per two hundred thousand (200,000) square feet, the
development yield factor is 0.16 Pinc Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.10 If zoning allows one (1) dwelling unit per four hundred thousand (400,000) square feet, the
development yicld factor is 0.08 Pine Barrens Credit per acre.

6.3.1.1.11 One (1) acre as used in 6.3.1.1.1 through 6.3.1.1.10 equals forty three thousand five hundred
sixty (43,560} square feet.

6.3.1.1.12 A fractional allocation of a Pine Barrens Credit shall be rounded upward to the nearest one
hundredth (1/100th = 0.01) of a Pine Barrens Credit.

These development yield factors are summarized in Figure 6-1, and sample computations are shown in
Figure 6-2.

_Figurc 6-1: Pine Barrens Credit Program development yield factors

Frovion
63.1.1.1 70 PBCs per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.2 .00 PBCs per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.3 1 (one) dwelling unit per 20,000 sq. ft | 1.60 PBCs per acre (**)

6.3.1.1.4 1 (one) dwelling unit per 40,000 sq. fi ||0.80 PBC per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.5 1 (one) dwelling unit per 60,000 sq. ft |0.60 PBC per acre (**)

6.3.1.1.6 |1 (one) dwelling unit per 80,000 sq. ft [0.40 PBC per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.7 ‘1 (one) dwelling unit per 120,000 sq. f l 0.27 PBC per acre (**) }

-

il

I
i

[ 63.1..8 ][1 (one) dwelling unit per 160,000 sq. 1][0.20 PBC per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.9 1 (one) dwelling unit per 200,000 sq. £t ]|0.16 PBC per acre (**)
6.3.1.1.10 1 (one) dwelling unit per 400,000 sq. i {0.08 PBC per acre (**)

(*) These development yield factors are augmented by section 6.3.1.1.12: fractional allocations are
rounded upward to the nearest one hundredth (1/100 = 0.01) of a Pine Barrens Credit (PBC).
(**) One acre equals 43,560 sq. f1.

'—————ﬁ

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/cpb_plan/chapter_6.htm 4/20/2010
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Figure 6-2: Pinc Barrens Credit allocation examples

Example 1: A 1.00 acre parcel zoned one unit per 40,000 square feet.
1.00 acre X 0.80 Pinc Barrens Credit per acre = 0.80 PBC

—]flxample 2: A 3.25 acre parcel zoned one unit per 46,000 square feet.
3.25 acres X 0.80 Pine Barrens Credit per acre = 2.60 PBCs

Example 3: A 7.89 acre parccl zoned one unit per 80,000 square fcet.
7.89 acres X 0.40 Pine Barrens Credit per acre = 3.156 PBCs
This is then rounded upward to 3.16 PBCs as per section 6.3.1.1.12.

Example 4: A 10.53 acre parcel zoned one unit per 120,000 square feet.
10.53 acres X 0.27 Pinc Barrens Credit per acre = 2.8431 PBCs
This is then rounded upward to 2.85 PBCs as per section 6.3.1.1.12.

Example 5: A 0.25 acre parcel zoned one unit per 200,000 square feet.
0.25 acre X 0.16 Pine Barrens Credit per acre = 0.04 PBC
This is then increased to the minimum allocation of 0.10 PBC as per section 6.7.7.7.

L

6.3.2 Allocation for property zoned other than residential

The Commission may elect to establish an allocation procedure for property in the Core Preservation
Area which is zoned other than residential.

(On August 7, 1996, the Commission adopted such a nonresidential formula.
See this link for the resolution and allocation formuia.)

6.3.3 Limitations on allocation
The following limitations shall apply to the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits:

6.3.3.1 No allocation shall bc made for any property owned or held by a public agency, municipal
corporation or governmental subdivision, including property held by reason of tax default.

6.3.3.2 No allocation shall be made for any property for which the development rights have previously
been fully used, or allocated for use, under this Plan or any other program.

6.3.3.3 No allocation shall be made for any property owned or held for the purpose of land protection,
preservation or conservation.

6.3.3.4 Partially improved parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based upon the extent of
improvement. Furthermore, there shall be a proportional decrease in allocation based upon the receipt of
all discretionary permits for improvement of a parcel. The Pine Barrens Credit allocation for a parcel of
land shal! be reduced by one (1) Pine Barrens Credit for each existing single family unit on the parcel or
equivalent as such equivalent is described in the document entitled Standards for Approval of Plans and
Construction for Sewage Disposal Systems for Other Than Single Family Residences, approved by the
Suffolk County Department of Health Services, Division of Environmental Quality, on June 15, 1982,
revised March 5, 1984 and as implemented prior to February 5, 1988, as amended from time to time
(hereinafter referred to as the "Suffolk County Health Department Standards”).

6.4 Designated receiving districts for Pine Barrens Credits

(Note: For residential projects which are utilizing Pine Barrens Credits
in a Residential Overlay District (ROD; see below) within the Compatible Growth Area,
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“Figure 5-1: Clearance standards" in the preceding Plan chapter should be
applied as specified in the Commission resolution of 9/26/01:
see either the text version or the pdf file of that resolution available at these links.)

6.4.1 Definitions
For the purposes of Chapter 6 of this Plan, the foliowing definitions shall apply.
6.4.1.1 As of right Pine Barrcns Credit redemption

"As of right" means that the redemption of Pine Barrens Credits entitles a person to an increase in
intensity or density in accordance with this Plan. Town Planning Boards, and, in thc Town of Riverhead,
the Riverhead Town Board performing the function of site plan review, may determine compliance with
this Plan as part of the subdivision or site plan review procedures, and shall approve such use of Pine
Barrens Credits with no additional special permit required.

Pine Barrens Credits generated in any area in the Central Pine Barrens within any town shall be
redeemable for any as of right Pine Barrens Credit uses in each respective town as described in this Plan
subject only to the restrictions expressed herein.

6.4.1.2 Increascd density and increased intensity

"Increased density” means an increase in the number of residential units. "Increased intensity" means an
increase in the gross floor area of a nonresidential structure and/or use. Development in accordance with
existing zoning regulations is not considered an increase in permitted land use intensity or density.

6.4.2 Town of Brookhaven designated Pinc Barrens Credit receiving districts

6.4.2.1 Brookhaven Pine Barrens Credit Program overview

The Pine Barrens Credit Program for the Town of Brookhaven is designed to redirect development for
residentially zoned lands within the Core Preservalion Area to receiving districts throughout the Town
utilizing two basic approaches. These are:

1. The transfer of development rights through Residential Overlay Districts (RODs) to one (1) and two
(2) acre residentially zoned lands with increased density through approval of the Planning Board
pursuant to the definition in Section 6.4.1.1 of this Plan, and

2. The use of innovative planning techniques such as Planned Development Districts (PDDs), Planned
Retirement Communities (PRCs), the use of "R" Districts and other zoning incentives.

6.4.2.2 Brookhaven Residential Overlay District specifications

The Town of Brookhaven has identified Residential Overlay Districts to receive Pine Barrens Credits
from the Core Preservation Area where increased density may be atlowed in those residential districts
set forth in a map contained in Figure 6-3.

6.4.2.2.1 Brookhaven dcnsity increase

Under the Brookhaven transfer of development rights program, a single Pine Barrens Credit shall permit
an increase in density equal to one (1) single family dwelling as defined in the Brookhaven Town Code.
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6.4.2.2.2 Brookhaven total yield

Under the Brookhaven transfer ol development rights program, the total yield in all cligible onc (1) and
two (2) acre residentially zoned recciving districts shall be cqual to the square footage of the total parcel
contained within the receiving site divided by the minimum square footage allowed under the
Brookhaven Town Code in the appropriate residential zonc. The minimum lot size in such eligible
residentially zoned receiving districts shall allow for the construction of necessary roads and recharge
basins, and the possible dedication of open space.

Notwithstanding the above, the minimum lot size shall be as necessary to assure compliance with
Section 6.5.2 of this Plan. However, such decrease in the minimum lot size below the formuia set forth
above shall only be authorized where absolutely necessary to comply with Section 6.5.2 of this Plan, and
in no instance shall the minimum lot size be less than 30,000 square feet in A-1 zoning districts and
60,000 square feet in A-2 zoning districts.

6.4.2.2.3 Brookhaven approval subject to criteria

This increase shall be allowed, subject to the approval of the Town of Brockhaven Planning Board
during the subdivision and site plan approval processes, based upon the criteria set forth below.

6.4.2.2.4 Brookhaven criteria
The following two criteria shall apply:

1. An area of a parcel shall be constituted ineligible as a Residential Overlay District where the area of
the parcel is located within:

a. five hundred (500) feet of any stream, bluff, surface water, or wetlands regulated by the
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation or the Town of Brookhaven;
b. the one hundred (100) year flood plain;

c. the South Setauket Special Groundwater Protection Area (South Setauket SGPA);

d. the state's Wild, Scenic and Recreational River corridors;

e. existing public lands;

2. A parcel shall be ineligible as a Residential Overlay District where forty percent (40%) or more of the
land area of the parcel contains stcep slopes of fifieen percent (15%) or greater.

6.4.2.3 Innovative strategies for the redemption of Brookhaven Pine Barrens Credits

In addition to the Planning Board approval process as described in Section 6.4.1.1 of this Plan, the Town
of Brookhaven intends to use creative techniques to provide additional mechanisms for the use of Pine
Barrens Credits during the life of the Pine Barrens Credit Program. The use of Planned Development
Districts, subject to the approval of the Town Board, will allow for the conversion of residential
development rights into commercial, industrial and/or other uses, which will serve to limit the final
number of residential dwelling units to be built while avoiding a negative tax impact.

In addition, the Town of Brookhaven will seek to utilize the following initiatives, through approval of
the Brookhaven Town Board, for redemption of Pine Barrens Credits where appropriate:
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1. Use of "R" districts, consisting of currently residentially zoned parcels, which arc too small for
Planned Development Pistrict use, but which are more appropriately zoned for commercial and
industrial use;

2. The use of Planned Retirement Communities as already set forth in the current Brookhaven Town
Code;

3. Other innovative zoning incentives.

6.4.2.4 Additional Brookhaven Pine Barrens Credit Program policies

6.4.2.4.1 Transfers from Hydrogeologic Zone 3 to Hydrogeologic Zone 6

The Town of Brookhaven may also seek the support of the Commission to obtain a ruling from the
Suffolk County Board of Health to allow for the transfer of development rights from the Core
Preservation Area, which is located in Hydrogeologic Zone 3, to selected portions of Hydrogeologic
Zone 6. This transfer would utilizc the increased bonus density formula set forth above, and transfer
Pine Barrens Credits to the northern portions of Hydrogeologic Zone 6 so as not to increase nitrogen
loadings to the Great South Bay, Moriches Bay or their tributary streams or wetlands.

6.4.2.4.2 Brookhaven acquisition priorities

The Town of Brookhaven, in addition, requests that the Commission prioritize acquisition of
Brookhaven residential parcels within the Core Preservation Area in those school districts which are
most adverscly impacted by the Plan.

6.4.2.4.3 Brookhaven townwide policy

It is the intent of the Town of Brookhaven to utilize transfers of development rights in a manner which
will allow for the preservation of the Core Preservation Area without a significant negative
environmental or economic impact on the rest of the Town,

Figure 6-3: Brookhaven Residential Overlay District receiving area map

(Please see printed version of Plan )

6.4.3 Town of Riverhead designated Pine Barrens Credit receiving districts

The Town of Riverhead has identified receiving districts which are eligible to receive Pine Barrens
Credits in an as of right manner from the Core Preservation Area, and in which increased intensity shall
be allowed. These receiving districts are described in Figures 6-4 and 6-5.

6.4.3.1 Riverhead intensity increase

A single Pine Barrens Credit shall permit an increase in intensity equal to three hundred (300) gallons
per day per acre or the equivalent rated sewage flow as described in the Suffolk County Health
Department Standards.

6.4.3.2 Riverhcad as of right policy
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The increased intensity shall be available as of right for those recciving districts identilied in Figures 6-4

O and 6-5.

Figure 6-4: Riverhcad receiving area map
Figure 6-4 (p.2): Riverhead recciving arca map

(Please see prinied version of Plan.)}

—_—

Figure 6-5: Riverhead recciving area parcels
(All parcels which are within the receiving areas are listed here, regardless of their
current land use. All Riverhead parcels are within the same school district.)

| Tax map number Acreage " Tax map number Acreage I
0600-97-2-37 0.46 0600-117-1-3 41.98
0600-98-1-4 1.0 0600-117-1-4 22.73
0600-98-1-7 1.0 0600-117-1-5 41.43
0600-98-1-8 1.9 0600-117-1-6 24.16
0600-98-1-10 1.0 0600-117-1-8.4 30.18
0600-98-1-11 0.5 0600-117-2-2.3 3.9
0600-98-1-17 2.0 0600-117-2-2.5 9.5
0600-98-1-20 4.4 0600-117-2-2.6 2.0
0600-98-1-21 10.3 0600-117-2-3.1 4.49
0600-98-1-22 0.85 0600-117-2-3.23.0
0600-99-1-2.2 0.90 0600-117-2-4.1 8.0
0600-99-1-3 7.45 0600-117-2-5 0.78
0600-99-2-9 1.0 0600-117-2-6 1.0
0600-99-2-14.1 0.48 0600-117-2-7.2 4.9
0600-99-2-27 0.77 0600-117-2-8.2 52
0600-116-1-1 50.5 0600-117-2-9.1 37.53
0600-116-1-2 30.2 0600-117-2-11 116.30 "

0600-116-1-3.1 28.2 0600-117-2-12.3 121.91
0600-116-1-4 22.5 0600-117-2-13 14.37
0600-116-1-7.1 113.3 0600-117-2-14 0.62
0600-116-2-1.1 25.1 0600-118-1-1 0.49
0600-116-2-2 25.1 0600-118-1-2.1 31.84
0600-116-2-3 25.4 0600-118-1-2.2 32.76 |'

0600-116-2-4 24.5 0600-118-1-3.1 27.86
0600-118-1-4 0.33
0600-118-1-13 0.73

0600-116-2-5 48.3
0600-117-1-1.2 36.39
0600-117-1-2 8.86

Figure 6-5 (p.2): Riverhead receiving area parcels
(All parcels which are within the receiving areas are listed here, regardless of their
current land use. All Riverhead parcels are within the same school district.)
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|__ Tax map number Acreage ” Tax map number Acrcage |

[

0600-118-3-2.2 4
0600-118-3-2.3 7.6
0600-118-3-3 4
0600-118-3-4 47.6
0600-118-3-5.1 0.42
0600-118-3-5.2 0.42
0600-118-3-6 0.65
0600-118-3-7 4
0600-118-3-8 4.89
0600-119-1-22.1 21
0600-119-1-23 46.9
0600-119-1-24 24.8
0600-119-1-25 6.6
0600-119-1-26.1 2.5
0600-119-1-28.2 2.3
0600-119-1-28.4 2.3
0600-119-1-28.5 2.3
0600-119-1-28.6 3.7
0600-119-1-29 3.5
0600-119-1-30 1.5
0600-119-1-31.2 1.9
0600-119-1-32.1 3.9
0600-119-1-32.23
0600-119-1-35.3 9.3
0600-119-1-35.4 4

Receiving Area "B": West Main Street

0600-119-1-35.52.4
0600-119-1-36 1.6
0600-119-1-37 16.7
0600-119-1-38 58.2
0600-119-1-40 3.6
0600-119-2-1 0.5
0600-119-2-2 0.1
0600-119-2-4.1 1.7
0600-119-2-5 0.4
0600-119-2-7.1 3.6
0600-119-2-8 0.2
0600-119-2-10.1 0.4
0600-119-2-11 0.3
0600-119-2-12 0.6
0600-119-2-13 0.5
0600-119-2-14 0.3
0600-119-2-15 0.1
0600-119-2-16 0.6
0600-119-2-17 0.4
0600-119-2-18 0.4
0600-137-1-7 2
0600-137-1-8 1.6
0600-137-1-32 51 .4
0600-137-2-10 12.1

6.4.4 Town of Southampton designated Pine Barrens Credit receiving districts

The Town of Southampton has identified receiving districts which are eligible to receive Pine Barrens
Credits as of right from the Core Preservation Area and the Compatible Growth Area and in which
increased density shall be allowed. These receiving districts are described in Figures 6-7 and 6-8.

6.4.4.1 Overview of the Southampton Pinc Barrens Credit Program

The Pine Barrens Credit Program in Southampton is designed to redirect development from all
residentially zoned lands within the Core Preservation Area and to preserve other key areas within the
Compatible Growth Area.

‘Two primary approachcs are to be used:

1. Redirection of development to other areas of the Town on an as of right basis through residential
overlay districts, and

2. Use of innovative planning areas referred to as Planned Development Districts to creatively
accommodate Pine Barrens Credits through a variety of development schemes. These approaches would
convert Pine Barrens Credits to highly tax ratable uscs such as resort and tourism, commercial and retail,
senior housing and care centers, and medical centers.
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The zoning and total acreage of residential lands which would be cligible for Pine Barrens Credit
allocation are shown in Figure 6-6.

Figure 6-6: Southampton zoning and Pine Barrens Credit illustration |
‘ Statutory I R-20 acreage || R-40 acreage [|CR-60 acrcag_e R-80 acreag_c CR-120 CR-200
zone acreage acreage
Core Preservation 13 1 16 169 0 265 3367
Area . |

Compatible 48 10 42 221 1015

Growth Area
9 [ 42 [ a6 [ am |

R-20 is a Residence District with a 20,000 square feet minimum lot size.

J

CR-60 is a Country Residence District with a 60,000 square feet minimum lot size.

Pine Barrens Credits would be allocated to owners of these lands using the method outlined in this
chapter of this Plan. However, in the case of old filed map lots, allocation of Pine Barrens Credits does
not include a yield factor, since these lots were platted with infrastructure allowances. This coincides

with the Town's existing old filed map regulations and results in a slightly higher allocation of Pine
Barrens Credits for these lots.

Within the Core Preservation Area, is it vital to have as much of the Towns' industrially zoned land
protected by acquisition as possible, due to the difficulty in allocating Pine Barrens Credits. The Town
therefore requests the prioritization of these lands for acquisition through the present statc and county
programs, especially since many of these parcels fall within ecologically sensitive areas such as the
dwarf pine plains. However, the Town does recognize that some owners of industrially zoned land may
wish to sell or utilize Pine Barrens Credits for such development. In such caseg, the Commission may
exercise the right to allocate Pine Barrens Credits on a plan basis.

6.4.4.2 As of right redemption of Southampton Pine Barrens Credits

The primary strategy for the redirection of development from the Core Preservation Area is through
Residential Overlay Districts. [n these districts, a single Pine Barrens Credit shall allow an increase in
density equal to one (1) dwelling unit, as defined by the Southampton Town Code. The end result is an
incremental increase in density in sclected residentially zoned areas of the Town.

This does not result in a net gain of dweiling units or population within the Town, but simply redirects
development and channels growth in order to prescrve more ecologically sensitive lands. The as of right
receiving areas are designed to accommodate those Pine Barrens Credits from the Core Preservation
Area within the same school district. In no case will it be necessary to cross school district boundaries
on an as of right basis.

[n Southampton, where most of the receiving areas are presently zoned one (1) unit per five acres, the
creation of Residential Overlay Districts will allow the redemption of Pine Barrens Credits through an
average of one (1) unit per acre. In certain school districts, in order to accommaodatc all Pine Barrens
Credits, the Southampton Town Planning Board may need to require lot sizes less than one (1) unit per
acre, though not lower than one (1) unit per one hatf (0.5) acre.

Where it was necessary to designate receiving sites within areas that are presently zoned one (1) unit per

hitp://www.pb.state.ny.us/cpb_plan/chapter_6.htm 4/20/2010



Chapter 6: Pine Barrens Credit Program PPage 10 of 19

acre, the establishment of densitics higher than one (1) unit per one half (0.5) acrc may be essential for
full redemption of Pinc Barrens Credits within that school district. For those sitcs, incorporation of a
scwage treatment plant would be required by the Suffolk County Sanitary Code.

The net result of thesc Southampton Town policics is compact and cfficient development that will
protect Central Pinc Barrens lands without significant public expenditure. The designation of receiving
sites coincides with those areas where infrastructure and municipal services already exist. Thus, the cost
to municipalities and taxpayers with regard to new road construction, water main extension and the
provision of police, firc and other services is thereby lowered.

6.4.4.3 Other strategies for the redemption of Southampton Pine Barrens Credits

The redemption of Pine Barrens Credits through mechanisms other than as of right uses may be possible
through the many strategies that were outlined in The Comprehensive Plan Initiative for Groundwater
and Pine Barrens Forest Preservation (the Southampton "Western Generic Environmental Impact
Statement" or WGEIS; 1993), and which continue to be outlined through the update of the Town
Comprehensive Plan. An overview of possible strategies which will be given future consideration by the
Town is listed below, along with the potential areas where such redemption may takc place.

Thesc areas would scrve to provide more opportunitics for future use of Pine Barrens Credits.
Furthermore, the use of Planned Dcvclopment Districts would allow for the conversion of residential
development rights into commercial, industrial, tourism, or other uses. These would serve to limit the
ultimate amount of residential dwelling units that could be built while still providing for a strong tax
base.

The following potential strategies may be employed in the future by Southampton Town, as approved by
the Town Board, for the redemption of Pine Barrens Credits. Geographical areas that may be suitable for
such redemption mechanisms are also noted.

1. Use of Pine Barrens Credits could permit density increases for senior citizen housing and elder care
facilities.

2. Overlay districts along the Montauk Highway and Long Island Railroad corridors could promoie
revitalization and concentrated development patterns within existing hamlet centers. Potential locations
for such activity include, but are not limited to, areas L., R and S.

3. Use of Pine Barrens Credits could allow accessory apartments within existing residential zoning
districts.

4. Mixed use overlay districts along existing commercial corridors could allow for alternative uses to
counteract strip development. Locations that could be suitable for these receiving districts are Q, T, R
and 2.

5. Appropriate industrial development areas have been identified at the Suffolk County airport for the
redirection of Pine Barrens Credits from industrially zoned land located in the Core Preservation Area,
and for the conversion of residential Pine Barrens Credits.

6. Use of Pine Barrens Credits could promote tourism uses and related facilities. Areas M, I, P, EQ, and
RS are identified as suitable for this.

7. Use of Pine Barrens Credits could allow multifamily, or more compact, residential development. Sites
that could accommodate this activity include K, J, 2, E, and the county's Bomarc site along Old Country
Road in Westhampton.

Figure 6-7: Southampton receiving area map

Figure 6-7 (p.2): Southampton receiving area map
Figure 6-7 (p.3): Southampton receiving area map
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Figure 6-7 (p.4): Southampton receiving area map
O Figure 6-7 (p.5): Southampton recciving arca map

(Please see printed version of Plan.)

Figure 6-8: Southampton receiving area parcels I
)

{All parcels which are within the receiving areas are listed here, regardless of their current land use.

‘ Receiving Area Tax map number Acreage " Receiving Area Tax map number Acreage l

| Riverhead school disirict

[E900-139-3-102125 ~|[E900-141-1-9235 |
istrict

_ Hampton Bays school di I

2 900-221-3-12.1 12.5 3 900-205-3-12.1 16.3

2 900-221-3-16.1 7.6 1900-225-1-133.5
2 900-221-3-18 2.5 J 900-225-1-21 3.5

FEastport school dis_rrl'ct—_ _I
A 900-325-1-2.226.0 A 900-325-1-8.2 174
A 900-325-1-3.2 11.8 A 900-325-1-34.1 5.3
A 900-325-1-4.2 5.6 A 900-325-1-47.1 1.2
Q A 900-325-1-6.3 1.5 B 900-326-1-3.2 5.5
|i900-325-l-7.3 12.0 B 900-326-1-5.2 6.3 _
I__ Speonk-Remsenburg school district I

A 900-325-1-3.1 6.0

A 900-325-1-4.1 15.7

A 900-325-1-p/o 7.2 16.4
A 900-325-1-p/o 8.1 5.6
A 900-325-1-43 2.3

B 900-326-1-p/o 3.1 8.8
B 900-326-1-p/o 4 8.4

B 900-326-1-p/o 5.1 55.5
B 900-326-1-pfo 6 22.9 '

B 900-326-1-10 36.7
B 900-326-1-p/o 17 7.8
C 900-276-3-plo 1 36

C 500-327-1-p/o 6 28.9
C 900-328-1-4 3.3

Figure 6-8 (p.2): Southampton receiving area parcels
{All parcels which are within the receiving areas are listed here, regardless of their current land use.)

| Receiving Area Tax map number Acrcage " Receiving Area Tax map number Acreage ‘
Westhampiton Beacl school district

IC 900-305-1-7 (ofm) 1.6 D2 900-331-3-1 (ofm) 1.93
C 900-329-1-1 1.49 D2 900-331-3-2 (ofm) 1.93
C 900-329-1-2 1.49 D2 900-331-3-5 1.84

C 900-329-1-3 1.49 D2 900-331-3-6 (ofm) 1.93
C 900-329-1-4 0.69 D2 900-331-3-7 (ofm) 0.96
C 900-329-1-6 0.57 D2 %00-331-3-8 (ofm) 0.96
C 900-329-1-p/o 10 20.2 D2 900-331-3-9 1.33

D 900-330-2-11 8.2 D2 900-331-3-12 (ofim) 0.96
I D 900-330-2-14.1 3.2 D2 900-331-3-14 (ofm) 0.64
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D 900-330-2-16.2 10.5

DI 900-331-24 (ofim) 1.26
D1 900-331-2-7 (ofm) 2.30
DI 900-331-2-8 (ofm) 1.12
D1 900-331-2-9 (ofim) 1.49
DI 900-332-2-1 (ofm) 115
D1 900-332-2-2 (ofm) 0.92
D1 900-332-2-3 (ofm) 0.92
DI 900-332-2-4 (ofim) 1.72
D1 900-332-2-5 3.20

D1 900-332-2-6 2.5

D1 900-332-2-72.5
DI 900-332-2-10 5

D2 900-331-3-16 (ofm) 1.61
D2 900-331-3-17 1.41

D2 900-331-3-28 (ofin) 1.70
D2 900-331-3-29 (ofm) 1.79
D2 900-331-3-31 (ofin) 1.93
D2 900-332-3-3 (ofm) 1.93
D2 900-332-3-6 (ofim) 0.54
D2 900-332-3-7 (ofm) 0.96
D2 900-332-3-8 (ofim) 0.96
D2 900-332-3-9 (ofm) 1.93
D2 900-332-3-10 (ofm) 2.30
D2 900-332-3-11 (ofim) 0.96
D2 900-332-3-12 (ofm) 0.90

D2 900-332-3-13 (ofin) 1.70
D2 900-332-3-15 (ofm) 1.93

Note:
"ofm" indicates an "old filed map" parcel.

6.4.5 Suffolk County Sanitary Code

Page 12 o 19

I

The Suffolk County Health Department has proposed amendmenis to Article 6 of the Suffolk County
Sanitary Code to permit the Department of Health to perform functions heretofore performed by the

Board of Review. Insofar as it applies to the Central Pine Barrens, this amendment should be applied so
as to facilitate implementation of each town's Pine Barrens Credit program in accordance with this Plan
and should sunset no later than the date when the last Pine Barrens Credit allocated in that town is
extinguished unless the Commission endorses an earlier sunset date during the five year Pian update as
provided in 57-0121(13). Each town, in its Findings Statement, may designate a more restrictive
standard, i.e., less than 600 gallons per day per acre.

6.5 Pinc Barrens Credit use planning

6.5.1 Amendment of zoning and land use regulations

In order for a town to comply with ECL Section 57-0123, it must amend its land use and zoning
regulations to conform to this Plan within three (3) months of the Commission's adoption of this Plan.
Such amendments shall include the final adoption by each town of a Planned Development District
ordinance designed to accommodate Pine Barrens Credits. Each town shall propose a draft Planned
Development District ordinance by June 30, 1995,

6.5.2 Establishment of a recciving capacity plan by each town

Each town shall, within three (3) months of the Commission's adoption of this Plan, submit a plan to the
Commission demonstrating the manner in which each town will identify Pine Barrens Credit uses of
sufficient quantity and quality within such town to accommodate at least two and one half (2.5) times
the number of Pine Barrens Credits available for allocation within the town at that time.

6.5.2.1 One to one receiving capacity to sending credit ratio requirement

Each town shall include cnough absorption capacity in receiving districts that meet the as of right
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definition sct forth in Section 6.4 of this Plan so as to absorb all of the Pine Barrens Credits on a one to
one (1:1) ratio that the Commission estimates it may allocate in that town pursuant to this Plan. The
Commission recognizes that a change in zoning upon a town board's own motion that would decreasc
the recciving capacity so as to reduce this ratio below 1:1 would have an adverse effect on the Pine
Barrens Credit program.

6.5.2.2 Review by the Commission of the absorption capacity estimates

Each town shall present to the Commission its best estimate of the number of Pinc Barrens Credits that
could be transferred to, and absorbed in, its as of right Residential Overlay Districts, Planned
Development Districts, or other kinds of receiving districts, or through incentive zoning strategics with a
supporting analysis. The Commission shall review, and then confirm or modify, such estimates based
upon the best evidence available to it. In reviewing and approving this plan, the Commission shall
consider each lown's compliance with Section 6.5.2 of this Plan based upon such estimates.

6.5.3 Establishment of additional receiving districts

In addition to the receiving districts identified above and the approaches identified by each town for
adding additional receiving districts, cach town may adopt additional receiving districts to accommodate
Pine Barrens Credits as sct forth below:

6.5.3.1 Planned Development Districts

The following policies shall apply to the use of Planned Development Districts for the redemption of
Pine Barrens Credits.

6.5.3.1.1 Designation of Planned Development Districts as receiving districts

Each town may designate receiving districts that are Planned Development Districts (PDDs). Each PDD
shall be mapped by the municipality, or otherwise designated by criteria that the town describes in its
PDD regulations. Pine Barrens Credits may be redeemed for residential, commercial and other uses in
PDDs. Each plan or scheme must include a redemption schedule, a table of deansities or a change of use
schedule, as appropriate.

6.5.3.1.2 Requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code

Each PDD must conform to the requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code.

6.5.3.1.3 Regulations regarding the timing of development

Each town may establish regulations regarding the timing of development within each PDD in order to
minimize any adverse fiscal impacts on any taxing jurisdiction, except that any such phasing should not

apply to any development allowed under existing zoning. To offset the impact of residential
development, commercial and industrial development should occur first whenever possible.

6.5.3.1.4 Inclusion of Planned Development District capacity within townwide Pine Barrens Credit
absorption capacity estimatc

A town may include the absorption capacity of its Planned Development Districts as part of the plan that
must be submitted to the Commission under section 6.5.2 above by estimating the number of Pine
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Barrens Credits that it rcasonably cxpects may be absorbed in its PDDs. However, the cstimatc must be
based upon a local PDD ordinance that shall have bcen fully adopted in (inal form within three (3)
months of the Commission's adoption of this Plan,

6.5.3.2 Residential Overlay Districts

The following policies shall apply (o the use of Residential Overlay Districts for the redemption of Pine
Barrens Credits.

6.5.3.2.1 Designation of additional Residential Overlay Districts as receiving districts

Each town may establish additional receiving districts that are residential overlay districts (RODs)
within the town.

6.5.3.2.2 Requirements for designation of additional Residential Overlay Districts

Each ROD shall be mapped or otherwise designated based on objective geographic criteria.
6.5.3.2.3 Critcria for restricting locations of Residential Overlay District density increases
No ROD may include any land within the Core Preservation Area or any Critical Resource Area.
6.5.3.2.4 Types of projects in which the Residential Overlay District increase applies

The ROD yield would apply to subdivisions, land divisions, flag lot clusters, and mother and daughter
units.

6.5.3.2.5 Requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code
The ROD must conform to the requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code.
6.5.3.2.6 Prohibition of unreasonable school district burdens

Redemption of Pine Barrens Credits in RODs may not produce an unreasonable burden on the receiving
school district.

6.5.3.2.7 Inclusion of the Residential Overlay Districts' capacity within the townwide Pine Barrens
Credit absorption capacity estimate

A town may include the absorption capacity of its RODs as part of the plan that must be submitted to the
Commission under Section 6.5.2.1 of this Plan only if the ROD meets the definition "as of right" set
forth above.

6.5.3.3 Incentive Zoning districts

The following policies shall apply to the use of Incentive Zoning Districts for the redemption of Pine
Barrens Credits.

6.5.3.3.1 Designation of receiving districts pursuant to incentive zoning or municipal home rule
laws
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Each town may cstablish receiving districts pursuant to the incentive zoning provisions conlained in
New York Town Law Section 261-b or pursuant to New York Municipal Home Rule Law. Pinc Barrens
Credits may be redeemed for a change in land use, or an increase in intensity or density in such
receiving districts.

6.5.3.3.2 Requirements for incentive zoning or municipal home rule recciving districts

For each incentive zoning district designated under Section 6.5.3 of this Plan, the town shall cstablish a
redemption schedule, a table of densities or a change of usc schedule, as appropriate. Pine Barrens
Credits shall be redeemable in accordance with the specified incentive zoning for each receiving district
designated. Upon application to the appropriate jurisdiction(s), additional Pine Barrens Credits may be
used to exceed the incentive zoning of a receiving district with the redemption of these additional Pine
Barrens Credits.

6.5.3.3.3 Requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code
Each incentive zoning district must conform to the requirements of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code.
6.5.3.3.4 Increases above incentive zoning

As part of its incentive zoning ordinance, a town may provide that any additional increases over and
above that provided by the incentive zoning schedule may be conditional upon the purchase of
additional Pine Barrens Credits.

6.5.3.4 Additional Overlay Districts, Special Permit Uses or Special Exemption Uses

Additional overlay districts, special permit uses, or special exemption uses may be adopted by the towns
to accommodate Pine Barrens Credits.

6.6 Establishment of the Pinc Barrens Credit Clearinghouse and the Board of Advisors

The Commission finds that in order to implement the Pine Barrens Credit Program, steps must be taken
to promote the use and sale of the Pine Barrens Credits established under the program and that the best
means of providing this assurance is through the establishment of a Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
that will purchase, sell, and track Pine Barrens Credits. The Commission further finds that it is
appropriate to establish a board to perform the functions of a clearinghouse, subject to the provisions set
forth below.

6.6.1 Structure and operation of the Board of Advisers

The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse, referred (o as the "Clearinghouse", shall be governed by a Board
of Advisors (the "Board") consisting of five (5) members. Each ex officio member of the Commission,
and the Governor, shall each appoint one (1) member of the Board. The members of the Board shall
serve without compensation. The Commission shall appoint one (1) of these five members as
Chairperson of the Board and shall alse appoint one (1) other member as a Vice-chair. Four (4) members
of the Board shall constitute 2 quorum for the transaction of services or the exercise of any Board
function. An affirmative vote of three (3) or more Board members shall be required to pass a resolution
or exercise a function of the Board.
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6.6.2 Authority of the Board of Advisors
The Board shall have the authority:

6.6.2.1 To advise and make recommendations to the Commission as to the monetary value of Pinc
Barrens Credits to be purchased by the Clearinghouse.

6.6.2.2 To purchase Pine Barrens Credits from property owners Lo further the objectives of the Pine
Barrens Protection Act.

6.6.2.3 To sell, exchange or convey Pine Barrens Credits previously purchased by the Clearinghouse to
entities willing to purchase such Pine Barrens Credits from the Clearinghouse, and to establish the
monetary value of those Pine Barrens Credits which are sold by the Clearinghouse.

6.6.2.4 To adopt and, from time to time, amend and repeal suttable bylaws for the management of its
aftairs;

6.6.2.5 To apply for, receive, accept, and utilize, with the approval of the Commission, from any federal,
state, or other public or private source, grants or loans for, or in aid of, the Board's authorized purposes;
6.6.2.6 To utilize funds allocated for Clearinghouse purposes and to implement appropriate fiscal and
accounting practices;

6.6.2.7 To appoint such officers, employees and agents as the Board may require for the performance of
its duties;

6.6.2.8 To call to its assistance, and to avail itself of the services of, employees of any state, county or
municipal department, board, commission or agency as may be required and may be made available for
these purposes;

6.6.2.9 To purchase, at its discretion, nonresidential Pine Barrens Credits.

6.7 Pine Barrens Credit Certificatcs

The following procedures shall apply to the issuance of Pine Barrens Credit Certificates by the
Clearinghouse.

6.7.1 Issuance of Pinc Barrens Credit Certificates by the Clearinghouse

All Pine Barrens Credit Certificates shall be issued by the Clearinghouse.

6.7.2 Overview of the issuance procedure

Issuance of a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate encompasses the following three steps:

1. A property owner obtains a Letter of Interpretation from the Clearinghouse stating the number of Pine
Barrens Credits allocated to the parcel of land.

2. The property owner applies to the Clearinghouse for a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate by submitting a
valid Letter of Interpretation, a standard title report, and other necessary documents as determined by the
Clearinghouse.

3. A Pinc Barrens Credit Certificate is issued when the Clearinghouse receives proof of filing and
recording of the conservation easement from the title insurance company.

6.7.3 Detail of Step 1: Obtaining a Letter of Interprctation

6.7.3.1 A property owner requests a Letter of Interpretation on a form to be supplied by the
Clearinghouse.
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6.7.3.2 The Clearinghouse staff may conduct an analysis of the property and will allocate Pine Barrens
Credits basced upon the allocation formula and any unique features of a particular parcel of land. The
Clearinghouse stafl' mails the Letter of Interpretation to the property owner.

6.7.3.3 The property owner has thirty (30) days from the datc of the Letter of Interpretation (o appeal the
allocation to thc Commission in writing,

6.7.3.4 The Commission shall consider the appeal within sixty (60) days of receipt of an appeal, and
may schedule a hearing. The Commission shall decide the appeal within sixty (60) days of receipt of the
appeal. The Commission may confirm, increase, or decreasc the allocation to be received from the
Clearinghouse.

6.7.4 Detail of Step 2: Applying for a Pinc Barrens Certificate

6.7.4.1 After receiving a Letter of Interpretation, a property owncr may request a Pine Barrens Credit
Certificate from the Clearinghousc by submitting:

1. The Letter of Interpretation, and

2. A title report which covers a time period extending back a minimum of thirty (30) years for the parcel
of land, and

3. A proposed conservation casement, for which the Clearinghouse may propose sample language, and
4. A completed Pine Barrens Credit Certificate Application Form, which shall be supplied by the
Clearinghouse,

6.7.4.2 If the title report indicates that the applicant does not have marketable title, that the applicant is
not qualified to encumber the property with a conservation easement, or that there are liens on the
property, a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate may not be issued until these matters are resolved by the
applicant.

6.7.5 Detail of Step 3: Recording a conservation easement and obtaining a Pine Barrens Credit
Certificate

6.7.5.1 The conservation eascment may not be recorded until all title issues are resolved and
Clearinghouse staff has approved the conservation casement as 1o its form,

6.7.5.2 The Clearinghouse will issue a preliminary approval concerning the title report and the proposed
conservation easement.

6.7.5.3 The conservation casement will then be recorded, and a copy of it submitted along with proof of
its recordation, to the Clearinghouse. The title report must be updated to ensure that there has been no
conveyance of the property since the report was received and that no liens have been placed upon the
property.

6.7.5.4 The Clearinghouse will then issue a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate certifying that the holder of
the Certificate is entitled to a specified number of Pine Barrens Credits,

6.7.6 Other provisions relating to the issuance of Pine Barrens Credit Certificates

6.7.6.1 Expiration of the Letters of Interpretation

A Letter of Interpretation shall expire one (1) year following its issuancc. A property owner is not
required to apply for a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate upan receipt of a Letter of Interpretation.

However, if such application is not made within one (1) year, the Letter of Interpretation will expire and
the property owner will be required to reapply for a new Letter of Intcrpretation.
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6.7.6.2 Delayed issuance of a Pine Barrens Credit Certificate

Afier reccipt of a Leticr of Interpretation, a properly owner may seck to negotiate the salc of the Pine
Barrens Credits described in the letter, and delay obtaining the Pine Barrens Credit Certificate until after
reaching an agrcement with a prospective buyecr of the Pinc Barrens Credits.

6.7.6.3 Notification of the Clearinghouse of Pine Barrens Credit usage

A Pine Barrens Credit Certificate shall state that the recipient of the certificate and any party purchasing
the Pinc Barrens Credits described in the certificate must notify the Clearinghouse of any transaction
involving the sale of the Pine Barrens Credits or utilization of the Pine Barrens Credits as securily for a
loan.

6.7.6.4 Tax status of the subject property

No Pine Barrens Credit Certificates shall be issued for any parcel of land until all real property taxes and
ad valorem levics have been paid in full as certified by the town's tax receiver.

6.7.6.5 Liability for real property taxes on subject property

If a transferor of Pine Barrens Credits owns Pine Barrens Credits on the tax status date under the Sulfolk
County Tax Act, and such Pine Barrens Credits are transferred subsequent to the tax status date, the
transferor shall be liable for all real property faxes on such property from the tax status date until the
date of transfer of the Pine Barrens Credits.

6.7.6.6 Issuance of a full Pine Barrens Credit for certain roadfront parcels

The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse may elect to allocate one (1) full Pine Barrens Credit for a parcel
of land consisting of at least 4,000 square feet with frontage on an existing improved road.,

6.7.6.7 Minimum Pine Barrens Credit allocation

No fewer than 0.10 (one tenth) Pine Barrens Credit shall be allocated by the Clearinghouse or the
Commission for any parcel of land, regardless of its size or road accessibility.

6.8 Registry of Pine Barrens Credits
6.8.1 Establishment and maintenance of the Pine Barrens Credit Registry

The Board shall establish and maintain a registry of Pine Barrens Credits, which shall include the
following information:

I. The name an address of every owner to whom a Pine Barrens Credit certificate is issued pursuant to
the Plan, the date of its issuance, the tax district, section, block and lot identification of the parcel of land
to which the Pine Barrens Credit has been assigned, the number of Pine Barrens Credits or fraction
thereof assigned to each parcel, the total number of Pine Barrens Credits assigned, and the total acreage
to which Pine Barrens Credits have been assigned, and

2. The name and address of every person to whom a Pine Barrens Credit is sold or otherwise conveyed,
the date of the conveyance, and the consideration, if any, reccived therefore, and
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3. The name and address of any person who pledged a Pine Barrens Credit as security on any loan or
other obligation, and the name and address of the lender, and

4. The name and address of any person who has sold a Pine Barrens Credit, the location of the land to
which the Pine Barrens Credit was transfcrred, and the date of the sale; and

5. An annual report of the total number of Pine Barrens Credits purchascd and transferred. This report
shall list the municipality and school district of each tract of land for which Pine Barrens Credits were
issued and the municipality and school district to which the Pine Barrens Credits were transferred.

6.8.2 Notification of the Board of certain actions involving Pinc Barrens Credits

No person shall purchase or otherwisc acquire, encumber, or sell any Pine Barrens Credit without
notifying the Board in writing within ten busincss days thercof.

6.8.3 Distribution of the annual report
The Board shall make available in the form of an annual report the information included in the registry

Lo each municipality located in wholc or in part in the Central Pine Barrens and, upon request, to any
other person.

6.9 Municipal functions exclusive of state financial assistance

Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit, or in any other way interfere with, the carrying out
by any municipality of functions substantially similar to those described and authorized in this Chapter
of this Plan.

6.10 Other development rights transfer programs

Nothing herein shall serve (o limit, affect or prohibit the establishment or continuance of any other
municipal program for transferring or redirecting development rights.
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Commission Resolution

O adopting a non-residential property
- alocation formula

August 7, 1996
Riverhead Town Hall

Resolved, that the following non-residential property allocation formula is adopted:

Zoning Class Pine Barrens Credits per acre

Defense Institutional District

Motion by: Mr. Girandola (for Brookhaven Town)
Second by: Mr. Cowen (for New York State)

Ayes: Mr. Proios (for Suffolk County), Mr. Cowen, Mr. Girandola, Ms. Filmanski (for Riverhead), and
Mr. Freleng (for Southampton)
Nays: None

@
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address of 547 Paut Main Streut, Riverheasd, New York 11901,

party of the first past, and  THE NATURE CONSERVANCY, a non-profit corporation organized
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EDWIN F. TUCCIO
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. TITLE WO: 9608-0177-0016 MICROFILM

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL B8

ALL THAT certain plot, piecs or parcel of land, situate, lying
and being in the Town of Scuthampton, County of Suffolk and State
of New York, being bounded and described as follcws:

BEGINNING at a point on the division line in the Middle of the
Lots, “Quogque Purchase~Last Divigion® where sald line iax
ilntersected by the easterly line of land shown an map of
"Seaslde” County Pile ao. 261l; THence from said point of
beginning, north 09 degrees 19 minutes 10 seconds east, along the
eastarly line of land shown on Map of Seaside, 460..87 feet to
the northeastezrly corner of land shown on Map of Seaside; THencs
noxth 80 degrees 20 minutes 30 seconds vest, along the northerly
line of land shown on Map of Seaside 723.00 faeet to land now or
formerly Reed Rubin and WJP Realty Corp.; Thence north 09 deqraaes
39 minutes 30 weconda east, along last mentioned lands, 8431.02
feet to a monument; THence south 80 degrees 20 minutasg 30 seconds
east, still along the northerly line of lot 10 block 72 crossing
Ocean View Avanue, along land now or formerly of Rubin and WJF
Realty Corp., 990.56 feet to land now or formerly of County of
Suffolk; Thence along land now or formerly of County of Saffalk
the following three courses and distances: 1) south 09 degzees 140
minutes 30 ‘seconds west, 8.37 feet; 2) south 80 degrees 49
minutes 30 saeconds east, 2%4.00 feat; 3) north 9 degrees 10
minutes 30 seconds east, 6.24 fest to land now or formerly of
Thomas J. Trolano Xeogh Plan; Thencs south 80 degrees 20 minutes
30 seconds east, along last mentioned lands cxossing Old Quogue
Road and along land aow or formerly of Isaacs and Green, [,93%.28
feet to a monument found and land now or farmerly of Nuzzi;
thence south 9 deqraes 41 minutes L0 seconds west, along land now
or formerly of Nuzzi and along land now or ftormerly of BRast
Quoque Mobil Home Park, Inc. 3 +998.87 feet; Thance the following
aight courses and distances: l) north 16 degrases 15 minutes 2%
sesconds west, 168.73 feet; 2) south 73 degrees 40 minutes 44
seconds wvest, 1,211.91 feet; 1} north 16 dgrees 15 minutes 1l
seconds waest, 80.00 feet; 4) socuth 73 degrees 317 alnutes S0
teconds west, 6§36.1) feet; 9) south 1§ degrees 27 miunutes 30
seconds east, 654.79 feet; 6§) south 53 degrees 11 minutes 15
seccnda west, 226.131 feet; 7) scuth 70 degress 58 oinutes 20
saconds west, 233.64 feet; 8) south 40 degress 58 wminutes 20
seconds west, 179,62 feet to the line in the Middle of Lots,
Quogua Purchase, Last Divisiaon and along land now or formerly of
County of Suffolk; Thence north $§ degrees 0l minutes 40 seconds
vest, along the line in the Middle of the Lots, Quoque Purchase-
Last Division and land new or formerly of County of Suffolk
138.91 feet to the point or Pplace of BEGINNING.

Portions of above description ars affected by the following thras
subdivison map; 1) Map of Westhampton Beach Gardens, map no.
1201. 2) Map of Glover Tract, map no. 289; 3) map of Westhampton
Beach Terrace, map no. 951,

Subject to the rights of others in an to that portion of 01d
Quogus Road which traverses the northeasterly corner of abhavae

Exhibit A
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CRICAGQ TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY POGR FOR

PARCEL £

ALL that certain plot plece or parcel of land, situate, lying and
being at Westhampton, Town of Southampton, County of Suffolk and
State cof New York being bounded and described as follows;
BEGINNING at a polnt on the line in the Middle of the Lotas,
"Quogue Purchase Last Olvision* where said line is south 74
deqrees 5. minutas 40 seconds west, 482.06 feet from the division
line between lot 13 and lot 26 Quogue Purchase-Last Division;
Thence from sald point of beginning along the Line in the Middle
of the Lots, “Quogue Purchase" last division and aling land now
or formerly of County of Suffolk the following four courses and
distances: 1) south 74 degraes Sl minutes 40 seconds wast, 93.20
feet) 2] wscuth 79 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds west, 6§5.29
feet) 3J) north 898 degrees 43 minutes 10 seconds west, 648.14
feet; 4} north 36 degrees 01 minutes 40 seconds west, 113.46 feet
to a poiat; Thence still along lands now or formerly County of
Suffolk the follewing four courses and distances: 1) agorth
09 degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds east, S51.)2 feet; 2) north 80
degrees 49 minutes 10 seconds west, 100.00 fest; 3} north 09
degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds east, 60.00 feet; 4) north 80
degrees 49 minutqes 30 seconds wast, 40.70 feet to a polat; Thence
the following eight courses and distances: L) north 40 degreas %8
minutes 20 seconds asast, J42.69 feet; 2) north 70 degress 38
minutes 20 seconds east, 177.36 feet; 3I) south 16 degress 13
minutes 34 seconds east, 518.84 feet; &) north 73 degrass 38
winutes 41 seconds east, 1,381.94 feet; 5) north 1§ degrees 18
migutes 18 seconds wast, 689.00 feet; 6) north 71 dagrees 38
minutes 41 seconds east, 126.00 feet; 7) north 16 degrees 18
minutes 18 seconds west, 4968.9% feet; 8) north 73 dagrees 1%
minutes 33 seconds east, 408.10 feet to land aow or formerly of
Bast Quogque Mobile Home Park; Thenca south 09 degrees 41 minutes
l0 seconds west, along last meantloned lands, 601.04 feat; Thence
south 34 degrees 38 minutes 40 secands wast, 619.19 feet to the
point or place of BEGINNING.

A portion of the above described parcel is affectad by the
fallowing two realty subdivison mape; L) Map of Westhampton Besch
Gardens, map no. 1201; 2) Map af Gfovor Tract, map no. 289,

The above described parcel is a portion of lots 26, 27, 28 aand 29
"Quogue Purchase~Last Divison."”
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;.J' v v ‘i Sindud .Y BTU Poym bogd ¢ @/AEC r/aﬂ/ p‘-so o

LY . weep Detgua ind Iie Dond. wulh Conenant sgninst Dornter's AtbieIndwidusl se Covparstlen tungle o}
.

AN :
LD Pe— 22" tay of Nevtmgp ey, isween hustred and P11 By =S
BETWREN
| Sdwin P, Tuooio and Patricla Tuoclo (brother and sister)
having an address of 547 Rast Main Btrest, Riverhead, NY 11801

1
mvmummummmmn'm—mmmm FHOULD DO VSR BY LAWYINS OMLY,

————,

patty of the irst part, and

THR HATURE CONSERVANCY, a nonvprofit cerporation organised
under the laws of the Distriot of Columbla and having ite

rinoipal office at 1813 Morth Lynn Street, Arlington,
Lrginia 22209,

parly of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the At ﬁ:ﬂ In consideratien of Ten Dollats and oiher valuabla conlderation
§ | the second doss it And releass unto the pariy of the second part, the hairs
S A e wocard et e nu"mb' 0 Dart lorever, '

certain plot, plecs or parcel of land, with the bulldings and Improvements thareon sencted, altuate,

ALL thy
Iying and being In the hanlet of WMesthampton, Town of Southampton

| Suffolk County, Mew York, mors fully desoribed on Bxhibit "A"
attached hereto,

‘V".‘?‘. RETe .

Ry

BT

BUBJECT to the rights of others set forth in Liber 10927 plg.
334, rights of New York Telephone Company over a portion of the
prenises where underground conduit is looated, aelectrical
tasement set forth in liber 11608 op 133 and twventy=£foot wide
utility sasement orossing the subjeot premises,

Pt -

BEING AND INTENDED to be a portion of the property aocquired by
Bdwin P. Tuocole and Patriola Tugolo, as tenants in ocommen, by
deead dated Ootcber 18, 1990 and recorded in the Buffolk Counmty
Cleck’n Office on May 2, 1991 in l1iber 11256 op 265 ao made
The Suffolk County National Bank, as axeoutor and Trustee under
the Last Will and Testament of Bthel 3., Pishel ¢ deceased,

THIS I8 A CORRXCTION DERD INTENOBD 1O CORRECT THE DRECRIPTION OF

!: PARCEL B IN THR DERD RECORDED IN THE SUPFOLX COUNTY CLERRS OFPICE
] IN LIBER 11798 CP 627 ON 10/24/96.

TOGETHER with el g, thie and Interasy, Il any, of the party of W first 1|uu In snd ta miy sirests and
suads Aluting the sbave described premisas 1o the eanter lines thereo!; TOGUTHRR with the appunenances
and sl the estate ardd rights of the party of the At part in snd 1o mid premises; TO HAV AND TO
HGLI) the prenilses haraln granied unto the party of the second past, the heirs or succonsors end anigns of
the panty of the second pant forevey,

Fgm o rmer e

AND the party of U first part covenamis that the part ol tha Arst part has not done or suffered anvihin

xlm) . lhp:uyld r;ml;n hﬁl Iiun "ﬁi"""'"l w‘&gmyuw:'ugc?:‘lug u niomnld.h. the " :
riy of the first i, in compllance wit 1 n W, covenants that rt

the firsl upr.l \:m recolve u.."'m iderution for this conveyance and wil) h'old e righs l:n t:«lu mehp:on’ol:-

aration as i trust fund to be appiled Arst for the of paying the cout of the Improvement and will o
y the samha first to the Jayment '3‘:&1- ool of the ’:‘n‘;z:.mml:zh.u using suy part of tha total of 1he llmu"lz

any other purpuse,
- | The wonl "pany” vhail be comtrued as If It read “pariien” whensver the sanse of this Indenture e requites,

IN WITNELS WHERROP, the pariy of she firat part hae duly kxweuted this deed the

welilon,
Cho-

I% sunsgNes ot
w ¥ Tuscp

> TR W)Y AN PO
i m\’q /Wcu / (/CC i

fgm o T

PR

"arg

: Qutim i, TuccLo
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STATE 00 terw Yous, cowny oo SUFTVLC "
on te 93"y ot Noutmben 1596 | betore me
”m“? Tucelg vmd Pq'th LY Tuctlo

o me known to be the individusl S deserived In and whe

wuted the foregelng Inat t, and ach od (hat
'R“] :m'nm TMn inowledged (

hivtasy *q Yok
L]
SPATE OF NEW YO, COUNTY OF "
On the day of 19 . belore me
personally came

to ma known, who, bel ma duly swarn, did de and
say that  he resides at 2 ' .

5
that  ha s the
of

» the corporation desetibed
in and which enscuted the foregoing lnsirument; thal  he
Imaws the seal of sald corpamilon; that the sesl affixed
1 matrument de sur corporste sesl) that i was 5o
aflixed by order of the board of directors of sald corpors-
Uon, and that  ho signed b nama thermo by like order.

Wargain ard Male Bad

WiiH COVENANT AUAtNII GRANIUS'S ACIY
T No,

MARARD MO 80 NEW TOME GBAM B0 NND Verdbwhi I
(1]

Firsi American Titls Insuranee Company
of New York

STATI OF NIW YORK, SOUNTY OF "t

On the day of 19, befors me
personally came

to me known to be (h individus!  deserimd In and whe
execuled the foregoing Instrumen), and achnowledged thal
ameculed the .

GTATE OF NOW YORN, COUNTY &8 [1]]
On e day of 9, befors me
personally camae

|hlo“wliurlun| wnn‘olu 1o ﬂr .l:'moing ‘:?nmm!. :‘ll‘h
whom 1 am persoms uaimed, w my dol
rarn, did depose andsay that " e resldes oy ¥ ’:
that  he knows ’

to ba the Indlvidusl
deacribed in and who axeculed the foregoing Insirument;

that  he, wid subseribing wiiness, was prasnt and mw
axneculn the ume; and that ha, sxld witnen,
at the sume time subscribed b name s witness tharste,

CTION

nocg

Loy

COUNTY oL TOWN

Rarunded Al Reques) of
Flrst Amerioan Title nmesase Company of New Yok

ITURH BY MAIL TO!
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CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

PARCEL %

ALL that certain plot plecs or parcel of land, situate, 1 ing and
being at Westhampton, Town of Scuthampton, County of Suffolk and
State of New York being bounded and desoribed as follows)
BRGINNING at & point on the line in the MHiddls of the Lots,
"Quogie Purchase Last Divislon® where eaid 1line is south 74
degzees 5) minutes 40 seconds west, 482,06 feet from the divisien
line betwaen lot 2% and lot 26 Quogue Purchase-Last Division)
Thence from said point of beginning sleng the Line in the Kiddle
of the Lote, “Quoqgue Purchase" last division and along land new
or formerly of County of Suffolk the follewing four oourses and
distances: 1) south 74 degrees 351 minutes 40 seconds west, 53,20
feat) 2) south 75 degress 43 minutes 00 seconds wvest, 663,29
feet) 3) north 08 degrees 43 minutes 10 seconds west, 648.14
feet) 4) north 858 degrees 01 minutes 40 seconds west, 123.46 feet
to a point) Thence still along lands now or formerly County of
Suffolk the following four courses and distances: 1) north
09 degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds east, 51.32 feet) 1) north #0
degreaes 49 minutes 30 seconds west, 100,00 fest) 3) north 09
degreea 10 minutes 30 eeconds east, 80.00 feet; 4) north 80
degress 49 minutes 30 esconds west, 40,70 feet to a goinf.: Thence
the following eight courses and distances: 1) north 40 degress 58
minutes 20 seconds east, J42.69 fest) 2) north 70 degress 38
ninutes 320 seconds eaet, 177.)6 feet; J) south 16 degrees 213
minutes 54 eeconds east, 510.84 feet; 4J north 71 degrees 3§
minutes 41 ssconds caet, 1,381.94 feet; B) north 16 degrees 19
minutes 18 seoonds west, 09,00 feet) 6) nurth 73 degress 30
minutes 41 seconds east, 126.00 feet) 7) north 16 degrees 18
minutes 38 seconds west, 490.9% feet) 8) north 73 degrees 138
ainutes 55 seconds eant, 400.10 fest to land now or formazly of
East Quogue Mcbile Eome Park; Thence south 09 dagyess 41 minutes
10 segonds west, along last mentioned lande, 601,04 feet); Thence
south 54 degrees 38 minutes 40 seconds weet, 619,19 feet to the
polnt or place of BEQINNING.

A portion of the above described parcel is affected by the
following two realty oubdivison n!u 1} Map of Westhampton Beach
Gardens, map no. 1201 2) Map of Glover Tract, us no. 409,

The above described parcel is & portion of lots 26, 27, 20 and 29
*Quogue Purchase-Last Divieon."
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‘]1805 ?‘033 CRICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CONPANY

»
»

TITLE %0y $608-0177=-0018
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL B

ALL THAT oertein plot, plece or parcel of land, situate, lying
and being in the Town of Southampton, County of Buffolk and State
of New York, being bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the division line in the Middle of the
Lots, "Quogue Purchase-Last Division" where seaid line is
intersected by the easterly line of land shown on map of
“Seaside” County File no. 261) THence from said point of
beginning, north 09 degress )9 minutes 30 seconds east, along the
easterly line of land shown on Map of Seaside, 4636.74 fest to
the northeasterly corner of land shown on Map of Beaside) THence
nozth 80 degrees 20 minutes 30 seconds west, along the northerly
line of land shown on Hap of Seaside 723.00 feet toc land now of
formerly Reed Rubin and WJ¥ Realty Cerp,) Thenos north 09 do!nu
39 minutes 30 seconds east, along last mentioned lands, 843,02
feot to & monument; THence south 80 degress 20 minutes 30 seconds
sast, atill along the northerly line of lot 10 blook 72 crossing
Ocean View Avenue, along land now or formerly of Rubin and WOP
Realt corﬁ., 990,86 feet to land now or formerly of County of
Suffolk; Thence along land now or formerly of County of Suffolk
the following three courses and distances: 1) south 09 degrees 10
minutes 30 seconds west, 8,37 fest; 2) south 80 degress 49
minutes 30 seconds east, 254,00 feet) 3) north 9 degrees 10
minutes 30 seconds east, 6.24 feet to land now or formerly of
Thomas J. Trolano Keogh Plan; Thence scuth 80 degrees 20 minutes
30 seconds east, along last mentionsd lands crossing Old Quogue
Road and along land now or formerly of Isauos and Green, 1,935.28
fest to a monument found and land now or formerly of HNuzsi)
thence south 9 degrees 41 minutes 10 seconds wast, along land now
or formerly of Nussi and alon; land now or formerly of Bast
Quogue Mobil Home Paxk, Ino. 3,999.87 feet; Thence the followin
elght courses and distances: 1) north 16 degrees 135 minutes 2
seconds west, J68.7) feet; 2) socuth 7] degrees 40 minutes 44
seconds west, 1,211.01 feet; J) north 16 dgress 15 minutes 11
seconds west, 80,00 feat) 4) wouth 73 degrees 37 minutes %0
ssconds west, 636,11 feet) 5) wsouth 16 degraes 27 miunutes 30
seconds east, 634,79 feet) 6) south 53 degress )1 minutes 18
ssconds west, 226.1) feet; 7) south 70 degrees 58 minutes 20
soconde west, 233,84 fest; 8) south 40 degrees 38 minutes 20
ssconds west, 430,00 feet to the line in the Middle of lots,
Quogue Purchase, Last Division and along land new or formerly of
County of Buffolk; Thence north 56 degrees 01 minutes 40 seconds
vest, along the line in the Middle of the Lots, Quogue Purchase-
Last Division and land now or formerly of County of Suffolk
330.18 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.

Portions of above description are affeoted by the following three
subdivison map) 1) Map of Westhampton Beach Qardens, map no.
1201, 2} Hap of Glover Tract, map no, 289) 3} map of Westhampton
Beach Terzace, map no. 381,

Subjeot to the rights of others in an to that portion of 0Old

Quogue Road whioh traverses the northeasterly corner of above
desoribed parcel.

Exhibt »
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THIS INDENTURE, male v 3&*&; ¢l Ooteler + Mineieen hondied nd pinoty oin

RETWEREN RowiN |-, TUCCTO and PATAYCIA TIECIN (hrether and sister), having on
addrens of 347 Raod Maln Bireel, Niverhead, Nev Yerh }160],

porty of ths dienk port, ol THE NATURE COMREIVANCY, & nonsprefly serparetliva aryanined
? the Javs of the Dinirisl of Columble, and having ive prinvipal offive as
a4\ 1813 worth Lynn Utresy, Arlingtem, Virginia 33309,

pariy of U wvond pan,

WITNRBSETH, thal the pariy of 1he Arai pard, 1n (onyidesatsan nf n dellars and sihor viluable sumids
pasd by the punty of .2"'.5 past. by hu'n;. grant amd rleans wale the pary ol uu'-'m nn, u’ﬂ"f. ’
o watres s asd 3ovges of V5 3y al 1M svond pant letever,

ALL that cortain o' ge 00 paree] of Wnd, ith e buildings And imprevements Owronn prested, ol
ipagd ¢ ot hiajet of Wenthamptlen, Town of Seuthaspten, Buffelk Ouusty,
Moe Turk, Sute fully duseriled on ¥ahibit *A® atiaghed Imfeie,

i,

BRIBCY ne Lhe eighis of sihere wel forth in Liber L0837 pasge 334, sighte ot
Neov Yord Telaphona Company ove? & pertisn sf the premises vhers undargreund
condull (s lesatet, nivvirizal vansment swt [aedh in Lider 11000 page 1)
and wventysfel wide vellity easement ercsaing the subjest preuisen,

SPIND AND INTENCED te ba & periion of preparty asyuired by Ndvin V. Puesle
and Patrigla Tuewl 1, an tenants {n rosmen, by desd dated Oytebar 1B, 1990
and regorded Ln the Suffeih County Clarh'a office on May 3, 1991 In Lider
11255 pasta 208, as made by The Bullnlh Counly Natienal Banh, sl enasvier
anl Trystes uier *he Laat Will end Tustament of Pihal B, Fishel, Jasessed,

L}

poOR
eyt

TOGHRTHRAR wuk ol right, 1l and lateggn, of any, of the party aof the heo part in and 1o any strests snd
rastls gbulting 1N ghove denetibed premings 4n (he temier Jines thetenl s TOGETHER # L) lrﬂuv;n
snd ol she ostele sndd fighes of the party of che Arer part In sad 2 ald premiste] HAYX AND TD
MOLD the prumives hatvin granted unte Ihe patty ol the soexend part, the helty or pesier and asdpm of
Ihe party of 150 seeond part torgrae

AND the party of the 100l port covenanis that the parly of he Arst poi1 hao noi Jone ot anflerad on
whothy '»': u’ul mn'lm Mt: Sen encumbarid In |:y v’ay -mmr.':mn o iforraid. rhng
AND e porty of the Aty pord, 18 corrpliants with Borkion 1) ¢F the Lion Law, rovenanis that the party ol
e Msl part will jeaerve The eonildartilon fo7 IR tenveysnce and il hold [ right to Poseive sueh ramiide
erstm 33 8 tiwet Jund 1e be agpliod Reat (ot ihe puspase ol paying she east of 1he hrnvml snd wi¥ DT:
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The werd “party” dnall S aomarrwid o0 41 00 resd ™

1% WITNELR WHEREOP, ihi pariy of ine Aesd

whilln

" whrnever 1M sense of vhis lndentyre vo requlres,
dond 1he day snd pras eyl sheve

In rossanceor:

MM&JW
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CXICAG0 TITLX (NSURANCE COMPANT

UL Tt 440041170014
LEGAL bRACRIPIION
PARCEL 2

ALL TEAT gertald plet, pleae or pazasl ef land, situane, I."uq
AP being La the Tewn of deuthampien, caunty of Builelk asd Blate
of Nev York, beiaqg »ounded asd desoribed ae follewe:
GRAIWNING at & polat en she divisien line LA the Hiddie ef the
toke, ‘Quaqua Putshase=bast Divisien® wvhewe sald Lines Le
intezseated by She eantally line of land ehowvn en map eof
‘Seadide’ County Tila no. 341) TRence (zom sald peint eof
vaqianing, aerth 09 doqrees )% minutes 10 sesonds eant, aleag vhe
cARRARLY Line of Land shown on Map of Jasnide, 4401,07 feet to
the Rortheastarly cofier of liad o on Map of Geanide) TRence
sorth %0 vees 10 minutes JO seqonds vast, along the nomtherly
line af land shawvny sut Mag of Seacide 713,00 Seu% Su land baw op
f(ormarly feed Rubia sad WIY Really Corp,) Thanes serth 09 a’uu
37 winutes )0 segunds sast, nl.on% Last nentiensd landg, §4).01
feat 0 4 meaunent) THenge seuth 00 degreas 210 ainutes JO vesendn
sABk, atlll aleng rhe novehevly iine ¢¢ lag 10 blosh 7 cnnom
Qaaan Visv Avanue, alony land aev on formerly el Nubia and
Realny Qoxp., 990,04 leat te land now or fermarly of Cousty of
Suftoin) Thense aloag land oow of fermarly of counoy at Sultalh
the following thyws douzvas and distanges: 1) ssull 09 degresn )0
niautes 10 sedends waan, 0.37 feey; 1) geush 00 degress 4P
whoutes )0 wvewends ease, 254,00 faet) )) worth 9 degrees 10
wifutas 10 sesonds adey, §.30 feen o land aev or termeriy of
tThomas J. Treiaze Zoegh Pian) Thenan seuth #0 degrese 20 alnutes
10 teqonds east, alosy last mentsloned lands erxeseisy Old U]
Road and aleng land oew er fermarly of lsases and Oreesn, 1,939.38
taey e 2 wotument Ctound and land aov or ferwerly eof Wiasl)
Lhenee seuth § deqraes 41 minutes 10 swaands weel, aleny itand aevw
ot fermerly of Wusii and uca, «48d Aew ot formerly eof Rast
Quoqus Neblil Beme Paxk, tna. 3,990.87 feat; Thenqe the fellev
oight qoursas Aml dbosvaneet! L) Aeivh 18 deymeen }J nisuten 3
engends wvesy, J30.7]1 taat) 1) seush 1) degrese 40 miautes 44
sogends vert, 1,2LL.8L Caot; 3} nerch 1€ dyreae (B nizuten (i
esqanda waey, $0.99 deats 4) south 1) degiwen 37 alnutes 30
segonds waey, )4.1] feaw) §} south 1§ deqress 27 miumutes 30
seqonds aney, $%4.79 feav; ¢} soush 1) degrewe 31 wigutes |3
wegends wveet, 114..) feat) 1) seusn 70 degreuws 30 mlndter 30
sea0nde vaet, 1)3.04 {eey) §) seuth 40 degrees 38 minutes 29
asgends vest, J77.41 feey e the Linm Lan she Middle of lows,
oque Purolase, 43t ODlvielon and aleng land Row ex fermerly of
ounty of Suffolk) Thenge nomth 34 deqress 0} Riauves 40 »scoads
vest, 4lday tha line in the Widdie of the Less, Quegue Purehasse
LAt Oivislon and land nov or unulzmo! County eof futfelh
398,01 fewy 1o the poiay er place of BRADNWING.
Partiaons of shove dnsQription dke atteuvsd by the telliowiag thies
wibdivisen sapr 1) Nap of Weavhampuan Sesoh dazdens, map no.
1301, 31 Rap of Glarer Trect., map no, 109 )1 map of ¥Wasshampten
Boavh Terrags, sap no. ASL.
Subjeet tn the righte eof othars In an to that perslen of Old
Quogus fead vhiah sraverses the nectheastariy eernexr of abeve

| Exhib+ A




. 1798 K627

CUCM0 TITIE DNeTRANGE CONPANY

PANCIL ¥

ALL AMAT Ssrtalin plet plege o ol of land, sivuage, ) g and
e at Wag won {‘m ol l’o:uql 8, County of Suflelx
asssagoluut u&qmauun" ¥ sad

tibed a8 follews
48 4 polet en Wha Line Ln she * ot vhe Layg,
‘Queie Purubase Less Divisieg® viers sald Lise Le seutd 74
deqreas 31 nlautas 4} seguads vast, 401,00 fees frem the divislen
.l':u h‘ltn'-u lon 3:“;1.1' 1:.!' 20 Quegus Purehase<Lisy ol.v.tdmp
ange said "
el the Lots, 'Quoru Purebase’ lasy diy
or fermarly of County eof Buffolk whe folloving

distanaed)s |} seura 14 degroass 11 alouges 49 aets vesy, 93,310
feet) 2} wouth 1§ degrees 4% alagues 00 redonds weas, €4%.39
feoti 3) Mok e ieqress 4) alaggas 10 sedends wvens, 648,14
feok) 4) north 3¢ dortess 01 alauvas 40 souonds vess, 133,46 feey
o s roum *henge 14111 along lands now sy tormerly Counwy of
Sutfaolx the tollov\ag four eourses ang dlasancen! 1) pergy
09 deqreew (0 misuses 10 sosends sset, 51,33 feer) 1) meryn 0
deqrsas {9 ainskes )0 recomis wasy, 140,30 (eut) 1} somth 09
deqrass 10 aipunes 30 sesotuds eany, ¢0,00 feet) 4} nerth 90
deqraes ¢ miantas Ju tarends wasy, 40,70 feen 4o 4 ruu Thoaae
tha follewing elyhn touress asd dissanaes) 1) porwh {0 dogrees 10
Sioutes 10 sesonds sest, 343.49 teey) 1) asrmh 10 dogroen 38
BLadtes 30 seqends eant, 177.3¢ feet) J) gounh ¢ degroes
BiAUTAS 34 segends easy, 510,04 fes8) &) nereh 13 degroen 3¢
uiautse 41 vegoods eass, |,300.94 feay; §} aerwn 14 deqrees U4
RANURes I sevonds vese, 09,00 fest: &) nersh 13 dagrees )@
RiAuten 41 sesendn sase, 136.00 feer; 7) oorvn ¢ dogroes |4
BLAUSe 0 segunde wvest, 490.93 feet 8) gemh 1) degroew )3
BLNuRes 59 segenda wamn, 40014 teet %o land now oy formtly of
Jast Cuoque Neblle Neme Parn; Thenee acuth 09 degrees ¢ Blastes
L0 sevende wess, aloaq lant seaniened lande, 401,04 feet) Thenee
soush 34 degress I8 wiaunaes 49 tedends wast, 619,10 fees Ue the

408 or plage of DEUTIMING,

Portien af Che sxave doserihed parcel L affected by che
foliswing o uuax subdivison "f" 1) Kap of Wagy oft Deash
Gardens, map no. L28\; 3) Wip of Glever Traqt, map aa. 1",

The above Jdeseribed pareal 5o Porvion o€ levs 2§, 37, 1t and 29
‘Quaque Purghassslasy Olviaen.*
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WrdulN T RPN Puatmy ingos d v Durd 808 dontanie sgpae §10miin 1 Anripinderiud @ Empuos gl )

mnﬂummmmnm'm-m DRI Wb 08 VAID §F LAWTIR DAY,
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VIO OONTURE, rade e D™ ey W N aeoen i g PN oS
BETWERN

Bdvin F. Tecio and Patrivia Tucolo [brether and sister)
having an address of 547 Zast Maln Btyest, Riverhead, WY 11901

ety of Uw bret iy, ol

TRE NATURE CONSRNVANCY, a non«proflit corrutlon ozqanisnd
undec the lawve ol the Dietrisk of Colunbla and having ite

cﬁ:g:nl ;gggo at 1019 Merth Lynn Btreet, Arlington,
'

wny ¢f U wnd pon,

WITIRIIEYH, vt Use puity of the Soet gart, in canaldargtion of Ten Dollsss snd sthar viduadis contiberation
avnnd mn, donh groat aml ilesse ysie I gurty of Ve vimend mn, M v 1

b X Tt AL Lo L i e T L et

Al hat tsrain oo ot papenl of loasd, whh the bathlings snd improvenests Unromn eremed, albusle,

mqulhluhw

hanlet of Weathampton, Town of Gouthamgten
Suffolh County, New vork, sore tully desarided en Exhibit °A®
atcaohed hereto,

SUBJECT %o the riqhte of othets st forth in Liver 109%) plgl
934, righta of Nev Yerh Telephone Company over a ru'uon ¢f the
prosinve wvhere undecground condult |s located, sisotrioal
oagapent ast forth in liber 11605 op 13) and twentysloot wide
utiiity sssement orosalng the subject premises,

BELING AND INTENORD to De a portion of the annﬂr asquired by
Bdwin P, Tucelo and Patrieia Tueslo, as tenanta in eswmon, by
desd dated Ootoder 18, 1990 and recorded in the Suffolh County
Cleck’'s Offlon on May 3, 1991 in liber 11306 <p 208 av made
The Suffelk County Mational Bank, as executor and Trusiese undar
the Last #111 and Tesianent of Nihel B, Fludel, deseaned.

THIS I8 A CORARCTION DRED INTHNDND TO COARSCT TWE OBSCRIPPION OP

PARGEL & IN THE ORED RECORDED IN THN SUPTOLK COUNTY CLEARS OFYICR
IN LIDEN J1790 OF 837 OM 10/34/94,

LEQINLITY POOR
POR MOAOMUM

TOGUETIHER wih q¥ right, ke anad sberant, | 28y, of 1ve perlp of 1M Roa) 1t e il 10 4y Mitems
bnisly Aiing The Blne sum-d prionius te 1M u'um hmpm’mh WOHIIIN with tht / s

:rfil*:.l :l; "t ‘:-Lu‘m ol '::-'l "'41’.:5 1 lm' pon in nd 12'1;1 oo TO HAVE AND TO
. 1%y s g1 84 » eony
he iy d':n'mml pn'lmm_' Ny m", 5 of basevisors Aad astignd of

AND 1he party of 1he fiesd purt savemastn (et 1ha puity of the Rk
whae ll':u{\l mlm' hr:v |:'l‘: lmllmhml u\':n,' ey -h:out-.’o‘lro'p.:: U“M" b DG

ANTS Yha pasty sl the Regt path, v comphignee u it Seviion 13 of 1he Liow Law, tovenamit they U mry of
1he Arid pony wll :9¢ing 1he qumiiduition Lo 1his renstyencs and will babd the 1ighs to 190sivy uth vonsid:

#allon 40 8 sl bl 1o e appliod Alab Tur \he nmu of [nying 1k 104t of the improveromt pad with apply

1 |=u: heat t;:'h tespraest ) 1N god) o the Japlovamani Lafete ui'ng any part of the Wisl of the bions for
L) ¥ Jaid .

‘.ﬂ:o woil 'rwn" shatl bo conmtoned 00 6t 0 1odd Upantiey” whimerer the siage of INE indentvre 1o gl

INW WHERLOP, v party of sna doat puirt Ao duly famured phls dond ine rose MM pdome
widie

Pulwicra, Tuctio
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PARGEL 8

ALL ihst sartain plev plewe ag el of land, eltuate, iying and
boing at Yest on ‘«m af mhnnm. Ct'umr ot ‘ul oft’s and
Sgate af Yev York Mo bounded &nd deserihed an follews)

BROINHING at & pelht on tha lins in the Niddle ef ¢he Lets,
‘Quegue Purehass Last Divielen® vhsre said line La peutd 74
degress 3} minuten 40 seansds veus; 403,08 Leed frem Vhe divisien
1ins betweon let 3% and let 5\| e Pusshane=Llast. Olvisiens
Thenas frow sald peint of beqlanisy aleng the Lide In the iiddie
of the Leta, ‘Queque Purehase’ laos divisien and nlong land pow
ar larmexly of ew---.’ of Guffelk \he felleving four esurses amd
dietanteni 1) suth T4 deqreey §1 midutes ¢0 seqonds wesh, 93.20
feak; J) south 18 dequess 43 ainuins 00 sevceds wasy, §08.20
teat; 3} nerth 0 degraes 43 minutes }0 seqends wesl, §48.14
teay) 4) north 8¢ degreas O1 winutes 40 seeondy weet, 123,40 feed
o a rln\l Thenge still elesqg lende new oy formmrly Ceunty of
futfelx the felleving feur esurses and distanoes) 1) sesth
09 degresn 10 whinubes 1O vesaads edeb; 51,32 feat) 1) serth 90
degrecs 49 minutes 30 sevedds wvast, 100,00 faet) 3) nesth 00
degress 10 minutes 10 cewends sast, 40,00 feat} () serth 00
degrees ¢ alaules )0 vosends wesk, 40.70 feat 10 & rtntl Thanee
the fellowing sighy ceurses and distances: 1) norsh 40 degrees A0
alnutes 20 seconds easy,; J42.69 feat) 2} nemth 70 dogress 10
ainutes 10 sesends aash, 137,38 fast) 3} suuth 16 degress 18
alnutes 34 sosends saey, 10,04 feay) l) werth 73 degrens 38
nlndtes 41 sosonds wsant, 1,3001.%¢ feot: ¥ Aerth I8 degroee 1§
niautee 3§ saqonda weet, B8.00 faet) t'p porth 1) deguees 39
sinutes 41 sseends eand, 134,00 fvat) 73 nerth )
alnuten 36 covonds weal, 490.9% fwed) #) MeRth N
alnutes % sesends sast, 408,10 fead to land nov or fermsrly eof
Raet Quoque Mablie Beme Park) Thante ssuth 09 deqrees

10 sedenda wvesy, 4l 1ast mantioned lands, 401,04 fees; Thenee
seuth 4 deqrese 38 wien (0 sedsads vaal, £19.19 el %o N

it o plave of BROIMNING
nmf o!. She abeve esaribed parsel ls affested by ..:::

L

following \we realty subdivieen mage) i) Kap of Wead )
CGardens, map se, 12017 1) Nap of Glaver Tyas\, u' nes 20
The abeve deserided ra‘o’i'a ¢ porslen of lete 2§, 27,

| )
20 and 19
‘Giegue Purehaculas

pooh




"4180% uOﬂB CUICAGO TITLE INEVRANCE COMPANY

TITLE BO1 9400401770014
LEGAL DRSCRIPYION
PARCEL »

ALL TIAT ocertain plot, plove or paroel of land, aituate, 1 ing
and belng ln the { Ampton, County of Buffelk and Stete
ef Hav Yorh, deseribed as follows:

BRGINNING at & point on the divislen 1ine in the Niddie of the
Lots, “Cuogue Purchase=Last Division® where sald line le
intnteeated by the sastorly line of land shown eon Bep of
‘Heaside® County rila ne, 261 tHenaw trom mald point of
beginning, nurth 09 degrass )9 minutes )0 pedonds sast, along the
easterly line of land shown on Ma of Seaulde, 4684.7% feet to
the northeasteriy oorner of land s OV on Map ol Beaside; TRenas
nareh €0 d'urou 20 minutes 30 seconds vast, along the nertheriy
line of land shown on Map of Seaslde 713,00 feet te land new or
formeriy Need Mubln and WP Realty Corp.) Thenve north O dayreus
3% minutes 30 eeconds taut, slong last mentioned lands, 943,02
fest Lo & monuaent) Taance S0uth 80 degrees 20 minutes 30 tegonds
oaet orly line of ot |0

I Thenoe along land ¥y of t.‘ou,nt

the tollowing thrae gourses and distanceut 1) south

minutes )0 seconds vest, B.37 fest) 2) gsouth o degrees 49
minutes 30 neconds oant, 184,00 feet) 3) north 9 degross 10
minutes 10 seconds oast, 6,24 fest to land now op torserly of
Thoman J, Trolano Reagh Plan) Thenes south 80 degraes 20 minutes
10 seoonds sast, along last mentioned lande arossing Old Queque
Road and ulong land now or tormerly of lsaace and Orsan, |,

(el to a monument found and land now er tormerly of Wumsl
Vhence south 9 degrees 4§ minutes 10 ssqonds vent, along land pow
ar formerly of Nursl and along land nRow or forwerly of Rast
Quogque Mobil Nome Park, ine, 3,390.07 tewt) Thenoe thy followi
wight courses amd distandes: 1) north 18 degress 18 alrutes
ssconde vest, 340,7) feet) 1) south ?7) degress 40 ninutes
segonde west, 1,211.01 lear; J) north 14 dgrees 1§ alnutes
ssoonds west, 10,00 fes\} 4) south 73 dugress 37 alnutes
PegoAde west, 834.1) fest) §) south 1¢ degrees 29 miunutes
wegende east, $%.%% faet) 6) gouth §) deqrass 3 minutes
esgonds weat, 224.1) fest) 7) south 70 degrees S0 ninutss
segonde weet, 233,84 (ent; §) south 40 degrase §9 minutes
sngonds west, 410,00 fest to the line {n the Middle of lote,
Quogue Purahase, Las\ Olvision and along land now or fermerly of
County of SuttolX: Thenos north 8¢ degrese 01 minutes 40 seconds
west, along the line in the Middle of the Lots, Quoque Purehase~
Last Divialen and land now oy lonnl'y of County ef puftelx
330,18 feet to the poing or place of REOTWNING,

Portions of sbove devoripting are aftected by the loliowing three
Aubdivieon mapy 1) Map of Weathampton Beasoh Gardens, msp no,
1201, 2) map of Olover Teact, map no. %) 3 P of Westhampton
Basah Terrace, map no, 341,

Bubject %o the rights of others in an Lo that pervien of 0ld

Quogue Road whioh travezses the northeastarly corner of abova
descrided parcel,

Exhibit »
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Central Pine Barrens
Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Robert J. Gaffney, Chalman P.O, Box 587
Felix Gruccl Jr. , Vice Chaiman mamwhwanaum
Member Great River, New Yok 11739
Ray E, Cowen, Member 51“03-03851&:'510-224-7!&
James R, Stark, Member

CommiuhnMuﬂngobeerl.Ew
Riverbead Town Hall
Dnﬂ'y(ﬁ:rSunhnmpm).m.Wiplmh (ﬁ:TmofBlookhm).

Present; Mr, :
M.Guwm(ﬁerYmksm)W.hﬁu(ﬂdeﬂHkCamy).MlFﬂmsu(ﬁrTm of Riverhead)
Resolution en AppHcation of Westhampton Mini-Storage
Core Preservation Area '

Property located north of Gabreski Alrport

Westhampton, Town of Southampton
SCTM # 900-248-1-110.2

: Wherens, on September 17, 1997 ﬂlcCannﬁniauduimmdimdfuludlmcynddwnd that the
mwlnﬂmwmmhawlﬂmﬂhntimamemﬁmmnmtmstA:mhn

Rudved.tbuthecmhimhmby d:uminqﬂmlhumliuﬂon.umbmimd.dnummorme

requirements for extracrdinary hardship pursuant t0 New York State Eaviroamenial Conservation Law $7-0121 (10)a)
and (¢) and be it further . ;

Record of Motioa:
Motion by Mr, Cowen
Seconded by Ms. Filmanski

Yea Votes:
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M Nardship /997

State Environmental Quality Review Act
NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Notice of Determination of Non-Significance

This notice is issued pursuant to Part 617 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article
8 (State Eavironmental Quality Review Act) of the Environmental Conservation Law.

The Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission, as lead agency, bas determined
that the proposed action described below will not have a significant adverse impact on the
environment aud a Draft Environmental Impact Statement will not be prepared.

LEAD AGENCY: The Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission
P. O Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway, 2nd Floor
Great River, New York 11739

TITLE 6]7 ACTION: ,
Westhampton Mini-Storage
. Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption

- APPLICANT: Edwin Tuccio

547 East Main Street
Riverhud.NyllMl

' LOCATION:. North ofGahuhAnpoﬂ.eastsﬂeofComﬂyRoad 31, Westhampton, Town

of Southampton
TAX MAP: 0900-248-1-110.2

REQUEST: The addition of four storage buildings totalling 24,000 square feet on a 53
acre parcel which contains 11 concrete storage buildings totalling 46,000
square feet on property zoned L1200.

SEQRA STATUS: Unlisted action.

REASONS SUPPORTING THIS DETERMINATION:
Completion of Part 11 of the Environmental Assessment Form completed by |
lead agency staff revealed that the proposed development will not cause
potentially large impacts. Furthermore, a review of the criteria for

determining significance in 617.7(c) revealed that the proposed action does
not meet any of these thresholds.
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= ; EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO iR

-. 547 EAST MAIN STREET L L JN 1 oo ] -
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901 g g, el

__E‘.ll !C! '-o".L i"'. SV beand s et ‘;‘. I}']

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.O. Box 587

3526 Sunrise Highway -

Great River, New York 11739

Dear Commissioners;
Enclosed please find original and one copy of the Hardship Application for
O - the property owned by my sister and myself - The Westhampton Minl

Storage.

Also enclosed are three coples of the survey for the above property. [t you
should need anything else, please feel free to call me.

ET.d
encls.

\/
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PINE BARRENS COMMISSION

WESTHAMPTON MINVSELF STORAGE
EDWIN F. TUCCIO & PATRICIA TUCCIO |
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

PETITIONER

eI

CORE PRESERVATION AREA HARDSHIP APPLICATION

BETITION

OWNER & PETITIONER:

EDWIN F. TUCCIO
PATRICIA TUCCIO
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, N. Y. 11901

May 26, 1997

t

e
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EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

May 26, 1997

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, New York 11739

Subject: Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
g Westhampton Mini Storage

North Perimeter Road, Suffolk County Airport

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed please find the Hardship Application for the subject property.
The basis of the hardship is the assertion that the property has no
beneficial use as prescribed under the LIPBPA and that this lack of
beneficial use is due to the pre-existing extensive development of the
property. Further, the proposed development requested is consistent with
the Intent of the LIPBPA and will not negatively impact endangered
species, habitat, vegetation or groundwater.

The appropriate policies and standards contained in the Interim Goals &
Standards for Development are the format of this application.

Due to circumstances of the applicant, the prompt processing of the
application is requested.

Any additional information needed to review this application will be
promptly provided.

RN

afnl{n l Ve o
dwin F. Tucclo
Patricia Tuccio 1
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Westhampton Mini Storage Patricla Tuccio
547 East Main Strest Edwin Fishel Tuccio
Riverhead, New York 11901 516 727 6644
Application Prepared by Edwin Fishel Tuccio

Project Description

Project Name

Town

Street Location

Tax Map Number

Total Acreage

Present Land Use

Present Zoning

547 East Main Street
Riverhead, New York 11801
516 727 6644

Westhampton Mini Storage
Southampton
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co. Alrport

Pant Of 0900-248-01-110.002

£2.2997 ac totql tax map parcel: 40 ac
additional development total

46,000 sq ft of self storage, within eleven
concrete buildings surrounded by paved asphalt

and concrete roads. This use operates as a pre-
existing non-conforming use.

5 Acre induatrial
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PROJECT TYPE- The addition of four steel framed & skinned buildings 40ft
X 150 ft X 12 ft high; supported on concrete foundations and slabs. on
grade; containing approximately thirty self storage units each. No
utilities will be installed in the buildings with the possible exception of
exterior mounted security lighting. No septic systems will be instalil-
ed and no effluent will be generated. The buildings will be located in an
area surrounded by existing asphait and concrete paved roads, and
adjacent to four existing buildings, also with no utilities, of similar
size, used for the same purpose as the proposed buildings. The projsct
will require the removal of two man made steep berms (50%) slopes),
approximately the same size as the four proposed buildings and the
obsolete climate control equipment installed by the air force in the berm.
The site was developed by the U.S. Air Force In the 1950's for the storage
and assemble of weapons and is a contiguous part of the now Suffolk Co
Airport complex. The two steep berms were to function as blast
deflectors in the event of an accidental explosion. The entire site was
excavated at that time and resulted in the removal of all native
vegetation, the current site Is distinctively in contrast with that of a
pristine pine barren. Due to the management and nature of the existing
commercial activities, low intensity mini self storage, the negative
impacts on the environment are minimal, if any at all. The addition of the

proposed buildings will result in a small increase in intensity but will not
introduce any additional environmental threats.

1. GROUNDWATER - The proposed bulldings are tor storage only and will
not contain any sanitary facilities and, therefore, will not generate any
sewage offluent. The unpaved/undeveloped land at the site will remain in
a native vegetated state and will not be fertilized. No nitrogen loading
will occur as a result of these proposed buildings.

The proposed buildings will not store toxic or hazardous materials. The
tenants leasing the units are prohibited from such storage and agree to
same in the lease agreement. Further the landlord has by iease agreement

the right to enter, without priar notice to the tenant, in order to inspect
for hazardous materials.
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Based on SCDH - Water Table Contours Map, March 1992, the flow of
groundwater from the proposed site will be the southeast into an area.
that has been subjected to 'Hazardous Spills/Leaks - Groundwater
Discharges' {Krulikas 1986 - Suffolk Co. Pine Barrens Hydrologic Report:
Point Source #171, Gasoline; # 2, JP 4 Jet Fuel; #262, Aviation Fuel &
Sodlum Sulfate and other poliutants). Recognizing the importance to not
further degrade the area, the applicant will consider, if the P B
Commission determines that extreme precautions are necessary, the
installation of an appropriate ‘Landfill Liner, Leachate Collection &
Removal System' ag described in 6 NYCRR Solid Waste Management
Facilitiegs- Part 360 - 2.13 (f) thru (v).

2, WETLANDS - N/A
3. SURFACE WATERS - N/A

4. & 5. RARE & ENDANGERED SPECIES, & UNIQUE NATURAL COMMUNITIES -
NATIVE VEGETATION DISTURBANCE - The proposed building site consists
of two steep (50% slope) manmade berms, circa. 1950, that have not been
capable of re-establishing significant P B Core vegetation or habitat.
Based on the erosion, rutted surface and minimal vegetation, the natural
state of repose of the berms has not been achieved. The existing
development at the site; the adjacent paved roads, buildings and retraining
walls, have prevented this natural state to occur and therefore the site is
not capable of contributing to a primary Article 57 objective, the
protection of rare native vegetation/habitat and species (see Berm
Habitat & Vegetation Photographs). Additionally, the site has been
excluded from the L | Dwarf Pine Plains May - CIyan. 1982 (see Vicinity
Photographs),

6. FERTILIZED VEGETATION & LANDSCAPING - No nitrogen or phosphorous
fartlllzers will be used at the site. ]]]g_nnn_nmm_vagatatlon lhat_haa

.mg_j_9_5_o_s wIII be permltted to ptospar with no assistance or

interference.

7. STEEP SLOPES - The man made steep slopes within the proposed
building envelope area will be removed completely, down to the flat 4
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8. RUNOFF WATER - The runoff generated from the proposed buildings

will be diverted to dry wells previously installed, adjacent to the
proposed building envelope.

9. AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE - N/A

10. REZONING OF LAND - The present storage use is a pre-existing non-
conforming use. It is believed that a rezoning will not be necessary for
the proposed buildings. The increase in density and minimal increase in

intensity will not negatively impact groundwater quality or cause a loss
of native’ vegetation/habitat.

11. COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT - This proposed
development can be described as one of very low intensity. The storage of
toxic or hazardous materials will not be permitted at the proposed
development site.

12., 13. & 14. CLUSTERING - COORDINATED DESIGN - OPEN SPACE
MANAGEMENT - The proposed development is within the immediate
boundaries of a'previcusly disturbed site and completely surrounded by
paved road surfaces. No open Space or open space potential wili be lost it
this development is approved. The Existing site is confined within a 10 ft.

chain link fence and is routinely patrolled to prevent llegal/detrimental
abuses,

15. WELLHEAD PROTECTION - The proposed development will not introduce
any organic or inorganic pollutants to the site (see Item 1.
GROUNDWATER). SCWA water lines are installed at the site.

16. SCENIC, HISTORIC & CULTURAL RESOURCES - Thers ‘are no know Scenic,
Historic or Cultural Resources at the site that would be negatively

impacted by this development. The site was extensively excavated by the
U. S. Air Force in the 1950's.



17. HARDSHIP -

The existing use consists of 46,878 sq ft of storage units in thirteen
buildings with 214 tenants on 40 acres surrounded by 10 ft high chain link
security fence. The site is further improved with asphalt and concrete
roadways which service the existing buildings and will also service the
proposed buildings. The units are currently fully rented and provide
revenue to the applicant. The site is part of a 52.299 + acre Core Area
parcel held by the applicant, 20% of which is not developed and produces
no income. The revenue from the storage facility contributes to the
support of the entire parcel and the revenue that will be generated from
the proposed buildings are needed immediately in order to offset rising
operating costs. Further, it is the desire of the applicant to develop the
existing otherwise useless siructure with existing obsolete climate
control systems and foundations in a manner consistent with the intents
of the LIPBPA. The costs of duplicating the existing infrastructure of
paved roads, security fencing and existing walls/foundation at a second
site' will make this development impossible. Additionally, certain
economies regarding maintenance, transit & set up time, security,
management and others factors will be lose In a two site operation.

There are no altematives or relocatlon possibllities for this proposed
expansion.

The existing development at the site clearly eliminates it abllity to
contribute -as a beneficial use site as described in tha LIPBPA and further
prevents it from doing so in the immediate vicinity. They are due to the
characteristics of the site and not the personal circumstance of the
applicant/owner. Further they are nol due to any action or inaction on the
part of the applicant/owner.

The primary concems of the LIPBPA, groundwater and native
vegetation/habitat, will not be sufficiently impacted such that this
development should be denied. -
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PART 1—PROJECT INFORMATION

Prepared by Project Sponsor

NOTICE: This document is designed to assist in determining whether the action proposed may have a significant effect
on the envifonment. Please complete the entice form, Parts A through E. Answers to these questions will be considered
as part of the application for approval and may be subject to further verification and public review. Provide any addition(
information you believe will be needed to complete Parts 2 and 3.

It is expected that completion of the full EAF will be dependeat on information currently available and will not involve
new studies, research or investigation. If information requiring such additionai wark is unavailable, so indicate and specify
each instance,

NAME OF AGTION
an_uinj_ﬁmnﬁn
UOCATION OF AGTION {inchude Strest Adcrese, Municipailty and Cou
nton AN Y

NAME OF APPLICANT/SPONSOR _ " | eusiness TeLEPHONE

Ed & P ccio j 516) 7276644 1
ADDRESS

547 547 East Main Street, Riverhead. New York 1190l
e = : ; §TATE. | 2P CODE
WAME OF OWNER {1 different BUBINESS THLEPHONR

{ ]

ADDRESS

s STATE P cood

ESCRIPTION

o OF ACTION mpo addition of 4 steel framed storage bulldings on a concrgte
slab, one story:high,no utilities will be. added to the building with the
possible exception of exterior security lighting. Each building is 40 ft
150 fFt x 12 £t high for a total of 24,000 sq ft. The site is defined as. an
area within a Disturbed/Developed area and is part of a parcel that in otHer
areas contain undeveloped core Pine Barrens Lands.g 1 99
Please Complete Each Question— Indicate N.A. if not applicable Core Hardship Application

A. Site Description apecific Protect Datalls

Physical setting of overall project, both developed and undeveloped areas.
1. Prasent land use: Curban Findustrial Ocommercial - CIResidential (suburban) ORural (non-farm}
OForest  OAgriculture | OOther :

2. Total acreage of project area: 140 acres,
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE PRESENTLY AFTER COMPLETION
Meadow or Brushland (Mon-agricultural) A 20 . acras 29 acres
Forested . acres 0 acres
Agricultural (Includes orchards, cropland, pasture, etc.} — 0 acres 0 acres
Wetland (Freshwater or tidal as per Articles 24, 25 of ECL) Q _ acres 0 acres
Water Surfaca Area 0 __ acres 0 acres
Unvegstated (Rock, earth o )y I Q. acres 0 acres
Roads, buildings and other pavad surfaces — 1D ACTeS g TP
, Other (indicate typelPartially vegetated man- .7 acres o acres
3. WS E&&%akﬁf‘i‘cﬂl m%ﬁ%ﬂﬂect site ___gand
a. Soll drainage:  @Well drained 100 % of sita  [IModerately well drained % of site

OPoorly drained % 6i:site
b. If any agricultural land Is involved, how many acres of soll are classified within soil group 1 through 4 of the NY(
Land Classification System! acres. (See 1 NYCRR 370).
4. Are there bedrock outcroppings on project sitei-*. OYes §No
a. ‘What Is depth tq bedrock? {in fest)




5. Approximate percentage of proposed project site with slopes:  #0-10%99,975 %  [1015%

%
CI15% or greater _ 025 ___'% :

6. Is project substantially contiguous to, or contain a building, site, or district, listed on the State or the Naticnal

Ragisters of Historic Places? CYes 3ENo

+. Is project substantially contiguous to a site listed on the Register of National Natural Landmarks? OYes GNo
8. What is the depth of the water table? S0+ (in feet)

9. lIs'sité located over & primary, principal, or sole source aquifer? GliYes (ONo

10. Do hunting. fishing or shell fishing opportunities presently exist in the project area? OYes BNo

11. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal lifa that Is identified as threatened or endangered?

12,
13,

14,

15

16.

17.

OYes GiNo According toHDHwa:—a-n—uoa—v-I-bh-i-n-bhe—same-pa*eeHm,ﬂd
th
Identify each species Rroposed davalopmeat—sibe—esntains—sore—Pine—Barrens lan

Are there any unique or unusual land forms on the project sitel (l.e., cliffs, dunes, other geological formations)

DYes kNo Describe

Is the project site presently used by the community or neighborhood as an open space or .recreation areal
~-OYes™ f£INo  If yes, explain :

Does the present site include scenic views known to be important to the commun;tyl
OYes %INo

Streams within or contiguous to project area: .__Nana.

a. Mame of Stream and name of River to which it Is tributary _

Lakes, ponds, wetland areas within or contiguous to project area:
a. Name —jopg—- b. Size (In acres)

{s the site sarved by wxisting public utilities? RYes ONo
a) If Yes, does sufficlent capacity exist to allow connectionl  XlYes ONo
b) If Yes, will improvements be necessary to allow connectionl  OYes £INo

18. Is the site located in an agricultural district certified pursuant to Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA,

19.

Section 303 and 34 (Yes: @No -

Is the site located in or substantially contiguous to a Critléal Environmental Area designated pursuant to Article 8
of the ECL, and 6 NYCRR 61717  GiYes CINo

20. Has the sita aver been used for the disposal of solid or hazardous wastes? CYes (ONo

Unknown - The site was usec

by the U.S.Air Porce to store

B. Project Description ' vaapons in the 1950's

1, Physical dimensions and scale of project (fill in dimensions as appropriate)

it D
.

13

a. Tatal contiguous acreage owned or controlled by profect sponsor .53 acras.

b. -Project acreage to be developed: _2/3.___ acres initially; — .~ acres ultimately.
c. Project acreage to remal undeveloped acres,

d. Length of project, in miles: __nla... (If appropriate)

e.” If the project is an expansion, Indicats percent of expansion proposed _51 4 %;

f. Number of -off-streat parking spaces existing Q. ___;proposed __0 .

g Maximum vehicular trips generatad per hour {upon complation of project}l.

h. If residential: Number and type of housing units: n /a )

One Family Two Fami Multiple Family Condominium
Initialty :
Ultimately A
i. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure . ’ heighty width; langth.

j. Linear feet of frontage along a public thoroul:ufam project will occupy ishana____ it



2. How much natural material (i.e., rock, earth, etc.) will be removed from the site? —&080——. tons/cubic vards
3. will disturbed areas be reclaimed? OYes LINo OnA

a. If yes, for what intended purpose is the site being reclaimed? N
b. WIil topsoil be stockpiled for reclamationi OYes @No (-
¢ Wil upper subsoil be stockpiled for reclamation?  OYes @No

4 i—iow many acres of vegetation (trees, shrubs, ground covers) will be removed from site? ~2/3 _ __ 'acres.
5. Will any mature forest (over 100 vears old) or other locally-important vegetation be removed by this project?

idYes f£INo
6. If single phase project Anticipated period of construction __© months, (including demolition),
7. If multi-phased: N/A

a. Total number of phases anticipated ___________ (number).
b. Anticipated dats of commencement phase 1 month _____ _ year, (including demolition),
c. Approximate completion date of final phase __________month _________ vear.
] d. Is phase 1 functionally dependent on subsequent phasest IYes ONe . .
8. Will blasting accur during construction?  ElYes  XNo e .
9. NMumber of jobs generated: during construction _ 30
10. Number of jobs eliminated by this project ____ 0.
11. will project require relocation of any projects or facilitiest CYes BhNo i yes, explain

. P

; after project is complete

12. Is surface liquid wasta disposal involved? OYes £No
a. If yes, indicate type of waste (sewage, industrial, etc.) and amount
b. Name of water body into which effluent will be discharged
13, Is subsurfacs liquid waste disposal involved? OYes f£iNo Type

14. Will surface area of an existing water body increase or decreasa by proposal? OYss GINo ¢
Explain
15. 1s F:Jrr.-im:t or any portion of project located in a 100 year flood plain? CIYes ENo
16. Will the project generate solid waste? QYes 6No :
a. If yes, what is the amount permonth __________ tons
b. If yes, will an existing solid waste facillty be used? OYes CNoe .
c. If yes, give name : location
d. WHI any wastes not go into a sewage dispasal system or Into a sanitary landfiill  -CiVes” [INo -
e. If Yes, explain

17. Will the project involve the disposal of solid wastet ~ ClYes GNo
a. If yes, what is the anticipated rate of disposal? ________ tnns/month.
b. If yes, what is the anticipated site lifei yeats, .

18. WIll project use herbicides or pesticides? OYes BiNo
19. WHI project routinely produce odors (more than one hour per dayj? OOYes INo
20. Will project produce operating noise exceeding the local ambient noise levels? OYes ENo
1. Will project result in an increase In snergy use? CYes ZiNo
If yes , indicate type(s) -
22. If water supply is from wells, indicate pumping capacitv"'-nm____ gailons/minute.
23. Total anticipated watsr usage per day ___.....0___,_ gallons/day. (

24, Does project involve Local, State or Federal funding? CYes {JNo
If Yes, explain

Y



<3, APPTOVAIS Kequsred: Submittal

Trpe . Date ™
City, Tawn, Village Board OYes {INo
City, lm Village Planning Board Yes ONo SLhLﬂ-a-n_&_Speci_a_]_ExQEptiqn
City @ orning Board EYes CINa Zoumnﬂmmg__exi sting use
City, County Health Department OYes {INo .

Other Local Agencies BYes ONo Town Building Permit

Other Regional Agencies iYes CINo mew
State Agencies @Yes CNo Corm Waivier Permit

Federal Agencies OYes MNo

C. Zoning and Planning Information )
1. Does proposed action involve a planning or zoning decision? FYes (ONo
If Yes, indicate decision required: :
DOzoning amendment Ozoning variance Cispecial use permit Osubdivision . -Osite plan
Ornewjrevision of master plan ~~ Olrescurce: management plan  ElotheRX io re-existing r

2. What s the zoning classification(slof the sitet 8 Ac_Industriai  conforming use
3, Wh'a?.t Is the maximum potential development of the site if developed as permitted by the presant zoning?

16%
4. What is the proposed zoning of the site? __Same. _ ; 2 Ac_Industrizl
5. What is the maximum potential development of the sits if developed as permitted by the proposed zoning?
Same 16% No Zoning change is requested
6. Is the propased action consistent with the recommended uses in adopted local land use plans? l‘.lecs COONo

7. What are the predaminant land use(s) and zoning classifications within a % mile radius of proposed action?
Exiasting Storage Building, Vegatated Land: and Alrport Runway

8. Is the proposed action compatible with adjoining/surrounding land uses within a % milel  3JYes ONae
3. If the proposed action is the subdivision of land, how many fots are proposedi ___ N/A''

2. What is the minimum lot size proposed? MR
10. Will proposed action require any authorization(s} for tha formation of sewer or waber dlstri.ctsl CYes BlNo

11, Will the proposed action creats a demand for any community provided services (recreation, education, police,
fire protection. [IYes. GNo ol !

a. {f'yes, Is existing capacity sufficlent to handie projectad demand? ' Oves CiNo
12. Will the proposed action result in the generation of traffic significantly above prasent levelst  OYes  3CINo
a. If yes, is the existing road network adequata to handle the additional traffic? OYes ONo

D. Informationai Detalis. ,

Attach any additional Information as may be needed to clasify your project. If there are or may be any adverse
Impacts assaciated with your proposal, please discuss such impacts and the measures which you propose to mitigate or
avoid them. SBE™ ‘Applicant's May 26,1997 Core Hardship Application for complete

details of the project.
E. Verification

N cortify that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applican/Sponsor Name Edwin B . Tuccin/Patricia Tnocin Date May 25, 1907
Signature Title . QUMER

If the action is In the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the Coastal Assmisment Form before proceeding
with this agsessment. )
t

”

10



EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

May 26, 1997

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, New York 11739

Subject: ADDENDUM

Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co. Airport

Dear Commissioners:

Attached please find additional information for the subject application.

1. CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY - Southampton Town # C15293;

#C17521-00; USE - Warehouses, Storage, Office, Accessory Storage
and Security.

2. EXCAVATED FILL DISPOSITION - Letter from Suffolk Cement Products

stating that the excavated fill from the proposed development will be
removed from the site.

3. SOUTHAMPTON TOWN'NATURAL COMMUNITIES'Map 1993 - This map

locates the site within the region and describes the site as one of the
"Disturbed Areas with Respect to Natural Plant Cover Types”®.

TOPOGRAPHICAL & WATER FLOW MAPS OF SITE

4. LAND SURVEY-This survey shows the entire 52.299 acre tax map
parcel # 900-248-01-P/O 110.002 as well as the proposed
developmaent site. _ 11



5. ARCHITECTURAL PLANS & PHOTOGRAPHS - Showing the existing
buildings, paved roads, obsolete climate control equipment and the
supporting concrete foundations.

6. LEASE AGREEMENT - The applicant lease agreement for the proposed

storage buildings prohibiting the tenant from storing or releasing any
hazardous materials at the site (Para. 8, Lines 1 3-19).

7. CONCRETE SLAB & FOUNDATION DESIGN DETAIL - This design shows a
typical footing and wall foundation with a slab that hag a 2 1/2 galion
per square foot liquid holding capacity. The sizes of the individual
units are not specified and at this point the-actual size mix has not
been determined, however, the two proposed building sites
(55' x 150°) are clearly dstermined by the existing paved roads. The

individual unit containment design shown. will: maintain traceability
of any spill and prevent the collection of an unknown, possibly reactive
mixture that may occur if a communal collection system were used.

However, other methods of containment are presently being considered.

This may be a worthwhile point of discussion with the Commission
staff,

8. NEGATIVE DECLARATION - State Environm

August 10, 1994 for Westhampton Mini Storage and the description
of the action being this: Application to replace two man-made

‘ berms and assoclated concrete retaining walls with two, one-story
buildings on the 40 acre disturbed portion of a 400 acre parcel. The
disturbed portion Is improved with eleven concrete buildings used
for private self-storage. The proposed buildings will contain the

same use. This Negative Declaration Is for the almost identical
development undertaken in this new application.

ental Quality Review dated

9/ Deed

o Sl _
7 el (NI

Edwin F. Tuccio
Patricia Tuccio
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Tax Map No: 473689 248-1-110.2

Town of Southampton

DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT
BUILDING AND ZONING DIVISION

Certiflcate of Occupancy

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCE CHAPTER 123 Article Il 123-18.B.

N o C17521-00

pae .12/%3 19 ¢
Pormit No 02374970
WESTHAMPTOM MINI/SELF STORAGE
- 547 EAST MAIN ST )
AIVERHEAD NY 11901
This is to certity that the
New ( X) Altered { ) Addition { ) Pre-Existing ( ) Updated { } Buiiding
Ferimetezr Road, North of Buffolk County Alzport,
Locatad . . . . . . s . e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
m.tw“ lllllllll
Towa of Southampton, New Yoxk
MsbeenCOMPLETEDsubslmtialyaémrdlngtomsmpmvedpm.andﬂ:eroqutmmenhoimaatmoordlnmm

have been met and permission is hereby granted for the OCCUPANCY of bullding for the following purposes:
This certificate supersedes all previeusly Issued certificates.

USE

e e e N
ZBADOUBIONE) « « - o v v e e e e e e e e e e
No. of Bulldings . . . . . . e
Work Complated . . . . . 12/96 ... R

oooooooooooooooo

CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR
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O SUFFOLK CEMENT PRODUCTS
WEST MIDDLE ROAD
CALVERTON, NEW YORK 11933
516-727-2317

May 29, 1997

Central Pine Barrens

PO Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, New York 11739-0587

Dear Sirs;

We have contracted with Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricla Tuccio to
do the following:

1) Remove soil and any other materials that may be found
in two berms 50 ft. wide by 350 ft. long perpendicular
O to bulldings A and AA and B and BB and and running East
and West of the Mini-Storage facility,
2)  All material will be transported away from the Alrport
to our facility in Calverton.

3) No surrounding areas will be disturbed. The ground will

‘ be leveled. Only the materiat that wifl be in the footprint
\ of the new buildings will be removed.

Kenneth Lohr
Suffolk Cement Products
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PREPARED FOR THE TOPOGRAPHIC mMaAP

_ SUFFOLK COUNTY FIVE EASTERN TOWNS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUFFOLK COUNTY, N.v.
y- R. M. KAMMERER . COMMISSIONER

RIVERHEAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SOUTHOLD

YAPHANKX NEW roRex SHELTER ISLAND, EAST HAMPION °

'Shlnl Ne. J-3
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EAST BERM

VIEW OF NORTH END OF
EAST BERM

VIEW OF soyry
EAST BERM

END ofF



WEST BERM

VIEW OF OBSOLETE CLIMATE CONTROL
TOWER & WEST BERM

VIEW OF NORTH END OF
WEST BERM
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FINISHED uNITS WITH CONCRETE "APRONS
GIVING ADDED PROTECTION- TO
GROUND WATER



WESTIIAMEP T (i MIENI-STORAGE
>47  EASY  MAN STREET
RIVERITEAD,  NEW VORI 11901
SN16-727-6802 oR 7 27-GGA44
UNVPw___

UNIT  Size e
OCCUPANT'S  NAME

e it it s i

TELEPNONE#-1OME___ "~~~ "~~~ WORK__

MAILING  Appwess 7 e """““““"m_'.'."_".‘_'

e FAX_ T
DRIVER'S l.lr.ENSE#__“__---..w.u._.___....____ﬁ..___a.-_ﬂ..._._S'M'lE_-_._ﬁ_.--._
"SOCIAL _ secumiryw__ T TTTTTTTs
TINS  AGREEMENY MADE 1145 - DAY oF e 19 ny
AND NETWEEN WESITIAMPION MINI-STORAGE, VEREINAEIER KNOWN AS Gwier A
THE OCCUPANT MAMED AROVE.

WITNESSE 111:

IN CONSIDERATION oF HIE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN,
HERETO AGREE As roLLows:

HE PARNES
PROFERTY RENTED,

1. \
OCCUPANT AGREES 10 RENY THE FotLowing PROPERIY LdcAren AF THE sE)r-
STORAGE  FACPLUIY AT THE ABOVE Anuness,

2. TEnM
TS AGREEMENT SHALL COMMENCE UroN 1ie pAtE. OF EXECULION ANy SNALL
CONTINUE FoR A PERIOD OF ——_MONTHS, ANy lloLboven HEYOND ‘11 1ERM UF
MONTHS sHALL s CONSIDERED MONTIFTO-MONTH| OCCUPANGY AT il MHIEN
PREVAILING MONTILY RENTAL RATE FoR SIMILAR ™ UNITs. At WESTHAMP FON MINI-

STORAGE AND SUBJECT ¢ ANY CoNvITiONS PLACED UboN OCCUPANGY Y g
OWNER. ;

3. RENT. :

HHIE MoNTHLY OCCUPANCY CHARGE SHALL BE & __  pEp MONTIt N ADVANCE pug
AND PAVAGLE UPON THE SAME DAY EACH MONTH TIHEREAFIEH, TS DATE SHALL pe
KNOWN As Tin "ANNIVERSARY DATE." FALURE 1O PAY -TIIE RENT gy TIE TENIN
(10T1) DAY AFER T ANNIVERSARY UATE oF EACH MoNt SHALL RESULT g A

LOCK-OUT AND AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE ‘OF $10.00. ALl PAYMENTS ARE 10 BE MADE

our T10:
WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE
547 EAST MAW STREET

RIVERIIEAD, New YORK 11909
1.  DEPOSIT.

OCCUPANT SHALL DEPOSIT wiri) OWNER TiE SpM $ AS SECUmITY Fop
OCCUPANT'S PERFORMANCE HEREUNDER, ANy ClUIARGES FoRt LATE PAYMENY on
DEFAULT MAY pE TAKEN FROM Tths bEposir AT TitE END of TIE OCCUPANCY on
OTHERWISE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE OWNER,

24
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OWNEHR'S WRITTEN CONSENT.,

' OWNER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE Fon THE' LOSAa oF ok DAM

5. TERMINATION, NOTICE AND SUBLETTING.
THIS IS A MONTH-TO-MONTH OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT
TERMINATE THIS LEASE by GIVING OWNER A FIvE

8. RIGHT OF ENTRY.

OWNER SIIALL HAVE THE RIoNT 10 ENTER INTOG AND UPON SAID p

NEMISES AT ALL
REASONABLE TIMES FOft THE PURPOSE ON iNS

PECTING OR REPAINING THE PREmISES,

7. ALTERATIONS,

OCCUPANT SHALL NOT MAKE ANY ALTERATIONS, INSTALL FIXTURES

ot ATTACH
SIGNS, MARKINGS, OR ANY OTHER IDENTIFICATION

WITNoUT Finsy OBTAINING

8. USE OF PREMISES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAW,
UCCUPANT SHALL NOT STORE ON THE PREMISES PERSONAL
ANY OTHER PERSON HAS ANY RIGHT, TIMLE OR INTEREST.

VALUES N, ON, OR ABOUT T11E PREMISES WITHOUT: OWNER'S KNOWLEDGE,
SUPERVISION OR CONTROL, THE VALWE oF WHICH MAY BE DIFfICULT o
TO ASCERTAIN. . IT 1S SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOUD AND AGREED THAT ow
BE CONCERNED WITH THE KIND, QUANTITY Ol VALUE OF PERSONAL: PROP
OTHER Q000S STORED BY OCCUPANT IN OR ABOUT THE PR '

WASTE, NUISANCE, OR UNREASONABLE ANNOYANCE OF THE OTHER 8.
OCCUPANT SHALL NOT STORE ANY FLAMMABLE Llatiog, tHaney COMBUSTIBLE,
RADIOACTIVE, EXPLOSBIVE MATERIALS: OR HAZARDOUS. CHEMICALS, occupany BHALL
NOT STORE PETS OR ANY ANIMALS, OccCURANT ALso AGREES THAT THE PROPERTY
MAY NOT BE USED AS ANY OTHER USE THAN DEAD 8TORAGE, uccupant SHALL Noy
STORE, SPILL OR DISPEASE ANY MATERIAL THAT coulLp POLLUTE oR IN ANy WAY
NEGATIVELY IMPACT GROUND WATER oR THE ENVIRONMENT AT THE BTORAGE
FACILITY. THE OCCUPANT AGREES Tu be LiADLg FOR' ALL REMEDIA

LEAN MANNER AND
SANITARY CONDITION. UpON TERMINATION OF THE OCGUPANCY, OCCUPANT SMALL

SURRENDER THE UNIT IN A CLEAN AND SAMITARY coNpiTioN, eroom CLEAN AND I

Q000 REPAIR. OWNER DOES NOT PROVIDE QARBAGE RECEPTACLES AND OCCUPANT
MUST HAUL AWAY 113 OWN REFUSE

2. Lo8s, DAMAGE AND INSURANCE.

AGE 10 THE PROPERTY OR
PERSIN OF OCCUPANT, OCCUPANT'S AQGENTS, INviTEES, OR OTHERS DUE TO THEFT,

THE ELEMENTS, FIRE, WATER, VANDALISM, ANINALS, Acts oF qop, DEFEGTS,
LATENT OR MANIEEST, IN THE PREMISES. OR Ifs EaUiPMENT, o8 Acts OF OWNER

OTHER THAN OCCUPANTS, OWNER DOES'NOT INSURE T1ie PERSOMAL PHOPEATY STORED
IN THE PREMISES o



10. NO INSURANCE.

AN
INSURANCE COMPANY OTHER THAN THE ONE NAMED IN THE BROCHURE iF OCCUPANT
DOES NOT OBTAIN INSURANCE FOR THE FULL VALUE OF THE occupA

11. OWNER'S UEN. '
OWNER HAS A LIEN ON ALL PROPERTY OF OCCUPANT HELD AT Tig FACILITY FoR ALL

THE EACIUTY.

5 12. DEFAULY.

IF OCCUPANT BREAKS ANY PROMISE HE OR sSHE HAs MADE IN THiS OCCUPANCY
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING FAILING To BAY RENT WHEN DUE, oWNER MAY PURSUE. ANY
REMEDIES AYAILABLE TO OWNER UNDER NEW YorK LAW. I OQCCUPANT 18 THIRTY {a0)
DAYS LATE IN PAYING RENT, OWNER MAY ENTER AND REMDVE  tocUPANT'S PROPERTY
FROM THE ENCLOSED SPACE. WNTIL OWNER BELLS. THE PHOPERTY UNDER NEW YoRK
LAW, OWNER'S DECISION 10 PURSUE ONE HEMEDY SHALL Not PREVENT ownen FROM
PURSUING ANY OTHER AVAILADLE HEMEDIES, OWNER sHALL NoT He LiAbtE 1o
OCCUPANT OH ANYONE ELSE FOR g REMOVAL on sALy of. PERBUNAL rRopERTY

WHICH I3 OWNED BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN otcUPANT, oh 1N WHICH soMEoNE OTHER

THAR OCCUPANT HAs AN INTEREST, UNLESS OWNER I8 NOTIFED THAT 1 !
IN OCCUPANT'S SPACE WAB NOT LOCUPANT'S PROPERTY. oCCUPANT AaReEs 1o
NOTIFY OWNER, IN WRITING, OF ANY PROPERTY stORED IN otcurANTs space WwHicy
I8 NOT THE SOLE PHOPERTY OF OCCUPANT AND OF Tilke NAMg OF ANY o1
WHO HAS AN INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY. Notice By OctUPANT TO
NOT MEAN THAT owNEzR fiAs AGREED tHATL -

OCCUPANT MAY STORE PROPERTY OWNED BY ANYONE OTHEN THAN OcCUPANT IN THE
ENCLOSED spAcs,

13.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND DEFAULT,

IF OCCUPANT I8 (N DEFAULY, AND oWNER lslxmnczs 118 LIEN BY sSELLING PROPERTY
STORED IN THE ENCLOSED spAcE, owhen SHALL BE LIABLE TO OCCUPANT ONLY N THE
AMOUNT OF MONEY RECEIVED BY OWNER AT ANY BALE oF Sucy
AGREES THAT ANY MONEY RECEIVED BY OWNER AT ANY 9ALR op BUCH PHOPERTY

26
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13. UMITATION OF LIABILITY AND DEFAULT CON'T,

SHALL BE USED FIRST TO SATISEY FULLY OWNER'S LIEN. OCCUPANT AaRees THAT
THE VALUE OF PROPERTY STORED SHALL NOT EXCEED $fo,

00 PER SQUARE rooOT OF

RENTED SPACE AND SHALL, IN NO EVENT, EXCEED THE SUM OF $5.u00.0 weriour

AEGARD TO THE SPACE RENTED,

14. CONDITION OF UNIT. ,

QCCUPANT ACKNOWLEDQES RECEIVING THE UNIT IN QooD CONDITION, BROOM CLEAN
WITH NO DAMAGE TO DOORS, WALLS OR FIXTURES OR ANY PART OF SAID IDENTIFIED
FACILITY. OCCUPANT AGREES TO RETURN THE POSSESSION OF THE UNIT To THE
OWNER IN THE SAME CONDITION,

16. OWNER WARRANTIES,

18, LOCK-OUT, ,

UPON DEFAULY BY OCCUPANT IN THE PAYMENT OF RENT WIHEN DUE, oWNER 18 HEREBY
AUTHORIZED TO DENY OCCUPANT ACCESS TO THE UNIT BY MEANS OF CHANGING LocKks
OR REMOVAL OF OCCUPANT'S LOCK AND REPLACEMENT BY OWNER'S Lock. owNen's
LOCK Will. BE HEMOVED UPON PAYMENT. OF AMOUNT DUR INCLUDING LATE cHARGES
AND LOCK-QUT CHARGES.  SHOULD IT BECOME NECEBSARY TO bESTROY THE }
OCGUPANT'S LOCK IN THE ACT OF REMOVAL, THE OWNER SHALL NOT BE LiInBLE ron -
THE REPLACEMENT OF OCCUPANT'S LOCK. SHOULD UocUPANT'S LocK b REPLACED, A
FEE OF $20.00 TO CUT LoCK AND INVENTORY WILL pe CHARGED. I A SALE ta.
CONDUCTED UNUER NEW YORK LAW, A $80.00 ADVERTISING FEE WiILL BE cHAnaep.

7. LIMITATIONS OF OWNER'S LIABILITY; INDEMNITY. : r
OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO OCCUPANT Fon DAMAGE OF
LOBS TO ANY PERSON, OCCUPANT OR ANY PROPERTY STohen IN, OR ABoUT THE
PREMISES: OR THE UNIT, ARISING MYSTERIOUS DISAPPEAHANCE, RODENTS, Acts oF

. B0D OR THE ACTIVE OR PASSIVE ACTS, UMISSIONS 0l NEGLIGENCE bF oWNER OR

OWNER's AGENTS.” OCCUPANT, 8HALL INDEMMIEY AND HOLD oWNER Ap UWNER'S
AGENTS HARMLESS FROM ANY. DAMAGE 10 ANY PEHSON OR FHOPEHTY oecurhiNg 1N,

» OR ABOUT THE PREMIBES WHETHER occAsioNED BY occlPANT's ACTIVE OR
PASSIVE ACTS, OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENCE Oft OTHERWISE,
1. NO WARRANTIES. }

OWNER HEREHY DISCLAIMB ANY IMPLIED O EXPRESS WAHRANTIGS,

QUARANTEES Ol
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NATURE, CONDITION, SAEETY OR SECURITY OF THE _on

PREMISES AND THE PROJECT AND THE OCCUPANT HEHEZY AckNoWLEDGES THAT
OCCUPANT HAS INSPECTED THE PREMISES AND HEREBY AtkNoWLEDGES AND AGREES
THAT OWNER DOEB NOT AEPHESENT OH GUARANTEE THE SAFELY OR SECURITY of The

' PREMISES OR ANY PROPERTY STORED THEREIN: THIS | EAGE BETS FORTH THE ENjIRE

AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES WITH RESPECT T0 THE alUBJect MATTER HEREOF AND
SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR AGREEMENTS OR UNDERSTANDINGS WiTH THE RESPECT
16. NO WARHANTIES CON'T.

- THERETO. ANY ALARM SYSTEM UPON THE PREMISES I8 FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF

OWNER AND NOT YO BE hELIED UPON BY octUbANt As aUARANTEEING 8ECURITY oOF
THE PAEMISES. =i s
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19. NOFICES.
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY PHOVIDED IN TIIS QOCCUPANCY AGREEMENT, on

" WRITTEN NOTICES OR DEMANDS REQUIRED OR PERMITIED TO BE QIVEN UNDER THE

TEAMS HEREOF MAY DE PERSONALLY SENVED Oft MAY BE SERVED BY FIRST CLASS
MAIL DEPOSIT IN THE UNITED STATES MAIL WITH POSTAGE THEREIN FULLY PRE-PAMD
AND ADDRESSED 7O THE PARTY SO AS TO BE DELIVERED AT THE ADDRESS OF SAID
PARTY PHOVIDED FOR [N THE OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT. SERVICE OF ANY SUCH NOTICE
OR DEMAND SHALL HE DEEMED COMPLETE ON TME DATE OF DEPOSIT IN THE UNITED
STATES MAIL, WITH POSTAGE THEREON FULLY PRE-PAID AND ADURESSED 1N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS HEREOF. NOTICES SENT PURSUANT TO' CURRENT
STATUTES SHALL BE SENT TO THE OCCUPANT'S ADDRESS AND THE ALTERNATIVE
ADDRESS IF BOTN ADUNESSES ARE PROVIDED BY OCCUPANT IN-THIS AGREEMENT.

20. ASSIGNMENT.
OCCUPANT SHALL NOT ASSIGN OR SUBLEASE THE PREMISES OR ANY PORTION

* THEREOF WITHOUT IN EACH INSTANCE THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OWNER,

21. SUCCESSION.

ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF TiS LEASE SIIALL APPLY 10, BIND AND BE OBLIGATORY

UPON THE HEIRS, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, NEPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSOHRS
AND ASSIQNS OF THE PARTIES HERETO.

22, CONSTRUCTION.
WHENEVER POSSIBLE EACH PAOVISIONS OF THIS OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT SHALL BE
INTERPRETED IN SUCH MANNER AS TO BE EFFECTIVE AND VALID UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW, BUT IF ANY PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE INVALID Of PROHIBITED
BY LAW, sUcH PROVISIONS SHALL BE INEFFECTIVE ONLY TO THE EXTENT OF sucll
PROVISIONS OR THE REMAINING PROVISIONS OF THIS AGEEMENT. TiMS SHALL BE
GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE BTATE OF NEW YORK.

23. EXECUTION.

BY EXECUTION OF THIS LEASE AQREEMENT, OCCUPANT ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING BEEN
PRESENTED WITH THE OCCUPANCY AQREEMENT AND HAVING READ IT PRIOR TO
OCCUPANT TAKING ACTUAL POBSESSION OF THE LEASED PREMISES.

24, ENTIRE AGHEEMENT,
THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, Ot AGNEEMENTS BY OR BETWEEN

THE PARTIES WHICH ARE NOT FULLY SBT FORTH HEREIN AND NO REPRESENTATIVE OF
OWNEA OR OWNER'S AGENT I8 AUTHORIZED 1O MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS,
WARRANTIES OR AQREEMENTS OTHER THAN As BEXPrEesLY SET FORtTH ItEREIN,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES MEREIN 1IAVE EXECUTED TIIS LEASE
AGREEMENT,

OWNER ' OCCUPANT
WESTHAMPTON MINI.STORAGE

algnatutre

BY 2o
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO g%

g h haing (pleade primt)
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FOOTING 12" X 24"

WALLS 10" X 24" or 48" X L

SLAB

1of2

CONCRETE FOUNDATION SPECIFICATIONS
WESTHAMPTON MiNt STORAGE

2" x 24" x length depression In glab

3,000 psi, key as indicated.

3,000 psi
Dooe Notch 9 12X 1 /3"
B"X40ft X 1484, +, - O P
3,000 psi i
aw —l+l -
Disregard below grade rings & Lz

trench drains on plans. Do not

plich stab floor as indicated on Conlinuous #5 robar; from footing, throvgh wall & iilo slsb

Arch. plan, the stab is to be flat &
level.

Haunch below containment depressions & af intersection of slab with walls; caulk
at Intersection of interior walls & slab,

Depression for spill containment cenlered in all units, 2" X 24" X 12 1-23 ft [varles
each unif)

Fi:nlsh; machine sleel trowel
Saw cut the width @ 16 fl intervals, depth of cut to be determined by the Architect,

Pin sleb Into exisling concrete walls with #5 rebar @ 24" intervals: embed 4 into
exisling walls & 12" into slab. The foundation immediately adiacent to the axisting
concrete walle will supporl slesl struclural members of the building [see Amsrican

Int't Drawing, page E2.1], These areas must conlaln 12" H X 12°W X 40R L of
concrete and be pinned as above,

TOLERANCES

The Tolerances of the foolings, walls & slabs dimensiohs, and pitch, flatness, out
of square, elo, are lo be malntained overall within +,- 1/4",

STEEL RE-ENFORCEMENT

Per plan and continuous #5 from fooling lhmum wall and inlo slab @ 24" Inlervals.

The sleel is {0 be placed & suppotied 4y hangars or olher methods such that It .

remaina in the central portions of the concrele as Indicated In the drawings and

specificalion sheets.

i
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FOOTING 12" X 24"

SLAB

WALLS 10" X24"ord48" X L
3,000 psi
Dwcr Notct 9 1/ X 1 wr s
68" X401 X 1484, +, - IO e
3,000 psi :.
' [ Y 1}' -
Disregard below grade rings &

10f2

CONCRETE FOUNDATION SPECIFICATIONS
: WESTHAMPTON MINI STORAGE

2" x 24" x length depresslon Ju slab

3,000 psi, key as indicaled.

trench drains on plans. Do not

pitch slab floor es Indicated on  Coullnuous #5 robar; from fooling, through wall & lulo slab

Arch, plan; the slab ts to be flat &
lavel,

Haunch below contalnment depressions & at intersection of slab with wallls; caulk
at intersection of interior walls & slab,

Depression for spill contalnment centered in all units, 2 X 24" X 12 -23 f [varies
each unit]

Finlsh; machine sles| trowel
Saw cul the width @ 16 ft intervals, depth of cut to be delermined by the Architect.

Pin slab into existing concrete walls with #5 rebar @ 24" intervals; embed 4" into
existing walls & 12° inlo slab. ‘The foundation immediately adjacent to the existing
concrele waile will support slee! struclural members of the bullding [sse American
int'l Drawing, page E2.1]. Thess areas must conlaln 12'H X 12'W X 40ft L of
concrete and be pinned es above.

TOLERANCES '

The Tolerances of the foolings, walls & slabs dimensions, and pltch, flatness, cut
of square, elv, are lo be malhlained overall within +,- 1/4".

STEEL RE-ENFORCEMENT

specification sheets.

Per plan and continuous #5 from footing, (hrough wall and inlo slab @ 24* intervals.

The steel Is to be placed & supporled iy hangars or other methods such that It .

remains In the ceniral portions of the concrele as Indicated in the driawings and

!




WESTHAMPTON MINI STORAGE
CONGRETE FOUNDATION PROFILE DETAIL

The elevation and location of the foundalions will be esiablis
Contractor / Owner,

hed and slaked by the
in the field, prior lo the ptacement of the Subcontractor's forms,

—Cast Door Lip.- 8 1/2* X1 12 ]
——r— 6" N Mesh 8 x 8 x 10 x 10 “-‘-I'.:__‘ 6"
v Ve B\«
O Gn ) '.. qsn c:. 24“
(-\-\'Qll.lmlio A j |'. :
B N i 19
: ..
(] ' . :
24 | 1 .i 12 o .\““.-
: s :
10 . ;./} o 12" 24
'\IJL kal 24"
24!!

NOT TO SCALE

#5 Rebar, Typlcal all footings, walls & slabs,
A : Key 48" wall to recelve lower slab.

B : Haunch slab 6" X 8", 46 degreea at wall intersection.
C : Continuous # & rebar from footing, through wall & into salb.

C

Figure 1

31



®

s b e e e s 2
0

14-16-2 (2/87)7¢
sir.2i _ SEQR

Appendix A
Siate Envisonmenial Qualily Review

FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

Puspose: The full EAF is designed to help applicants and agencles determine, In an orderly manner, whether a project
or aclion may be significant The quastion of whether an action may be significant Is hot shwis easy lo dnswer Frequent
ly, there are aspects of a project that are sublective or unmedsureable. It is also understood that those who determine
significance may have fittle os no foimal knowledge of the Bnvironment or may be technically expert In environmentat
sialysis. In addition, many who have knowledge In one particular area may. not be aware of the broader concerns affecting
the guestlon of significance.

The ful] £AF s intended Lo provide a methad whereby spplicants and agencles can be assured thal the determination
process has been orderly, comprehensive In nature, yet flexible Lo allow introduction of inlormation to (it a project ot action.

Full EAF Componenist The Tull EAF Is compilsed of three parts:

Part 1: Provides objective data and information sbout » glven project and is site. By Idenlifying basic project
data, It assists a reviewer In the analysly that (zkes place In Parts 2 and 3.

Pael 2t Focuses on idenliiyving the range of possible fmpacts that may occut fiom 3 project or action. It provides
guidance as to whether an Impact Is Yikely to be considered small lo moderate or whether It Is » potentially:
large impact. The form sfso |dentilles whether an Impact can be mitigated oi reduced. .

Parl 3t I any Impact in Part 2 1z Ide‘nlllled as potentlally-lasge, then Past ) s used to evaluate whether or not the
Impact 5 actuesity Important,

DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE— Type 1 and Unlisted Actions

identity the Portlons of EAF compjeted for {his project: 0 fPari O Parti Part 3

Upon raview of the Informatiaon tacorded an this EAF (Parts 1 and 2 and 3 appropriate), snd any other supporting
Information, and considering both the magitude and Importance of each Impact, it Is reasonably determined by the

lead agency that: ‘

0 A, The project wHl not result In any large and Important impact(s) snd, tharefore, Is one which will not
have 2 signticant Impact on the envitonment, thesefore 4 negative declaration will be prepared.

O 8. Although the project could have a significant elfect on the environment, there will not be a signilizant
effact for (his Unlisted Action because the mitigation inessures described In PART 3 have been required,
therefote 8 CONDITIONED negailve declsralion wit] be prepared.®

O C. The profect may result in ane or mare large and Important Impacts that may have a stgnificant impact
' on the environment, therefore a positive declarslion whl be prepared.
* A Conditloned Negative Declaration Is only valid ltor Unlisted Actlons

Lk sT et 170N o %v,m;g

) Mame of Actlon

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer In Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officef

Signature of Responsible Officer In Lead Agency Sighature of Preparer (I different fram iesponsible officer)
32
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Appendix F
State Enviranmeantal Qualily Review

NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Notice of Determination of Non-Signiflcance

-

Project Number Date _ Auguskt 10, 1924

This notice is issued pursuant to Part 617 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article
8 (State Environmantal Quality Review Act) of tha Enviranmental Conservation Law.

The _Central Pine Barrens Joint pjanning and Policy Commission as lead agency,

has dsterr.—'llned_lhat the proposed actlon described below will not have a significant eftect on the
anvironment and a Draft Environmental Impact Statement will not be prepared.

Name of Actlon:  WesSthampton Mini Storagé

SEQR Status: Type | E
Unlisted

Conditluhed Negalive Declaration: ) es
: ﬁo

Description ot Action: Application to replace two man-made .
berms and associated concrete retaining walls with two, one-atory
buildings on the 40 acre disturbed portion of a 400 acre pargel.
The disturbed portion is improved with eleven concrete buildings used
for private self-storage. The propos.ed buildings will contain
the same use. -

' Location: (Include street addreas and the name of the municlpalityfcounty. A locatlan map of appropriate
scale ls also recommended.) T
ton,
North Perimeter Road at Suffolk County Airport, Town of Southamrp
suffolk County; Suffolk County Tax Map Dist. 900, Section 248, Block 1,
Lot 110.002




r SEQR Negative Declaration Page 2 ,

———— ey

Reasons Supporting This Determination:
{See 617.6(g) for fequirements of thisg determinatlion; see 617.6(h) for Conditigned Negative Declératlon)

1. The 40 acre porticn of the property is substantia.}ly disturbed as a
consequence of its prior use as a military ammmunition storage facility.

2. There is no native vegetation or habitat on the disturbed portion. .

3. The existing retaining walls will be used as a part of the proposed
buildings.

4. No additional impairment to the site beyond the existing disturbance
will ocour d8 a result of the development.

If Condltioned Negative Daclaration, provide on attachment the specific mitigation measures Imposed.
For Further Infarmatlon:

. ymond P. Executive Director
R Fersog. ga;nl:ral zin?;:g;na Joint Planning & Policy Comnission
Address: 3535 Sunrise Highway-P.0Q. Box 587, 2nd Floor
Graat River, New York 11739
Telephone Number: (516) 563-0307

For Type | Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a Capy of this Notice Sent to:

Commissloner, Department of Environmenta Canservatlon._so Woll Road, Albany, New York 12233.0001
Appropriate Regional Office of the Depanrpent of Environmental Conservation

Office of the Chief Exacutive Officer of the political subdivision In which the actlon will be principalty
located.

Applicant (If any)
Other Involved agencies (it any) Town of Southampton
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and other land now or Eormgrly of Hilltop 8% (formerly llerman
Dietz and Elizabath Nlienstedt) thence along said Llast mentloned
lapd NHorth 8§ degreea 44 minutes A0 saconds Rast 3537.9& fast to
land pow or formerly of Kenneth H. Leeds, (formerly Mcs. Josaph
Martin and Job Raynor); thence along sald last mentionsd lands
South 83 degrees 59 minutes 40 gaconds East 668.80 feak to lands
now ox formerly of Simbaxr Development Corp. {formerly pdvard -
HeKelvay and Luther Raynor): thence along said lask gshtionpd:.o,
lands, South 5 degreea 34 minutes 50 aecords Wast 318P164° Fuat-'th
tha polnt or place of BAEGINMNING. .. i

The sbove four (4) parcels being aiid intenddd: Lb belthe same
premises convayed to tha parky of tha ficdé Pakt by déed from
Cantrdl 53 dated November 16, 1979, and recorded im the Suffolk
County Clark's Offica on April 30, 19680, in Libar 8814 page 467.

PARCEL §

ALL that cextalh plot, place or pacrcal of land, situmte, lying
and baing at Bast Hanor, at or near Hanorvilla, in the Town of
Broakhaven, County of Suffolk and State of Hew York, and heing
moxe particularly bounded and dascribed as follows:

BEGINMING at a monuwent with the inltial *8* chiseled thereon
vwhich monument is situats at the Northwesterly cornar of premises
herein described, and the Scuthwesterly cornsr of premises
formerly owned by Bernard K. Meyer, formerly D.E. Bdwards,
formerly Ethel 3. Fishel) ruan thenca South 82 degrees 01
minutes 48 seconds East along sald last mentioned land 640.24
feat; running thencs Bouth 83 degrses 49 minutes 30 seconds East
slong land now or formerly of’ Herbert Hamburger 28.00 faetb;
runnlng thance Bouth 5 degrees 39 minutes 05 seconds WHest alonyg
land now or Formerly of Simbar Development Corp., formerly Edward

Motelvey, £ iy Luther Raypor,. 12 to land of
‘wiynard &: ﬂ%'ﬁnﬁnﬁ’&mifiﬂw u‘i!ﬁs.n% einutes 28

aeconds Badt along maid lagt mentjoned land 668.80 feet to land

of Ililltop 85, formerly Hermen Diatz, formerly Elizabeth Hienstedt;
running thence North 85 degrees 48 minutes 33 sacowda Bast along
said lagt mentionad land 376.15 feet to a monumant and the point
oy place of BEGINMING. -

PARCEZL 5 BREING AND INTENDED to be the seme premises conveyed to
the party of the fiiret part by deed from Kanneth H. Leeds dated
ttovember 13, 1979, and recorded in the Office of tha Buffolk
County Claxk on April 30, 1980 in Liber 0814 page 46).

PARCEL €

ALL that certain plot, place or purgsl of land, situate, lying
and being in the Town of Sout ton, County of fuffolk mnd Stake
of Maw York, known and designatad mp part of lot 16 to 30 inclu~
sive, Quogue Purchasa, bounded noxth and wamt by land now or
formarly of suffolk hi:unyn Ino., east by Lot 23, Quogue
Purchase, south by Middle Lina, :

PARCEL 6 BBING'AND INTEHDED to be tha seme premlsaes.conveyed to
Pauwin D. Fishel by daed dated Septembar 19, 1940, and recorded in
the Suffolk County Clerk's Office on September 20, 1940 in Liber
1180 paga 378.

The party of the first part does further remlde, célaonbe mnd
qu1t§1.11 unto the pa:hs of the macond gnzt any and all paroels
of land and improvements thereon which it may possess as Bxaoutor
or Trustae of the Estate of Ethel Fishel siviiata in tha Towna of
gouthampton and Brookhaven, Buffolk County, Hew York,

a6
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DECISION AND FINDINGS OF FACT
CORE PRESERVATION AREA HARDSHIFP EXEMPTION PERMIT

Applicant: Edwin Tuccio: Westhampton Mini Storage
Property ngat;onz' 400-acre garcel on Noxrth Perimeter Road at
the Suffolk County Airport, Town of

Southampton, County of Buffolk.

© The applicant proposes to construct twa, one-story,
steel-framed storage buildings in place of two blasat
deflectors which will be removed, on property zoned 5-
acre industrial. The proparty was praeviously improved
and used by the United States Air Force during the
19508 for the storage and assembly of military

ammunition.
Date of Public Hearing Before the Commission: June 22, 1994
<j:) Decision of the Central Pine Barrens

By resolution dated Auqust 12, 1994, the Commisaion
voted to grant the application for a hardship
exemption, subject to certain conditione, based upon
the findings of fact get forth haerein.

Findings of Fact;

The subject property i located in the Core
Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens as such
term is defined in Article 57 of the Environmental
Conservation Law ("Article 37").

Pursuant to § 57-0121(8) of Article 57, no development
is permitted in the Central Pine Barrens prior to the
approval and implementation of a comprehensive land use
plan. Prior to the adoption of this land ude plan, an
application for a hardship permit exempting a Core
Preservation Area property owner from the development
prohibition in § 57-0121(8) may be submitted to the
Commission pursuant to 8§ 57-0121(10).

S8ection 57-0121(10) sets forth specific standards which
must: be met before the Commimsion may grant a hardahip
: examption in the Core Preservation Area. The applicant

{ muist satisfy one of two prongs by establishing either:

L 4 (a) an extraordinary hardship as distingulshed from
mere inconvenience {f he is precluded from developing
the proparty, or (b) a compelling public need for the 38
proposed development. i



In order to eatabliamh an extraordinaxy hardship, the
applicant must demonstrate that the subject property
has no beneficial use if used for its present uga or if
used as permitted as of right undex Article 57. The
lack of beneficial use, furthermors, must be due to the
ex{sting unique circumastances of the subject property
which: (a) "do not apply to or affect other propecty
in the immediate vicinity; (b) relate to or arise out
of the characteristics of the subject property rather
than the personal situation of the applicant; or {c)

are not the result of any action or inaction by the
applicant.

The subject property was formerly part of a large tract
developed by the United States Alr Force for the
gtorage and assembly of military weapons. At that
time, the tract was excavatsd and improved with asphalt
and concrete roadways. Eleven concrets buildings were
previously constructed on the site, These buildings,
consieting of 40,000 square feet, are presently used
for self-storage. Two man-made, stesp berms, contained
by 12-foot high concrete retaining walla and
foundations, were also constructed. The stesp barms
were originally bullt for use as blast deflectors in
the event of an accidaental explosion. The construction
of these improvements resulted in the removal of all
native vegetation from the site.

The subjact property is zoned for 5-acre induatrial
development. The applicant does not seek a change in
the property’'s present zoning, and proposes development
on the 40 acre portion of the subjuct proparty which ias
disturbed. The applicant proposes the removal of the
two berms and the addition of two, steel-framed, 40 ft,
x 150 ft. x 12 ft. bulldings. The buildings will ba.
sited where the berms are presantly located.

The Central Pine Barrens Joint Policy and Planning
Commiseion (the "Commission”), as lead agency, required
the applicant to submit a full Environmenta) Assessunent
Porm ("EAF"). The EAF states that the subjeat property
has been previously disturbed and the nature of the
existing commercial activities, low intensity minl self
storage, should result in minimal, if any, negative
envirormental impacts,

Based upon the statements contained in the written
application, submitted on May 31, 1994, an addendum
submitted on June 20, 1994, the evidencge and testimony
provided during the public hearing and on other
material in the record, theé Commission finds that the
subject parcel is aubstantially disturbed as a result
of its prior use ay 2 'military amsunition atorage
facility., G6pecifically, the prior site development hag
resulted in the removal of all nativas vegetaticn. The
rataining walls presently on the subject parcel will be
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usad ag the walls and foundation of the propos
builldings. proposed

Due to tha extent and nature of the prior disturbance
of the subject parxcel, the Commission finds that the
parcel is unique and has no beneficial use if used for
its present use or as authorized by Article 57. The
subject parcel's unique circumstances do not apply to
aother parcels in the immediate vicinity. The parcel
was disturbed when the applicant acquired it and the
disturbance is a specific characteristic of the parcel,
Thus, the unique circumstances of the parcel are
unrelated to the personal situation of the applicant.
Fuxther, the unigque circumstances of the parcel are not
due to any action or lnaction of the applicant. The
unique circumstances ars a result of the use of the

parcel as a military ammunition storage facility in the
19508 and its subsequent abandonment, vyt

The applicant has met his burden of demonstrating an
extraordinary hardship by strict enforcement of Article
$7. The Commission further determines that the
addition of two, one-story bulldings and the removal of
two, man-made steep berms, which ara not capable of re-
establishing significant native vegetation or habitat,
will not have a deleterious impact on the neighboring
property. No utilities will ba installed except for
exterior mounted security llighting. Further, no geptic
aysatems will be installed and no sffluent will be
generatead. Based upon the environmental review, it
appears that any impairment of natural rescurces has
already occurred in connection with the prilor
excavation and use of the subject property and that
there will be no additional impairment i1f this
development proceeds, subject to the conditions set
foxth below. , .

The general purpose of Artiale 37 is to protect the
groundwater and to preserve sndangerad or threatened
species and their habltats. The BAF identified and
addressed these arcas of concerns. It concluded that
the proposad development would result in only small to
moderate impact on the groundwater and that, due to the
substantial disturbance of the property, no rate or
endangered species exist on the site. Long Island
Dwarf Pine Plains, which ara found in the general
vicinity of the subject property, will not be removed
or adversely impacted as a result of tha proposed
development. The pra-existing paved roads, buildings
and retalining walls have prevantad a natural state from
occurring on the site.’ Thus, the proposed development
will be consistent with the purposss, objactives and
general intent of Article 57.

Finally, the Commission finds that the relief granted
is the minimum necessary to avold the extraordinary
hardship, The Commission's TDR program has not yet

40



been fuily implemented, There Is no o

ther reljer

avallabie to the applicant under Article 57,

The application ig yranted, subject Lo the
conditions:

1,

following

Thls approval fs limitaed to that portion of the
400 acre parcel cturrently fencead and used for the
acultual operatliun of the exlating minl-storage
facllity, as shown on the exilbits submltted hy
Ehe applicant and retalpad by the Commission, and
this approval expressly excludes all lands cutglds

.8uch fenced area. In partlcular, this excludes

all portions of the Subject real propexty which
are not contained within the fence and are

therefore not currently used for the mini-storage
facility.

Necessary site improvements required by the Town
of Bouthampton directly rslated to the
conatruction uf the new storage buildings are
permitted and ahall includa, but not be limited

to eny minor additional paving or other
requirements imposed by the Town of Bvuthampton or
other permitting authorities.

There shall be no gstorage of toxic, hazardous,
flammable or explosive materials or waste products
on the subject property.

Dated: October 13, 1994

41
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CENTRAL PINE BARRENS

JOINT PLANNING AND POLICY COMMISSICN

In the Matter of the Application of

WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE

FTRY

For a core preservation area hardship
exemption and Compatible Growth Area
approval within a Critical Resource :

Area.

.

HEARING in the above-captioned matter, held
on the 16th day of July, 1997 at 5:00 P.M., at
Brookhaven Town Offices, Building 4 Conference
Room, Medford, New York, pursuant to Notice of
Hearing, and before Sheila Pariser, R.P.R., a Notary

Public of the State of New York.

oo ks

281 WODDBURY ROaD, HUNTINGTON, N, v. 117as
437.3a80 292.7382
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AREREARANCES: ‘

ROBERT J. GAFFNEY, Chairman
Suffolk County Executive
BY: ROY S. DRAGOTTA

VINCENT CANNUSCIO, Member
Supervisor, Town of Southampton
BY: ANDREW P. FRELENG, AICP

JAMES R. STARK, Member
Supervisor, Town of Riverhead
BY: BRENDA A. FILMANSKI, Planner

RAY E. COWEN, P.E., Member
DEC Regional Director
Representing George Pataki, Governor

DONNA PLUNKETT, Staff to Commission
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261 WOODBURY ROAD, HUNTINGTON. N, Y. 11748
432280 s92.7383
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Page 3

MR. DRAGOTTA:

FRELENG:

COWEN :

. FILMANSKI:

DRAGOTTA :

(THE HEARING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY THE
ACTING CHAIRMAN, ROY S. DRAGOTTA, AT

5:00 P.M.]

I would like to call the public
hearing portion of the meeting open. My
name is Roy Dragotta. I am Acting Chairman
on behalf of County Executive Robert
Gaffrney, Chairman of the Commigsion; and I
will ask each of the members to introduce
themselves.

Andrew Freleng, Town of
Southampton; representing Vincent
Cannuscio, Supervisor.

Ray Cowen, representing Governor
Pataki.

Brenda Filmanski, representing
the Supervisor of the Town of Riverhead,
James R. Stark.

At this time, I will ask the
meeting notice to be put intoc the record.

"Notice of Public Hearing

"Pursuant to the Environmental
Conservation Law Article 57-0121(10), =

notice is hereby given that two public

ot (Lot

201 WOOLBURY ROAD, HUINTINGTON. N, Y. 11743
4252389 8923.-7383
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hearings will be held by the Central Pine ,
Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
Commission on July 16, 1997 on the matter
of two applications for core preservation
area hardship exemptions. The gubject of
hearing is;

"Applicant: Westhampton Mini-
Storage. |

"Project Description: The
addition of four storage buildings totaling
twenty-four thousand square feet on a forty
acre portion of a larger site which
contains eleven concrete buildings totaling
forty-six thousand square feet on property
zoned L1200.

"Project Location: North of
Gabreski Airport, east side of County Road
31, Westhampton, Town of Southampton.

"8uffolk County Tax Map Number:
900-248-1-110.2.

"The hearing will be held at Ffive
p.m., Brookhaven Town Offices, Building ¢
conference room. Copies of the
applications are available for examination

during reqular business hours between

ot (ko

261 WOODEURY ROAD, HUNTINGTON, N. v. 11743
ant-2099 oR-7382
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MR. TUCCIO:

eight-thirty a.m. and five P.m. at the
Commission’s office at 1525 Sunrise
Highway, Second Floor, Great River, New
York." |

Who is representing Westhampton
Mini-Storage?

My name is Edward Tucecio, and
this is my sister, Pat Tuccio. We are here
to ask for relief from the Pine Barrens for
dealing with the expansion of our mini-
storage facility at Westhampton.

This site is a site of
approximately fifty-three acres in an
industrial zone. The site has been taken
out of a much larger site by -- we sold
part of it to the Nature Conservancy and
the State of New York. They removed thig
gite because this was a very highly
developed site, and they weren't interested
and didn‘t feel that it fit their criteria
for the purchases.

Essentially, thig is the same
exact application that we came to you for a
couple of years ago. The mounds that exisgt

here, the berms, [INDICATING ON SURVEY],

o,
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the blast berms that were built by the'
United States Air Force to deflect any
explosion that might have occurred at the
site, are to be removed and replaced with
the same exact buildings as we put in the
previous application.

The s;tes are surrounded by
streets. There is only forty foot between
each street;, so these mounds are in between
these streets.

In these mounds are utilities,
including drainage, City water and in one
of the mounds is an air—conditigning power
that was built by the Air Force to cool the
buildings because one of the buildings had
missile heads in it that required the
temperature and humidity to be held at a
certain point.

Essentially, in our previous
application, we came to you and told you
that we would make every attempt possible
to protect the groundwater. We designed
floors that retained any spill that might
be incurred in the unit, and it went on to

be written up nationally as an example of

oy,
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how to protect the groundwater, and this is
a standard that is going to be used
probably all across the United States.

This was an innovative idea, and ié is
because of the floor that we went to those
lengths to make our units this way.

We also installed sprinkler
systems in all units that are individually
contreclled by each unit. In case there was
ever a fire, each unit would be protected.

This facility also includes an
underground storage facility of water and a
fire hydrant. It is the only water
protection for the whole north side of the
Suffolk County Air Base, If there were
ever a fire out there, the only hydrant out
there is in our facility, and we do have
City water.

We feel it is the least possible
use for our proéerty that wouldn’'t
interfere with any surrounding areas. You
kﬁow. it is dead storage. There is almost
no traffic, and we have beep doing this for

over twenty vears.

We have had no problems. We have

Wt ooy
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MR. DRAGOTTA:

MR. COWEN:

MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:

M8, PLUNKETT:

a person on there staying all day long'so
there is always somebcdy there to watch the
place.

Basically, the application I
think is -- we have covered everything I
think that I think we can possibly cover.

All right.

Can you indicate for us on the
plans here which are the existing and which
are the proposed structures?

You can point to it here so that
everyone in the room could see what you are
pointing to.

Sure. These buildings exist,
thege right here. These are the proposed
new buildings. They are all the way back
in the same size, forty by one hundred
fifty. There are four new buildings.

All these atreets are existing
all the way around.

Where is the property line
aﬁproaching this particular property?

- The fifty-three acres --

[INTERPOSING] Is it the fenced-

in area?

o (Lot

361 WOODBURY ROADR, HUNTINGTON, N, Y. 11743
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MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR, TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:

No, no; it ig beyond the fenceq-
in area. Here ig the fenced-in area, ang
here ig the property line. [INDICATING ON
PLANS]

When we cut thig piece out, the
Nature Conservancy -- we did a atudy to see
where the Pine Barrens stopped. So, we
kept the property where the Pine Barrens
stopped, and they took the property where
there were Pine Barrens. That’'s why it
looks like this.

What is the nature of the
property to the east of the fence?

This in here?

No, east of the fence, but within
your fifty-three acres.

This is storage buildings. It is
all cleared.

Are those bunkers of some kind?

Thoselwere built by the Air Force
for high 8storage facility.,

What are the future plans?

We don’t have any future plans.
This is rented to Bay Fireworks. It ig g .

long-term lease and it is ali licensed.

Wb (ks
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MR, COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR, COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:

MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

These buildings are also four feet thick.
The doores are a foot thick, solid steel.
As a matter of fact, they were so high
security we -- well, let’s just say things
that belong to someone else that they
didn’t want them to have. It was the only
facility they could find that was big
enough to store that kind of stuff. They
are like bank vaulte, eassentially.

You don‘t have any plans to
develop this area?

No, we don’t.

This would represent then your
final application for the property?

For the foreseeable future. We
thought it would be easier to do all our
future expansion at once. The berms are
there. If we are goling to do the work, we
might as well complete it at once.

What about to the north of the
existing facility, the area in here where
you have more bunkers?

We don’'t have any plans on doing
any kind of expansion. Unless the

Westhampton Airport, all of a sudden -- it

hoto Lkt
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MS.

3

2

2

FILMANSKI :

TUCCIO:

COWEN :

. TUCCIO:

FRELENG:

- TUCCIO:

FRELENG:

TUCCIQ:

DRAGOTTA:

TUCCIO:

seems to be slipping instead of expanding.
There seems to be half the buildings there
now than there were two weeks ago.

The buildings constructed as a
result of the last application, that were
last requested relief for, are which ones?

This one and this one.

Can you show us on the bigger
map?

This building and thisg building.

Is that the most northexrly
building?

The most northerly building in
that group is here, and thisg one in
between.

Essentially, these berms were
built go this wasg completely surrounded
when they were gtoring explosives in here.

If T can just ask you, you did
state that the berms were going to be
removed?

| Yes.
The material was going to go

where?

The material probably will go to

e,
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MR.

MR.

MS.

FRELENG:

TUCCIO:

FRELENG:

. TUCCIO:

FRELENG:

TUCCIO:

PLUNKETT:

COWEN :

TUCCIO:

COWEN:

Suffolk.

They will remove the material
from the site?

Actually, I think the last
material ended up on Westhampton, on Dune
Road, when they were doing -- trying to
£ill it in.

To the best of your knowledge, it
is just clean sand?

Yes, the Alr Force went to no --
expense was not an issue here. When we
took these berms down, they were all sand
inside.

Just one other question.

Do you know the current zoning on
the property?

Yes, industrial.

LI40.

It is your intention, then, to
build the buildings on the footprints of
where these berms are right now?

Yes. We intend to put concrete
ramps to the road.

Virtually no native vegetation

will be sacrificed on the property?

hot Ldod
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MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. FRELENG:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. FRELENG:

No, it is surrounded by roads.
The Nature Conservancy has done a complete
study of this area. They spent a month out
here, you know, going through everything,
and the Army Corps of Engineers as well.

How long have you owned this
property?

We have owned this property --
well, my sister and I inherited it. oOur
family has owned it since the ‘30’3, but
the Air Force wasg in control of it from
1940 to 1970. S0, we had no -- we couldn’t
go on the property. We had no idea there
were any buildings there, to be quite
frank.

When you negotiated with the
Nature Conservancy and they wanted, for
want of a better term, wanted to purchase
the remaining parcel, this was an out-
parcel?

There was a five lot subdivision.
Tﬁis parcel was out, and the rifle range
that the Air Force had built, that’'s out.

They are not connected in any -

way?

o,
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MS.

MR..

MS.

ml

MR.

TUCCIO:

PLUNKETT:

. TOCCIO:

PLUNKETT :

TUCCIO:

PLUNKETT :

TUCCIO:

COWEN :

No, they are not. We have
another sixty-three acre parcel that we are
in contract to sell to the Nature
Conservancy.

The portion to the very west,
that’s out, also?

We are in contract to sell that

right now.

You said five lots. I only heard
of four.

I can show you on this map.

There were five because -- this ﬁarcel,
12.75 acres, that was also sold to the
Nature Conservancy.

Why wasn’t that left in with the
larger ones? Is that just because it is
isolated?

Which isolated are you talking
about, Parcel E or Parcel B? We went with
Parcel B, the larger one, if that’s what
you mean. The Nature Consexrvancy owns this
one here, and we own this and this.

Just to complete the record, when
Mr. Tuccio referred to the Nature

Conservancy, they are acting as agents of

oo oot
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MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

MS. PLUNKETT:

the State DEC.

If T could just clarify
something.

Mr. Tuccio describes how.the
Project meets the standards that are used
in the compatible growth area. I would
like it to go on the record that these are
not the standards that we use for a core
area hardship application. Where you
reiterate one through seventeen, these are
actually taken from the compatible growth
area standards, just so that you and the
Commission understand that., This is not
really relevant information to the
application at hand. Just for
clarification.

I just have another question for
You. On the other remaining bunkers within _
the area where the first buildings were
built, I think there are four or five more,
that would be these right here, this one,
[iNDICATING].

These are all buildings here.

Before the question wasg agked -

which buildings were built subject to the

ot ks
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MR. TUCCIO:

MS, PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

2

PLUNKETT :

3

. TUCCIO:

MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

MR. COWEN:

previous approval.

Thig one and that one.

You are saying these were there?

Yes.

Were those part of the original
approval?

No, the Ailr Force Built those and
the Air Force built these.

They were rented as mini-astorage?

They were all eighteen by
seventeen and a half. They were all
garages. They were bulilt to store
miseiles.

I just would need to look at the
previous approval to clarify something for

myself. We don’t need to discuss that

here.

Any other questions?

Yea, actually, I do. Let me
think a minute here.

One of the criteria that we have
to find when we issue or when we consider
hardship, you know variance applications
for the core, is that the waiver is a

minimum relief necessary to relieve the

hot et
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MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:

extraordinary hardship.

Can you expand on that a little
bit for us as to how allowing you to build
four more buildings there ;ould repfesent
the minimum relief necessary?

The hardship is to the core,
itself. This property does not fit into
the intent of the law. This topography and
the development that exists here is so, you
know -- I only can think of it in 0.J0.'s
terms, if it doesn’t fit, it quite. No way
does it fit into the intent of the Pine
Barrens Law. It is so developed and so
unusual that it was never intended to be
part of this law and it doesn’t fit.

Notwithstanding that, could you
think of an argument for us that would go
to that issue of minimum relief? Why is it
you need four more buildings here and why
is it that would represent minimum relief
for you?

It doesn’t fit into the law. Tt
is a fifty-three acre barcel. We are only
developing a fraction of thig, and it is -

already subject to -- there are already

ot Loy
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MR. COWEN:
MR, TUCCIO:
MR, COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. CCWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:

MS. PLUNKETT:

structures there. These mounds are
gtructures, and there are structures in the

mounds. We aren’t converting one thing to

another,

Okay. Again, notwithstanding the
argument you don’t believe this fits within
the law, it is within the core of the Pine
Barrens one way or another?

But the Nature Conservancy and
the State also found it does not fit within
the law.

We have to make this minimum
rellef finding, and if you can just give us
a few words about how.this represents
minimum relief for you?

It is so underutilized. This is
a fifty-three acre industrial piece, and
you know, the development potential of a
fifty-three acre parcel is hundreds of
thousands of square feet. I mean, this iz

a minimum.

How many square feet do you end
up with if this is approved?

About eighty thousand.

In total?

o,
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MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN;
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN:
MR. TUCCIO:
MR. COWEN;
MR, TOCCIO:

In total, eighty-three and
change.

How much percent of a fifty-three
acre parcel?

Sixteen percent, twenty. Four
hundred thousand square feet?

For every acre it is
approximately seven thousand square feet.
So, it would be -- the potential is, you
know, it is sixteen percent coverage.

Three hundred seven thousand.

This is only a fraction of the
potential development.

Are you representing to us, as
far as you know, that would be the maximum
build-out that you could be looking for, at
least in the foreseeable future?

Yes, sir, that ie correct.

You have represented thig is a
unigue property in this area, and it does
not represent any characteristics of the
sﬁrrounding properties. It is totally
unique?

Absolutely unique. We are e

surrounded by hundreds and hundreds of

ot (odod
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MR. COWEN:

MR. DRAGOTTA:

MR. FRELENG:

MS. FILMANSKI:

MS. PLUNKETT:

MR. TUCCIO:

MR. DRAGOTTA:

MR. TUCCIO:

MR. DRAGOTTA:

MR. TUCCIO:

acres of Pine Barrens. Thig site is veéry
remote. It is right on the runways, and I
don‘t think there is another site like it
on Long Isaland.

That’s all I have.

Do you have anything?

No, I have no questiona.

No.

Can you possibly supply us with a
copy of that subdivieion map?

Yes.

Do you have any other testimony
to present?

No. You have the application.

We have these photographs. These

photographs are being submitted tonight as

part of the record.

Thank you.

Is there anyone in the audience
that wishes to address the Commission? If
not, I will declare the hearing closed,
except I will keep the public comment
period open until August 6, 1997,

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Mo Molond
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MR. DRAGOTTA: Have a good night.
[WHEREUPON THIS PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED
AT 5:20 P.M. WITH THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
BEING LEFT OPEN UNTIL AUGUST 6, 1997.)

olo

W (i
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STATE OF NEW YORK)

)
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK)

I, SHEILA PARISER, R.P.R., a Notary Public in

and for the State of New York, do hereby cexrtify:

THAT this im a true and accurate record of
the Hearing held before the Central Pine Barrens
Joint Planning and Policy Commission, in tﬁe matter
of WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE, held on the i6th day

of July, 1997, as reported by me and transcribed

under my direction.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 23rd day of July, 1997.

» /

7@@/

SHEILA PARISER, R.P.R.

///m Tty
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EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

May 26, 1997

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.0O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, New York 11739

Subject: Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk County Airport

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed please find the Hardship Application for the subject property.
The basis of the hardship Is the assertion that the property has no
beneficial use as prescribed under the LIPBPA and that this: lack of
beneficlal use Is due to the pre-existing extensive development of the
property. Further, the propoaed development requested is consistent with
the intent of the LIPBPA and will not negatively impact endangered
specids, habitat, vegetation or groundwater.

The approbﬁata policles and standards contained in the Interim Goals &
Standards for Development are the format of this application.

Due to circumstances of the applicant, the prompt processing of the
application is requested.

Any additional Information needed to review this application will be
promptly provided.

pr

e | Vo
dwin F. Tuccio

Patricia Tucclo ' 1
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Westhampton Mini Storage Patricia Tuccio
547 East Main Street - Edwin Fisha! Tuccio
Riverhead, New York 11801 516 727 6644
Application Prepared by Edwin Fishel Tucclo

Project Description
Project Name

Town

Street Location

Tax Map Number

Total "Acreaga

Present Land Use

Present Zoning

547 East Main Street
Riverhead, New York 11901
516 727 6644

Westhampton Minl Storage

Southampton

North Perimeter Road, Suffolk Co. Airport
Part_ Of 0900-248-01-110.002

§2,2897 ac total tax map parcel; 40 ac
existing developed total: 24.000 sq/ft proposed
additional development_total

46,000 sq ft of self storage, within eleven
concrete buildings surrounded by paved asphalt
and concrete roads. This use operates as a pre-
existing non-conforming use.

5 Acre ‘Industrial

A
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P

PROJECT TYPE- The addition of four steel framed & skinned buildings 40ft
X 150 ft X 12 ft high; supported on concrete foundations and slabs on
grade; containing approximately thirty self storage units each. No
utilities will be installed in the buildings with the possible exception of
exterior mounted security lighting.  No septic systems will be install-
ed and no effluent will be generated. The bulldings will be located in an
area surrounded by existing asphait and concrete paved roads, and
adjacent to four existing buildings, also with no utilities, of similar
size, used for the same purpose as the proposed buildings. The project
will require thé removal of two man made steep berms (50%) slopes),
approximately the same size as the four proposed buildings and the
obsolete climate controi equipment installed by the air force in the berm.
The site was developed by the U.S. Air Force in the: 1950's for the storage
and assemble of weapons and is a contiguous part of the now Suffolk Co
Alrport complex. The two steep berms were to function as blast
deflectors in the event of an accidental explosion. The entire site was
excavated at that time and resulted in the removal of all native
vegetation, the- current site is distinctively In' contrast with that of a
pristine pine barren. Due to the' management and nature of the existing
commercial activities, low Intensity minl self storage, the negative
impacts on the environment are minimal, f any at all.' The addition of the
proposed bulldings will result in a small increase in intensity but will not
introduce any- additional environmental threats.

1. GROUNDWATER - The proposed bulldings are for storage only and will
not contain any sanitary facilities and, therefore, will not generate any
sewage effluent. The unpaved/undeveloped land at the site will remain in
a native vegetated state and will- not be fertilized. No nitrogen' loading
will occur as a result of these proposed buildings.

The proposed buitdings will not store toxic or hazardous materials: The
tenants leasing the units are ‘prohibited: from such storage and agres to
same In the lease agreement. -Further the landlord has by lease agreement

the right to enter, without prior notice to the tenant, in order to inspect
for hazardous materials.
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Based on SCDH - Water Table Contours Map, March 1992, the flow of
groundwater from the proposed site will be the southeast into an area
that has been subjected to 'Hazardous Spills/Leaks - Groundwater
Discharges’ (Knulikas 1986 - Suffolk Co. Pine Barrens Hydrologic Report:
Point Source #171, Gasoline; # 2, JP 4 Jet Fuel; #262, Aviation Fuel &
Sodium Sulfate and other pollutants). Recognizing the importance to not
further degrade the area, the applicant will consider, if the P B
Commission determines that extreme precautlons are necessary, the
installation of an appropriate ‘Landfill Liner,. Leachate Collaction &
Removal System' as described in 8 NYCRR Solld Waste Management
Facilities- Part. 360 - 2.13 (f) thru (v).

2. WETLANDS - N/A
3. SURFACE WATERS - N/A

4. & 5. RARE & ENDANGERED SPECIES, & UNIQUE NATURAL COMMUNITIES -
NATIVE VEGETATION DISTURBANCE - The proposed building site consists
of two steep (50% slope) manmade bemns, circa. 1950, that have. not been
capable of re-establishing. significant P B Core vegetation or habitat.
Based on the erosion, rutted surlace and minimal vegetation, the natural
state. of repose of the benms has not been achleved.. The existing
development at the site; the adjacent paved roads, buildings. and retraining
walls, have prevented this natural state to occur and therefore the site is

. not. capable of contributing to a primary. Article 57 objective, the

protection of rare native vegetation/habitat and species (see Berm
Habitat & Vegetation Photographs). Additionally, the site has been

excluded from the L | Dwart Pine Plains May - Cryan, 1982 (see Vicinity
Photographs).

6. FERTILIZED VEGETATION & LANDSCAPING - No nitrogen or phosphorous
fertillzers wlll be used at the site. ]]m_ngn_naﬂm_vegetaﬂon lha!_nna

Ihg__laio_a wlll be permltted to prosper with no asslstanca or
interferencs.

7. STEEP SLOPES - The man made steep slopes within the proposed
building envelope area will be removed completely, down to the flat 4



4
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8. RUNOFF WATER - The runoff generated from the proposed buildings
will be diverted to dry wells previously installed, adjacent to the
proposed building envelope.

9. AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE - NA

10. REZONING OF LAND - The present storage use is a pre-existing non-

conforming use. It is belleved that a rezoning will not be necessary for
the proposed bulldings. The increase In density and minimal increase in
intensity will not negatively impact groundwater quality or cause a loss
of native vegetation/habitat. .

11. COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT - This proposed -
development can be described as one of very low Intensity. The storage of
toxic or hazardous materials will not be permitted at the proposed
development site.

12.,13. & 14. CLUSTERING - COORDINATED'DESIGN - OPEN SPACE
MANAGEMENT - The proposed development is within the immediate
boundaries of a previously disturbed site and completely surrounded by
paved road surfaces. No open spaceé of open space potential will be lost if
this development I8 approved. The Existing site is confined within a 10 ft.

chain link fence and is routinely patrolled to prevent illegal/detrimental
abuses. '

15. WELLHEAD PROTECTION - The proposed development will not introduce

any organic or inorganic pollutants to the site (see item 1.
GROUNDWATER). SCWA water lines are installed at the site.

16. SCENIC, HISTORIC & CULTURAL RESOURCES - There are no know Scenic,
Historic or Cultural Resources at the site that would be negatively

impacted by this development. The site was extensively excavated by the
U. S. Air Force in the 1950,
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17. HARDSHIP -

The existing use consists of 46,878 sq ft of storage units in thirteen
buildings with 214 tenants on 40 acres surrounded by 10 ft high chain link
security fence. The site Is further improved with asphalt and concrate
roadways which service the existing buildings and will also service the
proposed buildings. The units are currently fully rented and. provide
revenue to the applicant. The site is part of a 52.299 + acre Core Area
parcst held by the applicant, 20% of which is not developed and produces
no income. The revenue from the storage facility contributes to, the.
support of the entire parcel and the revenue that will be generated from
the proposed buildings are needed immediately in order to offset riging
operating costs. Further, it is the desire of the applicant to develop. the
existing. otherwise useless structure with existing obsolete climate
control systems and foundations in a manner consistent with the intents
of the LIPBPA. The costs of duplicaling the existing Infrastructure of
paved roads, security fencing and existing walls/foundation at a second
site will make thia development impossible. . Additionally, certain
economies regarding maintenance, transit & set up time, sacurity,
management and others factors will be lose In a two site operation.

There are no alternatives or relocation possibiiities. for this proposed
expansion. i _

The existing development at the site clearly eliminates it ability to
contribute -as a beneficial use site as described in the LIPBPA and further
prevents it from doing so in the immediate vicinity. They are due to the
characteristics of the site and not the personal circumstance, of the
applicant/owner. Further they are not due to any action or inaction on the
part of the applicant/ownaer.

The primary concems of tha LIPBPA, groundwater and native
vegetation/habitat, will not be sufficlently impacted such that this
development should be denled.



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY COMMISSION

STAFF REPORT
Issued: October 7, 1997
Field Visit: 10/7/97

APPLICATION REC'D/HEARING/DECISION DEADLINE DATES:

APPLICANT:

LOCATION:
TAX MAP:

REQUEST:

ZONING:

LAND USE:

-6/11/97 receipt
- 8/16/97 public hearing
- 10/9/97 decision deadline

Edwin & Patricia Tuccio (Westhampton Mini-Storage)
547 East Main Strect
Riverhead, NY 11901

North of Gabreski Airport, east side of County Road 31, Westhampton, Town
of Southampton

0900-248-1-110.2

Core hardship exemption for the addition of four storage buildings totaling
24,000 square feet on a 53 acre parcel which contains 11 concrete storage
buildings totaling 46,000 square feet.

L1200 Light Industrial 200,000 square feet minimum.

Vacant with public Iand to the north and east. Gabreski Airport to the south.

SITE DESCRIPTION

Topography: Gencrally flat approximately 100’ above mean sea level.
Vegetation: The arca proposed for development is cleared and disturbed due
to previous use of the area by the military. The remainder of the 53 acres
does contain dwerf pine plain vegetation as per the map submitted at the
public hearing dated July 17, 1996,

REQUIRED APPROVALS :

SEQRA The Commission adopted a negative declaration at their meeting of
September 17, 1997

Town of Southampton Planning Board Site Plan and Special Exception
Permit

Town of Southampton ZBA Increase of non-conforming use

Town of Southampton Building Permit

SC Dept. of Health Services Article 6 Permits
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RECOMMENDATIONS

The Commission should discuss how the additional development meets the minimum
relief component of the hardship criteria. As the property can be further developed,
the Commission may want to consider how clustering of the future development can
be done to minimize impacts to the native vegetation on the remainder of the site.
Under the Town Code, 10.6 acres or 20% of the lot can be developed. Existing and
current proposed development of the site will only amount to 3.1% lot coverage.



o TwOoMEY, LATHAM, SHEA & KELLEY,
ATTORANEYS AT LAW
IIWESTBRCOND STREET
P.O.BOX 388

AEENT. LI NE RIVERHEAD, NEWYORE 119201
MANAGING PARTNER —
EMAIL: mlicciona @ sulfoliiaw.com HAUPPAUGE, N.Y, 11788 - 2830
TELEPHONE: (631) 727-2180 (601} 283 - 1414
FACSIMILE: (831) 727-17087 —
PORT JEFFERSON OPFICE
165 MAIN STRAEET EAST HAMPTON OFFICE
PORT JEFFERSOM STA., N.Y. 11778 hitp:/iwww suffolidaw.com 20 MAIN BTREET
{831) 928 - 4400 EAST HAMPTON. N.Y. 11937

{331) 324 - 1200

SOUTHAMPTON OFFICE

April 26, 2000 51 HILL STREET

SOUTHAMPTON. N.Y. 11988
(831) 267 - 0000

Mr. Raymond Corwin, Executive Director
Central Pine Barrens Commission

P.0. Box 587

Great River, NY 11739

Re: Tuccio/Westhampton Mini-Storage
(::) Hearing Date: 5/10/00

Dear Mr. Corwin:

Yesterday, April 25, 2000 this office had faxed a
letter to yours indicating that we sought an indefinite
adjournment of the above-referenced hearing.

'Since that time I have spoken with Doris Roth, counsel
to the Commission who advised me that the proper procedure
would be to withdraw the above-referenced application

without prejudice to renewal. Please consider this letter a
request to do so.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

Wpssseen) J Lot b

Maureen T. Liccione

MTL:1lsw
cc: Judy Jacobson
Doris Roth, Esq.
-~ Bd Tuccio
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WESTHAMPTON MINISELF STORAGE
EDWIN F. TUCCIO & PATRICIA TUCCIO
193 GRIFFING AVENUE
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

[CORE PRESERVATION AREA HARDSHIP APPLICATION

FEBRUARY 16, 2000 PETITION

OWNER & PETITIONER:

EDWIN F. TUCCIO
PATHICIA TUCCIO
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EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO
547 EAST MAIN STREET
RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901

February 16, 2000

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, New York 11739

Subject: " Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Minl Storage

North Perimeter Road, Suflolk County Atrport

Dear Commissioners:

O Enclosed please find the Hardship Application for the subject propesty.
The basis of the hardship is the assertion thal the property has no
beneficial use as prescribed under the LIPBPA and that this lack of
beneficial use is due to the pre-exisling extensive development of the
property. Further, the propoesed development requested is consistent with
the intent of the LIPBPA and will notl negailvely impact endangered
species, habitat, vegetation or groundwaler.

The appropriate policies and standards contained Ih the Interim Goals &
. "Standards for Developmerit are the format of this application.

jg.,; Due to circumstances of the applicant, the prompt processing of the
: Jéﬂfaappllcatlun is requested.

5 LAhy additional information needed to review this application will be

f“%ff? promptly provided.

R o L1 [ ' VCeto
U dwin F. Tucclo

Patricla Tucclo o 1

=
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Westhampton Mini Storage Patricia Tuccio

193 Griffing Avenue
Riverhead, N. Y. 11901

Project Name

Town
Street location
Tax Map Number

Total Acreage

Present Land Use

Present Zoning

Edwin Fishel Tuccio
516-727-6644

| _Tucel
193 Griffing Avenue
Riverhead, N.Y. 11901
516-727-6644

Westhampton Mini Storage

Southampton, N.Y. 11968

North Perimeter Road, Suffolk County Airport

Part Of 0900-248-01-110.002

48,000 sqg. ft. of self storage, with 13 concrete
buildings surrounded by paved asphait and
concrete roads, having 12,000 sq. ft. under
construction. This use operates as a pre-
existing non-conforming use.

5 acre lndljstrial

1
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PROJECT TYPE The addition of three steel framed and skinned buildings.
Two will be 40ft x 150ft x 12 ft high; One will be 40 x 150 x 70 x 40 ft.
and 12 feet high, all supported on concrete foundations and slabs on grads;
containing approximately thirty self storage units in two buildings and
approximately 50 units in the larger building. No -utilities will be
installed in the buildings with the possible exception of

exterior mounted security lighting. No septic systems will be installed
and no effluent will be generated. The buildings will be located in an
area surrounded by existing asphalt and concrete paved roads, and
adjacent to thirteen existing buildings, also with no ulilities, of similar
size, used for the same purpose as the proposed buildings. The site was
developed by the U.S. Air Force in the 1950's for the storage and assemble
of weapons and is a contiguous part of the now Suffolk County Airport
complex. The entire site was excavated at that time and resulted in the
removal of all native vegetation, the current site is distinctively in

- contrast with that of a pristine pine barren. Due to the management and

nature of the existing commercial activities, low intensity mini self
storage, the negative impacts on the environment are minimal, if any at
all. The addition of the proposed buildings will result In a small increase
in intensity but will not introduce any additional environmental threats.

1. GROUNDWATER- The proposed bulldings are for storage only and will

not contain any sanitary facilities and, therefore, will not generate any E
sewage effluent. The unpaved/underdeveloped land at the site will remain

in a native vegetated state and will not be fertilized. No nitrogen loading

“rns will occur as a result of these proposed buildings.

The proposed buildings will not store toxic or hazardous materials. The

y.i+ tenants leasing the units are prohibited from such storage and agree to

%" same in the lease agreement. Further, the landlord has by lease agreement
%" the right to enter, without prior notice to the tenant, In order to Inspect r
*.. for hazardous materials.

(Y

A



Based on SCDH - Water Table Contour Map, March 1892, the flow of
groundwater from the proposed site will be southeast inlo an area that
has been subjected 1o "Hazardous Spills/Leaks - Groundwater Discharges'
(Krulikas 1986 - Suffolk Co. Pine Barrens Hydrologic Report: Point Source
#171, Gasoline; #2, JP 4 Jet Fuel; #262, Aviation Fuel & Sodium Sulfate
and other pollutants). recognizing the importance to not further degrade
the area, the applicant will consider, if tha P B Commission determines
that extreme precautions are necessary, the instaliation of an appropriate
"Landfill Liner, leachate Collection & Removal System® as described in 6
NYCRR Solid Waste Management Facilities - Part 360 - 2.13 (f) thru (v).

2. WETLARDS - N/A
3. SURFACE WATERS - NVA

4. & 5. RARE AND ENDANGERED SPECIES, & UNIQUE NATURAL COMMUNITIES -
NATIVE VEGETATION DISTURBANCE - The proposed building site consists
of 3 cleared areas between existing roads, circa 1950, that have not been
- capable of re-establishing significant P B Core vegetation or habitat,
The existing development at the site; the adjacent paved roads, buildings
and retaining walls, have prevented this natural state to occur and
therefore the site is not capable of contributing to a primary Aricle 57
objective, the protection of rare native vegetation/habitat and species
(see Bermn habitat & Vegetation Photographs). Additionally, the site has
been excluded from the L.I. Dwarf Pine Plains May - Cryan, 1982 {see
vicinity photographs).

6. FERTILIZED VEGETATION & LANDSCAPING - No nitrogen or phosphorous
fertilizers will be used at the site. The non-native vegelation that has
developed since extensive U.S. Government excavation of the site in the
1850's will be permitted to prosper with no assitance or interference.

7. RUNOFF WATER - The runoff generated from the proposed buildings will

be diverted to dry wells previously installed, adjacent to the proposed
building envelope.

8. AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTURE - N/A



9. REZONING OF LAND - The present storage use is a pre-existing non-
conforming use. It is believed that a rezoning will not be necessary for
the proposed buildings. The increase in density and minimal increase in

intensity will not negatively impact groundwater quality or cause a loss
of native vegetation/habitat.

10. COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT - This proposed development
can be described as one of very low intensity. The storage of toxic and

hazardous materials will not be permitted at the proposed development
site.

11., 12, & 13. CLUSTERING - COORDINATED DESIGN - OPEN SPACE
MANAGEMENT - The proposed development is within the immediate
boundaries of a previously disturbed site and completely surrounded by
paved road surfaces. No open space, or open space potential will be lost if
this development is approved. The existing site is confined within a 10 ft.

chain link fence and is routinely patrolled to prevent illegal/detrimental
abuses.

14, WELLHEAD PROTECTION - The proposed development will not introduce

any organic or inorganic pollutants to the site (see item #1,
GROUNDWATER). SCWA water lines are installed at the site.

15. SCENIC, HISTORIC & CULTURAL RESOURCES - There are no Scenic,
Historic or Cultural Resources at the site that would be negatively

impacted by this development. The site was extensively excavated by the
U.S. Air Force in the 1950's.

16. HARDSHIP - The existing use consists of 60,000 sq.ft. of storage units
in 15 buildings with 298 tenants on 40 acres surrounded by 10 ft. high
chain fink security fence. The site Is further improved with asphalit and
concrete roadways which service the existing buildings and will also
service the proposed buildings. The units are currently fully rented ‘and
provide revenue to the applicants, The sile is part of a 52.299+ acre Core

Area parcel held by the applicant 80% of which is not developed and
produces no income.



The revenue from the storage facility contributes to the support of the
entire parcel and the revenue that will be generated from the proposed |
buildings are needed immediately in order to offset rising operating costs
and taxes. Further is the desire of the applicant to develop the otherwise
existing useless improvements which consist of existing roads and
drainage in a manner consistent with the intents of the LIPBPA. The costs
of duplicating the existing infrastructure of paved roads, security fencing
and existing walls/foundation at a second site will. make this development
impossible. Additionally certain economies regarding maintenance,
transit & set up time, security, management, and other factors will be
lost in a two site operation. There are no alternatives or relocation
possibilities for this proposed expansion.

The existing development at the site clearly eliminates its ability to
contribute as a beneficial use site as described in the LIPBPA and further
prevents it from doing so in the immediate vicinity. They are due to the
characteristics of the site and not the personal circumstance of the

applicant/owner. Further thay are not due to any action or inaction on the
part of the applicant/owner.

The primary consems of the LIPBPA, groundwater and native
vegetation/habitat, will not be sufficiently Impacted such that this
developmgnt should be denied.
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PART 1—PROJECT INFORMATION

Prepared by Projecl Spousor
NOTICE: This documant s designed lo assist In determining whather the action proposed may have & sliniflcant effect
ot the environment, Please complete the entire furm, Parts A through E. Answers to these guestions will be considered

ds part of the application for approval and may be subject to furthes verification and public review. Provide any additle
Infornation you believe will be needed to complele Parts 2 and 3. : ve "(

It it expected that completion of the Full EAF will be dependent on informatio currently avallable and wilt not nvolve

faw studles, research or Investigation. I information reguiring such additlonal work 1s unavallable, so indicate and spacify
wach Instance,

NAME OF ACTION \
Hesblampton Minl Skoraye

LOGATION OF ACTION {include Stised Address, Municipaiily and County) :

t!ﬂt!;h EEE!HIEI‘EK nﬂ SIIEEUIk El)lll.ll‘!! ﬂitpﬂtt Heghhmpk?n '

HAME OF APPLICANTISPONSUR - alsIHES TELEFHONE
___Edwin & Pabricla Tucelo 516227  Gadd

AhunEsSS . .

193 Griffinag Avenue , Riverhead, New Ynrik 11901
citirg - - . atAte | zir oObY
HAME UF OVMER I dilferant} gugitiess TELEPHONE
(1

ADDRESS

O cnYiPo ' 8TATE zir coue

peachPTioN oF AGTION

Thie additioh of 3 steel kramed sborade bulidli
Tlaby ohe sbobr highne ubllibles will be added bo the bulid Pl val e
ossible exception of exberior decuriby Llghting: Each bullding is 40 EL ix

50 £6 x 12 £t high fok a total of 17203200 QT Et: 'he site ls defined ae. hn
v larea within a bistutrbed/beveloped area ald 1a

akb of a patcel bhat li 'l]
areasg c:cmt_-,aih uhdeveloped core Plhe Bakrens baﬂdsng patee ' i :;;1
._a."f;'_,g-.l'laasa Contplele Each Questivn— ndlcate NA: i not appllcable Cote I'la kdelslp M?Pi datlon £
"7}-‘3"%";'“-'31% Site Desoription specifle Prytect Dasmllg
i 435 physleal satting of overall project, both developed and undeveloped aseds.
1, Presantland use:  OUrban Gindustlal  DComtnesclal Clitasidantial (suburbas)  CiRural {wost-Tdr)
' OFotest  DlAgriculture  COther R

.,-fg,' 4, Total acreage of projucl area: _ ‘4o acres

Lo APPROXIMATE ACREAGE PRESENTLY  AFTER COMPLETION
b Maadow or deushiland (Non-agticultutal) 1 S~ |.f [ T ——— L
b . Forested " D deres Q. dued
v Agricultural (ncludes orclirds, croplaid, pasture, e 0 acres 0 .. dce
45 Welland (Frashwater or thdal as per Articles 74, 25 of €CLY. . 0 deres 0 .dces o
| ™ Water Sutlace Ares 0__ acred 0 Ldoies
v . Unvegetated {ftock, edsth o €D ) ; 0___ acres 0 ictes
i oads, buildigs and othet paved surfacest 1Y dcred __ygogg . dcies
5 ' I *+ Other {indicalq type! [P U S Sl dores dtred
T Vi @ predbmiadad Yol trodi) unthuject sitel __gand .
U ol B0, SoMl draktager  EWell draed 100 % of shte UModerately well dratived % of slte
iy T BbuoHy dralned — %ot dle .
e b. 1§ any agticuitured land s Involved, low inany scred of soll dtu cldssiied within soll group 4 Hiduglt 4 of the NY
SR Land Classtiication Systemt "~ derpsy (Sad 4 HYGRR 370 ' ‘ ; :
e ,'; 4, Ave there bediock vutcroppligs on profect sltel- . Cives HWHNe - .
TR what I dupll b bediock! _— tty et
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i l\llmoxlmate percenlage of popused project site with slopes: Bu-109! 100 4% LHO-15% %

_ LNSY o pivater |, - -
pofect substanualty conliguuus (o, or comtaly a butiding, sie, o district, Nisted un (e Slate ur the M
Qnulsllm of Histurle Macast Ulves Uit u' o

Is projéet subistanlially conllyuaus Lo a site listed un the Reglster of Mational Matyral Landuiniksy

g d¥es ikt
What is Ute deptls of he watar toble? S0y feel)

5 site lucated over a primary, princlpal, or sule suuce aquiler  Gives  ring

L. Oy bunting, Hshing or shell fishing opnpurtunitles
1. Dues project site comalt an
Oves GdMe

mesently axist in 1l Inuject areat Clyes 1T
v ospecles of planl ur anlimai We that 1y fe
Acturding Ly However_ ap_atea wdbhdin—gh P
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Wenlily each species D_l.ummml_-dp_un.l.opnmnl;-—avi-!ee-ﬂ:onbu-i—us—-eefe—l"l‘"e'-l'n!."l‘:lm' ldllj
& Ard there any unlqua o undsual land fuims on the muject sitel (Le., cliffs, thies, olliet gaclogical fonmatiuns)
OYes WMo Describe ' :

ntified as Wieatened o endangered;

1. Is the pidlect sita presently used by the communit
~Yes™ EINy Il yes, explatn

f. Doas U present slle Include scenle views known to be Impottam ty the cummu.nilvl
Oves KMy

Y of welghbuived as an vjlen space or recreallon g}

i Slreanss whhin or cunllysous tu profect ares: —Huye
a. Name of Steam and vame of River 1o which It ts tthutary

b. Lakes, potds, wellard areas within or conllguous (o Irulect area:
4. Nanie —-ND"G :
fs the site served by axlsting public utilittest  §lves Cikte
} It Yes, dues sufficlant capacily exist tu allow commectiont #Yes  [No
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8 Maxtwrit vehlcular ulips generated per hour {upoit c‘unmldllmt of projeciht

17 b 00 sasidantial; Humber and lyps of houslng units: 1A _
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2 How much natural material {l.a., rock, earth, elc.) will be removed from the sllal.__ 0
3, Wil disturbed areas be teclalmed? Oves XMo OMIA
a, if yes, for what intended purpose is the site being reclalmedi

v tonsfeubic yards

-

b. Wil topsoll be stockpiled for teclamatiot  OvYes  (BHo -
" c. Will upper subsoil be stockpiled lor reclamationl  JYes BNU

C

A, How many acres of vegelation (trees, shrubs, ground covers) will be temaved from sitet —2/3_  _ acres.

5. Wil any mature forest (over 100 years old) or other lucally-lmportant vegetation be removed by this
Oves f£INo

6 I slng.le phase project: Anticipated perivd of construction 9
7. tt multl-phased:

N/A
a, Total number of phases anticipated SN—— ) )
b. Anticipated date of commencement phase 1 month year, Uncluding
c. Approximate completion date of {lnal phase month yedr,

_ d. s phase 1 functionally dependunt on subsequent phasest  OlYes  CNo
8. Wil blasting occur durlng constructionl  Ties  10No

9, Number of jobs generated: during construition _L after project Is complele
10, Number of Jobs elimindted by this project 0 .
11, Will project require telocation of mity projects o facilitlest  Dlyes  Ufdo - if yes, explain

ptoject!

manths, (including dewolition),

demolitlon). |

D e E—

Q 12, |s surface liquld waste dls'n;nal ihvolvedt  OvYes  ElNa
a4, It yes, indicate type of waste (sewdge, Industtial, etc) and amount

b, Name of water body Into wivch eftluent witl by discharged

13, s subsurface liquld waste disposal involvedt  Clves  £INo  Type

14, WIHl surtace area of an exlsting waler lmdy increasd or Jecrease by prbﬂds:ii! Oved BN
“Explain

15, 18 project or any portion of project located I 4 100 year flood plalnt  Cves BN L
., 16 Wil the project generate solid wastel ~ OYes  GNo
Tl yes, What Is the amount per month : tons
" b If yes, will an existing solid waste tacility be usedt  ClYes ONo .
ir e M yes, glve name i locatlod .

&i 1 Ve, wxplaln

' ,J, d. WIll any wastes not go Inte' 8 sawage disposal Systatd of 1nlo a uullaw landfiill  Clves*  [INo | 4

ui' o

,-hf 'I?n Will the project Involve the lsposal of solld wasted 'EW‘us EHo
\ 'e,;ﬁa 4.5 ac IF yed, what ls the aullclmtud tate of dlaposdlt _ tondfmohith,
u"'-" "‘ b 1€ yes, wha* i$ the nhlldﬂdlad s ltel o _______, vears.

wam projuct we Iietblcldns ot pqstleides! Ctes  GiNg
,;3 ﬂ,lelll prajest toutinely produce odors (more Utan pne hour per daylt Cives  [INo
» WIH profect produce operating dolse axcesding the local amblent nolse levelst  Cives  EINo

i‘t Witt project result In an Intrease in energy uset EIYes @
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EDWIN & PATRICIA TUCCIO
193 GRIFFING AVENUE
RIVERHEAD, N.Y. 11901

February 16, 2000

Central Pine Barrens Commission
P.O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, N.Y. 11739

Subject: ADDENDUM

Core Preservation Area Hardship Application
Westhampton Mini Storage
North Perimeter Road, Suffolk County Ailrport

Dear Commissioners:
Attached please find additional information for the subject application.

1. CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY - Southampton Town #G15293, #C17521-
00, and AO17974

2. EXCAVATED FILL DISPOSITION - Letter from Wa stating that the

~ excavated fill from the proposed development will be removed from the

site.

3. SOUTHAMPTON TOWN NATURAL COMMUNITIES Map 1993 - This map

located the site within the region and describes th site as ohe of the
"disturbed areas With respect to natural plant cover types".

4, LAND SURVEY - This survey shows the entire 52.299 acre- tax map parcel

#0900-248-01-p/fo 110.002 as well as the proposed development site.
; “' . L3
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5. ARCHITEGTURAL PLANS & PHOTOGRAPHS . Showing the existing
buildings, paved roads, obsolete climale control equipment and (he
supporling concrele foundations. . :
6. LEASE AGREEMENT - The applicant lease g
slorage buildings prohibitin

greement for the proposed
hazardous materals at the

g the tenant from slotihg ot releasing any
site (Para. 8, Lines 13-19).

7. GONCRETE SLAB & FOUNDATIO
typical footing and wall found that has a 2 1/2 gallon

per square foot liquid holding capacity. The sizes of the individual
units are not specified and al this point the actual size mix has not
been determined, however, the two proposed bullding siles

(55" x 150') are elearly delermined by the exisling paved roads. The

individual unit containment design shown will nalntain traceabllity
of any spill and prevent the colleclion of an urnkhown, possibly reactive

mixture that may oocur it a communal collection systent wete Used.

Howsver, other methods of conlainment are presenlly belng consldered.
O This may be a worthwhile polnt of discuss{on with the Gommission
slaff.

N DESIGN DETAIL - This d

esign shows a
atlon with a slab

8. NEGATIVE DECLARATION - Stals Envlronfnenlal Quality Review daled
' August 10, 1994 for Westhampton Mint Slorage ahd the description
of the  action belng this!

Application to replace two man-made b
betms and associated cohotets tetalning walls with two, ote-slory
bulldihgs on the 40 acte disturbed potlioh of a 400 ac

_ fe parcel. The
disturbed pottioh Is improved with eleven; oohcrele bulldings uged
S for private seli-slofage, ‘The proposed bulldings will contaln the
OYNERG . same use, This Negative

Deolaralion Is for the almost identical
¥ development undertaken in this hew application,

.. Edwin F. Tuccio
<+ Palficla Tucclo

12
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Tax Map No: 473689 240-1-110.2

Toum of Sonthatnpton

DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT
BUILDING AND ZONING DIVISION:

Certificate of Occupancy
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uffolk Co.Tax Map No: 473689 248.000-0001-110.004 X TM#

Town of Southampton
Department of Land Management

Building and Zoning Division

—— —— ]

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIAN CE

ZONING ORDINANCE CHAPTER 330 article Xx 330-177.E.
March 24, 1999

NO: A017974
PERMIT NO: Po3g99y

OWNER: Westham pton Mini Storage
ADDRESS: 7 E Matn
Rhrerie®Y 11901
Q_ : "This is to certify that the structure
New (X) Altered () Additios ()
' Loeated

Gabrinski Airport, notih side of Perlmeler Road, Wealhampton

luu beui COMPLETED substamially nccordlng to approved plang, ahd the reiqulvesients of the nbove ordhitsnees have
Isull tiel snd permisslon s horeby grstilied for the USE of bullding(s) or struclure(s) forr the Tollowlag pur)ioscs;
P USE

<-.‘:‘-'v\

T
d Two self storege buildings, 6000 sq. ft. cach

No of Buildings:

Work Comlpleted- March 1999
ZBA Detision(s):

Paul Houlihan, Chief Bullding Inspector



S.L. WORBY& SON, INC.
P.0. BOX 1369
WESTHAMPTON BEACH, N.Y. 11978

December 6, 1999

Central Pine Barrens

P.O. Box 587, 3525 Sunrise Highway

Great River, N.Y, 11739-0587

Dear Sirs:

We have contracted with Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricia Tuecio to do the following:

O 1. Remove any usable filf that may be found in the three areas to be developed. We
will leave any other material on site.

2. No surrounding areas will be disturbed, The ground will be leveled. Only

material (usable fill) that will be in the footprint of the new buildings will be
removed. '

3. We will not remove any concrele, hazardous materials, or any other unusable
materigls found

Sincerely,

= 16
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NORTH SIDE OF PROJECTED EXPANSION
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GROUND WATER PROTECTION
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VIEW OF FLOORS UNDER CONSTRUCTION SHOWING
AREA IN UNITS BEFORE BASE IS POURED
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WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE
198 GRIFFING AVENUE
RIVERREAD, NEW YORK 11901
B816-727-6802 ©OR 727-6644

UNIT SIZE
OCCUPANT'S NAME

MAILING ADDRESS -

TELEPHONE#-HOME WORK_ FAX

DRIVER'S LICENSE# STATE
SOCIAL SECURITY#

THIS AGREEMENT MADE THE ____ DAY OF , 20 BY

AND BETWEEN WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE, HEREINAFTER KNOWN AS OWNER AND
THE OCCUPANT NAMED ABOVE.

WITNESSETH:

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES
HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. PROPERTY RENTED.

OCCUPANT AGREES TO RENT THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE SELF-
STORAGE FACILITY AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

2. TERM.
THIS AGREEMENT SHALL COMMENCE UPON THE DATE OF EXECUTION AND SHALL
CONTINUE FOR A PERIOD OF MONTHS. ANY HOLOOVER BEYOND THE TERM OF

MONTHS SHALL BE CONSIDERED MONTH-TO-MONTH OCCUPANCY AT THE THEN
PREVAILING MONTHLY RENTAL RATE FOR SIMILAR UNITB AT WESTHAMPTON MINI-

STORAGE AND SUBJECT TO ANY CONDITIONS PLACED UPON OCCUPANCY BY THE
OWNER.

3. RENT.

THE MONTHLY OCCUPANCY CHARGE SHALL BE $ ____PER MONTH IN ADVANCE DUE
AND PAYABLE UPGN THE SAME DAY EACH MONTH THEREAFTER. THIS DATE SHALL BE
KNOWN AS THE “ANNIVERSARY DATE." FAILURE TO PAY THE RENT BY THE TENTH
(10TH) DAY AFTER THE ANNIVERSARY DATE OF EACH MONTH SHALL RESULT IN A
L?'cx-our AND AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE OF $i0.00. ALL PAYMENTS AHE TO BE MADE
ouT TO: ;

WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE

183 QRIFFING AVENUE

RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK 11901
4, DEPOSIT.

/
OCCUPANT SHALL DEPOSIT WITH OWNER THE SUM OF § ____ AS SECURITY FOR
OCCUPANT'S PERFORMANCE HEREUNDER, ANY CHARGES FOR LATE PAYMENT OR
DEFAULT MAY BE TAKEN FROM THIS DEPOSIT AT THE END OF THE OCCUPANCY OR
OTHERWISE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE OWNER. '

25
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5. TERMINATION, NOTICE AND SUBLETTING.
THIS IS A MONTH-TO-MONTH OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT AND OCCUPANT MAY
TERMINATE THIS LEASE BY GIVING OWNER A FIVE DAY NOTICE. OCCUPANT MAY NOT
SUBLET THE PREMISES OR ASSIGN THIS LEASE AGREEMENT WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OF OWNER. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON ALL HEIRS OR
SUCCESSORS OF THE PARTIES HERETO. WE DO NOT PRORATE,

Page 2

6. RIGHT OF ENTRY.
OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER INTO AND UPON SAID PREMISES AT ALL
REASONABLE TIMES FOR THE PURPOSE ON INSPECTING OR REPAIRING THE PREMISES,

7. ALTERATIONS.

OCCUPANT SHALL NOT MAKE ANY ALTERATIONS, INSTALL FIXTURES OR ATTACH

SIGNS, MARKINGS, OR ANY OTHER IDENTIFICATION WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING
OWNER'S WRITTEN CONSENT.

6. USE OF PREMISES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. ;

OCCUPANT SHALL NOT STORE ON THE PREMISES PERSONAL PROPERTY IN OR TO WHIcH
ANY OTHER PERSON HAS ANY RIGHT, TITLE OR INTEREST. IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND
AGREED THAT OCCUPANT MAY STORE PERSONAL PROPERTY OF VARIOUS TYPES AND
VALUES IN, ON, OR ABOUT THE PREMISES WITHOUT OWNER'S KNOWLEDGE,

'SUPERVISION OR CONTROL, THE VALUE OF WHICH MAY BE DIFFICULT OR IMPOSSIBLE
TO ASCERTAIN. IT IS SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT OWNER NEED NOT
BE CONCERNED WITH THE KIND, QUANTITY OR VALUE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OR
OTHER GOODS STORED BY OCCUPANT IN OR ABOUT THE PREMISES. OCCUPANT SHALL

- NOT STORE ANY PERSONAL PROPERTY ON THE PREMISES WHICH WoULD RESULT IN THE
VIOLATION OF ANY LAW OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY AND OCCUPANT SHALL
COMPLY WITH ALL THE LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES OF ANY AND
ALL GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES CONCERNING THE PREMISES OR THE USE THEREOF.
OCCUPANT SHALL NOT USE THE PREMISES IN ANY MANNER THAT WILL consTITuTE

" WASTE, NUISANCE, OR UNREASONABLE ANNOYANCE OF THE. OTHER OCCUPANTS.
OCCUPANT SHALL NOT STORE ANY FLAMMABLE LIQuIDS, HIGHLY COMBUSTIBLE,

.. RADIOACTIVE, EXPLOSIVE MATERIALS OR HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS. OCCUPANT SHALL

. NOT STORE PETS OR ANY ANIMALS. OCCUPANT ALSO AGREES THAT THE PROPERTY
i MAY NOT BE USED AS ANY OTHER USE THAN DEAD STORAGE. OCCUPANT SHALL NoT

Yotk !8TORE, SPILL OR DISPERSE ANY MATERIAL THAT COULD POLLUTE OR IN ANY WAY

L7 NEGATIVELY IMPACT GROUND WATER OR THE ENVIRONMENT AT THE STORAGE

NG "&‘,-';FAGILITY. THE OCCUPANT AGREES TO BE LIABLE FOR ALL REMEDIATION COSTS AND

if. OTHER ASSOCIATED COSTS OR PENALTIES IN THE EVENT THAT THE OCCUPANT CAUSES
} OR PERMITS SUCH ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION AT THE FACILITY. OCCUPANT
: ’é

;: FURTHER AGREES TO MAINTAIN THE UNIT IN A QOOD REPAIR AND CLEAN MANNER AND
5. SANITARY CONDITION. UPON TERMINATION OF THE OCCUPANCY; DCCUPANT SHALL

n?, SURRENDER THE UNIT IN A CLEAN AND SANITARY CONDITION, BROOM CLEAN AND IN

& "%’ a0OD REPAIR, OWNER DOES NOT PROVIDE GARBAGE RECEPTACLES AND GCCUPANT

¥ MUST HAUL AWAY HIS OWN REFUSE.

9. LOSS, DAMAGE AND INSURANCE,

. OWNER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR THE LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY OR
PERSON OF OCCUPANT, OCCUPANT'S AGENTS, INVITEEB, OR OTHERS DUE To THEFT,
THE' ELEMENTS, FIRE, WATER, VANDALISM, ANIMALS, ACTS OF GOD, DEFECTS,
LATENT OR MANIFEST, IN THE PREMISES OR ITS EQUIPMENT, OR ACTS OF OWNER

OTHER THAN OCCUPANTS. OWNER DOES NOT INSURE THE PERSONAL PROPERTY STORED
IN THE PREMISES. .

28,
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10. NO INSURANCE. Pags 3
OCCUPANT MUST OBTAIN INSURANCE, COVERING DAMAGE BY FIRE, EXTEND COVERAGE
PERILS, VANDALISM AND BURGLARY FOR THE FULL VALUE OF OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY.
OCCUPANT UNDERSTANDS THAT OWNER WILL NOT INSURE OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY.
OCCUPANT MAY OBTAIN INSURANCE FROM THE INSURANCE COMPANY OF OCCUPANT'S
CHOICE. OCCUPANT MAY OBTAIN CERTAIN OF THE INSURANCE REQUIRED BY THIS
PARAGRAPH BY SIGNING UP FOR THE INSURANCE PLAN DESCRIBED IN THE INSURANCE
BROCHURE MADE AVAILABLE BY OWNER. INSURANCE COVERAGE FOA GOODS STORED IN
THE PARKING SPACE AND OTHER INSURANCE COVERAGE NOT AVAILABLE UNDER THE '
INSURANCE PLAN DESCRIBED IN THE INSURANCE MUST BE OBTAINED FROM AN
INSURANCE COMPANY OTHER THAN THE ONE NAMED IN THE BROCHURE. |F OCCUPANT
DOES NOT OBTAIN INSURANCE FOR THE FULL VALUE OF THE OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY
STORED IN THE ENCLOSED SPACE AND THE PARKING SPACE, OCCUPANT WILL BE
CONSIDERED TO BE "SELF-INSURED" (PERSONALLY ASSUME ALL RISK OF LOSS).
OWNER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY THAT
WOULD HAVE BEEN INSURED UNDER AN INSURANCE POLICY OR POLICIES COVERING
DAMAGE BY FIRE, EXTENDED COVERAGE PERILS, VANDALISM AND BURGLARY.
OCCUPANT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE UNDERSTANDS THAT INSURANCE 13 HIS
RESPONSIBILITY AND THAT HE AGREES TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY INSURANCE
AEQUIRED BY THIS PARAGRAPH.

11. OWNER'S LIEN.
OWNER HAS A LIEN ON ALL PROPERTY OF OCCUPANT HELD AT THE FACILITY FOR ALL
CHARGES OR ANY OTHER CHARGES PAST DUE OR DUE IN THE FUTURE AS WELL AS .
' EXPENSES NECESSARY AND REASONABLY INCURRED FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANY
O MONIES DUE THE OWNER. THIS LIEN IS SUPERIOR TO ANY OTHER LIEN OR SECURITY
_INTEREST AND GOES INTO EFFECT ADS OF THE DATE ANY PROPERTY IS BROUGHT TO
THE FACILITY..

12. DEFAULT.
IF OCCUPANT BREAKS ANY PROMISE HE OR SHE HAS MADE IN THIS OCCUPANCY
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING FAILING TO PAY RENT WHEN DUE, OWNER MAY PURSUE ANY
HEMEDIES AVAILABLE TO OWNER UNDER NEW YORK LAW. [F OCCUPANT IS THIRTY (30)
* DAYS LATE IN PAYING RENT, OWNER MAY ENTER AND REMOVE OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY
. FROM THE ENCLOSED SPACE. UNTIL OWNER SELLS THE PROPERTY UNDER NEW YORK
. LAW, OWNER'S DECISION TO PURSUE ONE REMEDY SHALL NOT PREVENT OWNER FROM
5% PURSUING ANY OTHER AVAILABLE REMEDIES. OWNER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO
 OCCUPANT OR ANYONE ELSE FOR THE REMOVAL OR SALE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
8 wHIGH 15 OWNED BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN OCCUPANT; OR IN WHICH SOMEONE OTHER
O THAN OCCUPANT HAS AN INTEREST, UNLESS OWNER 18 NOTIFIED THAT THE PROPERTY
I N OCCUPANT'S SPACE WAS NOT OCCUPANT'S PROPERTY, OCCUPANT AGREES TO
s NOTIFY OWNER, IN WRITING, OF ANY PROPERTY STORED IN OCCUPANT'S SPACE WHICH
TiEEN 18 NOT THE SOLE PROPERTY OF OCCUPANT AND OF THE NAME OF ANY OTHER PERSON
: %E% WHO HAS AN INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY.  NOTICE BY OCCUPANT TO OWNER SHALL
LR NOT MEAN THAT OWNER HAS AGREED THAT
4. | OCCUPANT MAY STORE PROPERTY OWNED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN OCCUPANT IN THE
: ENCLOSED SPACE.

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND DEFAULT.

{F OCCUPANT IS IN DEFAULT, AND OWNER ENFORCES ITS LIEN BY SELLING PROPERTY
STORED IN THE ENCLOSED SPACE, OWNER SHALL BE LIABLE TO OCCUPANT ONLY IN THE
AMOUNT OF MONEY RECEIVED BY OWNER AT ANY SALE OF SUCH PROPERTY. OCCUPANT
\__,) : AGHEES THAT ANY MONEY RECEIVED BY OWNER AT ANY SALE OF SUCH PROPERTY

27



13. LIMITATION OF LIABIITY AND DEFAULT CON'T. * Page 4
SHALL BE USED FIRST TO BATISFY FULLY OWNER'S LIEN. OCCUPANT AGREES THAT
THE VALUE OF PROPERTY STORED SHALL NOT EXCEED $10.00 PER SQUARE FOOT OF
RENTED SPACE AND SHALL, IN NO EVENTY, EXCEED THE SUM OF $5,000.00 WITHOUT
REGARD TO THE SPACE RENTED.

14. CONDITION OF UNIT.

OCCUPANT ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING THE UNIT IN GOOD CONDITION, BROOM CLEAN
WITH NO DAMAGE TO DOORS, WALLS OR FIXTURES OR ANY PART OF SAID IDENTIFIED
FACILITY. OCCUPANT AGREES TO RETURN THE POSSESSION OF THE UNIT TO THE
OWNER IN THE SAME CONDITION. '

15. OWNER WARRANTIES.
OWNER AQREES TO PERMIT QUIET ENJOYMENT OF THE OCCUPAMT'S UNIT FOR THE
PURPOSE SET FORTH IN ITEM 8 HEREOF AND AGREES TO MAINTAIN THE PREMISES IN

GOOD REPAIR PROVIDED OCCUPANT BRINGS TO THE ATTENTION OF OWNER ANY NEED
FOR REPAIR TO THE ROOF, DOORS, OR STRUCTURE.

16. - LOCK-OUT,

UPON DEFAULT BY OCCUPANT IN THE PAYMENT OF RENT WHEN DUE, OWNER IS HEREBY

AUTHORIZED TO DENY OCCUPANT ACCESS TO THE UNIT BY MEANS OF CHANGING L.ocks
OR REMOVAL OF OCCUPANT'S LOCK AND REPLACEMENT BY OWNER'S LOCK. OWNER'S
LOCK WILL BE REMOVED UPON PAYMENT OF AMOUNT DUE INCLUDING LATE CHARGES
AND LOCK-OUT CHARGES. SHOULD IT BECOME NECESSARY TO DESTROY THE

- THE REPLACEMENT OF OCCUPANT'S LOCK, SHOULD OCCUPANT'S LOCK BE REPLACED, A

O OCCUPANT'S LOCK IN THE ACT OF REMOVAL, THE OWNER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR

O

FEE OF $20.00' TO CUT LOCK AND INVENTORY WILL BE CHARGED. IF A SALE IS
~ CONDUCTED UNDER NEW YORK LAW, A $50.00 ADVERTISING FEE WILL BE CHARGED.

17. LUIMITATIONS OF OWNER'S LIABILITY: INDEMNITY. -
OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO OCCUPANT FOR DAMAGE OF
LOSS TO ANY PERSON, OCCUPANT OR ANY PROPERTY STORED IN, OR ABOUT THE
PREMISES OR THE UNIT, ARISING MYSTERIOUS DISAPPEARANCE, RODENTS, ACTS OF
GOD OR THE ACTIVE OR PASSIVE ACTS, OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENGE OF OWNER OR
"\l OWNER'S AGENTS, OCCUPANT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER AND OWNER'S
w7, i AGENTS HARMLESS FROM ANY DAMAGE TO ANY PERSON, OR PROPERTY OCCURRING IN,
‘1.2 DN, OR ABOUT THE PREMISES WHETHER OCCASIONED BY OCCUPANT'S ACTIVE OR
. PASSIVE ACTS, OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE,

b 18. NO WARRANTIES, |

' OWNER HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED OR EXPRESS WARRANTIES, GUARANTEES OR

./ REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NATURE, CONDITION, SAFETY OR SECURITY OF THE

15‘ PREMISES AND THE PROJECT AND THE OCCUPANT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT

", OCCUPANT HAS INSPECTED THE PREMISES AND HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES

' THAT OWNER DOES NOT REPRESENT OR GUARANTEE THE SAFETY OR SECURITY OF THE
PREMISES OR ANY PROPERTY STORED THEREIN. THIS LEASE SETS FORTH THE ENTIRE
AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF AND
SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR AGREEMENTS OR UNDERSTANDINGS WITH THE RESPECT
THERETO. ANY ALARM SYSTEM UPON THE PREMISES 1S FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF

OWNER AND NOT TO BE RELIED UPON BY OCCUPANT AS GUARANTEEING SECURITY OF
THE PREMISES.
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19. NOTICES. Page 5
-EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT, OR
WRITTEN NOTICES OR DEMANDS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED TO BE GIVEN UNDER THE

' TEAMS HEREOF MAY BE PERSONALLY SERVED OR MAY BE SERVED BY FIRST CLASS .
MAIL DEPOSIT IN THE UNITED STATES MAIL WITH POSTAGE THEREIN FULLY PRE-PAID
AND ADDRESSED TO THE PARTY SO AS TO BE DELIVERED AT THE ADDRESS OF SAID
PARTY PROVIDED FOR IN THE OCCUPANCY AGHEEMENT. SERVICE OF ANY SUCH NOTICE
OR DEMAND SHALL BE DEEMED COMPLETE ON THE DATE OF DEPOSIT IN THE UNITED
STATES MAIL, WITH POSTAGE THEREON FULLY PRE-PAID AND ADDRESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS HEREOF. NOTICES SENY PURSUANT TO CURRENT
STATUTES SHALL BE SENT TO THE OCCUPANT'S ADDRESS AND THE ALTERNATIVE
ADDRESS IF BOTH ADDRESSES ARE PROVIDED BY OCCUPANT IN THIS AGREEMENT.

20. ASSIGNMENT,
OCCUPANT SHALL NOT ASSIGN OR SUBLEASE THE PREMISES OR ANY PORTION
THEREOF WITHOUT IN EACH INSTANCE THE PRIOA WRITTEN CONSENT OF OWNER.

21. SUCCESSION. '
ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE SHALL APPLY TO, BIND AND BE OBLIGATORY
UPaN THE HEIRS, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, REPRESENTATIVES,; SUCCESSORS
AND ASSIGNS OF THE PARTIES HERETO,

22. CONSTRUCTION. .
WHENEVER POSSIBLE EACH PROVISIONS OF THIS OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT SHALL BE
INTERPRETED IN BUCH MANNER AS TO BE EFFECTIVE AND VALID UNDER APPLICABLE
O _ LAW, BUT IF ANY PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE INVALID OR PROMIBITED
BY LAW, SUCH PROVISIONS BHALL BE INEFFECTIVE ONLY TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH
PROVISIONS OR THE REMAINING PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. THIS SHALL BE
GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

23. EXECUTION.
BY EXECUTION OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, OCCUPANT ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING BEEN
PRESENTED' WITH THE OCCUPANCY AGREEMENT AND HAVING READ IT PRIOR TO
OCCUPANT TAKING ACTUAL POSSESSION OF THE LEASED PHREMISES.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. . _
THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, OR AGREEMENTS BY OR BETWEEN
.4, THE PARTIES WHICH ARE NOT FULLY SET FORTH HEREMN AND NO REPRESENTATVE OF
) ﬁ;l OWNER OR OWNER'S AGENT 1S AUTHORIZED TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS,
TR F.{!gf

4

{WARRANTIES OR AGREEMENTS OTHER THAN AS EXPRESSLY S8ET FORTH HEREIN.

3
3]
hy

|
L3 o { e
3]

i IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HEREIN HAVE EXECUTED THIS LEASE
LAY AGREEMENT. : ' :

OWNER : OCCUPANT

WESTHAMPTON MINI-STORAGE

signature

BY A
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO

name (pleasa print)
£E0 - DATE Page &

1 . L4 o
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CONCRETE FOUNDATION SPECIFICATIONS
: WEstHAMPTON MINI ST10RAGE

FOOTING 12"y, 24"
3,000 psl, key as indicaled.

WALLS 10" X 24" or 48" X L
3,000 psi

5LAB g" x 401 X 148 4, +, -

3,000 psl
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pltch slab floor as indicaled on
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Heaunch below cohlginment depressions & al Inletseclion of slab wilh walls; caulk
al Inlerseulltm of interlor walls & slab, :

Dapression for spill cortalninetil corleted In all Unlls, 2 X 24" X 12 f-23 il lvfﬂeu

o eachunll]

SR Flnlsh. ‘machine steel krowel

axsling wallg & 429
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i
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VVESTHAMPTON MINt STORAGE
CONCRETE FOUNDATION PROFILE DETAIL

The elevalion and lacation uf the foundalions will be establishe
Conlraclor / Owrer, in the field, prior to the placement of lhe Sub

contraclor's forns.

d and

staked by the

~Cast Door Lip -9 472" X 1 1/2" -——L
i 6| .. MeshOxQR10x o "".; 1M
; i A
O gt ;'.. //I/B B \ ..i
"'. ]
P .', N EYL
¢ M{".\"‘-Mu\fllunuinn 0 A j".. 13" (.?
b "N g ?
: o
| 4 iy
24 ‘ 'ID"\ U : ‘\l__:l .
. -
0] | - 2} . |12 24
A

p e
el
oo

NOT TO SCALE

# 6 Rebar, Typloal all foollngs, walls & slabs,
‘A } Koy 48" wall o teuslve lowet' slab,

B ‘Haunoh slali 6" X 6¥, 48 degrecs at wall Inlersection,
| 3 { Cohliuous # 8 tshar frofi footlng, through wall & Ihlo balb,
|

)
L]
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Appandix A z
Siate Envlrottmental Quality Neview

FULL ENVIHOMMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

Potpuse: The Nt EAT &5 designed Lo Delp apphieants and agencles delettrite, In an urcderly manndt, whethet a Moject
ot atllun may be signilicant The question ul whethes an acllon may be slgnificarst 18 hol ahvdys easy lo Answnt lrequent-
ly. Whete are aspecls of 4 project that are sublective or usmedsureable. 11 1§ alsg ndnstood hal thote' who deterintie
thgnilicance may have Hitle o no feimal kienelodgs ol the snviionmen| o) may be technically export In povhanmiental
stialysls, In aduition, meany who lave knew ledge bt one particolae atea may ot be awate ol (he broades concein affecitng
the nuestion of signilicance.

The toll CAF 3 itended Lo pruvide a method whereby apolicants and ogencles tan be assurad that the dotetmisativn
process has been urderly-tonyirehensive th nature, yet Hoxibile ta allow Introduetlon of ndormation Lo (i 8 Niofecl wr action.

Tull EAT Cotmponentss the full EAF I3 comptised vl tluee pails:

Part 11 Provides objective data and tntormation abowt o glven profect and 1t site, Uy tdenlitytng Lastc project
dala, It dsstsls o reviewer In the snalysis Uil lakes place In Parls 2 sl 3

Patt 2 Focwses on tdentifving the 1ange ol ,mssih'e hipacts that may veett hum 9 project ur action H provides
uldance ns to whether at mpact Iy
arge mpact. Fhe fui slso Wendilles whether an lspaed con be nilllgaled of 1educed

Parl 35 I ahy opact In 1t 2 ts Ideitifled a$ pofentiolly-large, then Paet 3 bs Used 1o evaluate whether of nol the
hopacl 1§ acloelly lspotlant.

Ikely lo be constdered sovall Lo mudecetn of whallies 1t Is » polentlstly.

DETERMINATION OF SIGNIEICANCE— Type 1 and Unlisted Aclions

Ilentity the Purltoris of EAF tompleted dot this projech 0 Prai 3 Pant 2 [Jl'ﬁtlj

Ubsoit tevlew bf the Infuimatlon tecoided un this EAE Pals 4 and 2 std 3 H npsbtbilale), dnd sny othér suppoiting
Alormation, sl considestng both the magitutde tnd apoitaice of sach hmpact, W 1s teasonably dotesmdned by the
lead ugency that
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H IV etoct for sl Unllated Actlon because the mitlgativ inessires dedtilbed i PART 3 have beetf 1equtred,
b therelote & COHDHIONED negallve dechitation will be prapated.t

€. The profec! idy tesult i one of tore arge and finportant bupacts et may have a dgnHicant finpact
oit [l envicontient, theielore o postilve declasativn will ba prapared.
S ' A Conditloned Negalive Daclaiation 1y only valid dus Unlisted Actions
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Appandlx F
Stale Envhontnasital Gualily Naview

NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Motice of Delenninallon of Mon-Sighificance

Projecl Muinber

Date  Audust L0, lawd

Thiz nullze s Issued pursuanl o Pdrl 817 of {lid inplementing regulalluns pettaliing 1o Aticle
a (Stale Envirohmignlal Qualily Review Acl) bl lhe Enviiotutiental Conselvallon Law.
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EQRA Megallve Declmalion

.Reasons Suppotling This Uetarminalion:
l (See 617.6(y) lor fequirenients of lhig deletmlnation; see 817.6(h} for Condilloned MNegative Ueclarailon)

1. 'Yhe 40 acre portioh of the property s substantially diaturbed as a
cansequetice ol its prior use as a militaey  anauntkion storage facllity.

2. ‘there is no talive vegetation or habilalt on the distucbed vorblon.

3. The existiny vetaining walls will be ysed as a bart of the proposed
bui ldings.

4. No additional impalement: to Lhe site beyolid the exlsting dlsturbance
. will occur ds a result of the development.

b

I Condlllvited Negative Daclarallon, provide on atiagl
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SCIEDULE _ A

PARCEL 1 (situate at Moanorville, ‘town of Brookhaven, SufFolk County, Hew York
BEGINNING at the Northeasterly corner thereof and in the gsoutherly
line of lapd now or formerly of Carl Heyser, and sometimes known
a4 the Dayton Tract, and whieh said point of begihning is distant
2400.20 feet From Shakum Swamp Road on a line which runs South 6
degrees 36 minutes West and running thence South 6 degrees 36
minutes Weslk along land now or formerly of Louis Youhg, 3625,17
feet to lands now or formerly of Raynor; thence North 82 deyrees
02 minutes 40 seconds West 640.24 feet Lo the lands now ox
formurly of Raymnor and Dilter; Chience North ¢ degrees 01 winutes
50 seconds East 515.27 feet; thence North 5 degrees 51 minutes 50
seconds East 1541.27 feet to a wmonument; thence North 10 dagrecs
10 minutes 30 seconds East 394.06 feet to another monument;
thence North 6 degrees 37 minuktes 10 seconds East 1159.59 feet to
anokther monument; thence South #3 degrees 28 minutes 30 geconds
East 639.16 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.

PARCEL_2 (aituate at Mancrvllle, Town of Brookhaven, Buffolk County, Mew York)
BEGINNING at the southeasterly corner of Parcel 1 above and
running thence southerly in a straight line a distance of approx-
imately B850 feet to the lapd now or formerly of Nienstedt;

running thence North 83 degrees 59 minutes 50 seconde West aloty
the land formerly of Nienstedt about 669 feet to an angla; and
thence on a course about North .5 degrees 44 minutes 40 saconds
East about 875 feet to an angle; and thence along the southerly

line of Parcel 1, about 675 feet ko the point or place of
DEGINNING.

PARCEL 3 (aituate at Manorville, Tows of Brookhaven, SuEfolk County, Hew Yotk)

Lots No. Twenly five {25), Twenty six (26}, Twenty seven (27) and
Twenty elght (28) in Block No. Thirlky (30) as laid down on a
certain map entitled "Map of South Manor Park*, f“he above lots
are also described as Lots No. 184, 383, 382 and isl, am laid
down on a certaln map entitled "Map of South Manor, at Manor,

L.1., both of which maps are on File in the office of the County
Clerk of Suffolk County, N.Y.

PARCEL 4 @ituate at Manorville, Town of Brookhaven, Suffolk County, Wew York)

BEGINNING at a point where the westerly side of tands now or
formerly of Simbar Development Corp. {formerly Edwaid Mckelvey
and Luther Raynor) intersect the nurtherl¥ side of lands now or
formerly of Nilltop 85 (formerly Nerman bietz and Elizabeth
Nienstedt)} said point beginning being distant the following four
{4) courses and distances from a highway angle monument al
station number 11 as shown on Map of Hot Wabter Street filed in
the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Brookhaven; (1) NHorth
83 degrees 52 minutes 30 seconds East along the northerly side of
ot Water GSlreet 32009 feet to a monument; (2) North 6 degrees
04 minutes 00 seconds East 2272.06 feet to a monument; (3) Soubh
86 degrees 37 minutes 20 seconds East 462.55 feet to a monument
and land now or Eormerly of Simbar Development Corp.y (4) thence
along said land Morth 6 degrees 23 minutes 30 geconds East 995,04
feet to a finldatone monument at the point of begihhing) xunning
thence from said point of beginning, North B3 degrees 59 minutes
10 seconds West 669,83 feet alony land how or formerly of filltop
85 (formerly llerman Dietz and Elizabeth Nlenstedt) to a monument
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Birtz and Ellzabobh Hiensbedt vald labt men
land Horth 5 degroes 44 mluutes 4 seonds Eagh 157,494 !e:tutgﬂ
land novw or formerly of Kenneth It, Leads, (formarly Min. Josaph
Martin and Job Raynor); thence alony gald laut man{loned Landn
South 03 deyrees 59 minutex 40 geoonds Eant G60.00 tast ko lands
tow ox furmerly of Simbar Development Corp, (foxmeriy mduarg
HcKalvay and Luther Noynor}; thence along snid laak éi?ﬁlﬂ"id‘:ll
k ‘bt 'th

Y of Mliitup

5 (foxmerly N
} thanee alony ¥ llexman

The slove fosr (4) porcels beiny atid i{ntenddd kb palthe samn
preminan convayed Lo tho pavty of khe thrdb Bhkt y débd from
Central 53 datad November 16, 197

19; and recoxded It tlie suttolk
Uounty Clecrk's OEfice on Apri) 30, 1990, i1 Liber oeid page 467.

PAICEL §

ALL that vertadn plok, place or percel of lsnd, sitsate, lyin
aud baing at East Hanor, nt or hear Hanerville, iy the Touwt of
braokhavan; County of Suffolk and State of Hew Yokk, ond balig
more partloularly bounded and described an followst

DEGINNING ab g monument wille the inltlal *y®
vhich monument ls sltuate at the Hokthwdetakly dorhay of pramises
horeln dasoribed, smd the Southwesterly corhex of premiwes
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c3§ﬁ$y°515=£ ol hﬁxll 30, 1980 in Liber 8014 page 463,

PARCE §
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ou wouldn't think that build-
ing onlo an exisling slorage
facility would involve a tiger
salamander and clear waler,
but in Long lsland, they take their water
and wildlife seriously,

As evidenced across Ihe couniry more
and wnore, envirommental issues are
being Inid on the table when the
construolion of sell-storage is discussed.
So when Edwin and Palricia Tuccio
decided to expand (heir facllity i
Westhampton, New York, they hired
el envirommental enpinesr, Michasl
Nobiletti. Nevertheless, satisfying the
lown lurned into a test of endurance.

Michael Nobileui's drawing (above)

" Submitted 1o the cottnrission shows the
pused building sites, which would

replace the berms shown at right

A Case Study of Pai
- in Development

Br Veloric A.M. Demietrys

Feeresy New Srosaer Pene AT
e s P, .—; LTS v - wjrE i L.
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RULES AND REGULATIONS

According to the Long Istand
Pine Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission, the project de-
sign had to ensure that 1o toxic wasto,
which might be stored in (he
facility, would leak into the aquiler

located beneath the facility. The
renson the comumission was so
intent on prevenling water con-

lamination was simple: The aquifer
supplies all the drinking waler [or
Long Island,

"This is the sole source of drinking
water out there,” Nobilelti says.
And for this reason, ss well as the
profection of wildtife and dwarf
trees on the island, the commission
passed the Long Island Pine Barrens
Protection Act lasl year.

"Long Island was formed by
glaciers moving down," Nobiletii

Qays. "As these glaciers cane down
from Connecticut, lhey crushed
the rock in fromt of them. Long
Istand has nineral deposits of sand
deep beneath il, and il is this
sand that holds the groundwaler
and filters il. The water in these
aquifers is very pure, véry pristine."

The project began in November
1993, when the Tuccio's made
plans to expand their  Gacility.
They decided lo wait until May (o
subinit their application. "The law
was signed in July of 1993. It was
very unclear at that {ime and il
took some time for it to be a
workable faw that this conunission
couid pass on,” Nobeletti says.

The original hearing wos on
June 22. Prior to thal heasing , he
atlended  several eetings  with
the commission, its slaff, and ils
hydrogeologists and  environmen-
talists "Then we went through &
seties of procedural filings lor state

o, and envirotunental qualily Jaws
for the township that we're in-
volved in," he says,

o
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"This is the sole source of
drinking water out there.'

Michael Nobiletti

THEANSWER

Aller determining the requirements,
it was neccssary to develop a slab
that, when built coirectly, could hold
aspill. In addition to the environ-
mental posilion to save the trees
and insects, the big issue is reserving
the drinking weler supply and hence
the design of the slab to conlain any
spills that should occur, * Nobileti
says.

The slab was designed with a
depression in each unit and a four-

inch lip around the edge. “If sone-
thing werc (o spill, an 8-by-10 unit
would be able o hold about 200
gallons of spilled material before it
would overflow,"” Nobilett says.

The structure is built with a 4-inch
reinforced slab below the cuth, 16-
inch foundation foolings and an 8-
inch concrete wall,

The design for construction resulied
from a study of what other owners
had come up with in the past, many of
whom went overboard, Nobiletti said.
"Others have come up with elaborate
deslgns. There would be a drain in
each unit and it would all drain inio
this thing, and collectively you could
have a cocklail of unknown waste.
This is something you don't want to
do.
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REASONS FOR REGULATIONS

Is all of this really necessary? Yes,
Nobiletti says. Although it is just
speculation as to whether mMyovne
would store {oxic substances, i('s be(-
ter to be safe. There have been ju-
stances in the past on lhe island, he
says, where istekes lave happened.
"There really are flaprant violalions,"
he says. "anmnowing conpanies,
which are seasonal, use g storage fa-
cility as a commercial warehouse,
Swimmning companies store chemicals
for the pools and they do have spills
(hat get into the groundwater. 1 think
in aress where you have drinking-
waler aquifers, il is a sensitive issue, "

In areas where cnvitomental issues

are just comning to light, many busi-

hess owners feel as if lhey me being
singled-out as an example.he Tuccio's
Cjitm't feel as if they are one of them.

‘Swimming pool companies
Store chemicals for pools and
they do have spills that get

into the groundwater"
Michael Nobiletti

On Long Island gas stations must
comply with strict rules when sloring
uas underground, and even residential
fuel tanks have specific guidelings.

What is more important is the self-
slorage property is over a sensitive
recharge area for the aquifer, meaning
the water under his facility flows
down into all of the water supply for
the cily, just as a contaminated river
flows into the ocean.

Keeping recharge aress safe is an
important issue in any wnderground
waler supply, says James Carter of
The RabCo Corp. in San Antonio,
Texas,

_San Antonio is in the same situation

{ )Long lIslaud with its aguifer situa-
\_,)ns, and that can lead (o interesting
building problems, Carier says.

“There are all kinds of regulations
because of the aquifer, " he says.
"There is a mini storage being built
Irere that had (o put in not only a
relention pond, but also g filtralion
poud. ‘The filiration pond is meant lo
catch a lot of those conlaminanis, such
as oil dropping off of your car. They
design il and engineer it so that the
first thirly minutes or so washes off alf
the contaminants. “Ihat goes inlo the
filtration pond. Then after {hat, it
goes into the retention pond

Carler says that although he has not
heard of a containment situation al a
sclf-slorage facility such as the one
that Nobiletti devised, he has heard
of similar restrictions for chemical
plants. The bottom line is 1o know
what you are desling with before it
comes up,

"It is out of the ordinary, but here
are cerainly other instances across
the country where you would run jnto
the same thing," he says. "M just
points out that there are so many regu-
lations right now that you've got to
really iuvestigate these things. I you
don't, you'te going to be surprised by
a lot of cxtra costs in your project that
you were unaware of."

Carter's advice: due diligence in-
vestigalion process. Check out Juris-
dictional regulations rom any gov-
emmentul agency and restrictions
they might have . "You have to do (hat
or a piece of property, “he 5ays.
"You should do it during the option
period, when you have the prop-
erty oplioned and are not comumitted
lo buy it yet.

REGULATIONS FOR THE
SALAMANDER AND THE
PINE

The regulations ase not just for the
waler, as mentioned earlier. The pro-
tection of the aquifer is compounded
by the protection of wildlife and, at

limes, endanpered species indigenous
lo the area, For Nobiletti, 1this
includes the tiger salainander,
ladyslipper and  buck o,
According (o (he commission’s
Interim Goals and Sténdards for
Devetopment;

"Development  shall  pey have
‘a  significant  negative impact
on a habitat essemtial 10t hose

species identified by New York
State-maimtained lists as rare . €n-
dangered, or threatened, nor on
natural communities classified by
the NYS Natural Heritoge Program
as unique and raiked G, G2, G3, or
Sl S20r83.

Even vegetation native to the area
is protected by the cominission,
“including pitch pines and various
species of oak trees, plus numerous
understory and groundcover plants
such as blueberry and bearberty and
grasses such as prairie bluestem and
indian pruss,* according to  the
cotmnission,

In otder to ensure the profiferation
of these species, the commission
tequires that each "subdivision and
sile design must supporl preservation
of mnatural vegetation  in large
unbroken  blocks  that  allow
conliguous open spaces o Dbe
established when adjacent parcels

ate developed.”in olher words, when

building, you must leave open spaces
for the natural vegetation to grow,
Carler recalls instances in Auslin,
Texas, where endangered specics
have dictated d development.  "In
some areas, there are endangered
species that have virlually shut down
development, " he says, "you might
hoave, say 10 acres, and they might
fet you develop one acre of it. ‘The
rest needs 1o be lefl natural and
sometilmes you even pul  out
bond money to preserve it and
ensure that it stays natural,

TR B S N —



O

APOUND OF PREVENTION

Unfortunately for (e Tuccio's,
the laws were not in place when
the land was converled 1o
Westhampton Mini Storage. The
facility, with 200 {enants, was
originally built by the U.S. Air Force
to stote sensitive cargo.

"These buildings arc adjacent to an
airport thal was operated by the Air
Force in the fiflie, and he airport had
buiit several fortified, concrele
garapes used lo slore and asseimble
weapons,” Nobilelli says, "In (e
Cold War, this airport ‘was aclive.
There were bombers and fighters
and they stored a lot of weapous
there. Thess are vety strong and
fortified buildings for that purpose.
There are severnl, hundred of them,

I the early *70’s, with grent fore-

ight, Edwin Tuccio, a young real
Oslule broker, converted the [ortresses.
He saw that they offered the perfect
self-slorape opportunity.Despite their
out-of-the-way location, (he business
gradually look off. By the ‘90's, the
business had grown to the point that
more space is needed.

The existing site consists of 40,000
square feel of self-storage in 11
conctete buildings. DBetween the
buildings, large berms with 50-
percent slopes were constructed Lo be
used a3 blast  defleclors in the
case of  eccidental explosions.
A pyramid-shaped, massive 12-foot-
high concrele relaining wall and
foundation were built on ench end,
The Tuccio’s proposed to build
new sites on these localions, The
plan was 1o erect two buildings, 40-
by-150 each, for a total of about
12,000 square feet and 30 units in
each building, The changes requited
by the commission have slowed his
progress and, more importantly,

£ yhave added cosls to tho production,

Unfortunately, there is ouly so
much an owner can do to prevent
storage of ioxic chemicals at a

fucility. What isin tho owaer's favor
is the fact that spills happen very
infrequently. Although the connission
and other organizalions may be
worried about toxic spills, (e
incidence of spills is very low. They
can't be completely prevented, but by
the same oken, they don't  happen
very olien,

"The situntion is similar o the person

lives across the sireel from you, " says
Bob Bradley, executive vice president
of The Dahin Com. in frvine, Calif,
"You don't know what he's got in his
garage. Nobody can  be 100-perceat
sure of what somecone else has on
their premises. You can lake steps lo
iry and lessen the risk by professionally
designing and constructing facilities
lo meet or exceed codes, but can
you guaranice that there will never be
toxic chemicals on the property?
Unlortunately nol. *

lmportanl  measuies o follow
include having managers keep an
eyc on tenenls, good security and
restrictive lanpuage in  rental con-
tracts, These can lessen the
nstances, bul making changes 1o
development construction is not
always (he answer, according to
Bradley.

“I would take (he approach that
'm going o build this professionally
and manage it professionally and do
the best job 1 can,” he says,

THEEND RESULTS

Hard work and perseverance have
paid off. The project has cleared the
bureaucratic hoops and received verbal
approval of his design changes from
the comenission on Aug. 10. As this
sloty goes to print, written approval
is expected by mid-Seplember. In light
of all these difficulties, others, may
decide to forego development and
in order not deal with all the hassles.

The end result is that somewlicre,
compromise has 1o be made. That

cotnprothise is usually on the pat
of the developer and the added
costs end up coming owl of
someone’s pockel. "The consemer is
the one who ends up paying for it,"
Carter says.

Important meusures to
Jollow include having
managers keep an epe
on tenants, good security
and restrictive language
in rental contracts.

"That's the bollom  Yine The cost has
to be passed ihrough someliow.
Either you don't develop or the
rates have to go up 1o compensate.”

‘The Tuccio’s and Nobiletti believes
the extra work is worth the effon,
The drinking water in the area is
importent, they says, and feel il is
imperative (hat it is kept sale, "We
don't feel ns if we're being singled
oul.™This is an important lssue”

minor editing to correct fuctunl

errors by Rosemuary Danlelowich
and Patricla Tuccip
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PART 1—PROJECT INFORMATION

Prepdred by Project Sponsor
NOTICE: This document is desigired to assist In determining whether the actioh proposed
ot the environment. Please complele lhe enllre form, Parts A through E. Answers to these Gt

a3 part of the application for approval and may be subject to fusther verification and public revle
information you beliave will be needed to complela-Pacts 2 and 3. :

1t 1s expected that completion of the full EAF wHll be Jependent on information currently avatlable and will not nvolve

new studias, tesearch or Investigation. If information requlring such additional work is unavatiable, so indicate and spacify
each Instaiice,

HAME OF AGTION ]
Hegt_h_amubm_ulu_l_atum%a
LOCATION OF AGTION fichede tisel Addans, Munlcipaiity and County _
WMMMMPMW Y.
HAME OF APPLICAN I/SPCHSORN . gUsIHESS TELERPHOME
Edwin & Patrielia lucclo t516) 729  aGdd
ADURESS | . i
193 Griffing Avenue ; Riverliead, New York 11901
anre . . E E BIAFE- ar ¢ovg
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ADUfESS
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E i R Wetlard (Erashwater or Lidal s per Artlcles 24, 25 of EGL) . o 0 dows .0 __ dcted
o ,‘:‘f?"." s Water Sutfate Area 0 dcted 0 .acred - 5 P
2: I Unvegstated (Rock, edrth o fill) o 0 _dored . Gcres
i Hoads, buildlngs and other paved surfacef i fcre g —— B
: | b Othar ll_udit_:utq _lyqo::,_ [ o 1 ideres 1) dcted
oo '8, Wikic 1 gradumingnt 1ol tpaw) vn‘phdject sitel ____Band .
U - s Soll drainagm  BWell dralned 100 % of glte COModerately well dralited % of slie
S LY tbuoily dralned __ % ol slte .
. b. It any agriculturat land is involved, how Inany scrad of sall dra clistited withiy doll mroup 4 tuouglh 4 of U NYL
a0 Land Classification Systamt _ dcips; (Sed 1 HYCRR 32u), ' . : _
. ‘ s 1 4 At there bedrock outéroppinys on project sltel- . tyes o
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CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT
Issued: March 29, 2000
Field Visit: February 29, 2000

APPLICATION REC'D/HEARING/DECISION DEADLINE DATES:
- 2/22/00 receipt
- 6/21/00 decision desdline

APPLICANT: Edwin & Patricia Tuccio (Westhampton Mini-Storage)
547 East Main Street
Riverhead, NY 11901

LOCATION: North of Gabreski Airport, east zids of County Road 31, Westhampton, Town of Southampton
TAX MAP: 0900.248-1-110,2

CURRENT REQUEST (Third Request):

Core hardship exemption for the addition of three steel framed storage buildings totaling 20,800 sf., to an cormplex of
existing self storage buildings, a pre-existing non-conforming use. Two buildings will be 40 ft by 150 fiby 12 fthighend
third building will be “T” shaped with the dimensions of 40 ft by 70 ft by 40 by 150 fi by 12 f&. high for a total 0f 20,800 sf.
No utilities will be added except for possible exterior security lighting and no septic aystem will be installed.

Second Hardship Requesi:

A core hardship exemption for the addition of four storage buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on 8 53 acre parcel which
contains 11 concrete storage buildings was made to the Commission in 1997.

First Hardship Request:
A core hardship exemption for the construction of two commercia! storage buildings that would replace two existing cariben
berms, located within a complex of existing storage buildings was made to the Commission in 1994,

ZONING: LI200 Light Industrial 200,000 square feet miniomm,

LAND USE: Existing mini storage with public land to the north and cast. Gabreski Airport to the south. Total
existing building area over entire sitz is approx, 70,878 sf with a total lot coverage of 3.11% (as
per site plan dated March 21,1999). Proposed building area over entire site would be 91,678 sf,
resulting in a proposed lot coverage of
4.02 %.

SITE DESCRIPTION Tepography: Generzlly flat approximately 100' above mean sea level.
Vegetation: The overall site is cleared and very disturbed due to previous use of the arca by the
military. The remainder of the 53 scres doca contain dwarf pine plain vegetation as per the map
submitied at & prior public hearing, held in July 17, 1996. The locations of the proposed buildings
are in proximity o existing buildings, in disturbed areas that contain grasses, pine barrens heather,
bearberry and few, if any trees/ shruba other than occasional eastern red cedar, pitch pine and
native cherry.

REQUIRED APPROVALS :

SEQRA .

Town of Southampton Planning Board - Site Plan and Special Exception Permit
Town of Southampton ZBA - Increase of non-conforming use

Town of Southampton Bullding Permit

SC Dept. of Health Services Article 6 Permits

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Commission should discuss how the additional development meets the minimum relief component of
the hardship criteria, Under the Town Code, 10.6 acres or 20% of the lot can be developed,

There are a few smalf pitch pines located near the area for the building proposed on the southwest portion
of the site, adjacent to the chain link fence. The Commission may want the applicant to relocate these, if

they will be disturbed by the construction. Applicant has indicated willingness to relocate these in letter
dated 3/2/00.



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
X
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, :
Index No.: 98-11876
Plaintiffs,
- against - STIPULATION OF

SETTLEMENT

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, JAMES EUGENE STERNBRIDGE,
LOUIS-HARTNING, J. OVERTON WALTON, GEORGE AARON
BEARDEN, WARE W. ROBERTSON, JOHN G. TRAYLOR,
CHRISOULA CORODEMUS, HARRY C. MCKEEVER, SEASIDE
REALTY & IMPROVEMENT CO., NATIONAL ALUMNIL ANGELO
VALTZ, FRANK SPECIALE, RICHARD C. DITTMER,
FLORENCE BEYER, AW. WARD, CARL H. BURG, THOMAS
STETTINE, MILDRED McSKIMMING, HENRYR.
DITTMER, WILLIAM M. FEIL, HENRY TREVELT, REVIDA
CORP,, HERBERT SWANSON, CHARLES CAMPACCL DR
HEYWOOD A. HEFFRON, A V. MILLS, VINCENT SPINELLA,
THOMAS QUIGLEY, FRAN SCHWEITZER, ROBERT L.
KERSCH, SARAH L. DEAN, JULIA HOLT DEAN, DOROTHY
ANN TODD, ROBERT C. DOAD, SHLOMO BAKHASH,
MORIS BAKHASH, JOSHUA TERRY JACKSON, JOHN
ANDREW McCRORY, HILDA FREEMAN, DRUSILLA ILMA
TUDURY, EVE TAYLOR, MRS. GEO LOTZ, THOMAS P.
COYLE, MARY COYLE, EUGENE AUGUSIEWICZ, CHRISTIAN
SCHLOBOHM, ROBERT SCHREIB, ARTHUR SCHRFEIB,
GEORGE SCHREIB, CHARLOTTE (’CONNOR, BETTE
McCASLIN, GEORGE ARNOLD SCHREIB, DOMINICK
DEGRORY, MARIO DEGREGORY, LIBBY DIGREGORIO,
JAMES DEGREGORIO, LOUIS INDOVINO, JOE INDOVINO,
THOMAS INDOVINO, SERAFINA INDOVINO, VIVIAN KUSS,
JOHN MANNINO, HENRY M. ZIEGLER, H. RULF PEECKSEN,
BARBARA GAGLIARDO, MARY PARISI, JOSEPH L. PARISI,
KAY PARISI, CLINTON E. DYER, CANDACE WILLIAMS BUTLER,
JOHN R. BUTLER, JR., NEIL PALADINO, ROSE PALADINO,
HARRIET MURPHY, LOUIS REDMOND, BEATRICE REDMOND,
ESTATE OF WALTER J. HARON, ESTATE OF JEAN A. FORCINA,
JOSEPH W, HARON, BENEDICT KEMPINSKI, AGNES KEMPINSKI,
CATHERINE GAGLIARDO, PAUL CAROLLO, FRANCES CAROLLO,
JAMES W. BRAZELL, TONI SANTORE, HENRY C. BRAUN,
REALTY REDEMPTION CO., INC., ANTHONY J. SCHERIFF,
JOSEPH SCHERIFF,

Defendants.

X



IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED by and between the undersigned counsel for the
respective parties, that the within action be and the same hereby is in all respects settled and
discontinued with prejudice, without costs or disbursements to any party, on the following terms,
conditions and provisions and that the within stipulation of settlement shall be “SO ORDERED”
by the Court and have the same force and effect as if the same were a judgment entered after
trial:

1. Plaintiffs’, EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, claims for sole
title to the real property at issue in fee simple absolute, consisting of 75.520 acres, more or less,
known as SCTM 0900-248-001-11003, is hereby acknowledged, recognized, accepted and
established; and

2. Plaintiffs have paid ail real property taxes to date due and owing on the property
pursuant to tax bills generated by the Receiver of Taxes of the Town of Southampton; and

3. Theclaims to title to various lots on  filed map known as Map of Seaside Realty &
Improvement Company, filed in the Office of the Clerk of the County of Suffolk on April 28,
1908, as Map No. 261, which Map and lots overlay and overlap the aforesaid 75.520 acres, more
or less, interposed by defendants Chrisoula Corodemus, Richard C. Dittmer, Henry R. Dittmer,
Dr. Heywood A. Heffron, Robert Schreib, Arthur Schreib, Amold Schreib, George Schreib,
Charlotte O"Connor, Vergil McCaslin, Louis Indovino, Estate of Thoimas Indovino, Estate of
Joseph Indov.ino, Serafina Indovino, Candace W, Butler, John F. Butler, Estates of Louis
Redmond and Beatrice Redmond, Realty Redemption Co., Inc., Toni Santore, Harriet Murphy,
John Mannino, Barbara Gagliardo, Catherine Gagliardo, Paul Carollo and Frances Carollo,
Mario and Libby DeGregory, James DiGregorio, Eugene Augusiewicz, Schlomo and Moris
Bakhash, Frank Speciale, Anthony Sheriff and Joseph Sheriff (hereinafter referred to collectively
as “Settling Defendants”) are hereby withdrawn, dismissed and discontinued with prejudice, said
overlay or overlap being deemed and agreed to have been erroneous, incorrect and improper; and

4. The parties hereto agree and acknowledge that the said Map of Seaside is an
erroneous overlay or overlap over plaintiffs’ real property aforesaid and that the said real
property represented by the erroneous overiay or overlap of the Map of Seaside on or over
plaintiffs’ real property is located, if at all, on property other than the 75.520 acres, more or less,
owned by the plaintiffs at issue herein; and



5. The Settling Defendants’ and the Defendant County of Suffolk’s claims that the said
Map of Seaside is physically located within the boundary of the land claimed by plaintiffs herein
is hereby withdrawn, deemed to have been determined in favor of plaintiffs’ and discontinued
with prejudice.

6. The Settling Defendants have paid taxes on the overlay property as designated by
other SCTM numbers, to wit: District 0900, Section 248, Block 1, Lots 076, 089, 009, 026, 014,
020, 066, 008, 046, 052, 040, 004, 038, 048, 050, 077, 074, 018, 016, 015, 013, 034, 084, 061,
058, 036, 012, and 045; and Section 217, Block 3, Lot 1, 11, 13, 5, 6, 14, 2, 4, 9 and 10, and
Section 217, Block 1,Lot 6. -

7. Inthe event that the Settling Defendants or any of them make application to the
Town of Southampton for refunds of taxes paid by them, with reference to the lots mentioned in
paragraph 6 hereof, the Defendant, County of Suffoik shall not oppose and shail reasonably
cooperate in the processing of any erroneous assessment or similar form and any application for
tax refunds. In addition to the Pine Barrens Credits which shall be given to the Settling
Defendants, as hereinafter set forth, said Settling Defendants may also receive real estate tax
refunds of real estate taxes each Settling Defendant paid upon application therefor to the Town
of Southampton, Such refinds may be made from the date of commencement of the action to
and including the most recent date for which real estate taxes have been paid and in addition for
6 years prior to the commencement of this action, i.e., the 1992-93 tax lien. The Defendant
County of Suffolk agrees to refund any taxes received and retained by it from the Settling

Defendants for a like period, pursuant to tax bills generated by the Receiver of Taxes of the
Town of Southampton.

8. The property at issue is situate within the Central Pine Barrens region.

9. The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse has issued a letter dated February 20, 2002,
stating that the property would be eligible for the issuance of 75.52 “Pine Barrens Credits™ for
SCTiV[ #0900-248-001-11003 in accordance with the practices and regulations of that agency,
and provided a conservation easement were placed on the property.

10. The Settling Defendants and the County of Suffolk will interpose no objection to any
application that may be made for the entry of default judgment, in favor of the pigintiffs, by the
plaintiffs against all defendants other than the Settling Defendants and the County of Suffolk for



all of the relief prayed for in the verified complaint in this action, so as to result in the plaintiffs
being the owners of the fee of the entire 75.520 acres, more or less.

1. The Settling Defendants, and the County of Suffolk will execute quit claim deeds
and all ancillary documents reasonably required by the plaintiffs and deemed necessary by them
for recording the deeds, conveying to the plaintiffs all of their right, title and interest and claims
to and against any right, title or interest, in and to any part of the property of plaintiffs, to wit:
SCTM # 0900-248-001-11003. The respective Settling Defendants will also execute quit claim
deeds and al! ancillary documents reasonably required by the Plaintiffs and deemed necessary by
them for recording the deeds, to the following parcels: SCTM #s 0900-248-01-076, 0900-248-
01-089, 0900-248-01-009, 0500-248-01-026, 0900-248-01-014, 0900-248-01-020, 0900-248-01-
066, 0900-248-01-008, 0900-248-01-046, 0900-248-01-052, 0900-248-01-040, 0900-248-01-
004, 0900-248-01-038, 0900-217-03-001, 0900-217-03-011, 0900-217-03-013, 0900-217-03-
004, 0900-217-03-002, 0900-217-03-005, 0500-217-03-006, 0900-217-03-014, 0900-217-01-
006, 0900-217-03-010, 0900-248-001-048, 0900-248-001-050, 0900-248-001-009, 0500-248-
001.077, 0900-248-001-074, 0900-248-001-018, 0900-248-001-016, 0900-248-001-015, 0900-
248-001-013, 0900-248-001-034, 0900-248-001-084, 0900-248-001-061, 0900-248-001-058,
0500-248-001-036, 0900-248-001-012, and 0900-248-001-045. Said deeds will be for no
consideration. The Settling Defendants hereby irrevocably nominate and appoint and consent to
the nomination and appointment by this Court by way of the Court Ordering the compliance with
the terms, conditions and provisions of this stipulation of settlement, of the plaintiffs to act for
and on behalf of each of the defendants herein to execute said quit claim deeds for and on behalf
of each such defendant so that the contemplated transfers by deed may be accomplished with the
execution of two (2) separate deeds and render the recording process less complicated and
lengthy. The form of Quit Claim deeds to be utilized by or on behﬂf of said defendants are
annexed hereto as Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively. The costs associated with recording of
the deeds shall be borne by plaintiffs. Such deeds shall be delivered to Fidelity Nationai Title
Insurance Company, in escrow, pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 21 hereof.

12. The Settling Defendants and plaintiffs hereby agree that certificates for a total of
twenty three (23) Pine Barrens Credits associated with the property previously claimed by the
Settling Defendants shall be caused to be issued to the Settling Defendants in care of their
undersigned respective counsel as follows;



A_ Certificate issued to Edward J. Ledogar, as attorney, on behalf of Chrisoula
Corodemus, Richard C. Dittmer, Henry R. Dittmer, Dr. Heywood A. Heffron,
Robert Schreib, Arthur Schreib, Arnold Schreib, George Schreib, Charlotte
O’Connor, Vergil McCaslin, Estate of Louis Indovino, Estate of Thomas
Indovino, Estate of Joseph Indovino, Serafina Indovino, Candace W. Butler,
John F. Butler, Estate of Louis Redmond, Beatrice Redmond, Realty
Redemption Co., Inc., Toni Santore, Mario and Libby and James DeGregory,
James DiGregorio, Anthony Sheriff, and Joseph Sheriff — 10.712 credits

B. Certificate issued to Harriet Murphy — 2.488 credits;

L. Certificate issued to Richard J. Handler, as attorney, on behalf of John
Mannino, Barbara Gagliardo, Catherine Gagliardo, Paul Carollo and Frances
Carollo — 2.56 credits;

D. Certificate issued to Eugene Augusiewicz -~ .44 credits;

E. Certificate issued to Gleich, Siegel & Farkas, ag attorney, on behalf of
Schlomo and Moris Bakhash and Frank Speciale — 6.8 credits
all certificates to be delivered to the respective counsel at the addresses set
forth below.

13. Plaintiffs shall execute ali documents reasonably necessary for issuance of the
aforesaid five certificates totaling twenty three (23) Pine Barrens Credits to the Settling
Defendants and plaintiffs shall procure a survey and title certification in accordance with the
Commission’s Title Policy Requirements, it being expressly understood and agreed that plaintiffs
shall have the exclusive right to determine and designate which twenty three (23) acres of the
75.520 acres, more or less, held solely in the name and fee title absolute of the plaintiffs, shall be
applied to and for the said twenty three (23) Pine Barrens Credits and which acreage shall be
encumbered by a conservation easement. It is understood and agreed that the acreage to be
encumbered by a conservation easement shall be in alf respects eligible for the issuance of Pine
Barrens Credits and not acreage that has been cleared or improved. The application is annexed
hereto as Exhibit C and the Conservation Easement is annexed hereto as Exhibit D. Such
documents shall also be delivered to Fidelity National Title Insurance Company, in escrow,

pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 21 hereof.



14. The answers of the Settling Defendants and the County of Suffolk to the plaintiffs’
complaint shail be and hereby are withdrawn with prejudice.

15. The parties covenant and agree that in the event the Pine Barrens Clearinghouse
requires additional documentation or information from the parties in order to effectuate the
issuance of the credits in accordance with the terms hereof, that the parties will cooperate in the
delivery and/or execution thereof,

16. The parties covenant and agree that in the event any party hereto requires the
execution of any paper of document of any kind in order to effectuate the provisions of this
stipulation of settlement, each such party shall promptly execute and promptly return such paper
or document to the party making such request,

17. The Settling Defendants and County of Suffolk consent to the entry of a final
judgment herein awarding title to the property (the 75.520 acres, more or less) to plaintiffs or the
court executing this stipulation of settlement as being “SO ORDERED" or both. This action ws
instituted on May 21, 1998; plaintiffs moved for summary judgment pursuant to CPLR 3212 and
for 2 default judgment against all defaulting parties pursuant to CPLR 3215 by notice of motion
dated February 3, 1999, originally returnable March 19, 1999, and by Order of Justice Robert W.
Doyle dated September 27, 1999, plaintiffs’ motion for summary judgment was denied and
plaintiffs’ motion for a default judgment against the non-answering defendants was “denied at
this time pending resolution of the underlying issues.” A copy of said order is annexed hereto
and made a part hereof as Exhibit E.

18. The Suffolk County Real Property Tax Service Agency, the Suffolk County
Treasurer and the Town of Southampton Tax Assessor shall remove from the tax roils all
references for real property tax purposes to all lots which overlap or overlay plaintiffs’ real
property known as SCTM # 0900-248-001-11003, including the Map of Seaside, thereby
eliminating the duplicative assessment of the property.

19. The Settliné Defendants hereby agree that the Map of Seaside insofar as the same
overlays or overlaps the 75.520 acres, more or less, of real property of the plaintiffs heretofore
described is improperly located, and that they shall, without any cost to the plaintiffs, execute
and deliver to plaintiffs all documents reasonably necessary and required by the plaintiffs to
effectuate the elimination of the Map of Seaside or its effects, as may negatively impact upon
plaintiffs’ title to their real property known as SCTM # 0900-248-001-11003, in fee simple

6



absolute, so as to forever eliminate the same as a possible source of any claim to title to the real
property owned by the plaintiffs as described herein.

20. This stipulation and a proposed judgment as to the defaulting defendants shall be
submitted to the Court for execution by the Court without any costs or disbursements to be
granted in favor of plaintiffs against the Settling Defendants and the Defendant County of
Suffolk or in favor of the Seitling Defendants and the Defendant County of Suffolk against the
plaintiffs. )

21. In order to implement the spirit and intent of this Stipulation, the plaintiffs designate
Fidelity National Title Insurance Company to act as escrow agent. The title company shall be
furnished with-the executed deeds, related forms, the compieted and executed application to the
Pine Barrens Clearinghouse and the conservation easement. Upon receipt of said documents, the
title company shall prepare the title certification required to accompany the application, Upon
the so-ordering, filing and entering of this Stipulation, the title company, as escrow agent, shail
record the deeds and submit the application, easement and certification and any other documents
to the Pine Barrens Clearinghouse for preparation of the Pine Barrens Credits certificates as set
forth herein,

22. Ifthe Settlement contemplated herein does not occur through no fault of the parties
hereto for any reason and the Settling Defendants are not issued the Pine Barrens Credits
certificates as set forth herein and the Stipulation is determined to be null a-lnd void, then (i) the
defendants shall not be charged with the Stipulated facts contained herein and (ii) the quit claim
deeds delivered in accordance herewith shall be cancelled of record and the parties shall be
returned to their respective positions as if this Stipulation were not executed and delivered, other
than the default judgment plaintiffs may have entered against the defaulting defendants.

23. Ttis agreed that the Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the purpose of
enforcing the spirit and intent and terms of this Stipulation.

Dated: May , 2004
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Attomeyggﬁ?
P.O.Box 5

Riverhead, New York 11901
(631) 722-5100

DY 4 WAA

Attorffeys for Defefda
H. Lee Dennison Building

100 Veteran's Memorial Highway
P.O. Box 6100

Hauppau: 117%

EDWAREZ?LEDOGAR, ESQ.

Attorney fof Defendants Corodemus, Richard C.
Dittmer, Henry Dittmer, Heffron,Robert Schreib,
Arthur Schreib, Amold Schreib, O’Connor,
McCaslin, George A. Schreib,

Louis Indovino, Estate of Thomas Indovino,
Estate of Joseph Indovino, Serafina Indovino,
Candace W. Butler, John F. Butler, Estates of Louis
Redmond and Beatrice Redmond, Realty
Redemption Co., Inc., Toni Santore and Anthony
Sheriff, and Joseph Sheriff

630 Montauk Highway

P.0.Box 275

West Islip, NY 11795

ESSEKS, HEFTER & ANGEL

BY: E l&ﬁé@d 46 / g‘/&{ )
Jane R Kratz

Attorneys for Defendant Harriet Murphy
P.O. Box 279,

Riverhead, NY 11901

(631) 369-1700



SO ORDERED:

JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT

LUSTIG & HERMER, LLP

By:

Attorneys for Defendant Eugene Augusiewicz

2100 Deer Park Avenue
P.O. Box 788
Deer Park, New York 11729

GLIECH, SIEGEL & FARKAS, ESQS.
By: /

Atto f Defefidants Schiomo and
MorigBakhash and Frank Speciale

36 South Station Plaza

Great Neck, NY 11021

Richard G. Handler, Esq.

Attorney for Catherine Gagliardo,
Barbara Gagiiardo, John Mannino, Paui &
Frances Corollo

50 Broadway

P.O. Box 427

Amityville, NY 11701



LUSTIG & HERMER, LLP

By: :
Attomeys for Defandant Bugene Augusiewicz
2100 Deer Park Aveme

P.O.Box 788

Deer Park, New York 11729

GLIECH, SIEGEL & FARKAS, ESQs.

By
Attomeys for Defendants Schlomo and
Moris Bakhash and Frank Speciale

Fraucés Corallo

. 50 Broedway
P.O. Box 427

Amityville, NY 11701

SO ORDERED:

JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT

T4 1688 "ON ; EONY 31 9H SHM3SS3 WdBE:E  +@B2 8T Aul



Sagn

THE SUPREME COURT
JAMES M. CATTERSCN

LUSTIG & HERMER, LLP

By; %'\

Attorneys for Defendant Bugene Angirstewies—_
2100 Deer Park Avenue

P.0.Box 788
Deer Paric, New York 11729

GLIECH, SIEGEL & FARKAS, ESQS.

By.
Attorneys for Defendants Schlomo and
Moris Bakhash and Frank Speciale

36 South Station Plaza

Great Neck NY 11021

Richard G. Handler, Esq.

Attorney for Catherine Gagliardo,
Barbara Gagliardoe, John Mannino, Paul &
Frances Corollo

50 Broadway

P.0. Box 427

Amityville, NY 11701
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

If the docinenl you've Just recarded is your W&:p&dsc be aware of
. Llhe following:

IT a portion of your monthly morigage payment Included your prop'crty taxes, *you will now nced o
contnet your local Town Tax Recelver so thul you may be billed dircetly for all lwiure properiy lax

1 c

slalemenis,

Local properly tuxes are payable twice a year: on or before January 10® and on or before May 31+
Fallure lu muke payments In a timely fashion could result In a penaliy,

Please contact your local Town Tax Recelver with any questions regarding pmperty tax
payment.

Babylon Town Revelver of Taxcs Riverhead Town Recelver of Taxes
200 Easi Sunrise Highway 200 llowell Avenue
North Lindenhurst. N.Y, 11757 Riverhead. N.Y. 11901
{631) 957-3004 (631) 727-3200
Brookhaven Town Recelver of Taxes Shelter Island Town Receiver of Taxes
250 EaslL Main Strect Shelter lsland Town Halt
Port Jeflerson, N.Y. 11777 Shelter Island, N.Y. 11964
(6311 473-0238 - {831) 749-3338 :
East Hamplon Town Receiver of Taxes © Smithtown Town Rccelver of l‘axes
300 Pantigo Place . 99 Wesr Main Sirect
Easl Hampton, N.Y. 11937 ' Smiihtown. N.Y. 11787
(6311 324-2770 (631} 360-7610
Huntington Town Recetver of Taxes Southamplon Town Revelver of Taxes
100 Main'Sireel .« « 118 Hampron Road .
Huntington. N.Y. 11743 Southamplon, N.Y. 11988
{631) 351-3217 T (6831) 283-8514
lslip Town Recetver of Taxes Southold Town Recvelver of Taxes
40 Nassau Avenue 53095 Main Street
Islip, N.Y. 11751 Southold. N.Y. 11871
(631) 224-5580 (831) 785-1803
anccrcly.

Sttt o

Edward P, Romaine
Suffolk Counly Clerk
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Surveyor's Description

ALL thal certain plal, piece or parcel of land with the buildings and improvements thereon
erected, situate, lying and being at Westhampton, Town of Southampton, County of Suffolk and
State of New York, known ard designated as Parcel A and Parcel C as sliown on Survey
prepared by Young & Young for The Nature Canscrvancy, last dated September 20, 1996, more
particularly bounded nnd described as follows:

BEGINNING at u point marked by the intersection of the division line hetween Lot 31 and Lot

30, "Quogue Purchase - Last Division" and the “line in the middle of the lois* (Middle Line)
"Quogue Purchase - Last Division™

RUNNING thence from said point of beginning North 09 deg. 39 min. 30 sec. East along said
division linc, also being along land now or formerly Reed Rubin & W.J.F. Realty Corp. 4,446.00
fieet lo a point; :

RUNNING thence through land now or formerly Ethel B. Fishel Estate she following two (2)
‘courses and distances:

[, South 80 deg, 20 min, 30 scc. East 723.00 feot,

2. South 09 deg. 39 min. 30 scc. West 4,656.74 feet to said Middle Liac;

RUNNING thence along said Middle Line the following two (2) courses and distances: -
I, Norh 56 deg. 01 min. 40 scc. West 18,54 feet,

2. North 64 deg. 17 min, 40 sec. West 734.73 fect to the point or place of Beginning.

CONTAINING an area of 75.5202 Acrcs.
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SUFFOLK COUNTY
QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made the 11lth day of June, 2004

BETWEEN the COUNTY OF SUPFOLK, a municipal corporation of
the State of New York, having its principal office at the
Suffolk County Center, Center Drive, Riverhead, New York 1190),
party of the first part, and

EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TOUCCIO, 193 Griffing
Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901, party of the second part,

WITNESHSETH, that the party of the first part, by way of the
Suprema Court, County of Suffolk "Ordering” the compliance with
the terms, conditions and provisions of a stipulation of
sectlement dated May 25, 2004 under Index No. 98-11876, in
consideration of ten dollars paid by the party of the second
part, does hereby remise, release, and quitclaim unto the party
of the second part, the heirs or succesaors and assigns of the
party of the gecond part forever,

ALL, that certain plot, piece or parcel of land with any
buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and
being in the Town of Southampton, County of Suffolk and State
of New York, described on the Tax Map of the Suffolk County
Real Property Tax Service Agency a&s District 0900, Section
248.00, Block 01.00, Lot 110.003, and designated as Parcel A
and Parcal C as shown on Survey prepared by Young & Young for
the Nature Conservancy, last dated September 29, 1996, more
particularly bounded and described as follows: SEE SCHEDULE A
SCHEDULE A ATTACHED HERETO

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the
party of the first part of, in and to any streets and roads
abutting the above-described premises to the center lines
thereof; ’

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estace and
rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises;

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the
party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns
of the party of the second part forever.

SUBJECT to all covenantsa, restrictions and easements of
record, if any.

AND the party of the first party, in compliance with Section
13 of the Lien Law, hereby covenants that the party of the
first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance
and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a
trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the
cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to the
payment of the comt of the improvement before using any part of
the total of the same for any other purpose.

THE WORD “PARTY" shall be construed as if it read ‘*parties”
whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly
executed this deed the day and year first above written.

COUNTY QF SUFFOLK, NEW YORK
In Presence Of:

DERRICK J,
Agsistant County Attornsy
Department of Law

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) B8.1
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK )
on the _l_ day of QI.A—VL/ in the year _#£09Y

before me, the undersigridd, a Notary Public in apnd for said
state, personally appeared Derrick J. Robinson, pergonally
known toc me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name 1s subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which
the individual acted, execut the instrument.

W@M

Nota lic
‘.Il - I—-—-l--.-- L. T Ny L. . '} ] g‘“
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RECORD AND RETURN TO:

SUFFOLK COUNTY
. Murray B. Schneps, Esg.
TO P.0. Box 1080
Aquebogua, NY 11931
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO
and
PATRICIA TOUCCIO
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SUFFOLK COUNTY CLERK

Type of Instrument: DEEDS/DDD
Numbex of Pages: 15
Receipt Mumber : 04-0100465

PAGE: 782
L District: Bection: Block: Lot:
... 0800 248.00 01.00 110.003
O EXAMINED AND CHARGED AS FOLLOWS
Deed Amount: $0.00
Received the Following Fees For Above Instrument
Exempt
Page/Filing $45.00 NQo Handling 35.00
COR $5.00 NO N8 SRCHG $15.00
BA-CTY $45.00 NO EA-STATE 8165.00
TP-584 45.00 NO Cert.Copies $37.50
RPT 430.00 NO SCTM $0.00
Transfer tax %0.00 NO Comm.Pras $0.00
Pees Paild $312.50

TRANSFER TAX NUMBER: 04-06559

RECORDS OFFICE
RECORDING PAGE

TRANSFER TAX NUMBER: 04-06559

THIS IS8 NOT A BILL

Edward P.Romaine

Recorded: 09/10/2004
At: 04:25:08 PM

LIBER: D00012342

THIS PAGE IS A PART OF THE INSTRUMENT

County Clerk, Suffolk County

NO

888838
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RECORDED
Number of pages 5 2004 Sep 10 04:25:08 PH
TORRENS Eduard P.Rosaine
CLERK OF
Serial # SUFFOLK COUNTY
L 000012342
Certificate & P 792
OTH G4-05559
Prior O ¥
Deed / Mortgage Instrument Deed / Mortgage Tax Stamp Recording / Filing Stamps
4 | FEES
—
Page / Filing Fee _"‘15_ Mosigage Amt, _
Handling — 1. Basic Tax —_—
TP-584 : 2 2. Additional Tax —_—
Notation —_—_— 3 Sub Total e —
EA-52 17 {Counly) __.5_ — SubTotal (p O Spee./Assit,
p oOr
wsremey LD Spec. /Add. -
RPT.SA ._'30_ - TOT. MTG. TAX —_
Dual Town, Duat Coumty ______
Comm. of E4 — 300 lield for Apportionment
= -\A . Transfer Tax -0 —
aegics, - -_@@m o
1 The property covered by this mort by this mortgage is or
R‘I Copy will be improved by & one or iwo family
dwelling only,
Other l @) YES oNO___

GRAND TOTAL .,

ifNO, uenppmprimmulmonpngel

omhhwwro,” oY

Rﬂl Pmprly Tu Sarviee Am Vail'lcanm

Community Preservation Fund

r 04037509 0900 24800 0100 110003 ot Consideration Amoumt S__—(—
Siamp T p ) CPF Tax Duc s ___-D-_
P!'sS E
Dite R DHO A / llmpmved
D1-SEP-{ — f
Initials Vacant Land _X
Salisfnllonslbiuhargesmelm Lisle Ow Mlllin Add
—1] RECORD & RETURN % e . mﬂ e
D
Murray B. Schneps, Esaq. ™D

1 Union Square
P.0. Box 1080
Aquebogue, NY 11931

Title Compgny Information

Co. Name /I‘fg-eéwolr £

Title #
9 Suffolk County Recording & Endorsement Page
This page forms part of Lhe sttached Quitclaim Deed made by:
(SPECTFY TYPE OF INSTRUMENT )

Cowiv_FisHer tyoio The premises herein is situsted in
- _ € SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK.
O Towx oty % 98- T Inthe Touaip o

Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Inthe VILLAGE

Patricia Tuccio

or HAMLET of Westhampton Beech

BOXES 5 THRU 9 MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN BLACK INK ONLY PRIOR TO RECORDING OR FILING.
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Dear Taxpayer,

Your salisfaction of mongage has been filed in my office and I am enclosing the original copy

for your records.

if a portion of your munthly morlgnge payment included your propeny mxu. _‘(_g_u_mll_ng_ugd
ol T t all fistuf

eyt ot

Local property taxes are payable twice a year: on.or before January 10% nnd on or before May
31™. Failure to muke payments in a timely fashiori could result in a penalty.

Plessé contact your ‘local Town Tax Receiver with' any quenlonu reglrdlng i:mperly Iul

payment.

Babylon Town Receiver of Texes
200 East Sunrise llighway
North Lindenhurst, N.Y. 11757
(516) 957-3004

Brookhaven Town Receiver of Tm
250 East Main Street

Port Jefferson, N.Y. 11777
{516) 473-0236

» East Hampton Town Receiver of Taxes

I T T A,

Riverhead Town Receiver of Taxen

200 Howell Avenue N

Riveshead, N. Y. £1901

(516) 727-3200 vk i

Shelter Island Town Reu.'wé:?)f Taxes
Shelter Ustand Town Hall )
Shelter [sfand, N.Y. -V1964-

{516) 749-3338

Smithtown Town Receiver of Taxes

300 Pantigo Place 99 West Main Street >, | , .
East Hampton, N.Y. 11937 Smithtown, N.Y. 11787
(516) 324-2770 ' " (516) 360-7610
b Mg teef [
Huntington Town Recewer of Tam. leFiad Soulh.nmpmn Town Recciver ol‘ Taxu
100 Main Street 0 F5116 Hampton Road
.. Hunmtington, N.Y. Il'i43'- - Southampton, N.Y. 11968
. (516)351-3217 (516) 283-6514
1slip Town Receiver of Taxes Southold Town Receiver of Taxes

40 Nassan Avenue

Islip, N.Y. 11751 vt
(516) 224-5580 h -
. K
LN
dw
2/99 2

53095 Main Road, . .
Southold, N.Y. & 1971

ST, e

- (316} 7651803 F e M -

Sincerely,

Edward P, Romaine
Suffolk County Clerk
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COMSULY YOUR LANYER BEFOAL Ilﬂlln 'nuu :urmum-ﬂrm Ilm.llmﬂ BS usnn I'I’ ].l".l'ﬂ.'l OBLY.
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THIS INDENTURE, made the 21%day of . May, intheycar2004, . ¢ . ' N

BETWEEN CHRISOULA CORODEMUS, RICHARD C. DITTMER. HENRY R. DITTMER, DR. HEYWOOD.
A. HEFFRON, ROBERT SCHREIB, ARTHUR SCHREIB. GEORGE ARNOLD' SCHREIB a/l/a ARNOI..D— g
SCHREIB, GEORGE SCHREIB, CHARLOTTE O)CONNOR, VIRGIL MeCASLIN, BETTE MeCASLIN,LOUIS
INDOVINO., THOMAS INDOVINO, individually and as Exceuter of the Estate of Juseph Indovino e/l/a Joe
Indovino, SERAFINA INDOVINO, CANDACE W, BUTLER a/i/s CANDACE WILLIAMS BUTLER, JOHN F,
BUTLER, ESTATES OF LOUIS REDMOND AND BEATRICE REDMOND, REALTY REDEMPTION CO.,
INC., TONI SANTORE, ANTHONY J, SCHERIFF, JOSEPH SCHERIFF, HARRIET MURPHY, EUGENE
AUGUSIEWICZ, SCHOLOMO BAKHASH, MORIS BAKHASH, FRANK SPECIALE, BARPARA
GAGLIARDO, CATHER!NE GAGLIARDO, MARIO DeGREGORY, DOMINIC DeGREGORY, JOHN
MANNINO, JAMES DiGREGORIO, LIBRY DIGREGORIO,PAUL COROLLO a/k/a PAUL CAROLLO and
FRANCES CAROLLO #a/k/a/ LIBBY DE GREGORY

party of the first part, and

EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO. CJovvorio B. ?&;
panty of the second pan, lom; oquare. . Koebgie, 139,13\

WITNESSETH, that the pany of the first part, in considemtion of Ten Dollars and other valusbie cunsiderasion
pald by the party of the second par, does horeby remise, release and quitclaim unto the party of the second pest, the
heirs or succeasors and assigns of the pxty of Ltho second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, phncntpuulofhnd.wllhlhebnihﬁngundhnpmvmmmaeﬂed.m

lying an being in at Westhampton, Town of Southampion, County of Suffolk and State of New York, known and
designated a3 Parced A and Percel C as shown on Survey prepared by Young & YoungforTh:NammCmm
Inst dated September 29, 1996, more panticularly bounded and described as follows:

SEE SCHEDULE A ATTACHED HERETO

SCTM ¥ 3 0900-248-01-076, 0900-248-01-089, 0900-248-01-009, 0900-248-01-026, 0900-248-01-014, 0900-248-
01-020, 0900-248-01-066, 0900-248-01-008, 0900-248-01-046, 0900-248-01-052, 0900-248-01-040, 0900-248-01-
004, 0900-248-01-038, 0900-217-03-001, 0900-217-03-01 L, 0900-217-03-013. 0900-217-03-004, (900-217-03-002.
0900-217-03-003, 0500-217-03-006, (900-217-03-014. 0900-217-01-006, 0900-217-03-010, 0900-248-001 048,
0900-248-001-050, 0900-248-001-009, 0900-248-001-077, 0900-248-001-074, 0900-243-001-018, 0900-248-00}-
016, 0900-248-001-013, 0900-248-001-013, 0900-248-001-034, 0900-248-00 |-084, 1900-243-001-061, 0900-243-
001-058, G900-248-001-036, 0900-248-001-012,*

SEDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO has been authorized by a Judgmem dated and entered May 25, 2004, 1o execute this
Deed on behalf of the Grantors as can be seen from a copy of the Judgment attached hereto,

TOGETHER with all right, titte and Interest, il any, of the porty of the first part of, in snd to any m
and roads abutting the above-described premises to the center lines theveol! TOGETHER with the
dllbeamcnnddshuoflheputyufhﬁupmmmdwuidpumba:‘l‘OIMVEANDTO
HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the sccond part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the
party of the second part forcver.

AND the parly of the firt part. in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
tho first pant will reegive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the sight to receive such com-
sideration asa trust fund to be spplied first foc the purpose of paying the com of the improvement and will
apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any pan of the totsl of the samo
for any other purpose.

The word “party” shall be construcd as if it nead “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first.part has duly exccuted this.deed the doy and year first ahove
wiitter. . ) 5 .

N PRESENCE OF:
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Surveyor's Description

ALL that certain plat, picce or parcel of land with the buildings and improvements thercon
erected, situate, lying and being at Westhampton, Town of Southampton, County of Suffolk and
State of New York, known and designated as Parcel A and Parcel C as shown on Survey

prepared by Young & Young for The Nature Conservancy, last dated September 20 1996, more
particulerly bounded and deseribed as follows:

BEGINNING at a point marked by the intersection of the division line between Lot 31 and Lot
30, "Quogue Purchase - Last Division” and the "line in the middle of the lots” (Middle Line)
"Quogue Purchase - Last Division™;

RUNNING thence from said point of beginning North 09 deg. 39 min. 30 sec. East along said
division line, also being along land now or formerly Reed Rubin & W.J.F. Realty Corp. 4,446.00
feet to a point;

RUNNING thence through’ Iand now or formerly Elhcl B Fishel Estate the following two (2) -
courses snd dlsmnces .

{. SouﬁISOdeg.ZOmmWsec East72300fcct,

2. South 09 deg. 39 min. 30 sec. West 4,656.74 l'eet to said M1ddle Line;
RUNNING tb:ncc along said-Middle Line the l'ollé'wing twof(z) courses and distances:
1. North 56 deg. 01 min. 40 sec. West 18.54 feet,

2. North 64 deg. 17 min. 40 sec. West 734,73 feet to the point or place of Beginning.
CONTAINING an area of 75.5202 Acres,




S.TATE' (')E' ‘NEH YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
Onthe 2im dayof May in the year 2004 N
hefore mo. the underxigned, personally spperel

EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO
+ personally lmown to me or proved 10 e oo
the basis of satisfuctory cvidence (o be the Individeal{s) whose
name(s) ks (are) subscribed to the within insttument ond
scknowledged o me th hefshotbey cxgcuned the xame In
hisherhheir capaeity(ics), and thea by hivhertheir signaurels) on
the instrument, the dual(s), or the poreon on behalf of which

STATE OF

On the day of ~ intheyear
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for soid Stme,
persoaally sppesred i
. the subszibing wines W the
foregoing instrument, with whom 1 em personally soyuainted,
who, heing by me duly swom, did depose and sy thm
he/shefthey reside(s) in of s place of residoms s fa o eiry, inckebs et srmt
ud mrnct Rembey of oy, thersedy that hefshefthey know(s) 1o be the
. individual described in and who exeased the forcgoing
instrument; Uit said subscribing witness was present and saw
suld execute the same; and thot sald wilnets ol the same Llime
subscribed hisherithelr name(s) ay o wiiness therio

[add the: Following if the sckmowledgmen) is taken outside NY State]
and tht said witness made such appearance befire
the undersigned In the {insen the city or other political tubdivision
=nd the Stats o country of other place the proof wes taken).

Quitclaim Deed

THLE NO.

CHRISOULA CORODEMUS, et al,
TO
EDWINS FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO

Distributed By
Chicago Title Insurance Company

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF
On the day of in the year
before me, the vadersigasd, persanally appesned

» personally known 1o me or proved 10 me
on the basis of evidence ta be the Individusi{s) whose
pumels) is (are) subscribed wo the within insiroment and
exccuted the same in

[add tho ollowing if the scknowiedgme s is ken outside NY Stue)
and thet sxicd individual made such appearance befaee the
undersigned In the (insery the city or ather political subdivision and the
State of amnity uv othey piace the scknowicdgment was tafea).

STATE OF
On the day of
before me persanally came

, COUNTY OF
in the yeur N

1 me known, who, being by me duly sworm, did depese and sy
that  hereidesat

tht  heisthe

of

the corporetion described in and which executed the laregoing

instrument; that  he knows the scal of said corparstion; thet the
seal 0fTixed to said knstrument is such curporate sexl: that il wix
mmwmotmmmmammm
andthed hesigned b pame thercto by like onder.

LR TOWN

Recorded at Requast of TITLEVEST AGENCY, INC,

RETURN BY MAIL TO:
MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ.
I Union Square
P.0. Box 1080

Aquebogue, New York 11901




SELLER
ChrisoulaICorodemus
Richard c, Dittmer
Henry R. Dittmer

Dr. Haywood A. Heffron
(Estate of)

Robert Schreib

Arthur Schreib (Esuie of)

George Arnold Schreib a/k/a
Amold Schreib

George Schreib
Charlotte O'Connor

Virgil McCaslin (Estate of)
Bette McCaslin (Estate of)

Louis Indovino (Estate of)
Thomas Indovino, individually
and as Executor of the Estate of
Joseph Indovino a/k/a Joe
indovino

ADDRESS

139 Throckmorton Lane
Old Bridge, NJ 08857

139 West Main Street
Bay Shore, NY 11706

P.O. Box 202 / 200 MawnSr

Brightwate_m. NY 11718

c/o Mark Heffron. Executor
59 East mall Drive

Melville, NY 11747

or

c/o Jerry Limmoncelli, Esq.
Limmoncelli & Sperendi

229 Seventh Street, Suite 305
Gurden City, New York 11530

44 Georgetown Drive
Toms River, NY 08757-4320

Fred Schreib, Beneficiary

Arthur Schreib, Jr., Beneficiaries
c/o George Schreib

62 '3 Hackensack Streat

East Rutherford. NY 07073

52 Barn Owl Drive
Hackettstown, NJ 07840

62 % Hackensack Street
East Ruthorford, NJ 07073

243 Cedar Grove Road
Little Falls, NJ 07424

assigned to GEORGE SCHREIB
62 ¥4 hackensack Street
East Ruthorford, NJ 07073

c/o Sal Indovino
315 Roosevelt Boulevard
W. Hempstead, NY 11552




Scrafina Indovino c/o Sal Indovino
315 Roosevelt Boulevard
W. Hempstead, NY 11552
Candace W. Butler a/k/a 70 Little Cove Road
Candace Williams Butler Quincy, FL 32351
John F. Butler 70 Little i'.'ove Road
Quincy; FL 32351
Estate of Louis Redmond ¢/o Amelia L. Hawkins, Co-
Estate of Beairice Redmond Executrix
106-50 Ruscoe Street

Jamaica, NY 11434

Realty Redemption Co., Inc. c/o Edward J. Ledogar

P.O.Box 275 / |24 M\e_h(b\-; d
West Islip, NY 11795

i Toni Santori 4 Lark Avenue
White Plains, NY 10607

Anthony J. Scheriff 6 Hinton Avenue
O Babylon, NY 11702

Joseph Scheriff (Estate of) Anthony J. Sheriff t
c/o Kenneth Scheriff
39 Maple Glen Lane
Nesconset, NY 11767

Harriet Murphy 43 Green Street
North Caldwell, N¥ 07006

Eugene Augusiewicz 29 South Country Commons
West Islip, NY 11795

Scholomo Bakhash 225 West 35% Street, Suite 1500
New York, NY 10001

Monis Bakhash 49 N. Franklin Strest
Hempstead, NY 11550

Frank Speciale 1111 South Ocean Boulevard
Apartment 120
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Barbara Gagliardo 16 East Lakeland Street
Bay Shore, NY 11706

@



Catherine Gagliardo

Mario DeGregory

Dominic DeGregory

John Mannino
James DiGregorio

Libby DiGregorio

Paul Corollo a/k/a Paul Carollo

Frances Cuarollo

25 East Lakeiland Strect
Bay Shore, NY 11706

¢/o James DiGregorio
22 Wendy Lane
East Northport, NY 11731

c/o James DiGregorio
22 Wendy Lane
East Northport, NY 11731

2519 Regan Avenue
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-3210

22 Wendy Lane
East Northport, NY 11731

¢/o Jumes DiGregorio
22 Wendy Lane
East Northport. NY 11731

49 Lakewood Avenue
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779

49 Lakewood Avenue
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ﬁa-ﬁ M'C; _‘/
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, at a.ag M
.nmcvmm' ” ?4" e
Plaintiffs. ,i o ¥ H oy Sacif,
Index No.:
-against- 98-11876

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, JAMES EUGENE STERNBRIDGE,

LOUTS HARTNNG, J. OVERTON WALTON, GEORGE AARON

BEARDEN, WARE W. ROBERTSON, JOHN G. TRAYLOR, ?‘TERED MAY 2.5 200k
CHRISOULA CORODEMUS, HARRY C. MC KEEVER, /283 pm
SEASIDE REALTY & IMPROVEMENT CO,, NATIONAL

ALUMNI, ANGELO VALTZ. FRANK SPECIALE, RICHARD C.
DITTMER, FLORENCE BEYER, A.W. WARD, CARL H. BURG,
THOMAS STETTINE, MILDRED MCSKIMMING, HENRY R
DITTMER. WILLIAM M. FEIL, HENRY TREVELT, REVIDA

CORP., HERBERT SWANSON, CHARLES CAMPACC,

DR. HEYWOOD A. HEFFRON, A.V. MILLS, VINCENT

SPINELLA, THOMAS QUIGLEY, FRAN SCHWEITZER,

ROBERT L. KERSCH, SARAH L. DEAN, JULIA HOLT DEAN,
DOROTHY ANN DODD, ROBERT C. DOAD, SHLOMO

BAKHASH, MORIS BAKHASH, JOSHUA TERRY JACKSON,

JOHN ANDREW MC CRORY, AILDA FREEMAN, DRUSILLA

[LMA TUDURY, EVE TAYLOR. MRS. GEO. LOTZ,

THOMAS P. COYLE, MARY COYLE, EUGENE AUGUSIEWICZ,
CHRISTIAN SCHLOBOHM, ROBERT SCHREIB. ARTHUR
SCHREIB. GEORGE SCHREIB, CHARLOTTE O'CONNOR,

BETTE MC CASLIN, GEORGE ARNOLD SCHREIB, DOMINICK
DEGREGORY, MARIO DEGREGORY, LIBBY DIGREGORIO,

JAMES DEGREGORIO. LOUTS INDOVINO, JOE INDOVINO.
THOMAS INDOVINO. SERAFINA INDOVINO, VIVIAN KUSS.

JOHN MANNINO, HENRY M. ZIEGLER, H. RULF PEECKSEN,
BARBARA GAGLIARDO, MARY PARISL JOSEPH L. PARISL

KAY PARISL, CLINTON E. DYER, CANDACE WILLIAMS BUTLER,
JOHN F. BUTLER, JR,, NEIL PALADINO, ROSE PALADINO,
HARRIET MURPHY, LOUIS REDMOND. BEATRICE REDMOND.
ESTATE OF WALTER J: HARON, ESTATE OF JEAN A. FORCINA,
JOSEPH W. HARON, BENEDICT KEMPINSKI, AGNES KEMPINSKL.
CATHERINE GAGLIARDO, PAUL CAROLLO. FRANCES CAROLLO,
JAMES W. BRAZELL, TONI SANTORE, HENRY C. BRAUN, REALTY
REDEMPTION CO., INC., ANTHONY J. SCHERIFF, JOSEPH SCHERIFF,

Dereadants.




The summons with notice having been duly served upon all of the
defendants, and the complaint having been duly served upon all of the defendants
who interposed an appearance, and the following defendants, the Sertling
Defendants, having interposed an answer 1o the verified complaint served herein
or otherwise appeared herein, to wit: COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, by ROBERT J.
CIMINQ, Suffolk County Attorney by, DERRICK I. ROBINSON, ESQ.,
CHRISOULA CORODEMUS, RICHARD C. DITTMER, HENRY DITTMER,
HEYWOOD A. HEFFRON, ROBERT SCHREIB, ARTHUR SCHREIRB,
GEORGE SCHREIB, CHARLOTTE O’CONNOR, BETTE McCASLIN,
GEORGE ARNOLD SCHREIB, LOUIS INDOVINO, THOMAS INDOVINO,
individually and as Executor of the Estarte of Joseph Indovino, SERAFINA
INDOVINO, CANDACE W. BUTLER, JOHN F. BUTLER, LOUIS REDMOND,
BEATRICE REDMOND, REALTY REDEMPTION CO., INC., TONI
SANTORE, ANTHONY J. SCHERIFF and JOSEPH SCHERIFF, by EDWARD
J. LEDOGAR, ESQ., HARRIET MURPHY by ESSEKS, HEFTER & ANGEL,
ESQS. by JANE ANN R. KRATZ, ESQ., ECGENE AUGUSIEWICZ, by LUSTIG
& HERMER, LLP, SCHLOMO BAKHASH, MORIS BAKHASH and FRANK'

SPECIALE, by GLEICH, SIEGEL & FARKAS, ESQS., by JONATHAN

FREIBERGER, ESQ. and BARBARA GAGLIARDOQ, JOHN MANNINO, PAUL _ ..

1



" COROLLO and FRANCES CAROLLO, by RICHARD G.HANDLER, ESQ.,and

the issues in this action to compel a determination of claims to real property
having come to be heard at IAS Part 38 of the Supreme Court of the State of New
York, County of Suffolk, at the Courthouse, located at 235 Griffing Avenue,
Riverhead, New York, before Justice JAMES MICHAFL CATTERSON, and
plaintiffs having appeared by MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ., their artorney, and
the Settling Defendants having appeared by ROBERT J. CIDMINO, ESQ.,
ESSEKS, HEFTER & ANGEL, ESQS., EDWARD J. LEDOGAR, ESQ., LUSTIG
& HERMER, LLP and GLEICH, SIEGEL & FARKAS, ESQS. and counse! for the
plaintiiT and the Sertling Dfendants having entered into a stipuiation of settlement
in open Court, before Justice JAMES MICHAFL CATTERSON on the 12" day
of March, 2004, wherein and whereby the underlying issues were resolved in _
favor of the plaintiffs establishing in the plaintiffs all of the right, title and interest
in the 75.5202 acres, more or less, of the real property at issue, and the piaintiffs
were recognized and determined to be the owners of the real properzy at issue in
fee tile absolute, and the plainiifs and the Settling Defendants having converted
the said stipulation into a wrirten stipulation of sertlement, executed by all counsel,

dared May o s » 2004, and having besn “SO ORDERED?” by this Court on May

15 2004



Now on mation of MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ., the attorney for the
plaintiffs, it is hereby ADJUDGED, as follows:

1. Plaintiffs are the owners in fee simple absolute and seized and
possessed of real property situate in Westhampton, the Town of Southampion,
County of Suffolk, State of New York, known as SCTM # 0900-248-001-11003,
compnsing 75.520 acres, more or less, being bounded and described as foilows:

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings and
improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being at Westhampton, Town of
Southampton. County of Suffolk and State of New York, kmown and designated as Parcel
A and Parcel C as shown on Survey prepared by Young & Young for The Nawre
Conservancy, last dated September 20, 1996, more particularly bounded and described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point marked by the intersection of the division line betwesn Lot 31
and Lot 30, "Quogue Purchase - Last Division" and the "line in the middle of the lots"
(Middle Line) "Quogue Purchase - Last Division";

RUNNING thence from said point of beginning North 09 deg. 39 min. 30 sec. East along
said division line, also being zlong land now or formerly Reed Rubin & W.].F. Realty
Corp. 4,446.00 feet to a point;

RUNNING thence through land now or {formerly Ethel B. Fishel Estate the following two
(2) courses and distances:

1.  Sourh 80 deg. 20 min. 30 sec, East 723.00 fesr,

2. South 09 deg. 39 min. 320 sec. West 4,656.74 feer to said Middle Line:
RUNNING theace along said Middle Line the following two (2) courses and distances:
I. Norh 56 deg. 01 min. 40 sec. West 18.54 feet,

2.  North 64 deg. 17 min. 40 sec. West 724.73 feet 1o the point or piace of Beginning.

CONTAINING an area of 75.5202 Acres.



2. Any claim which any of the Settling Defendants, herein above
named, may have or'might claim to have in and to the aforesaid premises is
without validity and of no force and effect;

3. The said Sertling Defendants, herein above named and everv
person or entity claiming by, under or through any of them by title accruing by,
under or through any of them, be and they are forever barred from asserting such
claim, the invalidity of which is estabiished in this action, to an estate or interest in
the real property above described, of any kind or nature wharsoever.

4. Settling Defendants’ claims to title 10 various lots on a filed map
known as Map of Seaside Realty & Improvement Company, filed in the Office of
the Clerk of the County of Suffolk on April 28, 1908, as Map No. 261, which Map
and lots overlay and overiap the aforesaid 75.5202 acres, more or less, are hereby
dismissed with prejudice, said overlay or overlap being deemed and found to be
erroneous, incorrect and improper.

5. The Suffoik County Real Property Tax Service Agency, the Suffolk
County Treasurer and the Town of Southampron Tax Assessor shall remmove from
the tax rolls all references for real property tax purposes 1o all lots which overiap
or overlay plaintiffs’ real property imown as SCTM # 0900-248-001-11003,
including the Map of Seaside, thereby eliminaring the duplicative assessment of

the property.
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6. The Map of Seaside insofar as the same overlays or overlaps the
75.520 acres, more or less, of real property of the plaintiffs heretofore described is
improperly located, and that the Settling Defendants shall execute and deliver to
piaintiffs all documents reasonably necessary and required by the plaintffsto .
effectuate the elimination of the Map of Seaside or its effects, as may negatively
impact upon plaintffs’ title to their real property known as SCTM # 0900-248-
001-11003, in fee simple absoiute, 50 as (o forever eliminate the same as a
possible source of any claim to title to the real property owned by the plaintdifs as
described herein.

7. EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO is hereby irrevocably appointed, designated
and empowered to execute and deliver to plaintffs, quit claim deeds for, on behailf
of and as agents and designees for the Settling Defendants and each of them,
ransferring all right, title, interest and claims of the Settling Defendants in and o
the following parcels: SCTM s 0900-248-01-076. 0900-248-01-089, 0900-248-
01-009, 0900-248-01-026, 0900-248-91-014, 0900-248-01-020, 0900-248-01-066,
0900-248-01-008, 0900-243-01-046, 0900-248-01-052, 0900-243-01-040, 0900-
248-01-004, 0900-248-01-038, 0900-217-03-001, 0900-217-03-011, 0900-217-

3-013, 0900-217-03-004, 0900-217-03-002, 0900-217-03-009, 0900-217-03-006,
0900-217-03-014, 0900-217-01-006, 0900-217-03-010, 0900-248-001-048, 0900-
248-001-050, 0900-243-001-009, 0900-248-001-077, 0900-248-001-074, 0900-
248-501-018, 0900-248-001-016, 0900-248-001-015, 0900-248-001-013, 0900-

6 . -



-';248-001-036, 0900-248-001-012,.and 0900-248-00 1-045, and for SCTM 0900-

248-001-034, 0900-248-001-084, 0900-248-001-061, 0900-248-001-058, 0900-

248-001-11003, to the plaintiffs, EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA
TUCCTO.

8. All of the terms, conditions and provisions of the written stipulation of
settlement, a copy of which is annexed hereto, entered into herein by the Settling
Defendants and Plaintiffs and executed by their respective counsel hereinabove
noted, be and the same hereby are incorporated into this judgment by reference bur
snall not merge herein.

9. The addresses of the parties named in and affected by this judgment are

O the addresses of their respective attorneys set forth above.
Dated: MayZ$ , 2004

ENTE

E OF THE S ME COURT

JAMES M. CATTERSON 2

. FlLED

MAY 2 5 2004

EDWARD P. ROMAINE
COUNTY CLERK

MAY 2 5 2004
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KT S TR YT COURT . .
STATE CF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF SUFFOILK Index No. 9g.71874 VYear '_ .

r

EDWIN FISIIEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCC10,

Plaintiffs,
-dyaImst-
COENTY OF SUFFOLK, et al.,
Defendants.
\.. J
( JUDGMENT
- J
' Y
MURRAY B. SCHNEPS
Attorney(s) for Plaintiffs
Office and Post Ofice Address, Telephone
1 UNION SQUARE
Post OFFICEK BOX 1080
AQUHILMIUE, NEW YORK 11031-1080
831) 722-5100 J
r )
. Signature (Rule 130-1.1-a)
(-}

Prind rama banaxih

Service of a copy of the within is hereby admited.
Dated:

Attorney(s) for

([ PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:

= NOTICE OF ENTRY

that the within is a (certified ) true copy of a
duly entered in the office of the clerk of the within named court on

.2 NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT

that an acder of which the within is a true copy
will be presented lor settlunent 1o the HON. one of the judges of the
within named Courrt, at
on at M.
Dated.

Yours, erc.

MURRAY B3, SCIHNEPS

(S -
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SUFFOLK COUNTY CLERK
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RECORDS OFFICE
RECORDING PAGE

Type of Instrument: EASEMENT/DOP

Number of Pages: 11
Receipt Number :

TRANSFER TAX NUMBER:

Digtriet:
0900

Oeed Amount:

Received the

Page/Filing
COE

TP-584
Cexrt.Copies
SCTM
Comm.Pres

TRANSFER TAX NUMBER:

05-0009432
04-26163
Section: Block:
248,00 01.00

EXAMINED AND CHARGED AS FOLLOWS

$33.00
$5.00
$5.00
$13.75
$0.00
$0.00

04-26163

$0.00

Following Fees For Above Instrument

Exempt
NO Handling

NO NY8 SRCHG
NO Notation

NO RPT

NO Tranasfer tax

NO

Fees Paid

Recorded: 01/26/2005
At: 04:07:19 PM
LIBER: D00012368
PAGE: 152
Lot:
110.003
Exempt
55,00 NO
$15.00 NO
$0.00 NO
$30.00 NO
$0.00 NO
$106.75

THIS PAGE IS A PART OF THE INSTRUMENT

THIS IS NOT A BILL

Edward P.Romaine

County Clerk, Suffolk County

FES 18 2005
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- P 152
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Decd . Mortgage Instrument Deed / Mongage Tax Stamyp Recording / Filing Stamps
3| FEES
Page/FilingFee ______ Mortgage Amt. —_
) 1. Basic Tax —_
Handling 500 2. Additional Tax _
TP-584 - Sub Total L
Spec. / Assil.
Notation _— or
EA-5217 (County) . swbToml________ |Sec/Add e
TOT. MTG TAX —_—
EA-5217 (State) Dual Town ____ Dual County ____
Held for Appointment
RETSA. Transfer Tax ‘j_ -
Comm. of Ed. Mansion Tax —
The property covered by this motgage is
or will be improved by a onc or two
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YES or NO
— —— SubTomd_ tf NO, see appropriate tax clause on
___ Grand Total tf 2! 2.’7{ page # of this instrument.
£
4 |District Section Block Lot ; 15 Communitly Preservation Fund
[~
Real (9? p/ /g/ﬂ Consideration Amount  S__(J
roay” 190 24500 Of.00 //07002 ) 0o =7
Tax Service = ax Lue ——
Agency 7 ) \\)@]QS Improved
+ . SUFFOLK .
Verification i, CONTY
s‘gf o Vacant Land
6 | Setisfaction/Discharges/Release List Property Owners Muiling Address -
RECORD & RETURN TO:
Central Pine Barrens ™D
Joint Planning and Policy Commission
P.O. Box 587 TD
3525 Sumrise Highway
Great River, New York 11739-0587 7 Title Company Information
Co. Name -
Tide 52
- 4 e
s| Suffolk County Recording & Endorsement Page
This page forms part of the atieched _Conservation Easement made by:
(SPECIFY TYPE OF INSTRUMENT)

(;H_MM_N ‘The premisis herein is sitvated in
a Tucclo

SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK.

TO In the Township of Southampton

Lentral Pine Barrens In the VILLAGE
Joint Planning and Policy Commission

or HAMLET of




O o C onservaﬂ{‘ion Easement

THIS INDENTURE, made this %ay of Nevembrer-2004,

Witnesseth:

WHEREAS, Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio, 193 Griffing Avenue, Riverhead,
New York 11901, hereinafter “Grantors,” own certain real property, hereinafter called the
“Property,” which has ecological, scientific, groundwater recharge, scenic, educational,
recr.eational and aesthetic value (the “Natural Values™) in its present state as a natural area which
property is described as follows:

See Schedule A annexed hereto and made a part hereof

SCTM: WHEREAS, the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (the
“Commission”), with offices at P.O. Box 587, 3525 Sunrise Highway, 2nd Floor, Great River,

900  New York 11739-0587, was created pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of

248 1993 (the “Act”) codified in New York Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 (*Article

1 57"), is hereinafter described as the "Grantee;" and
110.003
Op/ 0) WHEREAS, the Central Pine Barrens is a 100,000 acre area within the central and

castern portions of New York’s Suffolk County which includes parts of the towns of
Brookhaven, Riverhead and Southampton, and which is divided into two areas, the Core

Preservation Area (the “Core”™) and the Compatible Growth Area (the “CGA™), as delineated in
Article 57; and

WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land
Use Plan (the “Plan”) which is designed to protect, preserve and enhance the functional integrity
of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and its significant natural resources, including plant and animal
populations and communities, to protect the quality of surface water and groundwater, discourage
piecemeal and scattered development, promote recreational and environmental educational uses
that are consistent with the Plan, to accommodate development in a manner consistent with the
long term integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem, and to ensure that the pattern of development
is compact, orderly and efficient; and

WHEREAS, the Plan’s goals for the Core include protecting and preserving the ecologic
and hydrologic functions of the Central Pine Barrens by preserving the Central Pine Barrens area
in its natural state, promoting compatible agricultural, horticultural and open space and certain
recreational uses within the framework of maintaining a Pine Barrens environment and
minimizing the impact of such activities thereon, prohibiting or redirecting new construction or
development, accommodating specific Pine Barrens management practices, and protecting and
preserving the quality of surface and groundwaters; and

O



WHEREAS, this grant of Conservation Easement is made pursuant to Environmental
Conservation Law (“ECL"), Title 3, Article 49 or its similar successor statute, and this
Conservation Easement is intended to comply with said statute; and

WHEREAS, Grantors and Grantee recognize the ecological, scientific, groundwater
recharge, scenic, educational, recreational and aesthetic value of the Property and have the
common purpose of conserving the Natural Values of the Property by the conveyance to the
Grantee of a Conservation Easement on, over and across the Property which shall conserve the

Natural Values of the Property and advance the goals of the Commission pursuant to the Act and
the Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, Grantors, for and in consideration of the facts above and
hereinafter recited including, but not limited to, entitlement to receipt of the Pine Barrens Credits
pursuant to Grantors’ Letter of Interpretation issued on September 30, 2004 in the amount of
50.00 Pine Barrens Credits and of the mutual covenants, terms, conditions and restrictions herein
contained, does hereby give, grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee, its successors and

assigns forever a Conservation Easement in perpetuity over the Property consisting of the
following:

1. The right of visual access to and view of the Property in its natural, scenic and
open condition.

2. The Grantors’ forbearance from taking any of those actions constituting
development pursuant to ECL Section 57-0107(13), and the Grantors’ forbearance
from operations or uses pursuant to ECL Section 57-0107(13)(i-xiv) unless such
operations or uses are otherwise expressly reserved herein.

3. a. The right of the Grantee, its respective agents, employees or other
representatives, to enforce this Conservation Easement in an action at law
or in equity or both.

b. The right of the State of New York, the County of Suffolk, the Township
in which the Property is situated or their respective agents, employees or
other representatives, exercising a third party enforcement right, to enforce
this Conservation Easement in an action at law or in equity or both.

Enforcement pursuant to (a) and (b) hereinabove shall not be defeated because of
any subsequent adverse possession, laches, estoppel or waiver. Grantee or any
party with a third party enforcement right or their respective agents, employees or
other representatives shall be permitted access, if necessary, to cross other lands
retained by the Grantors, and to enter upon the Property at all reasonable times but
solely for the purpose of inspection in order to enforce and assure compliance
with the terms and conditions herein contained. Grantee, its agents, employees or

SCTM: 900-248-1-110.003 2



O other representatives, agree to give Grantors reasonable advance notice of its

intention to enter and inspect the Property, and further such entrance and
inspection shall be in a reasonable manner and at reasonable times. Furthermore,
Grantors shall provide any third party with enforcement rights, or its agents,
representatives or employees, access to cross other lands retained by Grantors, and
permission to eater upon the Property, upon receipt of advance notice of such
third party’s intention to enter and inspect. Such entrance and inspection shall be
in a reasonable manner and at reasonable times.

Covenants

In furtherance of the foregoing affirmative rights, the Grantors make the following
covenants, on behalf of themselves, their successors, heirs and assigns, lessees, personal
representatives and other successors in interest, which covenants shall run with and bind the
Property in perpetuity:

1. There shall be no construction activity, alteration of vegetation or change in
topography, no development as defined by ECL Section 57-0107(13) and no
operations or uses not constituting development pursuant to ECL Section 57-
0107(13)(i-xiv), unless otherwise expressly reserved herein.

Q 2. There shall be no storing, dumping, discharging or placing of any substance
in or on the Property in contravention of any applicable federal, state or local
law or ordinance.

Reserved Rights

NEVERTHELESS, and notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisions to the contrary
and as expressly limited herein, the Grantors reserve for themselves, their heirs, successors and
assigns the following reserved rights in addition to all those nights previously retained, reserved
and defined herein, which may be exercised without written notice to the Grantee.

1. The right of exclusive possession of the Property.

2, The right to use the Property for passive recreational activities such as, but not
limited to, hunting, fishing, camping, hiking and activities associated therewith so
long as such activities conform to local zoning regulations and do not constitute
development as defined in ECL Section 57-01 07(13).

3. The right to use the Property for any existing, expanded, or new activity involving
agriculture or horticulture if such use does not involve the material alteration of

U SCTM: 900-248-1-110,003 3



native vegetation; the right to use the Property for the erection of agricultural
buildings, including but not limited to barns, greenhouses and farm stands,
required for the production of plants or animals as reflected under ECL Section
57-0107(14), if such activity does not invelve material alteration of native
vegetation and does not have the potential to generate sanitary waste.

The right to use the Property for operations or uses described in ECL Section 57-
0107(13) (i, ii and vi), or environmental restoration projects commenced by the
Grantor or his heirs, successors or assigns upon approval of any applicable Federal,
State or local agency, or any activity authorized under the federal natural gas act (15
U.S.C. Sections 717- 717w), as same may be amended from time to time.

The right to sell, give or otherwise convey the Property or, consistent with the
Covenants herein, any portion or portions of the Property, subject to the terms of
this Conservation Easement. The Grantors, upon the sale, gift or other
conveyance of his fee interest in the Property, shall have no further obligations or
liabilities under this Conservation Easement. Grantors shall promptly notify
Grantee of any conveyance of any interest in the Property, including the full
names and mailing addresses of all Grantees, and the individual principals thereof,
under any such conveyance. The instrument of any such conveyance shall
specifically set forth that the interest thereby conveyed is subject to this
Conservation Easement, without modification or amendment of the terms of this
Conservation Easement, and shall incorporate this Conservation Easement by
reference, specifically setting forth the date, office, liber and page of the recording
thereof. The failure of any such instrument to comply with the provisions hereof
shall not affect Grantee’s rights hereunder.

Rights of the Public

Nothing contained in this Conservation Easement shall give or grant to the public a right
to enter upon or to use the Property or any portion thereof where no such right existed in the
public immediately prior to the execution of this Conservation Easement except as may be
granted by the Grantors herein or their successors.

Miscellaneous

The parties hereto understand and agree that all the terms and provisions of ECL, Title 3,
Article 49, as the same may be hereafter amended, entitled Conservation Easements, shall
apply to this Conservation Easement.

This Conservation Easement contains the entire understanding between its parties

SCTM: 900-248-1-110.003 4
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. concerning its subject matter. Any prior agreement between the parties concerning its

subject matter shall be merged into this Conservation Easement and superseded by it.

Any provision of this Conservation Easement restricting Grantors’ activities, which is
determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court, shall not be rendered a nullity.
Instead, that provision shall be reduced or limited to whatever extent that the court
determines will make it enforceable and effective. Any other provision of this
Conservation Easement which is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court
shall be severed from the other provisions, which shall remain enforceable and effective.

Regardless of any contrary rule of construction, no provision or alleged ambiguity of this
Conservation Easement shall be construed in favor of one of the parties because it was
drafted by the other party’s attorney. If any provision of this Conservation Easement is
ambiguous or shall be subject to two or more interpretations, one of which would render
that provision invalid, then that provision shall be given such interpretation as would
render it valid and consistent with the purposes of this Conservation Easement as
intended by Grantors. Any rule of strict construction designed to limit the breadth of the
restrictions on use of the Property shalil not apply in the construction or interpretation of
this Conservation Easement, and, this Conservation Easement shall be interpreted broadly
to effect the purposes of this Conservation Easement as intended by Grantors. The parties
intend that this Conservation Easement, which is by nature and character primarily
negative in that Grantors have restricted and limited Grantors® right to use the Property,
except as otherwise recited herein, be construed at all times and by all parties to effectuate
its purposes.

This Conservation Easement can be terminated only in accordance with the law of the
State of New York applicable to the termination of easements and covenants running with
the land. This Conservation Easement may be modified only upon the written consent of
both Grantors and Grantee, or their successors, heirs, representatives or assigns. Grantors
and Grantee recognize that circumstances could arise which would justify the
modification of certain of the restrictions contained herein. To this end, Grantee and
Grantors shall mutually have the right, in their sole discretion, to agree to amendments to
this Conservation Easement which are not inconsistent with the basic purpose of this
Conservation Easement, provided, however, that the Grantee shall have no right or power
to agree to any amendments hereto that would result in this Conservation Easement
failing to qualify as a valid conservation easement under ECL, Title 3, Article 49 as the
same may be hereafter amended.

The Grantors agree that the terms, conditions, restrictions and purposes of this
Conservation Easement shall continue as a servitude running in perpetuity with the
Property and will be incorporated by reference in any subsequent deed or other legal
instrument by which the Grantors divest themselves of either the fee simple title to or
their possessory interest in the Property or any portion thereof specifically setting forth

SCTM: 900-248-1-110.003 5



10.

1.

~ the date, and the liber and page of the Suffolk County Clerk’s records of the recording

hereof,

Any notices required in this Conservation Easement shall be written. Notices shall be
given either by manual delivery or by mailing in a mail receptacle maintained by the
United States Postal Service. Mailed notices must be contained in an accurately
addressed, sealed envelope, marked for delivery by first class registered or certified mail,
with sufficient prepaid postage affixed and with return receipt requested. Mailed notice
to the Grantors shall be addressed to Grantors’ addresses as recited herein or to any such
other addresses as the Grantors may designate by notice in accordance with this section.
Mailed notice to the Grantee shall be addressed to Grantee’s address as recited herein or
to any such other address as the Grantee may designate by notice in accordance with this
section.

It is understood and agreed by the Parties hereto that the Grantors, its successors, heirs
and assigns, shall not be liable for any changes to the Property caused by any natural
disaster or Act of God.

The Grantors and Grantors’ lessees, representatives, successors, heirs and assigns, shall
not apply to the Commission or the Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse for a hardship,
other permit or Pine Barrens Credits under the Plan or under ECL Article 57 pertaining to
the “Schedule A” premises.

The parties hereto recognize and agree that the benefits of this Conservation Easement are
in gross and assignable, and the Grantee hereby covenants and agrees that any transferee
or assignee will be an organization or public body qualified to hold a Conservation
Easement pursuant to ECL, Title 3, Article 49, as the same may be hereafter amended,
and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

All references to statutory provisions of Article 57 shall be as such provisions were in
effect on the date of execution of this Conservation Easement.

SCTM: 900-248-1-110.003 6



Q IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantors have executed and delivered and Grantee has accepted and
received this Grant of Conservation Easement on the day and year set forth above.

GRANTORS: GRANTEE:
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
C issi
"Kf(Q \
L
‘Edwin Fishel Tuccio By:

Name: Py, ¥ Sa.ﬂ-,

Tit]e: é b-’i 1V vt~

lv?mar& l yCcCip

Patricia Tuccio

i I
P
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) ss.:

Onthe _S5 H‘day of November in the year 2004,
before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for
said state, pcrsonally appeared EDWIN FISHEL
TUCCIO, personally known to me or proved to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on
the instrument, the individual(s) or the person upon
behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the

MURRAY B, NEPS
Netary Public, State of New York
No. 3520525
Qualifisd in Suffolk County

Commission Expiras Oct. 31,

1waes

STATE OF W ) )

COUNTY OF S p($4o! ) ss.:

On the 20H: day of hwugy; in the year ZOQJ,"
before me, the undersigned,’a notary public in and for
said state, personally appearedf%2ter A .5¢.. il ,
personally known to me or proved to me on th€ basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose
name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the
individual(s) or the person upon behalf of which the
individual(s) acted, executed the instrument,

Lo Ligopier

Naotary Public

ELAINE LISSAUER
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 011150214058
Quafified in Suffolk County
Commission Explres Dec, 13, = 005

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) ss.:

Onthe 4" “day of November in the year 2004,
before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for
said state, personally appeared PATRICIA TUCCIO,
personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose
name(s) is (are} subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s} on the instrument, the
individual(s) or the person upon behalf of which the
individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

MURRAY B. SCHMEPS
Notary Public, State of New York
.'\ll:):i 3%2%5%5(:0 .
Qualified in Suffo 1 -
Commission Expires Oct. 31, 1§ 402°

STATEOF )
COUNTYOF__ }ss.

On the _day of in the year 2004,
before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally
appeared personally
known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose
name(s) is (are) subscribed in the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the
individual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the
individual(s) acted, executed the instrument, and that
such individual made such appearance before the
undersigned in the .
(Insert city or other political subdivision and the state
or country or other place the acknowledgment was
taken),

Notary Public



AQUEBOGUE ABSTRACT CORP.

SCHEDULE A
TITLE NO: AQ-04-S-1142
Amended 12/28/2004

PARCEL #1 ON SURVEY BY YOUNG & YOUNG-DATED 6/21/96 LAST DATED 5/28/2004

ALL that certain plot piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town of SOUTHAMPTON, at
WESTHAMPTON, County of Suffolk and State of New York, being known and designated as Parcel 1 as
shown on Survey prepared by Young & Young, for EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO AND PATRICIA TUCCIO,
last dated 5/28/2004 more particularly bounded and described as follows:
BEGINNING at a point when measured from a point where the “Middle Line” or line in the Middle of the
lots “Quogue Purchase — Last Division™ intersects the easterly side of Westhampton Riverhead Road being
the following seven (7) courses and distances:
1) south 17 degrees 00 minutes 28 seconds east, 119.73 feetto a point;
2) south 2] degrees 59 minutes 08 seconds east, 1,146.16 feet to a point;
3) south 26 degrees 14 minutes 08 seconds east, 1,156.17 feet to a point;
4) south 42 degrees 06 minutes 08 seconds east, 818.67 feet to a point;
5) south 50 degrees 52 minutes 38 seconds east, 539.27 feet to a point;
6) south 81 degrees 50 minutes 58 seconds east, 454.94 feet to a point marked by the intersection
of the division line between lot 30 and lot 31, “Quogue Purchase — Last Division”, and said “Middle
Line”; THENCE
7) north 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds east, 3,060.27 to the point or place of BEGINNING;
THENCE from said point of beginning along lands now or formerly of Reed Rubin & WIF Realty
Corp., north 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds east, 1,385.73 feet to lands now or formerly of State of
New York; THENCE along last mentioned land now or formerly of the State of New York, the
following courses and distances:
1} south 80 degrees 20 minutes 30 seconds east, 723.00 feet;
1. south 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds west, thru part of lot 29 on “QUOGUE PURCHASE-LAST
DIVISION”, 1,385.73 feet to parcel H on aforementioned survey;
THENCE along said division line between parcels I and 11, on aforementioned éurvey north 80 degrees
20 minutes 30 seconds west, 723.00 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.



AQUEBOGUE ABSTRACT CORP.

SCHEDULE A
TITLE NO: AQ-04-S-1143
Amended 12/28/2004

PARCEL #2 ON SURVEY BY YOUNG & YOUNG-DATED 6/21/96 LAST DATED 5/28/2004

ALL that certain plot piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town of SOUTHAMPTON, at
WESTHAMPTON, County of Suffolk and State of New York, being known and designated as Parcel 2 as
shown on Survey prepared by Young & Young, for EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO AND PATRICIA
TUCCIO, last dated 5/28/2004 more particularly bounded and described as follows:
BEGINNING at a point when measured from a point where the “Middle Line” or line in the Middle of the
lots “Quogue Purchase — Last Division™ intersects the easterly side of Westhampton Riverhead Road
being the following seven (7) courses and distances:
1) south 17 degrees 00 minutes 28 seconds east, 119.73 feet to a point;
2) south 21 degrees 59 minutes 08 seconds east, 1,146.16 feet 1o a point;
3) south 26 degrees 14 minutes 08 seconds east, 1,156.17 feet to a point;
4) south 42 degrees 06 minutes 08 seconds east, 818.67 feet to a point;
5) south 50 degrees 52 minutes 38 seconds east, 539.27 feetto a point;
6) south 81 degrees 50 minutes 58 seconds east, 454.94 feet to a point marked by the intersection of
the division line between lot 30 and lot 31, “Quogue Purchase — Last Division” and said “Middle
Line”; THENCE
7) north 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds east, 1,433.55 to the point or place of BEGINNING;
THENCE from said point of beginning, along lands now or formerly of Reed Rubin & WIF Realty Corp.,
north 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds east, 1,626.72 feet to lands shown as Parcel 1 on aforesaid survey;
THENCE along last mentioned lands, the following courses and distances:
1. south 80 degrees 20 minutes 30 seconds east, 723.00 feet;
2. south 09 degrees 39 minutes 30 seconds west, thru part of lot 29 on “QUOGUE PURCHASE-
LAST DIVISION”, 1,626.72 feet to parcel III on aforementioned survey;
THENCE along said division line between parcels I and III, on aforesaid survey, north 80 degrees 20
minutes 30 seconds west, 723.00 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.
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THE Law FiIrRMm OF

THomAs T. MCVANN, JR.
Q.

100 ML Roao - PO Box 827
WesTHAMPTON BEACH, NEw YoRrk 11978
PHONE (631) 288-6500 Fax (631) 288-6546
EMAIL mcvanniaw@acl.com

By Express Mail
#EV 595627264 US

February 22, 2005

JECEIVET

FEB 23 2005 7

PR

Pine Barrens Credit Clearing House L! L
3525 Sunrise Highway :
Great River, New York 11739-0587 3

Re: Purchase of Credit
Gentlemen:
O : Please be advised that this office represents Eleanor Auer in the

purchase of one (1) credit for which the certificate is enclosed. Also enclosed
are copies of the powers of attorney and the contract of sale. Please issue a

Pine Barrens Credit Certificate for (1) Pine Barrens Credit to Eleanor Auer and
forward the original certificate to my offices.

If anything further is required, please contact the undersigned.

With every kind regard, I am

@VMO

THOMAS T. McVANN, JR.

TTM:bjm
encl
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Commission Meeting Summary (FINAL)
for Wednesday, December 20, 2006 (Approved 1/17/07)
at the Brookhaven Town Hall,
1 Independence Hill, Farmingyville, NY, 2:00 pm

Commission members present: Mr. Scully (for New York State), Ms. Gallagher (for
Suffolk County), Ms. Prusinowski and Mr. Turner (for Brookhaven), Mr. Kent {for
Riverhead), and Mr. Shea (for Southampton).

CENTRAL Qthers present: Staff counsel was Mr. Milazzo. Staff members included Mr. Corwin, Ms.
PINE Jakobsen, and Ms. Mills {from the Commission), Mr. Pavacic and Mr. Spitz (from
BARRENS the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation (NYS DEC)), Ms. Longo
PLINING (from the Suffolk County Department of Eavironment and Energy), and Sgt.
po ity Pendzick (from the Suffolk County Park Police and Chair of the Pine Barrons
COMMISSION Law Enforcement Council). Additional attendees are shown on the attached

sign-in shest.

The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:08 pm by Mr. Scully, with a five
member quorum. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Peter A. Scully
Chair Public Comment and Administrative
3 h"";;'f;'e'd'“ale Recognition of two individuals’ service (not on the original agenda)
ember Summary: Mr. Scully noted the recent and pending departures of two
Brian X. Foley individuals with whom the Commission has worked on pine barrens
O Member issuas. The first was Mr. Anthony Limoli, an Environmental Planner with
the Commission who has just left the Commission lo begin a new career
Patrick A, Heancy as a teacher (he was not prasent today). Mr. Scully noted that Mr.
Member Limoli was professional and dedicated, and that he will be missed.
Steve A, Levy Mr. Scully then noted the pending departure of Ms. Susie Husted of the
Member Long Island Pine Barrens Society, who is leaving the region. He noted
that he respects her dedication and abilities, and presented the attached
Certificate of Appreciation to Ms, Husted.
Land Use, Stewardship, and Compliance & Enforcement
Longwood School District - Ridge Elementary School / Ridge (Brookhaven;
200-294-2-6,7 (CGA); easement on p/o 200-325-1-11(Core DEC
property)) / post 1883 development violation: revised draft order on
consent among District, Commission, and NYS DEC (originally
approved by Commission 8/108/05; revised orders approved 7/19/06
and 8/16/06)
P.0. Box 587 Summary: Mr. Scully noted for the record that Mr. Turner is signing at
3525 Sunrise today’s meeting the order on consent approved by the Commission on
”;thay 8/19/086 to seltle previously discussed pine barrens law violations at this
G 21 R':'W’ . site Following Mr. Turner's signaturs, the NYS DEC will also have to
ﬁ'rs gf’g;h_, slgn the order, along with the Longwood School District.
\
P‘,lﬁ;‘igi)' )222_4-;2224 Public Comment and Administrative

www.pb.state.ny.us
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Public comments
Summary: The first speaker was Mr. Richard Amper, representing the Long Island Pine
Barrens Sociely. He stated that he has wrilten to the Commission regarding the Island
Water Park project and associated clearing. Mr, Milazzo noted that the Commission
cannot take any action regarding this project because thera Is a court issued stay against
doing anything on this project. Mr. Amper then asked whether there Is a potential for a
defaulf decision on this application, and Mr. Milazzo stated that he does not believe that
there is.

The second speaker was Brookhaven Town Counciiman Kevin McCarrick, who stated
that he is representing Miller Place residents regarding the Birchwood Development
Corporation residential project proposed for the Delalio Sod Farm and which is now
pending before Brookhaven Town. He staled that it will soon be before the Commission;
that the developer has been cooperative; and that the community and the school board
are behind the application. !

The third speaker was Mr. David Sloane, an attorney representing the Birchwood
Development Corporation. He sfated that Birchwood Is & contract vendse on 270 acres;
that no additional cleering is proposed; that the site is 100% clesred, that a part of the site
wili be developed with homes and a portion deeded to the Town and the school district;
that the major Issue of concern In pine barrens projects has always been clearing and that
the clearing restriction does not apply here; and that the Town's Environmental Division
has taken the position that a percentage of the sife must be left intact.

Mr. Sloane raised the question of whether the school portion of the project is exempt, and
Mr. Milazzo stated that it is not. Mr. Sloane stated that he would like a “reading” of the
project by the Commission before it is submitted. Mr. Scully asked what the timetable for

'_ the project is, and Mr. Sloane noted thal it has been pending before the Town for “some
time”.

The fourth speaker was Mr. Chic Voorhis, a consultant representing the Birchwood
Development Corporation. He nofed that any inpuf received from the Commission will be
helpful, and thal the project currently is undergoing a preliminary subdivision approval and
that a Draft Environmental Impact Statement exists. He described the profect as
containing 234 detached residential units within the Compatible Growth Area.

The fifth speaker was Ms. Claire Mangelli, the President of the Miller Place Board of
Education. She stated that she is a lifelong Long Island resident, and recognizes the
need for open space and stewardship. She noted that the district currently has 3,100
chifdren In four buildings owned by the district, plus a rented administration building; that
the enroliment is grealer than the capacily; that haliways are being utllized; that a new
building is needed lo expand; thal the district Is not yet fully developed and more students
are expected; that the disirict is land poor and a new school will be needed within ten
years; and that this Is the only opportunity to acquire more land for the district.

The sixth speaker was Mr. James Marran, the Vice President of the Miller Place Civic
Association. He stated that he has been involved in every meeting regarding this project;
that this is a hardship situation; that the district can only build a Miller Place school in
Miller Place; that the project will result in 120 acres of open space, of which 40 would be
for the school disirict; and that the Civic Assaciation will support this project based upon
the new facility being owned by the Miller Place School District and that the all of the
District’s “credits” are exhausted from another, 10 acre CGA parcel.

DRAFT Commission Meeling Summary for 12/20/06 (Approved 1/17/07) - Page 2
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The seventh speaker was again Mr. David Sloane (affiliation noted above). Mr. Sloane
noled that 40 of the 120 acres to be deeded over by the developer will go to the school
district, and 80 will remain in open space.

Mr. Scully then thanked the speakers for bringing the matter of the Birchwood
development project to the Commission’s aftention.

Minutes for 11/15/06: review, approval (faxed)
Summary: A motion was made by Ms. Prusinowski and seconded by Ms. Gallagher
to approve the 11/15/06 minutes as final without any changes. The motion was
approved by a 5-0 vote.

Project Decisions

Compatible Growth Area (CGA)

Brookhaven Walk Shopping Center / Yaphank (200-553-1-1.3; 200-584-2-1.2) / Development of
Regional Significance: sense resolution; decision extension request (hearing heid
6/21/06; decision currently due foday)

Summary: Ms. Jakobsen summarized this project, and explained that the attached
request for a decision extension until the Commission’s February meesting has been
received form this project's sponsor. A motion was then made by Mr. Turner and
seconded by Mr. Shea to agree to, and approve, the requested decision extension
untif 2/21/07. The motion was approved by a 5-0 vote.

Ms. Jakobsen explained that Brookhaven Town is the lead agency under the State
Environmental Qualily Review Acf (SEQRA); that the Final EIS has been accepted by the
Town; that the Town must issues findings and a decision; and that the Commission would
then also issue findings and a decision. Mr. Sioane requested that a preliminary review of
this profect’s compliance with the Pine Barrens Plan’s standards and guidelines be sent to
the Town. A brief discussion ensued regarding past projects such as the Newport
Estates Residential Subdivision and the Hampton Club project for which the Commission
has provided such an evaluation. The discussion then focused upon changes to the draft
evaluation letter provided by Commission siaff, with the agreement that a final version of
that lelter would be sent out by Commission sitaff this woek.

Developmental Disabilities Institute Residence / Yaphank (200-579-2-55) / CGA hardship: status
(hearing held 11/15/06; decision deadline is 2/15/07})

Morais Residence / Yaphank (200-611-1-p/o 4) / CGA hardship: status (hearing heid 11/15/06;
decision deadline is 2/15/07})
Summary: Present for foday's discussion was Mr. Danief Morais and his consultant, Mr.
Thomas Cramer. Mr. Cramer explained that he is only here (o represent Mr. Morais, and
not DDI. He stated that his client's properly meels standards and the project would only
clear 20% of the site; that the Brookhaven Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) approved the
application for the original lot split by the prior owner of the larger lot; that the site was

clearad prior to 1990, and discussed a Novermber 2003 lefter from Ms. Prusinowski to the
ZBA.

He also stated that his client is maintaining an old field and not clearing; spoke aboul the
Town's processing of the application; stated that the issue is not his client’s project, buf
rather the subdivision of the original parcel by tha Town; that the Town has a stricter
clearing standard than the Commission; and that the Commission is pulting the burden on
his client and not the original subdivisfon applicant.

DRAFT Commission Meeting Summary for 12/20/06 (Approved 1/17/07) - Page 3



Mr. Amper of the LI Pine Barrens Sociely stated that no one is being penalized yel, and
that the Commission is handling this applicaltion as it ought to. Mr. Cramer then stated
that his client wants to move ahead, and is only here because the Town sent him here.

Pine Barrens Credit Program

Plan interpretation: reference tax map year to be used for Credit allocations; recommendation to
use 6/28/1995 Plan adoption date
Summary: Mr. Milazzo explained that there is a need for the Commission to establish a
specific historical reference date on which the Credit Program would rely in order to
identify pracisely which parcels of land ars eligible for an allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits. Specifically, only parcels which existed on that date would be eligible for Credit
allocation.

He then described lwo current situations (see aftached description} which have arisen
before the Commission staff and the Clearinghouse for the issuance of Lelters of
Interpretation (LOIs) in which the question arises as to what point in time a parcel must
have existed in order to receive Credils. He explained that it is the staff recommendation
that the date of the 1995 Plan adoption be used, which is June 28, 1895 as the basis for
LOls, and that this is the same date upon which zoning is determined when issuing LOIs.
A motion was then made by Mr. Scully and seconded by Ms. Prusinowskl to accept
this recommendation and to establish the adaption date of June 28, 1995 as
the date on which a parcel must have existed in order to be eligible for a Pine
Barrens Credit allocation. The motion was approved by a 5-0 vote.

Compatible Growth Area (CGA)

O Developmental Disabilities Institule {DDI) Residence / Yaphank (200-579-2-55) / CGA hardship:
status (hearing held 11/15/06; decision deadline is 2/15/07)
Morais Residence / Yaphank (200-611-1-p/o 4) / CGA hardship: status (hearing held 11/15/06;
decision deadliine is 2/15/07)
Summary: Mr. Kevin Gray representing DD stated that he Is present to answer any
gusstions which the Commission might have for him. There were no questions.

Land Use, Stewardship, and Compliance & Enforcement

Plan update: summary of Advisory Commitiee meetings of 12/8, 12/12
Summary: Mr. Corwin summarized the 12/6/06 working session and the 12/12 regular
meefing of the Advisory Committee, both of which focused upon the Plan update. He
explained that the Committee is focusing upon Chaplers 4 and 5 of Volume 1 of the Plan.

He dascribed the Committee's deliberations on the jurisdiction of the Commission over
development and land use in Chapler 4, Review Procedures and Jurisdiction, Including
questions of both procedure and subsiance. Topics addressed includs, in part,

delermination of an application's completensss, acquisition of additional malterials after

review by the staff, definition of & “profect site”, and quantitative thresholds for identifying
Developments of Regional Significance.

With respect to Chapter 5, Standards and Guidelines for Land Use, the Committee has
focused upon reviewing both new materials and the reorganization and reiocation of
exisling items. Topics of particular attention have included, in part, both the existing
vegetation clearance standard and the new, complementary cpen space standard: the
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use of updated groundwater data such as the Source Water Assessment Frogram
information in project reviews; and drainage requirements.

Law Enforcement Councll (LEC): authorization to transfer ownership of recently purchased ATVs

and ftrailer to NYS DEC and Suffolk County, respectively

Summary: Mr. Corwin summarized the recent approval by the Commission for the
purchase of two all terrain vehicles (ATVs), and one ATV trailer, using the Environmental
Benefit Funds for the Pine Barrens LEC. He noted that these items have been
purchased, and are in storage at the SC Water Authority’s Oakdale facility. He requested
that the Commission authorize the transfer of titles of these items fo NYS DEC and SC
Parks Police, as has previously been done with other vehicles purchased under this
program.

Present for today's discussion was SC Park Police Sgt. Arthur Pendzick, the Chair of the
LEC. Sgt. Pendzick distributed and summarized the affached 2006 Mulli Agency ATV
Task Force Report. He dascribed the stalistics contained therein for field enforcement
activities by the LEC, the patterns and trends that the LEC has observed, and the need
for a permanent interagency field enforcement unit akin to other standard special units
such as marine, arson, elc. A discussion ensued regarding the increasing level of ATV
problems; the recent passage by Nassau Counly of ATV legisialion based upon Suffolk
County’s; the point of sale sign posting requirements; the possibility of requiring buyers of
ATVs lo sign for copies of the law and regulations; and related issues.

Mr. Scully thanked Sgt. Pendzick for the fine efforts of the LEC agencies and officers. He
then returned to the need to authorize the title transfer of the recently purchased items. A
motion was then made by Mr. Turner and seconded by Mr. Kent to authorize the
Exectutive Director to execute and sign all necessary papers for the transfer of title
and ownership of the two ATVs to NYS DEC and the one ATV trailer to the SC Park
Police. The motion was approved by a 5-0 vofe.

Closed Advisory Session

Adjournment

Summary: A motion was made by Ms. Prusinowski and seconded by Mr. Shea to
enter into a closed advisory session for the purpose of receiving legal advice from
counsel. The motion was approved by a 5-0 vote, and the Commission entered into
closed session from approximately 3:26 pm to 4:19 pm.

Summary: The meeting was adjourned immediately following the closed session without
a formal adjournment resolution.

Attachments (in order of discussion):
1. Attendance sheet {12/20/06; 2 pages)
2. Project location map for today's meeting {12/20/06; 1 page)
3. Certificate of appreciation to Ms. Husted (12/20/06; 1 page)
4. Brookhaven Walk decision extension request (12/11/06; 1 page)
5. Plan excerpt re Credit Program; current tax lot questions (misc. dates; 2 pages)
6. Examples raising PBC policy on 1ax lot stalus dates {misc. dates; 2 pages)
7. LEC Muilti Agency ATV Task Force 2006 Report (2006; 6 pages)
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6. Pine Barrens Credit Program (4 ‘Nid )

6.1 Purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program

As required in the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act, the Plan is designed to preserve the pine
barrens ecology and to ensure the high quality of surface and groundwater within the Central Pine
Barrens. The Act states that the Plan shall discourage piecemeal and scattered development, and
accommodate development in a manner consistent with the long term integrity of the pine barrens
ecosystem. The Act further states that the Plan should ensure a compact, efficient and orderly plan of
development. The Legislature recognized that the Plan may restrict the use of some lands currently in
private ownership and that these restrictions are necessary and desirable to protect and preserve the
hydrologic and ecologic integrity of the Central Pine Barrens area, as well as the public health and
welfare of future generations.

It is the primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to maintain vahue in lands designated for
preservation or protection under the Plan by providing for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens
Credits (PBCs). The Pine Barrens Credit Program will also promote development which is compact,
efficient and orderly, and which is designed to protect the quality and quantity of surface water and
groundwater and the long term integrity of the pine barrens ecosystem.

6.2 Pine Barrens Credit Certificate defined

A Pine Barrens Credit (PBC) Certificate is a document issued on behalf of the Commission which
indicates the number of Pine Barrens Credits to which the owner of a particular parcel of land is
entitled and which attests to the fact that the development rights of a particular parcel of land in a
sending district of the Central Pine Barrens have been severed from the land by the recording of a
conservation easement, and that these rights are available for sale or use,

6.3 Allocation of Pine Barrens Credits

For the purpose of computing the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, a parcel of land is defined as a
separately assessed tax lot.

6.3.1 Method of allocation

One (1) Pine Barrens Credit shall be allocated for each single family dwelling permitted on a
residentially zoned parcel of land located within the Core Preservation Area or a designated sending
area designated within this Plan, based upon the development yield set forth in Sections 6.3.1.1.1
through 6.3.1.1.9 of this Plan under the zoning regulations in existence when this Plan is adopted in
June, 1995. Development yield is established by multiplying the gross lot area of the parcel by the
development yield factor for each residential zoning category. The development yield factors for the
various residential zoning categories are enumerated in Section 6.3.1.1 below, in which one acre
equals 43,560 square feet,

6.3.1.1 Development yield factors and computation for residentially zoned property

12/14/2006 10:27 AM
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Examples for Plan Interpretation /P “J")

Issue: What Date should be used to determine the Status of a Separately
Assessed Tax Parcel for the Purpose of Allocating Pine Barrens Credits?

Example 1:

Owner has 5 separate tax map parcels as of 1995, all in same name that he has
owned as of the effective date of the Plan and submits an Letter of Interpretation
application. In this example, the owner is entitled to 0.10 PBC for each
separately assessed tax parcel. Prior to the owner moving forward to getting
credits, the Town or County merges the parcels into one tax map parcel. Instead
of getting an allocation for each parcel, the owner would now get an allocation
for just the one parcel.

In this case the owner would only receive 0.10 PBC for the one merged parcel
instead of 0.50 PBCs (.1 PBC for each of the 5 parcels)

Example 2:

Parcel ownership as of 1995 is split between the Owner and the Town or County.
There is a cloud on the title of the parcel. To resolve the title issue, the County
Creates separate parcels. The owner as of 1995, proves clean title for the newly
created parcels he owns . The question is whether these newly created parcels
should each be allocated credits as per the Plan instead of the original parcel or
portion of the parcel the private person owns.

In this case, the owner would receive 0.20 PBCs (0.10 PBC for each parcel)
instead of just 0.10 PBC. This could be a substantial issue and potential abuse of
the Clearinghouse program should parcels be newly sudivided (post 1995) in the
Core Preservation Area.

Staff Recommendation: The separately assessed tax parcel should be as of the
date of the Plan. This date is already used to determine what Zoning is used for
the PBC allocation formula,
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MuURRAY B. SCENEPS  /'=) ™ g0 & § a7 = ]
ATTORNEY AT LAwW o il
445 GRIFFING AVENUE

P.O. Box 926 : AUG 1 4 2006

RIVERHEAD, NEw YORK 11901 ‘

(6831) 7225100 :
FAX (631) 722-5093 mm imaim e s - _.,.___l

August 11, 2006

Judy Jakobsen, Esq.

Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
P. 0. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway - 2* Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re:; Letter of Interpretation for Tuccio - 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms. Jakobsen:

As requested, I am enclosing an updated hi-lited aerial photograph provided by
our surveyor, Joseph A. Ingegno, together with Mr. Ingegno’s analysis of the areas
scaled from the said aerial photographs.

Ms. Ingegno’s analysis establishes that the areas for roofed over buildings (1.97
acres - pink coloration), paved areas (4.30 acres - green coloration) and dirt roads
(1.42 acres - blue coloration) covers a total of 7.69 acres. These items total 7.69 acres
and represent all of the developed area. The total property covers 52.30 acres, so that

the total undeveloped area covers 44.61 acres, for which my client seeks Pine Barrens
Credits.

In the event you require any further information or explanation, please call me.

In the event you do not agree with the aforesaid developed and undeveloped

areas, I would be appreciate an opportunity to respond to your analysis, prior to your
final determination .



Judy Jakobsen, Esq. -2- August 11, 2006

Thank you for your prompt courtesy and consideration.

Kindest personal regards.

MBS:vim
Enclosures

cc.: Mr. Edwin Fishel Tuccio



Joseph A. ingegno

Tel: (631) 727-2090 I..Ond su rveyor OFFICES LOCATED AT

Fax: (631) 727-1727 . P.O. Box 1931 322 Roanoke Avenue
Riverhead, N.Y. 11901-0965 Riverhead, N.Y. 11901

Emall: jaisurveyors@aol.com

August 9, 2006

Murray Schneps, Esq. - P
193 Griffing Avenue

Riverhead, New York 11901

RE: S.C.tax no.900-248-01-110.4 (52.3 £ acres)

Dear Muwiray:

The areas for the above property your requested are as follows:

(1) Roofed over buildings 1.97 acres
(2) Paved areas 4.30 acres
(3) Dirtroads 1.42 acres

Total: 7.69 acres
(4) Un-built area 44,61 acres
(5) Total property area 52.30 acres

These areas were scaled from the aerial photographs that were provided to us.

Should you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to
contact me at anytime at the above number. '

Very truly yours,

Joseph A Ingegno, P.L.S.

djc






FINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE,
Chaimum :

Tames T.B. Tripp, Beq.,
Andrew P, Freleag, AICP, Viee Chairmag

Richrd . Harey, Member St &=k
moR e il

Murray Schneps, Esq.
PO Box 1080

Aquebogue, NY 11931

Subject: Letter of Interpretation for Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Mr. Schneps:

The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse reviewed your client’s Letter of Interpretation Application

at its December |8, 2006 meeting. TheCIeaﬁnghousecomideudthematuialsyoumppliedinclndingtbs
i photognphofthesite,theca]culaﬁonsp'epamdbyyourclimt'ameym-,losephlngegm.themo—
quﬁngmof&emLMmedatu&ehnghhndPheBmMmd&omew

TheCleninghousewnluatedyomcﬁm’sappﬁcaﬁoninthsconMofSecﬁonG.l of the Central
Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Section 6.1 states that the primary purpose of the Pine
Bmm&eﬁthom‘hmhﬁnvﬂuehmwmhmnﬁmmpmmﬁmmdum
Plnnbypmvicﬁngfortheﬂlocaﬁmanduaeof?imhmm&edim(PBCs)”.

Yomcﬁmtmayappedthisdmrmimﬁonwithinthkty(m)daysoﬂhcdméfthisletbu-by
giving mﬁeo,inwﬁﬁng.totheCm&alPineBamJointPhnningandPoﬁcyCmmnisﬁom The
Commission address is P.O, _Box 587, 3525 Sunrise Highway. 2* Floor, Great River, New York 11739-

If you have any firther questions, pleaso don’t hesitate to give me a call at 631-563-0306.

Sincerely,

ud bsen
Clearinghouse Staff

ce: J. Milazzo
R. Corwin
Cleasinghauss Board Membery
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MurgraY B. ScENEPS
ATITORWEY AT Law
445 GRIFPFING AVENCE
P.O. Box 926
RivEREEAD, Npw Yomx 11901

(831) 7228100
FAX (§31) 722.8093

January 11, 2007

Pi:neBan'ensJoimPlanning-andPo]icyComnﬁssibn

P. 0. Box 587
3525 Suarise Highway - 2* Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587
Re: Letter of Intexpretation of Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Gentlemien/Ladies: |

Please be advised that Edwin Tuccio hereby appeals from your determination
dated Jamuary 3, 2007, that no Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated to the parcel.

My client deems the determination to be contrary to the facts anil law in this
matter, resulting in the wrongful, illegal and improper teking from my tlient’s property
wiﬂ:outduaptooessandwidxoutreasonablecompemaﬁon.

It is hereby demanded that you promptly provide all copies of all documents in
your possession relating to and determining each hardship spproval in 1994 and 1997;
all facts and documents you possess which serve as the basis for the détermination that
the value of the subject percel and the amount of such value determined by you; and the
basis supporting the position that “the site is near the Town’s development limits as
contained by the Town Code.”

- Thankyonforyompmmptmpon’seswhichmnstbepmvidedﬁﬂortoﬂm
scheduled hearing on the appeal.

cc.: Mr. Edwin Fishel ElVER
; .
L".‘ 0 JAN 16 2007 'Y
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Please take notice that a hearing on the Letter
of Interpretation Appeal for Edwin and Patricia
Tuccio has been rescheduled to April 18, 2007
{rescheduled from March 21, 2007) at 3:00 p.m.
at Brookhaven Town Hall, 1 Independence Hill,
Farmingville, New York. Said appeals are made
pursuant to Section 6.7.3.3 of the Central Pine
Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, dated 1995
{(the Plan). The Central Pine Barrens Joint
Planning and Policy Commission will be holding
the appeal hearing pursuant to Section 6.7.3.4
of the Plan. The appellant did not receive an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for reasons
stated in the Letter of Interpretation dated
January 3, 2007 for parcel: Suffolk County Tax
Map #3900-248-1-110.4 located south of Sunrise
Highway, on the west side of CR 31, north of
Gabreski Airport, Westhampton, Town of Southampton.

Brookhaven Town Hall
Farmingville, New York

April 18, 2007
4:15 p-m.

APPEARANCE S: MAY 2 1 2007 o

PETER SCULLY - Chairman
JOHN MILAZZO - CDBC Counsel

CARRIE MEEKS-GALLAGHER - Representative, Suffolk County

MARTIN SHEA - Representative, Town of Southampton

JOHN TURNER - Representative, Town of Brookhaven

BRENDA PRUSINHOWSKI - Representative, Town of Brookhaven

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

PHIL CARDINALE - Representative,

Town of Riverhead

JUDY JAKOBSEN - Principal Environmental Analyst

JOHN PAVACIC
JANET LONGO
RAY CORWIN

ROBIN MILLS

ROSEMARY MORELLINO

(631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

THE CHAIRMAN: Please take notice that
a hearing on the Letter of Interpretation
Appeal for Edwin and Patricia Tuccio has
been rescheduled to April 18, 2007
(rescheduled from March 21, 2007) at 3:00
p.m. at Brookhaven Town Hall, 1 Independence
Hill, Farmingville, New York. Said appeals
are made pursuant to Section 6.7.3.3 of the
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use
Plan, dated 1995 (the Plan). The Central
Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
Commission will be holding the appeal
hearing pursuant to Section 6.7.3.4 of the
Plan. The appellant did not receive an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for
reasons stated in the Letter of
Interpretation dated January 3, 2007 for
parcel: Suffolk County Tax Map
#900-248-1-110.4 located south of Sunrise
Highway, on the west side of CR 31, north of
Gabreski Airport, Westhampton, Town of
Southampton.

THE CHAIRMAN: I'll just ask the people

on the Commission to put there names on the

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
record.

MS. MEEKS-GALLAGHER: Carrie
Meeks-Gallagher, Suffolk County.

MR. SHEA: Marty Shea, representing
Southampton Town Supervisor, Patrick Heaney.

MR. TURNER: John Turner, representing
Town of Brookhaven Supervisor, Brian Foley.

MS. PRUSINHOWSKI - Brenda Prusinhowski,
representing Brookhaven town supervisor,
Brian Foley.

THE CHAIRMAN: peter Scully representing
the State of New York and Supervisor Phil
Cardinale is representing the Town of
Riverhead,

We turn first to staff.

MS. JAKOBSEN: I am admitting for the
record five staff exhibits, which I Provided
to the Stenographer. T would like to go
over a few items initially with regard to
this appeal.

The parcel is 52.3 acres. It's current
use is a mini-storage warehouse facility.
The issue for the Clearinghouse was how to

allocate the commercial use, such as a

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
mini-storage warehouse facility. And
whether this parcel was eligible for credits
due to its existing use and the fact that
parcel received two Core Preservation Area
hardships to expand a building.

In the packet I sent to the Commission
members, there were included a number of
staff exhibits. I would like to briefly go
over them. These items that were included
in the Commission packet were what the
Clearinghouse members used to determine
whether or not they should be allocating
credits to Suffolk County Tax Map number
900-248-1-110.4. I had attached the items
in your packet, but I didn't identify them
by staff numbers.

The first exhibit is the correspondence
from Mr. Schneps to Commission staff dated
August 11, 2006 with an attached aerial with
the developed areas highlighted in pink
along with a calculation of these areas in
acres that was prepared by a surveyor named
Joseph Ingegno I-N-G-E-G-N-0O who prepared

the aerial along with the calculations.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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6
Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

The second exhibit is a 2001 aerial with
the development outlined in bold red. In
addition, at the Clearinghouse meeting on
December 18, 20086, as part of their decision
and consideration for this credit
allocation, there wWas a discussion that the
applicant received two prior hardships in
'94 and '97 to add buildings to the property
that were considered minimum relief
necessary under New York State DCL Article
57, and more importantly is the fact that
any future expansion of the facility would
require a Core Preservation Area hardship
permit, which is questionable that would be
granted due to the prior hardship that
provided minimum relief.

I also provided in the packet copies of
resolutions that approved the hardships and
it should be noted that a thirg hardship was
in 2000 that was subsequently withdrawn. T
have provided minutes from the Commission
meeting of March 29, 2000 that brought up
whether the two permit approvals for minimum

relief as referred to in the Pine Barrens

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
Law.

The fifth staff exhibit is a map of the
property situated at Westhampton, which is
reduced scale, as staff Exhibit 5, and the
map shows highlighted areas in yellow the
building that were added as of the '94 Core
Preservation Area Hardship approval. The
orange areas were for buildings added in
1977 Core hardship permit application and
outlined in aqua are the buildings that were
proposed for the 2000 Core hardship
application, which was withdrawn.

The last exhibit is Exhibit 6, which is
a letter to the applicant from Commission
staff stating that the parcel is not
eligible to receive credits.

I would like to enter that letter into
the record. January 3, 2007. Dear Mr.
Schneps: The Pine Barrens Credit
Clearinghouse reviewed your client's --
Counsel informed me I can just introduce it,
I don't need to read it. It's a letter
that's dated January 3, 2007 to Mr. Schneps

from myself and it outlines the manner in

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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8
Tuccio SCTM 900~-248-1-110-4

which the Clearinghouse considered materials
for determination that the parcel could not
receive credits. I think it is important to
point out that the Clearinghouse, in the
second paragraph of the letter, evaluated
your client's application in the context of
Section 6.1 of the Central Pine Barrens
Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and the primary
purpose of the credit Program is to maintain
value in lands designated for preservation
Oor protection under the Plan by providing
for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens
Credits. It says maintain value. That's
all I have.

MR. MILAZZO: John Milazzo, counsel.
The Commission issued the Letter of
Interpretation. The Letter of
Interpretation was for Zero credits. The
applicant owns 53 acres and is zone LI200
which normally would receive one credit per
acre. The Clearinghouse spent some time
analyzing this application. It was before
the Clearinghouse at least twice. At the

third meeting, struggled with the

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
allocation. Clearinghouse exXercising its
discretion, all be it limited, looked at the
property, considered the improvements and
considered the criterion in the plan in
allocating credit and came to the
determination that this parcel was eligible
for zero Pine Barrens credits. The appeal
is on that allocation of zero PBC.

THE CHAIRMAN: The basis of the
determination?

MR. MILAZZ0: Combination of existing
use and the fact that the parcel has already
received two hardship approvals from the
Commission. When the Clearinghouse looked
at that and the purpose of the credit
program which is to preserve value property.

THE CHAIRMAN: You said, for the most
part, this provision is utilized to provide
compensation of value to owners of property
that are not useful in the core which they
can't derive any use, therefore, they are
entitled to credits.

MR. MILAZZO: 1It's not compensation.

It's use.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900~248-1-110-4 >

THE CHAIRMAN: 1In this case, we have
broperty that's a commercial operation and
received two prior hardship approvals for
expansion.

MR. MILAZZO: The attorney and the
applicant is here. Murray Schneps.

MR. SCHNEPS: 1I'm going to stand up
because I don't think 1 can see you all.
I'1l sit down when T can't stand up any
more.

I have a presentation that I have
basically organized by addressing the denial
letter, which I believe you have as exhibit
number four. I have broken it out into
basically four issues to address, that are
addressed in the letter, and 3 fifth section
which will be our conclusions with regard to
each one of the items. They may be
self-obvious when I get to the final point.

In your letter, the denial, you pointed
out the point the Primary purpose of Pine
Barrens credit Program is quote to maintain
value in the lands designated for

preservation or protection under the plan by

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

providing for the allocation and use of Pine
Barrens Credits.

However, we think there is more to state
about what the main purpose is. We would
like to address Section 6.1 of Chapter 6 of
the Pine Barrens Credits program. It is to
preserve the Pine Barrens ecology and ensure
the high quality of the surface and
groundwater within the Central Pine Barrens.

The act also states that the plan is to
discourage peaceful and scattered
development and accommodate development in a
manner consistent with the long term
integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem.

Considering who you people are, I'm a
little bit embarrassed about this, because
you know more about the Pine Barrens than I
do. I think it's important for my
presentation to hear the provisions.

Further, the interim goals and standards
for the compatible growth area of the
Commission principles for review of
applications or development within the

Suffolk County Pine Barrens Zzone, it

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

addresses the groundwater, wetlands, surface
water, rare and endangered species, and
unique national communities, native
vegetation disturbance and refers to
Creating a plan to develop a Plan upon a
demonstration of hardship.

Hardship is a very important issue in
this presentation because it's a very
important issue in the denial. Where it
Seems that there's a great deal of emphasis
on the idea that my clients have sought and
received two previous hardships. I would
like to say this before I really deal with
that. Firstly, that we don't believe that
our client secured any hardship approvals in
this case and the only reason that they are
prior hardship approvals is that there's no
other mechanism for securing an approval.
Additional, the Environmental Conservation
Law, Section 570121 subdivision 2 provides
that you Protect, preserve and enhance the
functional integrity of the Pine Barrens
€Cosystems and the significant naturail

teésources. That includes Plant and animal

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4 3

populations and communities thereof; protect
the quality of the surface water and
groundwater, and discourage piecemeal and
scattered development.

I point to this item again because my
clients did not attach the property in any
way. It didn't diminish the property in any
way. For the most part, the buildings that
there were on the premises have been on the
premises since the 1940s and some of the
1950s. These buildings were established by
the United States Army who built a lot of
these buildings and roads. Further, all of
these requirements to maintain the Pine
Barrens have been met by my clients. They
did not affect in any negative way the Pine
Barrens. They did not bring improper water.
They did not have any other types of
involvement in the property. To this point
and continuing, my clients are in full
compliance with the act and its intent and
they have not negatively impacted upon the
Pine Barrens ecosystem.

The second point in the denial letter is

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio scTM 900-248-1-110-4 4

that my clients were granted hardship
exemptions. While it's true my clients are
involved in a commercial enterprise, it's
unfair to contend that they sought or were
actually granted a hardship exemption. T
mean realistically was it a hardship
application? It was called a hardship
application. There is no other manner to
Secure approval.

At the time my clients secured title,
the area had already been isolated which was
fenced and still fenced. The property has
been always extensively disturbed, cleared
of vegetation and contained buildings. This
was not caused by my clients. They seek,
however, at some Point in time to use on
this same unpristine property some
additional buildings and that permission was
granted to them.

None of applicants' construction or any
of the part of the fenced area has been an
intrusion on the vegetation, the habitat of
the species, animals or aquifers. The

construction did not improve or contravene

ROSEMARY MORELIINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

the intent of the law. The development is a
dry use and contributes no negative impact
upon the aquifers. No unique species or
vegetation exist. There's no affect, again,
on the aquifer. There's no runoff on the
property. There's no discharge on the area.
Given the fact that the area had been
disturbed since, actually, I said the '50s,
actually since 1940s, it was never pristine,
and surrounded by a fence.

In addition to all stated facts, the
applicants should have had the right to
develop the area, but for the requirement to
secure approval. The sole mechanism to
secure approval is an application for a
hardship exemption. The fact that's the
sole mechanism should not be utilized to
penalize my client and call their prior
application to be a hardship application.

The construction sought by my client was
granted because all the construction was
within a disturbed area and which did not
affect the Pine Barrens and the approval

should have been granted on that basis. But

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-~110~4

a2 hardship exemption was the sole mechanic,
other than litigation. Litigation would
have been a wasteful pProcess. The
applicants should have been granted approval
for the construction sought, as it would not
have and did not have any negative affect on
the Pine Barrens, the act or the intention
of the act. Accordingly, the applicants
should not be charged as having been granted
a hardship exemption.

It is urged that the exclusion you have
to seeking permission for use upon the
hardship exemption is an omnibus clause term
because there's no other term. In an all
inclusive manner, the applicants are
obligated to utilize that sole manner.

There's another issue that is raised.
That is a suggestion, I say suggestion, in
the denial letter that the calculations
indicate that the site is near the town's
development limits as contained in the town
code. That is grossly untrue. Pursuant to
the Town of Southampton under Section

330-37, industrial districts of use

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289~1154
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reqgulations part three, provide that a
self-service storage facility is deemed to
be under LIZ200 light industry and permits
such as a special exemption. So that
utilization is permissible. It is not
prevented. The Town of Southampton under
330-38 industrial district table of
dimensional regulations provides that lot
coverage for main and accessory buildings
under LI200 1light industry is 20 percent.
The acreage in the lot that we are speaking
about is 52.299 acres, and just based on lot
coverage, my client would be entitled to 20
percent coverage, and they do not have that.
As a matter of fact, in further looking
at the code of the Town of Southampton,
Chapter 330 in zoning, Article 1, the
general provisions say word usage, the word
structure includes the word building.
Further in definitions is a definition for
building, building area, lot coverage and
other matters, and I am going to deliver
copies of those statements, and it indicates

that a structure is only a building. The

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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aprons are not buildings. The roads are not
buildings. According to our evaluation and
in the updated survey -- I would like to
provide and have them marked as, I guess,
Exhibit A for us. T have several copies.
The updated survey from Joseph Ingegno also
designates each one of the buildings and
roads and aprons on the property, measuring
them out size wise and providing a true
indication of the size. I have two CO
surveys which break out the percentages and
acres for the buildings and asphalt, roads,
the concrete aprons for the survey. It
deals with four constructions that existed
prior to the Pine Barrens. That's work that
was done by the government in the 1940s and
50s. It has another break out and listing
of coverage in those areas made by the
applicant and the government in advance.

THE CHAIRMAN: 1Is this a survey not
Previously provided to the staff or
Clearinghouse?

MR. SCHNEPS: It's the same survey that

has additional information on it.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-~1154
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THE CHAIRMAN: So the answer is, this
was not previously provided to the
Clearinghouse.

MR. SCHNEPS: That is correct.

THE CHAIRMAN: So it has new and
additional information they should have
considered and didn't? Didn't have it
available?

MR. SCHNEPS: 1It's the same information.

MS. JAKOBSEN: Are you saying that your
letter, the information that Mr. Ingegno
provided on the survey --

MR. SCHNEPS: You have the same survey
but the breaking out of the building size,
aprons and road works are specifically
pinpointed and the sizes are separated as
demonstrated.

MR. MILAZZO: The survey is the same,
but he has further broken down the exact
physical dimensions of the structures on the
property. He just measured the buildings
and other structures. It's been marked as
Exhibit A.

MR. SCHNEPS: This would be Exhibit B.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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I know you produced this already. This is
section 330-38.

MR. MILAZZO: The dimensional
requirements, we will mark these as C.

MR. SCHNEPS: I have the zoning
definitions.

MR. MILAZZO: We will mark as Exhibit C
the dimensional requirements of the zoning
district at 330-38. Exhibit D will be the
general provision definition section of
Chapter 330 of the town zoning code.

Exhibit E will be Town of Southampton
dimensional requlations for the LI business
district, for the business districts.

Any other exhibits, Mr. Schneps?

MR. SCHNEPS: I think that may be them
all, unless I change my mind.

THE CHAIRMAN: Are there additional
comments you want to put on the record?

MR. SCHNEPS: Yes. As can be seen from
looking at the documents submitted, the
original buildings that were built in the
‘40s and '50s, all of which were prior to

the Pine Barrens, cover buildings on .98

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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acres. The additional buildings that were
constructed by my client were .90 buildings.
There are fewer than two acres of lot
average on the 52.299 acres. 1In spite of
that fact, a fast calculation of 20 percent
of 52.299 exceeds ten acres. That's a
substantial difference in the number of
acres and just dealing with that issue is a
substantial difference in terms of the
number of credits to which my client would
be entitled. We are talking about
approximately eight additional credits just
on the 20 percent basis. This was rejected.

We are not asking to do anything else to
the property. We are not asking to
supplement any construction in any way
whatsoever. We are simply asking to receive
the credits that we are entitled to on the
property.

As a matter of fact, we are really
asking for more than that number of credits.
We are really asking for credits for the
whole 52.299 acres, less than those that

were constructed upon. We do believe that
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there is precedent for doing that.

My clients could seek a subdivision
approval and vacate and have some of that
property without any buildings on it.
However, that should not be necessary. My
clients should not be pressed to do that.

In the previous case of Tuccio against
the County of Suffolk, a case that you
should be familiar with, that was the action
against the county for related property,
index number 98-1187s. I'm offering that as
an exhibit.

MR. MILAZZO: Do You want to mark the
exhibit? I don't think it's relevant, but
we will mark it.

MR. SCHNEPS: I think it is. This is
the nature conservancy survey that was in
connection with the bar clear action where
it was approved that this lot was separated
into four separate lots without the use of a
subdivision approval. Tt was done
independently into separate lots labeled A,
B, C and D. Credits were awarded to two of

those new parcels without the need of my

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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clients securing an approval of
subdivisions. We are asking that you do the
same thing and give us all the credits.

Some people may say, well, these people
were able to use the property and made
money, but the Constitution in the states
and in New York is pretty clear. People are
entitled to maximize the wvalue of their
property and they don't have to minimize
that value by anybody else's feelings or
anybody else's beliefs that someone should
have more or should have less. My clients
are entitled to maximize their value and it
is both false and improper for the
Commission to make a determination that my
clients have earned enough money for their
property. I don't think you have the right
to do that.

You have a right to make a
determination, but you have toc make a
determination that's fair and proper under
the law. Under the law, an owner of
property is effected in diminution in their

right of the property because of the Pine
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Barrens.

We should make a statement that should
this Commission in reviewing your position
and granting to us the credits that we are
asking for, for the entire amount, we are
willing to issue an appropriate easement so
there will be no further development
whatsocever on the property.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

MR. MILAZZ0: I need one question
answered. How many credits are You seeking?
Seven, 52, 497

MR. SCHNEPS: Since I'm not able to
calculate them at this moment, I would say
52.299 less the buildings.

MR. MILAZZO: That's 49.

THE CHAIRMAN: What did you seek at the
Clearinghouse?

MR. MILAZZO: It was unspecified.

MR. SCHNEPS: 1In response to that, in
other discussion that were had, everybody
was really viewing the property as if the
lot coverage included things other than the

buildings. As we dug deeper, not everybody
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was correct about what the lot coverage is.

MR. SHEA: You had spoken with regard to
the town's structural coverage for this
property. I think what you need to
recognize the permitted structural coverage
is indicative of the potential maximum use
or value of the property. That's a lot
different from the Pine Barrens Credits
program, which is to maintain wvalue over
use. There is a distinction between the
maximum use permitted pursuant to the town
code outside of the Pine Barrens and the
intent of the Pine Barrens Act.

MR. SCHNEPS: We are not looking to
maximize the use of construction. We are
looking to maximum our credits.

MR. SHEA: You are using the town's
permitted structural coverage as a basis to
ask for additional credits.

MR. SCHNEPS: Unfortunately, we have to
use the facts as we have them and use the
law as we have them. My understanding under
the DCL and the Constitution, you're bound

by the code of the Town of Southampton.
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That's their code. 1If that's their rules,
that's the way you calculate how much the
lot coverage is. How else would you
determine lot coverage? Otherwise, I could
say lot coverage, you shouldn't charge --

MR. SHEA: I'm not questioning whether
or not you would use the term maximum
coverage. What I'm saying is that's
indicative of the maximum use of the
property as opposed to the intent of the
Pine Barrens program which is to maintain
value, reasonable value. That's a big
distinction.

MR. SCHNEPS: All that language really
is, you recognize the fact that people who
own property have a right to maximize their
value and really what you're suggesting in
that langunage, they have a right to earn an
appropriate amount of money. We are not
looking to construct anything further.

MR. SHEA: It is correct an owner of a
piece of property is entitled to reasonable
return on the property. That's different

from the maximum use.
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MR. SCHNEPS: Is it your point of view
that the Commission is going to make a
determination as to how much value in
dollars is a party supposed to get?

MR. SHEA: I'm making a distinction
between Pine Barrens Credit program and the
town's structural coverage.

MR. SCHNEPS: There has to be a basis to
make a determination how much money or value
or construction you can do on a property in
terms of buildings and lot coverage.

THE CHAIRMAN: I would agree. I don't
know whose obligation it to determine that.
I wouldn't disagree with that. Any other
guestions? Anybody from the public?

MR. BMPER: Richard Amper, executive
director of the Long Island Pine Barrens
Society. First of all, the applicant in
this case has been a person who has
supported the efforts of the Pine Barrens
preservation through the sale of other
holdings to the government for that purpose.

Secondly, I would point out that the

document, the site survey that has been
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supplied, did provide the same information
to the Clearinghouse as being provided here
with the exception that they have made it
easier to sort out what has been developed
in what ways. Otherwise, the information
has not changed.

And the final thing, the question is
whether the Commission has addressed
previous applications from this applicant,
was it made known the granting of the
applications constituted the minimum relief
necessary to lift the hardship. The
question is not the maximum he might have
gotten for his land but the minimum
necessary to relieve and can the
Commissioner speak to that? Was what the
Commission did either in the communication
to the applicant or another resolution, did
that indicate that the Commission believed
that it was granting the minimum relief
necessary? That's the question.

MR. MILAZZO: We will have to look at
the resolution.

THE CHAIRMAN: Any other questions?

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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Anybody else wish to be heard? If not, we
will close the hearing for deliberation of
the Commission.

Thank you, Mr. Schneps.

MR. SCHNEPS: Thank you.

{Time noted: 4:45.)

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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ATTOENEY AT Tow
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—

@&31) 722.8100

FAX (831) 72250923 Apl'll 19, 2007
BY FACSIMILE

Judy Jako E

8q.
Pine Bmg:%redh Clearinghouse
P. O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway - 2™ Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Tuccio - Appeal of Denial - SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms. Jak-nbsan:

AttheﬁmeofﬂnHeaﬁnghaldonA;xil 18, 2007, some members of The Central Pine
BwrmsJoimleningmdPoﬁcyCDmnﬁssionmiaedtheismemhwhethsmycﬁmm
mﬁﬂedmmmdmimﬂﬁnﬁlimimofﬁeaﬂofthehwmty(m%)pﬁmlmmmded
ImapmdedlhuﬁeZonjngCodeofd:eTomomenhmnpmnboundymrcomissim
Enclosed piease find acopy of ECL § 57-0133 whichpmvidesﬁeﬁllagemdtownhealmhg
powers shall regulate land uses.

Kindlyﬁdthislmmdthemcloaedsecﬁonasapmtofdmrmd.

Thank you for your courtesy and consideration,

Very truly yo

MBS:st . SCHNEPS R

cc.: John Milazzo,Esq. -
Mr. Edw.in Fishel _'mcc:o APR 19 2007
Ms. Patricia Tuocio {
!




NY CLS ECL § 57-0133 (2007)

§ 57-0133. Affect on other laws
Except as otherwise provided in the provisions of this [fig 1] title, this [fig 2] title shall not affect:

1. the police powers, local planning powers, zoning powers or suthority to regulate land uses by
villages and towns within the Long Island Pine Barrens maritime reserve; or

2. the police power of the state to regulate any activity carried upon any lands, in the Long Tsland
Pine Barrens raritime reserve; or

3. the authority of any state or public agency in the management of any state or public lands in the
Long Island Pine Barrens maritime reserve.
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3525 Sunrise
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Fax (631) 224-7653
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Commission Meeting of June 20, 2007
Brookhaven Town Hall, Farmingyville, NY
Present: Mr. Scully (for New York State), Ms. Carrie Meek Gallagher (for
Suffolk County), Mr. Cardinale (for Riverhead), Mr. Turner (for Brookhaven)
and Mr. Shea (for Southampton)

Resolution on the Letter of Interpretation Appeal
of Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

Whereas, Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio (hereinafter “Tuccio™) own
52.3 acres of property with the Suffolk County Tax Map number 900-248-1-
110.004 located in Westhampton in the Town of Southampton in the Core
Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens as defined by Article 57 of the
New York State Environmental Conservation Law (the “Property™).

Whereas, the Property was part of a larger Core Preservation Area parcel
owned by Tuccio which in 1990 totaled approximately 403.5 acres. In 1996, The
Nature Conservancy, acting on behalf of New York State, acquired
approximately 275 acres of the larger parcel for $2,755,000. After the sale,
Tuccio retained two parcels, the Property which is subject to this appeal and
another parcel consisting of approximately 75 acres. Significant title issues
related to the 75 acre parcel were resolved following a bar claim action by the
placement of a conservation easement on 50 acres of the parcel and the issuance,
in total, of 50 Pine Barrens Credits to various individuals. The parcel received a
duly authorized Letter of Interpretation allocating 75 PBCs for the parcel.

Whereas, the Property is developed with at least 15 buildings of various
materials and sizes, outdoor storage areas, paved areas, and dirt roads actively
used as a storage facility.

Whereas, there has been no other property in the Centrat Pine Barrens
area that has received Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption and an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits. In the instant appeal, Tuccio has received two
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemptions for the Property.

Whereas, on August 10, 1994, Tuccio applied for and received a Core
Preservation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission for the
construction of two storage buildings on existing berms located on the Property.

Whereas, on October 8, 1997, Tuccio applied for and received a second
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission to construct
four additional storage buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on the Property.

Whereas, the primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program



according to the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the “CLUP”) is to
“maintain value in lands designated for preservation or protection under the Plan,” (CLUP at
§6.1).

Whereas, the CLUP also provides that, “[plartially improved parcels shall receive a
decreased allocation based upon the extent of improvement.” (CLUP at §6.3.3.4).

Whereas, Tuccio applied for a Letter of Interpretation for the Property and the
Clearinghouse considered the application at least two of its meetings, including at its December
18, 2006 meeting.

Whereas, the Clearinghouse by letter dated January 3, 2007, informed Tuccio that no Pine
Barrens Credits could be allocated to the Property and this appeal ensued.

Whereas, the Clearinghouse based its decision on, among other things, the extent of the
improvement on the Property, the issuance by the Commission of two hardships for the Property
and its determination that value has been maintained in the Property given the existing use of the
Property.

Whereas, the Commission held a public hearing on the Tuccio appeal on April 18, 2007.
During the hearing, Tuccio’s attorney, Murray B. Schneps, made a presentation to the
Commission and submitted additional documentation concerning the matter, and comments were
received from the public on the appeal.

Whereas, Mr. Schneps alternatively disputed whether Tuccio received any hardship
approvals for the Property arguing, “we don’t believe that our client secured any hardship
approvals in this case and the only reason that they (sic) are prior hardship approvals is that
there’s no other mechanism for securing approval,” (Hearing at P.12, L..15-19), claimed that any
hardship granted “should have been granted” given the Property’s condition, (Hearing at P.15,
L.25), that Tuccio “should not be charged as having been granted a hardship exemption.”
(Hearing at P.16, L. 10-11), and disputed the Clearinghouse’s determination that the Property
was near the Town’s development limits.

Whereas, the Commission has considered the materials submitted by Mr. Schneps, the
testimony at the hearing, and the transcript of the hearing that was provided to the Commission,
now therefore be it,

Resolved, the Commission finds that six of the buildings on the Property were developed
pursuant to Commission Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemptions, and be it further,

Resolved, the Commission, in reviewing the history of the Tuccio Property and larger
Tuceio holdings, determines that value has been maintained in the Property and the larger Tuccio
holdings given the combination of acquisitions, hardships, allocation of Pine Barrens Credits,



and the use, in part, of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title problems associated with
a 75 acre portion of the Tuccio holdings, and be it further,

Resolved, in light of the number of buildings constructed on the Property pursuant to
hardship exemptions and the continuing use of the facility, value has been maintained in the
Property, and be it further,

Resolved, that the Clearinghouse’s determination that no Pine Barrens Credits may be
allocated to the Property is rationally based on the extent of improvement at the Property, and be
it further,

Resolved, that the implementation of the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of
1993 has not prevented the reasonable use of the Property; and be it further,

Resolved, the Tuccio appeal is hereby denied and the Clearinghouse’s determination that
no Pine Barrens Credits be allocated to the Property upheld.
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SHOKT FORM ORDER INDEX No.___21497-2007

SUPREME COURT - STATE OF NEW YORK
I.A.S. PART 23 - SUFFOLK COUNTY

PRESENT:
Hon._______EMIODYPINES MOTION DATE ___8-10-07
Justice of the Supreme Court ADJ. DATE 10-11-07
Mot. Seq. # 001 - MD; CASEDISP
X .
In the Matter of the Application of : MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ.
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA : Attorney for Petitioners
TUCCIO, . : 445 Griffing Avenune
Petitioners, : P.O. Box 926
: Riverhead, New York 11901
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the .
Civil Practice Law and Rules : ANDREW M. CUOMO, ESQ.
: Attorney General of the State of New Yo
- against - : Attorney for Respondents .
: 120 Broadway, 26™ Floor

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING : New York, New York 10271

. AND POLICY COMMISSION and PINE

' BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE,

Respondents.
X

ORDERED, that this Petition pursuant to CPLR Article 78 seeking an Order reversing, vacitiag,
annulling and voiding the determination of the respondents, Central Pine Barrens Joint Plarining and -
Policy Commission and Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghiouse is denied in its entirety.

Petitioners, Edwin Fishe! Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio (“petitioners”) commenced this proceeding
pursuant to CPLR Article 78 by filing a Notice of Petition and Petition on July 19, 2007, Petitioners
seck an Order reversing, vacating, annulling and voiding the determination of respondents which denied
their application for an allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for property located in Westharhpton, Town of -
Southampton, Suffolk County New York. The property consists of 52.299 acres and is designated on -
the Suffolk County Tax Map as district 0900, section 248, black 1, lot 110.004 (hereinafier, the “subjéct

premises”). The subject premises is located in the Core Preservation Arca of the Central Pine Barens,

In or about December, 2006, petitioners applicd to the respondent, Pine Barrens Credit -
Clearinghouse (the “Clearinghouse”) for a Letter of Interpretation for the Property for the allocation of
Pine Barrens Credits for the subject premises. By letter dated January 3, 2007, the Clearinghouse .
denicd petiticners’ request and advised that no Pine Barrens Credits could be allocated for the subject
premuises. The Clearingbouse did advise, however, that it would reconsider this determination if



81/18/2e88 18:32 6318523120 HON EMILY PINES PAGE 82

Tuccio v Central Pine Bawrens Joint Planning
Index No. 21497-2007
Page No. 2

offer and appealed the Clearinghouse denial to respondent Central Pinc Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission (the *“Cotnmission™) and a heating was held on April 18, 2007 before the
Commission. By resolution dated June 20, 2007, the Commission unanimously voted to deny the
appeal. In the resolution denying the appeal, the Commission made the following findings:

1. Six of the buildings on the Property were developed pursuant to Commission
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption;

2, The value has been maintained in the Property and the larger Tuccio boldings
given the combination of acquisitions, hardships, allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits, and the use, in part, of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title
problems associated with a 75 acre portion of the Tuccio holdings; :

3. In light of the number of brildings counstructed on the Property pursuant to ,
hardship exemptions and contimuing use of the facility, value has been maintained
in the Property;

4. The determination to deny allocation of Pine Barrens Credits is based on the
extent of the improvement of the Property; and ' _

5. The implementation of the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993 has
not prevented reasonable use of the Property. , :

With regard to the development of the property, the following facts, as set forth iri the .
Memorandum of Law in opposition to the Petition, appear uncontroverted. In the 1980's, petitioners o
inberited approximately 403.5 acres of property, including the subject premises, in the Core Preservation

remaining 52.3 acres is the subject of this Article 78 proceeding,

. Petitioners argue that the determination of the Commissjon denying the appeal of the .
Clearinghouse denial of allocation of Pine Barren Credits to the remaining 52.3 acre parcel was arbitrary
and capricious and unsupported by substantial evidence. Petitioners further argue that respondents’
ination denied petitioners rights under the Constitution, Amendments V and XIV, in that it - .
deprived them of property without due process and just compensation. Petitioners also argue that the -
determination of respondents’ was untimely in thet it was rendered more than sixty (60) days after the
public hearing on April 18, 2007. Petitioners take issue with respondents’. findings which relied on the . .
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the “Plan™) §6.1, in that the.value of the propetty
bas been maintained. Petitioners argue that their intent is to maintain the undisturbed portion of the '
property, to wit, 50.42 acres of the 52.299 acre parcel, and the bardship exemptions pfeviously granted
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are not dispositive of the relief sought herein. Petitioners assert they are in full compliance with the
Pine Barrens Act and that they simply seek to receive Pinc Barrens Cmdm for the portion of the subject
premises they will maintain without firture development.

Respondents submit a Verified Answer with Certified Return of Record and 2 Memorandum of
Law in opposition to the Petition. Respondents set forth a detailed history of the adoption of the Long
Island Pine Barrens Protection Act and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Respondents also detail the
history of the subject premises and the hardship exemptions previously granted. Specxﬁcally, as set
forth above, in 1994, the Commission granted petitioners an “extraordinary hardship exempnon tfo
enable petitioners to add two buildings to the existing storage facility on the subject premises. Again, in
1997, the Commission granted a second “extraordinary hardship exemption”, allowing petitioners to
construct four additional buildings, driveways and parking areas on the subject premises. As 2 result of
this second hardship exemption, a total of 15 buildings are now present and used on the subject
premises.

Respondents argue that the subject premiscs is not entitled to Pine Barrens Credit allocation
‘because the value of the property has been maintained. Respondents assert that the provisions of the -
Plan which limit the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits on pattially improved property and restrict
allocation for any property on which the development rights have previously been fully used, justify the
‘denial in the case sub judice. Respondents refer to the prior hardship applications granted to pehtnoners,
demonstrating that petitioners elected to expand the incomé generating potential of the property by -
increasing the number of buildings on the site. Such election, respondents argue, like petitioners’
rejection of the offer to remove the outbuildings and revegetate, demonstrates petitioners’ “gainful
‘utilization of the property”. Moreover, respondents argue that the overall value of the subject premisés
. has been maintained by virtue of the combination of acquisitions, hardship exemptions and prior Pine
- Barrens Credits allocated.

: With regard to petitioners’ claim that the denial of the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits -
amoutts to an uticonstitutional taking, respondents argue that this Court lacks subject mstter Jﬂnsdlcﬁt)n
because a “takings™ claim cannot be raised in an Article 78 proceeding. Additionally, respondents assat

_ that petitioners have failed to properly pléad such claim in that they have not identified any adverse -
impact resulting from the Commission’s resolution.

Finally, respondents argue that petitioners are not entitled to mandamus relief to compel the
issnance of Pine Barrens Credits. Respondents argue that petitioners catnot establish entitlement to” -
mandamus because the decision to allocate Pine Barrens Credits, and how many such Credits, rests in-
the discretion of the Commission and is not a ministerial act.

In reply, petitioners argue that the prior grant of a hardship exemption does not mandate denial
of the current application and that the Conmission canniot base its determination: on the fact that
petmoners received Pine Barrens Credits on their other property. Rathér, , petitioners assert that tbe prior
issuance of a hardship exemption and a proportional allocation of Pine Barrens Credits is a remedy
available. Petitioners argue that the failure to allocate Pinc Barrens Credits amounts to an impmssible
taking and that they are entitled to receive 50.419 Credits based on the amount of undeveloped property.
Therefore, petitioners assert that the Petition should be grunted in all respécts and respondents |-
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compelled to allocate the requested Pine Barrens Credits,

The law is well settled that judicial review of istrative agency determinations is limited to
whether the action taken by the agency was “illegal, arbi and capricious, or an abuse of discretion.”
Gjeriow v, Graap, 43 A.D.3d 1165, 842 N.Y.S.2d 580 (2d Dept. 2007); citing, Sasso v. Osgood, 86
N.Y.2d 374, 633 N.Y.S.2d 259, 657 N.E.2d 254. Arbi action “is without sound basis in reason and
is generally taken without regard to the facts.” Matter of [Pell +. Board of Education, 34 N.Y 2d 222,
356 N.Y.S5.2d 833,313 N.E.2d 321. In applying the arbi and capricious standard, the Court looks
to whether the determination at issue had a rational basis. | A, v. City of New Rochelle, 24 A.D.3d
768, 809 N.Y.S.2d 98 (2d Dept. 2005). See also, Rendely v. Town of Huntington, 44 A.D.3d 864, 843 :
N.Y.8.2d 668 (2d Dept. 2007). Ina proceeding seeking judicial review of an administrative action, “the:
Court may not substitute its judgment for that of the agengy responsible for making the determination.”
Ball v. New York State Department of Bnvironmental nservation, 35 A.D.3d 732, 826 N.Y.S.2d 698
(2d Dept. 2006). '

. Sec .ls&testhmtthepﬁmarypmposeofﬂle;l’ine .
Barrens Credit Program is “to maintain value in lands de gnated for preservation or protection undér
the Plan for providing for the allocation and use of Pine arrens Credits (PBCs). The Pines Bamrexis

. Credit Program will also promote development which is efficient and orderly, and which is
' designed to protect the quality and quantity of surface and groundwater std the long. term iritegrity
of the pine barrens ecosystem.” Section 6.3.3.4 sets forth|limits on the allocation of Pinc Barrens ~ - -
Credits for partially developed properties. That section ptovides that “partially improved parcels shall - -.
receive a decreased allocation based upon the extent of i ement. Furthermore, there shall bed -
. proportional decrease in allocation based upon the receipt of all discretionary permits for improvement
of a parcel.” , : :
.. Respondents rely on Toussie v. Central Pine Bariens Commission, 182 Misc.2d 582,700 - -
- N-Y.5.2d 358 (Sup. Ct. Suffolk Co. 1999), in siupport of their position. In that case. petitioner = .
challenged the Pine Barrens Credit allocation formmlas cohtained in Section 6 of the Central Pine .- -

- Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan as arbitrary, unré lc and utconstitutional and violative of

 the Environmental Conservation Law., There, petitioner gw; ed cight single arid separate parcels ranging
ﬁ'oml_essﬂmn4.0009qmrefeett013,0003quarefeetﬁls i i istri juiring -
20,000 square feet. Petitioner was awarded a total of 1.1
argued that he should have received one full credit for each parcel because they were single and

from any roads, and that the single and separate ownership did not mandate allocation of one credit pei - -
.parcel. The Court held that petitioner was compensated for his development rights and thus could not
demonstrate an unconstitutional taking. Moreover, the Court reitérated that the process of transferring
development rights pursuant to the Plan had withstood constitutional challenge. Citing, W.J.F. Realty
Corp. v. State of New York, 172 Misc.2d 763. Finally, the Court noted that “In'any event, landovimers
who are dissatisfied with the Pine Barrens Credit Progrs need not participate in the programt. They
mgagv seek to develop their own property by permit, or, i lhmited situations, not available here, gs of -
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In the case sub judice, petitioners have not demonstrated that the determination by the
respondent Commission was arbitrary and capricious or an abuge of discretion. The Court agrees with

have not demanstrated any adverse cconomic impact resulting from the Commission’s determination or

that the denial has interfered with reasonable investment-backed cxpectations. See, Gagza v. State Dept

of Environmental Conservation,89 N.Y.2d 603, 657 N.Y.S.2d 555, 679 N.E.2d 1035 (1999), citing,

Lucas v. South Carolina Coastal Commission, 505 U.S. 1003, 112 S.Ct. 2886, 120 L.Ed.2d 798 (1997)
The Court has considerod petitioners’ remaining contentions and find them without merit.
Based upon the foregoing, the Petition is denied in its entirety,

The foregoing constitutes the Decision and Order of the Conrt.

Dated: 1 . ; ' _
) JS.C
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ZONING

330 Attachment 7
Town of Southampton
§ 330-38, Industrial Districts Table of
Dimensional Regulations
[Amended 5-13-1986 by L.L. No. 7-1986]
LI-40 Light LI-200 Light

Dimension Industry Industry
Lot area’

Minimum (square feet) 40,000 200,000

Minimum per dwelling unit (square feet) Not permitted Not permitted
Lot coverage

Maximum lot coverage by main and accessory 30% 20%

buildings (percent)
Lot width, minimum (feet) ' 150 300
Height, maximum

Stories 3 3

Feet 40 40
Yards, principal building, minimum (feet)

Front 50 60

Side, minimam for 1 20 60

Side, total for both on interior lot 60 120

Side, abutting side street on corner lot 60 60

Rear 60 60
Yards, accessory buildings and structures, except
fences and retaining walls, minimum (feet)

Distance from street 60 60

Distance from side and rear lot 60 60

NOTES:

! Where public sewerage is not available, no lot shall be built upon which has insufficient
space for a private sanitary waste disposal system, as determined by the Town and the Suffolk
County Department of Health Services.

330 Attachment 7:1 03-01 - 2010



Town of Southampton, NY Basic View hitp://www.ecode360.com/ecode3-back/getSimple.jsp?guid=8700242

Propertles selected as Hamlet Heritage Areas are not desi d as Town or Town historic districts. The Hamlet Heritage Area selection Is for honorary purp only.
~ [Added 8-12-2003 by L.L. No. 63-2003]

( HEIGHT OF STRUCTURE OR BULDING
\ [Amended 5-13-1986 by L.L. No, 7-1986; 8-9-2005 by L.L. No. 41-2008; 4-22-2008 by L.L. No. 25-2008]

A. For buiidings and structures in any AE or VE Zone as shown on the applicable Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) propared by the Federal Emergency Management Agency for the Town of Southampton, the vertical distance measured
from the mean sea level (MSL) to the highest point of the highest roof or, in the case of a structure, to the highest poirt.

B. Inall other cases, the vertical distance measured from the average elsvation of the existing natural grade (bafore any filt has been or is propased to be placed thereon) as established on a plan prepared by a licensed professional
surveyor, at and along the side of the building or structure fronting on the nearsst street to the highest point of the highest roof o, in the case of a structure, to the highest point. On all flag lots and lots utikizing a right-of-way, the flagpole
access or right-of-way shall be considered the street front.

HOMELESS SHELTER
An establishmert licensed by the State of New York Department of Soclal Services primarily engaged in providing temporary or transitional residential care, room, board, supervision, iformation and/or referrals to persons voluntarily seeking
such service.
[Added 12-22-1992 by L.L. No. 54-1992]

HOME OCCUPATION
gainful occupation customarily conducted within a dwelling by the residents thereof that is clearly secondary to the residential use and that does not change the character of the structure as a residence. Said activity shall not occupy more

than 1/3 of the ground floor area of the dweliing or its equivalent elsewhere in the dwelling if so used, and further provided that there shall be no external evidence other than an announcement sign, and in no event shall there be any equipment
used In connection with said occupation which is capable of emanating noise outside the structure. However, hame occupations shall not be construed to include such uses as the following: clinic or hospital, barbershop or beauty parior,
restaurant, breeding kennel or antique dealer.

HOME PROFESSIONAL OFFICE
The office or studlo of a resident physician, surgeon, dentist or other pereon licensed by the State of New York to practice a healing art, lawyer, architact, artist, real estate broker or salesman, surance broker or agert or teacher, as herein
restricted, provided that not more than two persons who are not members of the family are employed by or are associated with said office use. If more than two persons who are not members of the family are employed by or are associated
with said office use, 8 home professional office use shall be prohibited and can only be treated s a use variance as a commercial office by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Each lot shall only have one such home professional office use. If more
than one home ional office is d, a home office shall be pi ted and can only be treated as a use variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Such home professional office may either be in the main building,
provided that it shall not accupy more than 1/2 of the area of one floor of said bufding, or, in tha case of an accessory structure which is clearly inci and ytothe buitding, sakd office or studio ehall not occupy more than
the equivalent of 1/2 of the mirmum first-floor area of the principal dwelling for the respective district as provided in §§ 330-104 through 330-108 of this chapter. There shall be no extemal evidence other than an announcement sign, and in no
event shall there be any equipment within the office which is capable of emanating noise outside the structure. A home professional office shall not include the office of any person p! engaged in the or sale of
goods. For the purposes of this definition, a teacher shall be restricted to a person giving individual instruction in academic or sclentific subjects to a single pupi at one time. Dancing instruction, band instrument or piano or voice instruction,
tearooms, tourist homes, beauty pariors, i g and ing & homes, mortuary establishmerts and stores, trades or businesses of any kind not hereln excepted shall not be deemed to be
home professional offices, The home p office of a hall not include a biological or other medical testing laboratory.
[Amended 4-24-2001 by L.L. No. 13-2001}

HORSE FARM, HORSE STABLING FACILITY OR HORSEBACK RIDING AGADEMY
A facilty, being a fand use together with buildings and accessory structures, dasigned and used for the boarding, breeding, raising, tralning or stabling of four or more horses or other equines, as either a commercial or noncommercial (private)
enterprise. .
[Added 6-12-1990 by L.L. No. 14-1980]

HOSPICE RESIDENCE HOME
A home ficensed by the state and operated by a cartifled hospice agency, which is residential in character and physical structure, and is operated for the purpose of providing more than two hospice patlents, but not more than eight hospice
patierts, with hospice care.
[Added 5-26-2000 by L.L. No, 22-2008]

HOSPITALS
Includes public or private buidings, structures, premises or places, together with the grounds thereof, which are used primarily for medical services, Including but not limited to general and specialized hospitals, clinics, irfirmaries, senitariums or
asylums, and certified by the State of New York.
[Added 10-26-2001 by L.L. No. 48-2001}

s

HOTEL OR MOTEL, TRANSIENT

A building or group of bulldings, whether hed or in units, ing individual guest units providing earitary and sleeping faciliies or tourists and vacationers on a transient basis.
[Amended 8-8-1893 by L.L. No. 15-1993]

HOUSEHOLD
Any number of persons, related or unrelated, legally occupying a dwaelling, not to exceed the maximum occupancy requirements pursuant to § 330-108.
[Added 10-25-2005 by L.L. No. 57-2008]

HOUSE TRAILER
{ A movable one-family dwelling originally equipped with or having a vehicuiar chassis but lacking one or more of the following mechanical systems and equipment: plumbing, heating, electrical, cooking and refrigeration. See "mobile home.”
Editor's Note: The formsr definition of “Housing Director,” which was added 12-13-2006 by L.L. No. 88-2005 and which immediately followed, was repealed 8-12-2008 by L.L. No. 46-2008.
i INCOME-ELIGIBLE HOUSEHOLD
As defined In § 216-2 of the Town Code.
{Added 12-13-2008 by L.L. No. 69-2005]

INDEPENDENT-LIVING RETIREMENT COMMUNITY

A development geared to serve tha housing and lifestyle needs of active seniors (age 55 years and up). Retirement communities typically include on-site suchas tennis, and a swimming pool.
[Added 8-13-2002 by L.L. No. 29-2002)
JUNK-SCRAP YARD
Any land or structure or part thereof exceeding 300 square feet in area and used for collecting, storage or sale of wastepaper, rags, scrap metal or other scrap or rials or for the collecting, starage or salvage of
machinery or vehicles not in running condition or for the sate of the parts thereof.
LANDMARK, HISTORIC OR CULTURAL
3 Shall have a quality of in ican history, i y and culture as may be found ina district, site, building, structure or object of state and local Importance that possesses intagrity of focation, design, setting,
/ feeling and ion and that is with an event that has made a significant cortribution to the broad patterns of our history or that is associated with the iife of a person significant in our past; or that
the i ics of a type, period or method of ion; or that the work of architect or or that high artistic value; or that a i or entity
whose components may lack individual distinction; or that has ylelded or may be fikely 1o yield information in prehistory or history, all of the above criteria of evaluation being the sama reqired for the National Register pursuant to the provisions
of the National Historic F Act of 1966. F in order to an historical or cultural landmark within the meaning of this chapter, the of the must be by the Planning Board and/or by
the Town Historian or such other expert or experts as may be designated for this purpase by the Town Board.

LIBRARIES
Includes public or private buiklings, structures, premises or places, together with the grounds thereof, which are used primarily for collection and use of books,
reading, viewing, listening, study, archives, athenaeums, reference and research.
[Added 10-26-2001 by L.L. No. 48-2001]

ings, maps or other materials for

LIFE-CARE FACILITY
Also called a inuing: y* (CCRC), a life-care facility is a development which encompass muitifacated housing options, typically providing independent fiving, assisted living, and guaranteed nursing care, to
‘) accommodate the lifestyle needs of seniors as they age In place. Life-care facilties offer a complete continuum of sanior housing and health-care services.
4 [Added 8-13-2002 by L.L. No. 28-2002]
Lot

A parcel of fand occupled or capable of being occupled by ene or more principal bulldings and accessory buikiings or uses in accordance with the provisions of this chapter, including such open spaces as are required by this chapter, except that
a parcel of land located within a single-family, residental district (CR-200, CR-120, CR-80, CR-60, CR~40, R-120, R-80, R-60, R-40, R-20, R-15, and R-10) shall be occupled by only one single-family detached dweliing subject to the
conversion of §§ 330-130 and 330-10 and Residence Districts Table of Use Reguiations, Subsection A(4).
Editor’s Note: The Residence Districts Table of Use Regulations Is located at the end of this chapler.
LOT, AREA OF
The total horizontal area of a lot exclusive of land in the bed of any street or right-of-way or waterway.
LOT, CORNER
A lot at the junction of and frorting on two or more Intersacting streets having an interior angle of less than 135° at their itersection. A lot abutting upon a curved street shall also be considered a corner lot if the tangents to the curve at the
. points of intersection of the side lot lines intersect at an interior angle of less than 135°.
) LOT, COVERAGE
The portion of the lot area covered by the area of a bulding or bulldings.
LOT DEPTH
The length of the shortest fine which can be drawn from the frort ot iine to the rear lot line which crosses the portion of the lot on which a building can be located.
{Added 12-8-1986 by L.L. No. 20-1986]

LOT, FLAGPOLE

A lot having road frontage less than the required 40 feet at the street line, and where access Is provided by means of a narrow strip of land running from the street to the bulk of the lot.
{Added 2-11-2003 by L.L. No. 7-2003; amended 5-27-2003 by L.L. No. 44-2003}

LOT, INTERIOR
A lot other than a corner lot.
LOT LINE, FRONT
) The strest right-of-way line at the front of a lot, except that:
g A. Inthe case of a flagpole lot, the front lot line used for the determination of width of lot and the required front yard shall be one of the Internal lot lines designated by the owner.
B. Inthe case of & fot, with the ofan lot:

{Amended 7-10-1890 by L.L. No. 18-1880]
(1) A waterfront fot line shall be considered the front lot line. The fine opposite the front ot line shall be considered the rear lot line.
(2) When a lot is formed by a waterfrort fot line and a street right-of-way line intersecting, s in this section, such lot shall be considered a corner lot.

"4 0f8 4/20/2010 3:37 PM



Nefr York ﬁupteme Court

APPELLATE DIVISION-SECOND DEPARTMENT

In the Matter of the Application of App. Div. No.

EDWIN FISHEL Tuccl0 and PATRICIA TuCCIO, 2008-01589
Petitioners-Appellants,

For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the
Civil Practice Law and Rules,

-against-

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING and PoLICY

CoMMISSION and PINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE,
Respondents-Respondents.

[ = RE(:?RD ON APPEAL

LEWIS JOHS AVALLONE AVILES, LLP
Attorneys for Petitioners-Appellants
Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

. 21 East Second Street

I—— Riverhead, New York 11901

(631) 369-7600

ANDREW M. CUOMO, Attorney General

STATE OF NEW YORK

\ttorneys for Respondents-Respondents

L entral Pine Barrens Joint Planning

and Policy Commission and Pine

Barrens Credit Clearinghouse

120 Broadway, 26th Floor

New York, New York 10271 . / :
(212) 416-6312 Ve,

Suffolk County Clerk’s Index No. 21497/07
Echo Appellate Press, Inc. » 30 West Park Avenue » Long Beach, New York 11561 » (516) 432-3601
Printed on Recycled Paper 16603




STATEMENT PURSUANT TO CPLR §5531
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In the Matter of the Application of App Div No.
Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio, 2008-01589

Petitioners-Appellants,
For a Judgment Pursuant 1o Article 78 of the
Civil Practice Law and Rules,

-against-

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
and Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse,

Respondents-Respondents.

———————— - X
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4]

3]
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7]

The index number in the Court below is 21497/07.

The full names of the original parties are as above.
There has been no change.

This proceeding was commenced in the Supreme Court, Suffolk
County.

The proceeding was commenced by the filing of a Notice of Petition
and Petition on or about July 19, 2007.- Issue was joined by service of
Respondents’ answer on or about October 3, 2007.

The nature and object of the proceeding is to reverse, vacate, annul,
and void the determination of respondents which denied an
application for an allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for property
located in Westhampton.

The appeal is from an Order entered in the office of the County Clerk
of Suffolk County, dated January 16, 2008 as corrected by the same
Court dated January 25, 2008 (Emily Pines, J.).

This appeal is on a full reproduced record.
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Notice of Appeal dated February 14, 2008 (1)
._ ;2/85/2983 12:27 £31-722-5093 MURRAY B SCHNEPS ESQ FocE  B2/82

1”
W

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
X
In the Matter of the Application
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO
NOTICE OF
Petitioners-Appellants, APPEAL
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the Index Number
Civil Practice Law and Rules 21497/2007
- -against- FILED
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING AND FEB 19 2008
POLICY COMMISSION,
Judith A Patcate
CLERK OF SUFFOLK COUNTY
Respondents-Respondents.
X

SIRS:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the plaintiffs hereby appeal 0

the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court of the State of New York,
Second Department, from th? Order of Justice EMILY PINES dated January
16, 2008 and entereti in the office of the Clerk of the County of Suffolk on
the 16* day of January, 2008 which dénied petitioners® Article 78
Proceedmg

Dated: February uf,-:zoos

Yours, etc.

SCHNEPX ESQ
At for Pentioner

1




Order Appealed from dated January 16, 2008 of Honorable Emily Pines (2-6)

" ]

SHORT PURM DRDER INDEX No.___ 21497-2007

SUPREME COURT - STATE OF NEW YORK
LAS. PART 23 - SUFFOLK COUNTY

PRESENT:
Hon. EMILY PINES MOTION DATE __8-10-07
Justice of the Supreme Court ADJ, DATE 10-11-07
Mot. Seq. # 001 - MD; CASEDISP
X

In the Matter of the Application of . MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ.

EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA : Attomey for Petitioners

TUCCIO, : 445 Griffing Avenue

Petitioners, P.O. Box 926
: Riverhead, New York 11901
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the :
Civil Practice Law and Rules C ANDREW M. CUOMO, ESQ.
: Attorney General of the State of New York
- against -’ : Aftorney for Respondents

AL _ . : 120 Broadway, 26" Floor

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING : New York, New York 10271
. AND POLICY COMMISSION and PINE :

BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE,

Respondents.
X

-

ORDERED, that this Petition pursuant fo CPLR Arucle 78 secking an Oxder reversmg, vacafing,
annullmg and voiding the determiniation of the respondents, Central Pine Barregns Joint Planning and
Pollcy Commlssmn aid Pme Barrens Credit Cleannghouse is demed in 1ts anhrety '

Petttloners, Bdwin Flshel Tuccio and Patricia Tuccia (‘weutmners") commenced thls proceedmg_
_ pursuant to CPLR Article 78 by filing a Notice of Petition and Petitiori on July 19, 2007. Petitioners
seek an Order revetsing, vacating, annulhng and voiding the determination of respondcnts which denied

! their application for an allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for property located in Westhampton, Town of
ﬁ Southampton, Suffolk County New Yoik.' The property consists of 52.299 acres and is designated on
the Suffolk County Tax Map as district 0900, section 248, block 1, lof 110,004 (hereinafter, the “subject

i premlses ). The subject premises is located in the Core Prcservatlon Area of the Central Pine Barrens.

Inor about Decembcr, 2006 petltloners apphed to the réspondent, Ping Barrens Credit
\ Clearinghouse (the “Cleannghousc") for a Letter of Interprétation for the Property for the allocation of
' Pine Baryens Credits for thc gubject premises. By letter dated January 3, 2007, the Cleannghouse
denied petitioners’ request and advised that no Pine Barrens Credits cnu]d be aliocatcd for the subject
' premises. The Clearmghouse did adv:se however that it wotld reconmder thls determmatmn if
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petitioners removed the out buildings and revegetated the subject premfises. Petitioners declined this
offer and appealed the Clearinghouse denial to respondent Central Ping Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission (the “Commission”) and a hearing was held on Agril 18, 2007 before the
Commissicn. By resolution dated June 20, 2007, the Commission um imously voted to deny the
appeal. In the resolution denying the appeal, the Commission made the following findings:

L. Six of the buildings on the Property were developed pursuant to Commission
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption;

2. The value has been maintained in the Property znd the larger Tuccio boldings
given the combination of acquisitions, hardships, allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits, and the use, in part, of the Pine Barreng Credit Program {o resolve title
problems associated with a 75 acre portion of the Tuccio holdings;

3. In light of the number of buildings constructed jon the Property pursuant to
hardship exemptions and continuing use of thefacility, value has been maintained
in the Property;

4. The determination to deny allocation of Pine Barrens Credits is based on the
extent of the improvement of the Property; and

5. The implementation of the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993 has

not prevented reasonable use of the Property.

With regard to the development of the property, the following facts, as set forth in the
Memotandum of Law in oppesition to the Petition, appear umcontro erted, In the 1980's, petitioners
inherited approximately 403.5 acres of property, including the subjegt prémises, in the Core Preservation
Aren. The Nature Conservancy purchased 275 acres of this parcel fom petitioner in 1986 for $2.75
million dollars and petitioners retained approxintately 125 acres. Thereafter, approximately 75 acres of

the reinaining 125 acres was the subject of a bar claim action, resol ed by fbe placement of a

conservation casement on 50 of the disputed 75 acres. In January.of 2005, the Commission issued 50

Pine Barrens Credits to various title-holders, including 27 Pine Barrens Credits to petitioners. gt
Petitioners subseqiiently sold their 27 Pine Barrens Credits for approximately $1.6 million dollars. The
remaining 52.3 acres is the subject of this Article 78 proceeding. .

Petitioners argue that the determination of the Commission denying the appeal of the N
Clearinghouse denial of allocation of Pine Barren Credits to the remaining 52.3 acre parcel was erbitrary
and capricious and unsupported by substantial evidence. Petitioners further argue that tespondents’
determination denied petitionicrs rights under the Constitution, Amexidments V and XIV,in that it
deprived them of property without due process and just compensatipn. Petitionefs also argue that the
determination of respondents’ was tntimely in that it was rendered more than sixty (60) days after the
public hearing on April 18; 2007." Petitioners take issue with respopdents” findings which relied on the
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Eand Use Plan (the “Plan”) §6.1, in'that the value of the property
has been maintained. Petitioners argue that their intent is to maintsin the undistarbed portion of the
property, to wit, 5Q.42 acres bf the 52.299 acre pascel, and the hardship exemptions previously granted

]
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are not dispositive of the relief sought herein. Petitioners assert they are in full compliance with the
Pine Barrens Act and that they simply seek to receive Pine Barrens Credits for the portion of the subject
premises they will maintain without future development.

Respondents submit a Verified Answer with Certified Retumn of Record and a Memorandum of
Law in opposition to the Petition. Respondents set forth a detailed history of the adoption of the Long
Island Pine Barrens Protection Act and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Respondents also detail the
history of the subject premises and the hardship exemptions previously granted. Specifically, as set
forth above, in 1994, the Commission granted petitioners an “extraordinary hardship exemption” to
enable petitioners to add two buildings to the existing storage facility on the subject premises. Again, in
1997, the Commission granied a second “extraordinary hardship exemption”, allowing petitioners to
construct four additional buildings, driveways and parking areas on the subject premises. As a result of
this second hardship exemption, a total of 15 buildings are now present and used on the subject
premises.

Respondents argue that the subject premises is not entitied to Pine Barrens Credit allocation
because the value of the property has been maintained. Respondents assert that the provisions of the
Plan which limit the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits on partially improved property and restrict
allocation for any property on which the development rights have previously been fully used, justify the
denial in the case sub judice. Respondents refer to the prior hardship applications granted to petitioners,
demonstrating that petitioners elected to expand the iicome generating potential of the property by
increasing the number of buildings on the site. Such election, respondents argue, like petitioners’
rejection of the offer to remove the outbuildings and revegetate, demonstrates petitioners’ “gainful
utilization of the property”, Moreover, respondents argue that the overall value of the subject premises
has been maintained by virtue of the combination of acquisitions, hardship exemptions and prior Pine
Bartens Credits allocated. .

With regard to petitioners’ claim that the denial of the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits

- amounts to an wncenstititional taking, respondents argue that this Court lacks subject matter jurisdiction
because a “takings” claim casnot be raised in an Article 78 proceeding. Additionally, respondents assert
that petitioners have failed to propérly plead such claim in that they bave nof identified any adverse
impact resulting from the Commission’s resolution. '

Finally, respondents argue that pefitioners are not entitled to mendanus relief to compel the
issuance of Pine Barrens Credits. Respondents argue that petitioners cannot establish entitlement to
mandamus because the decision to allocate Pine Barrens Credits, and how many such Credits, rests in
the discretion of the Commission and is not a ministerial act.

In reply, petitioners argue that the priof grant of a hardship exemption does not mandate denial
of the current application and that the Commissicn cannot base its determination on the fact that
petitioners received Pine Barrens Credits on their other property. Rather, petitioners assert that the prior
issuance of a hardship exermption and a proportionai allocation of Pirie Barrens Credits is @ remedy
available. Pefitioners argue that the fiilure to allocate Pine Barrens Credits amounts to an impermissible
taking and that they are entitled to receive 50.419 Credits based on the amount of undeveloped property.
Therefors, petitioners asdert that the Petition should be granted in all respects and respondents be

e e i
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compelled to allocate the requested Pine Barrens Credits.

The law is well settied that judicial review of administrative agency determinations is limited to
whether the action teken by the agency was “illegal, arbitrary and capricious, or an abuse of discretion.”
Gjerlow v. Graap, 43 A.D.3d 1165, 842 N.Y.S.2d 580 (2d Dept. 2007); citing, Sasso v. Osgood, 86
N.Y.2d 374, 633 N.Y.5.2d 259, 657 N.E.2d 254. Arbitrary action “is without sound basis in reason and
is gencrally taken without regard to the facts,” Matter of Pell v. Board of Education, 34 N.Y.2d 222,
356 N.Y.S.2d 833, 313 N.E.2d 321. In applying the arbitrary and capricious standard, the Court looks
to whether the determination at issue had a rational basis. Halperin v. City of New Rochelle, 24 AD.3d
768, 809 N.Y.S.2d 98 (2d Dept. 2005). See also, Rendely v. Town of Huntington, 44 A.D.3d 864, 843
N.Y.5.2d 668 (2d Dept. 2007). In a proceeding secking judicial review of an administrative action, “the
Court may not substitute its judgment for that of the agency responsible for making the determination.”
Ball v. New York State Department of Environmenial Conservation, 35 AD.3d 732, 826 N.Y.5.2d 698

(2d Dept. 2006).

Chapter 6 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan sets forth the rules and
regulations of the Pine Barrens Credit Program. Section 6.1 states that the primary purpose of the Pine
Barrens Credit Program is “to maintain value in lands designated for preservation or protection under
the Plan for providing for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens Credits (PBCs). The Pines Bairens
Credit Program will also promote development which is compact, efficient and orderly, and which is
designed to protect the quality and quantity of surface water and groundwater and the Jong term integrity
of the pine barrens ecosystem.” Section 6.3.3.4 sets forth limits on the allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits for partially developed properties. That section provides that “partially improved parccls shall
receive a decreased allocation based upon the extent of improvement. Furthermore, there shallbe

proportional decrease i allocation based upon the receipt of all discretionary permits for improvement

- ofaparcel.” .

Respondents rely on Toussie v. Central Pine Barrens Commissian, 182 Misc.2d 582, 700

N.Y.8.2d 358 (Sup. Ct. Suffolk Co. 1999), in support of their position. In that case, petitioner

challenged the Pine Barrens Credit allocation formulas contained in Section 6 of the Central Pine
Barrens Comprehensiye Land Lse Plan as arbitrary, unreasonable and unconstitutional and violative of

. the Environmental Conservation Law. There, petitioner owned eight single and separafe parcels ranging

from less than 4,000 square feet to 13,000 square feet in size, in a residential zoning district requiring
20,000 square feet. Petitioner was awarded a total of 1.1 Pin¢ Barrens Credit for all of the parcels and
argued that he should have received one fill credit for each parcel because they were single and
separate. The Court disagreed, finding that if petitioner accepted the Pines Barrens Credits allocated be
would have realized 2 $9,000 profit on his investment, that the parcels were located more than 1,000 feet
from any roads, and that the single and separate ownership did not mandate allocation of ane credit per
parcel. The Court held that petitioner was compensated for his development rights and thus could not
demonstrate an unconstitutional faking. Moreover, the Court reiterated that the process of transferring
develppment rights pursuant to the Plan had withstood constitutional challenge. Citing, W.J.F. Realty
Corp. v. State of New York, 172 Misc.2d 763, Finally, the Court noted that “In any event, landowners
who are dissatisfied with the Pine Barrens Credit Program need not participate in the program. They
u};}}: seek to develop thejt own propesty by permit, or, in limited situations, tiot available here, as of
right” = B g aitaak sie o tTen
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In the case sub judice, petitioners bave not demonstrated that the determination by the
respondent Commission was arbitrary and capricious or an abuse of discretion. The Court agrees with
respondents that the determination comports with the intent of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive
Land Use Plan in that the subject premises has clearly maintained its value. Respondents have
developed the property as a commercial storage facility and previously obtained two hardship
exemptions to expand the facility so that it now currently contains fifteen (15) buildings and driveways
and roadways appurtenant theretg. The subject premises, having originally been part of a larger parcel,
bas yielded value to petitioners in terms of prior allocation of Pine Barrens Credits and the resultant sale
thereof. Petitioners bave elected to develop the subject premises resulting in the maintenance of its
value. Additionally, although the Clearinghouse agreed to reconsider petitioners application if they
agreed to remove certain out buildings {ocated on the property, respondenis declined. These factors
dethonstrate a rational basis for respondents’ determination deaying the allocation of Pine Barrens
Credits.

Petitioners’ claim that the denial of the allocation of Pine Barrens Credits amounts to an
unconstitutional taking of their property without just compensation is also without merit. Petitioners
baye not demonstrated any adverse econbmic impact resulting from the Commission’s determination or
that the denial has interfered with reasonable investment-backed expectations. See, Gazza v. State Dept
of Environmental Conservation,89 N.Y.2d 603, 657 N.Y.S.2d 555, 679 N.E.2d 1035 (1999), citing,

Lucas v. South Caroling Coastal Commission, 505 U.S. 1003, 112 S.Ct. 2886, 120 L..Ed.2d 798 (1997).
The Court has considered petitioners’ remaining contentions and find them without merit.
Based upon the foregoing, the Petition is denied in its entirety.

The foregoing constitutes the Dec:ision and Order of the Court.

Dated: IZ Hp’ v B B“‘V\-&ﬁ Q\M
g JS.C.
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12 Notice of Petition dated July 19, 2007 to Reverse, Vacate,
Annul, and Void the Determination of Respondents (12- 13)
%007-97-23 18340 Pl?lE BARRENS 6312247653 >>

[ ]

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YO

T

. COUNTY OF SUFFOLK |
In the Matter of the Application of el ~ 1
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA Tucclo, Eif%t oo

TICE' Juv
Petitioners, OF
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the PETITION
Civl Practice Law and Rules :
Index Number .

~against- oT1-2( !
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING AND ﬁ %)
POLICY COMMISSION and PINE BARRENS CREDIT 1
CLEARINGHOUSE, » Ju e

X

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that upon ﬁe ammexed Petition of EDWIN FISHEL
. TUCCIO, verified on the 19* day of July, 2007, together with all of the papers and
proceedings heretoi:om had herein, the undersigned will move at an 1AS Part of this
Coutt, to be held at the Courthouse located at Coust Street, Riverhead, New York,
on the 10th day of August, 2007, at9 30 a.m. or as soon as thereafier as counsel can
be heard, for an Order and Judgment pursuant to Article 78 of the CPLR, reversing,
- vacating, annulling and voiding the determination of the Respandents, resolving that
Petitioners’ appeal is denied and that no Pine Barrens Credits shall be allocated to
the Petitioners, real property, on the ground of errors of law and fact, was an abuse

of discretion, is unsupported by substantial evidence and is arbitrary and capricious,

STV,
Respondents. u;% wa
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and determining that Petitioners’ are entitled and shall be issued 50.42 Pine Barrens
Credits, and for such othes and further relief as may be just, proper and equitable.
Please take further notice tilat an Answer and supporﬁng affidavits, if any, as
well as nll documents admitted into evidence at the bearing, must be served at least
five (5) days before the aforesaid date of the return date, whereupon reply papers

shall be ‘served one (1) day prior to the return date.

Dated: July 19, 2007

Y B/SCHNEPS,

fof Petitioners -

ifffing Avenue - P.O. Box 926
Riverhead, New York 11901 -
(631) 722-5100 '

13



14 Verified Petition to Reverse, Vacate, Annul,

and Void the Determination ol Respondents (14-29)

D07-07-23 18340 PINEBARRENS 631224765353 P5/38
* []

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
X
In the Matter of the Application of
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, VERIFIED
PETITION
Petitioners,
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the Index Number
Civil Practice Law and Rules
-against-

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING AND

POLICY COMMISSION and PINE BARRENS CREDIT
CLEARINGHOUSE,

Respondents.

X

TO THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

Petitioners, EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, for their
verified petition, respectfully allege:
1. This proceeding is instituted pursuant to Article 78 of the Civil Practice

Law and Rules to annul and reverse the determination of the Respondents denying

Petitioner’s request for 50.42 Pine Barrens Credits.
2. Petitioners, EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, are
owners and holders of title to 52.299 acres of real property, known as the Suffolk

County Tax Map number 900-248-1-110.004, located in Westhampton, Town of

1
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Southampton, County of Suffolk, State of New York, located within the Pine
Barrens.

3. Petitioners seck a judgment pursuant to Article 78 of the CPLR annulling
and reversing the determination of the CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT
PLANNING AND POLICY COMMISSION, on the grounds of ts emrors of law
and fact, its abuse of discretion, its being unsupported by substantial evidence and
its being arbitrary and capricious, and a determination that Petitioners’ are entitled
to and shall be issued 50.42 Pine Barrens Credits, and for such other and further.
relief as may be just, proper and équitable.

4, Petitioners further urge that pursuant to §§ 6.7.3, 6.7.3.3 and 6.7.3.4 of the
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Respondents’ Resolution
issued on June 20, 2007, and served on June 22, 2007, was untimely. As an outside
date, the heaning held and completed on April 18, 2007, mandated that the
Commission decide the appeal within sixty (60) tl;ereﬁ-om. However, the resolution
was made on June 22, 2007, sixty-two (62) days thereafter and is therefore untimely

5. Petitioners additionally urge that Respondents’ determination wrongfully
and improperly denied Petitioners rights pursuant to the United States |
Constitutional [Amendment V and XIV] which provides that no citizen shﬂ “be
deprived of life, liberty or property, without due process of 1aw; nor shall private

2
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property be taken for piblic use, without just compensation” and “nor shall any
State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor
deny to any person within the jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws™ and the
New York State Constitution [Article 1, § 6 and § 7(a)] which provides that “no
person shall be deprived of life, liberty or property without due process of law™ and
[plrivate property shall not be taken for public use without just compensation.”

6. On January 3, 2007, Respondents rendered their determination to
Petitioners’ Letter of Interpretation Application seeking Pine Barrens Credits for
their real property, \_Nhich denied Petitioners’ request for Pine Barrens Credits on the

grounds that

a) the parcel is devoted to a commercial enterprisc;
~ b)the parcel had been previously granted hardship exemptions; and

c) the site is near the Southampton Town’s development limits

contained in the Town’s Code.

7. Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit A” is a copy of Respondents” denial

of Petitioners’ request for Pine Barrens Credits dated Janvary 3, 2007.

8. On January 11, 2007, Respondents timely served and ﬁiegl their appeal

from the determination dated January 3, 2007, a copy of which is annexed hereto

3
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and marked “Exhibit B.”

9. Subject to adjustments by the parties extending Respondents’ time and
opportunity to prepare, Petitioners’ appeal was presented to the Respondents on
April, 18, 2007.

‘. 10. Respondepts’ denial relied upon Section 6.1 of the Central Pine Barrens
Comprehensive Land Use Plan which states that it is a primary purpose of the Pine
Barrens.Credit Program, “to maintain value in lands designated for the preservan'on

or protection under the Plan by providing for the allocation of use of the Pine
Barrens Credits (PBCs)”.

11. However, the Petitioners have not violated nor do they seek to violate

the primary purpose of the Central Pine Barrens either in fact or intent. Their

intent is to maintain the undisturbed portion of their property (50.42 acres of the
52.299 acre parcel), as nnd’islwbed, the clear mandate of the Plan. Petitioners also
argue that the prior “hardship exemptions,” the exclusive provision for use within
the Pine Barrens are not determinative of the relief sought herein. Respondents are
incorrect in their assertion that the parcel is near the development limits contained in
the Town Code. Moreover, there is no provision within the Central Pine Barrens

Comprehensive Land Use Plan which permits Respondents to refuse to issue at least
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I

mi:+imum Pine Barrens Credits to a parcel (see, section 6.7.6.7).
!
f
I
i _ :
| PETITI : AT APPEA
I

|
I 12, Petitioners agreed with Respondents that a primary purpose of the Pine

' BanI:ns Credit Program is to protect the area, and Petitioners further noted, the

I
follo:wing:
I

I a) Paragraph 6.1 of Chapter 6 of the Pine Barrens Credit Program

|
slatelk; that its goal is “to preserve the pine barrens ecology and to ensure the high
qua];lty of surface and ground water within the Central Pine Barrens.” The Act also
E
stat%s that the Plan shall discourage piecemeal and scattered development, and

I
accoiinmodate development in a manner consistent with the long term integrity of the

piner:m’ens ecosystems,

|
I b) The Goals and Standards for the Compatible Growth Area Within

the $uﬂ'olk County Pine Barrens Zone, addresses groundwater, wetlands, surface
wattfrs, rare and endangered species and unique natural commmumities, native

' a
vegetation disturbance, etc., and refers to creation of a plan for development upon a

|
dembnstraﬁon of hardship.

I :
| ¢) The Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) Section 57-0121(2)
| o
|
| s
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states that the Central Pine Barrens shall (a) protect, preserve and enhance the
functional integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystems and the significant natural
resources, including plant and animal populations and communities, thereof; (b)

protect the quality of the surface water and groundwater; (c) discourage piecemeal

and scattered development; etc.

13. All of these poals and requirements are met by Petitioners’ property.

Other than the recent construction and maintenance of the storage facilities, all

~ construction was established by the United States Army many years prior to the

establishment of the Pine Banens.Act. Therefore, petitioners assert that the Anny
construction and related affects were pre-existing and do not relate to the current

request.

14. The Petitioners are in full corﬁpliance with the Act and its intent, they
have not negatively impacted the Pine Barrens ef;osystem, nor do they seek to do so
in the future,

15. Petitioners disagree that the property is limited by the prior hardship
exemptions granted. The exemptions where the only avenue previously available to
petitioners.

16, Petitioners do not seek the right to affect the subject real property by
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development in any maaner, HOW or in the fiature, and simply seek ta eceive Pine
Barrens Credits for the real property which they own and Petitioners propose to

maintain the subject property without future development.

17. At the tme that the Petitioners secured title in or about 1990 (by
inheritance from their gandparems) the parcel was an isolated area Wthh was
fenced. A portion of the property had already been extensively disturbed, cleared of

vegetation and contained buildings. This parcel was not pristine.

18. None of the Petitioners® own construction, or any part of the fenced
area, has been an intrusion upon any of the vegetation, habitat for species, animals
or aquifers. The construction did not intrude upon or contravene the inte:nt. of the
law. The development is a dry use and contributes no negative effect upon the
aquifer. No unique species or vegetation exists thereon. There is no run-off issue.

There is no discharge from the area.

19. Moreover, Petitioners are neither seeking a hardship exemption nor the
right 10 utilize or intrude upon or into the parcel. Petitioners merely seek to

optimize their rights 10 secure Pine Barrens Credits for the undisturbed portion of
the parcel.

20. Petitioners disagree with Respondents® statement that the “calculations
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indicates that the site is near the Town’s development limits as contained in the

Town Code.”

21, Petitioners established that of the 52.299 acres owned by them, only 1.88
acres are covered with buildings (used as a self-service storage facility), making

50.42 acres available for Pine Barrens Credits, as follows:

a) The Town of Southampton under § 330-37, Industrial Districis of
Use Regulations, Part 3 provides that a “Self-service storage facility” is deemed to
be, under LI-200, Light Industry and permits such use as a “special exception.”

b) The Town of Southampton under § 330-38, Industrial Districts
Table of Dimensional Regulations, provides that lot coverage for main and

accessory buildings under LI-200 Light Industry, is 20%,

~ ) The Code of the Town of Southampton, Chapter 330: ZONING,

ARTICLE I General Provision, provides the following:

§ 3304. Word usage.
E. The word “structure” includes the word “building.”
§330~5. Definitions.

BUILDING - A structure with a roof supported by columns or

walls and having a horizontal area of more than 50 square feet
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and intended for the shelter, housing or enclosure of persons,

animals or chattels.

BUILDING, AREA OF - The area computed at the maximum
horizontal cross section of the main and accessory buildings on 2

lot, including the area of all roofed porches, terraces and similar

features.

LOT, COVERAGE - The portion of the lot area covered by the

area of a building or buildings.

NONCONFORMING BUILDING OR STRUCTURE - A
building or structure lawfully existing at the effective date of this
chapter or any amendment thereto affecting such building or
structure, which does not conform to the dimensional regulations
of this chapter for the district m v‘vhich it is situated, irrespective
of the use to which such a building or structure is put.
SELF-SERVICE STORAGE FACILITY - A facility consisting
of a building or group of buildings in a c_:bntrolled-access
compound that contains varying sizes of individual

compartmentalized and controlled access stalls or lockers for the



#07-07-23 18:41 PINEBARRENS  6312247653>> p14f38

| 9-1993
dead storage of customer’s goods and wares. [Added 3-9
by L.L. No. 6-1993]
S'I'RUCTUkE - Anything constructed or erected on or under the

ground or upon another structure of building, excluding

walkways and driveways.
d) Tt is undisputed that the lot contains 52.299 acres.

¢) The oﬁginal buildings, which were built by the United States Army |

in the 1950s, cover 0.98 acres. This amount is 1.72% of Lot Coverage.

f) The Applicants constructed buildings which cover 0.90 acres. This

amount is 1.58% of Lot Coverage,

g) It is Petitioners” position that the original buildings, which were pre-
existing, should not be applied. Accordingly, 18.28% of the ot coverage is

permissible.

h) Nevertheless, the total construction of all buildings (both -pre-

existing and built by the Petitioners) covers 1.88 acres. This amount is 3.30% of

Lot Coverage.

1) At minimum, 16.70% of the 52.299 acres or 7.16 acres are available

for further construction or credits (20% of 52.299 acres = 10.46 acres).

10
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) Pursuant to the Code of the Town of Southampton, only buildings
may be included in determining lot coverage. Neither asphalt roadway nor concrete
aprons may be included in determining lot coverage. Further, buildings are defined

as structures with roofs supported by columns or walls and lot coverage only applies

to buildings.

22. Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit C” is a Certified Copy of the
updated Land Survey of Joseph A. Ingegno dated July 27, 1994, updated Apn'l 9,
2007, to add before and after construction lot coverage, (now in the name of the
successor in interest surveyor, Nathan Taft Corwin 111, Land Surveyor).

23. Petitioners refute Respondents’ holding that “The Board did note that it
;;vould reconsider this determination if your client was to remove the bunkers (out
buildings) and revegetation of the area.” Petitioners informed Respondents that due

to the existence of a long-term lease agreement they are not at liberty to remove the

bunkers.

24. There is precedent for issuance of the Pine Barrens Credits withonut first

making Petitioners go through a subdivision approval, as follows:

a) It is the Petitioners’ position that they are entitled to receive 50.419

Pine Barrens Credits. Petitioners are seeking Pine Barrens Credits for the entire lot,

11
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except for the areas covered by buildings,

b) Further, the Petitioners agree to execute a covenant agreeing to bar

any further development upon any part of the lot.

c) Itis urged that securing subdivision approval is not required. As
precedent, Petitioners refer to the Pine Barrens Credits issued in the action of
Tuccio v, County of Suffolk, et al,, Supreme Court, County of Suffolk, under Index
No.: 98-11876, wherein Pine Barrens Credits were issued by Respondents to the
Peﬁﬁmem, as Plaintiffs, and to the Defendants, in that action, designating and
establishing Parcels 1, Parcels II and Parcels I, for such credits, without the benefit

of subdivision approval.

d) Petitioners should not be subjected to the time and expense of a

protracted application for subdivision approval,

€) Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit D™ is a certified copy of the

survey of Young & Young completed June 21, 2004, relating to the aforesaid lot.

25.The lot owned by the Petitioners is within the Zoning Class designated as
Light Industrial 200 District, therefore, Petitioners are entitled to receive 1.0 Pine

Barrens Credits per acre,
26. Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit E” is a copy of the Pine Barrens

12
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Commission’s, policy adopted on August 7, 1996, which provides that property

within the Light Industrial 200 District shall be allocated 1.00 PBCs per acre.

pA7138

27. The Respondent, Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse, acknowledges and

agrees that pursuant to the policy of the Respondents, “parcels zoned Light-200,
are eligible for 1.0 pine barrens credits per acre (43,560 sq.it.).”
28. Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit F” is a copy of the letter of the

Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse dated February 20, 2002, relating to property
owned by the Petitioners involved in the action referred to in paragraph “16.”

subdivision *““c)” of this Petitioner.

DENIAL AFTER APPEAL

29. On June 20, 2007, Respondents issued their determination (served by

mail on June 22, 2007) that no Pine Barrens Credits be allocated to Petitioners’
property.
30. Annexed hereto and marked “Exhibit G is a copy of the

Decision/Resolution of the Respondents, dated June 20, 2007.

31. Respondents offered no support for their assertion that their
“calculations indicates that the site is near the Town’s development limits as

13
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contained in the Town Code.”

32. Respondents simply assert that Petitioners are not entitled to Pine
Barrens Credits due to the fact that hardship exemptions to maintain or erect

buildings on the lot were previously sought and secured, and an opinion that

Petitioners have eamed sufficient money from their real property.

33. Petitioners previously sought the right to maintain pre-existing and long
standing buildings constrn;ted by the United States Army and to utilize that portion
of their property which had previously been extensively disturbed, cleared of |
vegetation and contained buildings. This area was not pristine. Further, such
construction is a dry use and imparts no negative effect upon the aquifer. No unique

species or vegetation exists thereon. There is no run-off issue. There is no discharge

from the area.

34, Atall times hereinafter mentioned, Respondents fail to deny the truth and

accuracy of the foregoing.

CONCLUSION

35. Petitioners have not violated and do not seek to violate the primary

purposes of the Central Pine Barrens either in fact or intent. Their acts did not

14
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negatively affect any of the interests the Central Pine Barrens seeks to protect and

maintain and granting of the Credits sought will have no negative impact.

36. The Petitioners application should not tumn on having previously been
granted a “hardship exemption,” 1t is urged that this exclusive provision for seeking
permission for use, aod using the term “hardship exemption” is utilized as an
omnibus term, in an all-inclusive manner, without any relationship to the facts, The
Petitioners simply utilized the sole mechanism available. Moreover, even with the
granting of an exemption or permission, such is not determinative of the instant

matier. Respondents are not at liberty to disregard their own formula, which

provides for 1,00 Pine Barren Credit per acre.

37. Petitioners’ analysis, application and calculations as to the Zoning Code

of the Town of Southampton, is correct.

38, Petitioners are entitled to be allocated 50.419 Pine Barrens Credits for

the undishubed portions of their parcel.

* WHEREFORE, Petitioners pray for a judgment pursuant to CPLR 7803, as
follows:

a) vacating, anmulling and voiding the Resolution of the Respondents issued

at the meeting of the Commission of June 20, 2007, determining that no Pine

15
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Barrens Credits be allocated to the Petitioners property,

b) directing that the Respondents allocate for and issue to the Petitioners

'50.419 Pine Barrens Credit$ to the Petitioners® Property;

c) for such other and further relief as to the Court may seem just and proper.

Attoriiey for Petitioners

445 Griffing Avenue - P. O, Box 926
Riverhead, New York 11901

(631) 722-5100

16
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Exhibit: A. to Veritied Petition
Respondents’ Denial dated January 3, 2007
of Petitioners’ Request for Pine Barrens Credit (30)
TTTTUTT PhEwRENS | edwmdesass . C T P22/38
James TB. Tripp, Beq., Chairman I=

» Andrew P. Freleng, AICP, Vice Chairan
| ShdF &b
Robert Anrig, Mewmber (2t Jﬁml

Murray Schneps, Esq.
PO Box 1080
Aquebogue, NY 11931

Subject: Letter of Interpsetation for Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Mr. Schoeps:

The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse reviewed your clibnt’s Letier of Interpretation Application

ot its Deceber 18, 2006 mecting. ‘The Clearinghouse considered the materialp you supplied including the
uuiulphomgxphofthasiu,thecalnﬂuﬁbmprepnedbyyomclient‘umcyw.louph!nm.thepn-
existing use of the parce, that predates the Long Ialand Pipe Barcos Act, and the two hardship

granted by the Commission for the parcel in 1994 and 1597. Fach of thess hardship spprovals suthorized

the expansion of & mini-storage Hcility on the parcel. Included within the approvals was the Hmited right
10 clear and disturd portions of the parcel to facilitate cach cxpankion.

Pine Barrens Commpuehensive Land Use Plan, Section 6.1 /statcs that the primary purpose of the Pine
Barrens Credit Program, “to maintain vahue in lands deaignated prescrvation or protection under the

The Clearinghonse evaluated your client’s spplication in/the context of Section 6.1 of ths Central

Plan by providing for the allocation and use of Pinc Banens : (PBCs)".
The Clearinghouss has detersuined thut valus has been waintalned in the subject parcel. ‘Tho
parcel is dovoted to 3 commercial

which has béen expanded via Commission granted hardship
exemptions. Moreover, an analysls of the aerisl and Mr. Ingegnb calculations indicates that the sito is
neer the Town's dsvelopment limits as contained in the Fown Code.

On the basis of fho foregoing, the Clearinghouss dircctel the ispuance of this Jeter stating that
Pino Barrens Credits can be allocated to the parcel. The Board, did note, that it would reconxider this
dztﬂminnﬁmﬂ‘ycnrcllmtwtnmmvcthnbunkm(dmbuﬂdinp)mdmegchﬁmoftlwuna.

Yous client msy appeal this determination within thisty (30) dsys of the date of this etter by
giving nofica, i writing, to the Central Pine Barrens Joist Planding and Policy Commissicn. The
Comnisdunuddmhl’.O.BmSﬂ.amstmdu}!ighwsy.q“ﬂour.&mtniw.}!m?wkll?!%
0587, Included with this notice shall be the reasons supposting the appeal as well &s the number of Pine
Barrens Credits requested. The Commiasion shall consider and decide the appeal within zixty (60) days of
receiptofmnppedudwﬂlwhednleapubﬁchmdngopthn appeal.

| |

If you have any flrther questions, pleass don't hesitate b give me a call st 631-563-0306.

Sincerely,

ud :
Clearinghouse Staff .

cc: 1. Milazzo
R- Corwin
Clearinghonse Boarnd Members
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Exhibit: B. to Verified Petition 31
Letter dated January 11, 2007 from Murray B. Schneps, Esq.
to Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (31)

6312247653 5>
P 2438

MurRAY B. SCHENEPS
ATTORNEY AT Laow i
445 GRIFFING AVENUE
P.O. Box 98
Rriveerean, Naw Yorx 11901

|3l 72a2-5100
FAX 1831} 722-8093

January 11, 2007

Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
P. O. Box 587
3525 Sunrise Highway - 2™ Floor

'Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Letter of Interpretation of Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-1104
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please be advised that Edwin Tuccio hereby appeals from your determination
dated January 3, 2007, that no Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated to the parcel.

My client deems the determination to be contrary to the facts and law in this
matter, resulting in the wrongful, illegal and improper taking from n1y client’s property
without due process and without reasonable compensation.

1t is hereby demanded that you promptly provide all copies of all documents in
your possession relating to and determining each hardship approval in 1994 and 1997;
all facts and documents you possess which serve as the basis for the determination that
the value of the subject parcel and the amount of such value determined by you; and the
basis supporting the position that “the site is near the Town's development limits as
contained by the Town Code.”

Thank you for your prompt responm which must be provided prior to the
scheduled hearing on the appeal.

Very truly

MBS:st - B, SCHNEPS
cc.: Mr. Edwin Fishel Tuccio




32 Exhibit: C. to Verified Petition

Updated Land Survey dated July 27, 1994, Updated April 9, 2007 (32)
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Exhibit: D. to Verified Petition 3
Survey completed June 21, 2004 of Young & Young (33)
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34 Exhibit: E. to Verified Petition
Pine Barrens Commission’s Policy adopted on August 7, 1996 (34)
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Commission resoiunon UUpuiy o IMISIESIGTLLAL A Upsaey uss -
Commission Resolution

adopting a non-residential property
allocation formula

August 7, 1996
Riverhead Town Hall

Resolved, that the following non-residential property sllocation formula is adopted:

Pine Barrens Credits per acre
[ Defense Institstional District 0 PBCS per scre®

R T P :
it A Dt
F—WF T T

3 Busipess 5 District _|romc BCsparace®
o o Tromamer

Ligh‘t Industrial 3 District ‘ 10PBCs peracre® -
T T S T

!

L_-_

G e oD T o g
STty 1D
| Riveshead Open Space Conwvauon Dinuct 0.25 PBCB 3Cs per ncre’ ncm"'

(*) One acre equals 43,560 square feet; fractional allocations are rounded upward to thc nenreat one
hundredth (1/100 = 0.01) of a Pine Barrens Credit (PBC). No fewer than 0.10 (one tenth) Pins

Bastens Credit shall be allocated by the Clearinghouse for any parcel of land, regardless of its size or
| road ancmib:lity

Motion by: Mr. Girandola (for Brookhaven Town)
Second by: Mr. Cowen (for New York State)

Ayes: Mr. Proios (for Suffolk County), Mr, Cowen, Mr, Girandola, Ms, Filmansid (for Rivm-bcad), and
Mr. Freleng (for Southampton)

Nays: None

hitp://www.pb.state ny. us/pbe/pbe_nonres_alloc.htm ' 717/2007

ﬂ




Exhibit: F. to Verified Petition
Letter dated February 20, 2002 of Pine Barrens

) Credit Clearinghouse to Derrick Robinson, Esq. (35-37)
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PINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE
James T.B. Tripp, Bsq., Chainnem

Andrew P, Frelong, AICP, Vice Chalrman

Richard W. Hanlcy, Mombes

Mitchell H. Pally, Bon., Membas

Herbert Phillips, Member

February 20, 2002

‘-.Z
.'b

Dermrick Robinsen, Baq.

Asgistant Connty Atlomey
P.0. Box 6100

Hauppauge, NY 11788-0095

< gnu s
G G1id
=

g2l 5
i

Re:  Pine Barrens Letters of Interpretntion

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Below, please find a listing of the SCTM parcels you made raference to in your July 31,2003
letier, along with tho amovut of pine credita that could be lesued for each of those, if and
when they were to meet sll of the requirements included in Volume 1 of Chapter 6 of the Cenrral
Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan; the Central Pine Barrens Credis Program Handbook;

snd Arlicle 57 of the NYS Environmental Conservation Law, which apply to the lssvance of pine
basrens credits. '

1t appears that all of the SCItl parcels refosenced in your Ietter were il zoned Light
Industrial-200 when 1he Contral Pine Barrena Plan was adopted in Junc of 1995, On August 7, 1996

the Pine Barrens Commission adopted & policy for non-residential property. According to thet palioy
parcels zoned Light Industrial-208, aje eligible for 1.0 pinc barrens credits per acro (43,560 29, f1.),

Tn order for the Clesringhouse to issnn Letiers of Interpretations for each of the lots Jisted
below, we would need a completed Letier of Interpretation application, a copy of s recent survey
and or deed, end arecent tax bill, for each one. Below is just an estimate of the smount of credits
that could possibly be Issued aficr 8 conservation easement were placed on the subject parcels.

|
l
|
P.0, Box 587, 3525 SUNHISE Hm&wm, 2NDFLOOR, GREAT RIVER, NEW YORK 11739-0587

631-224-2604/ Pax 631-224-7653
hitp://www.ph.state.ny.us

|
|
:
|
|
anrerroYen -
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SCTM #

1. 0900-248-001-11003 75,520

2. 0900-248-01-076
3. 0900-248-01-089
4. 0500-248-01-009
5, 0900-248-01-026
6. 0900-248-01-014
7. 0900-248-01-020
8. 0900-248-01-066
9, 0900-248-01-008
10.0900-248-01-046
11,0000-248-01-052
12.0900-248-01-040
13.0900-248-01-004
14.0900-248-01-038
15.0900-217-03-001
16.0900-217-03-011
17.0900-217-03-013
18.0900-217-03-005
19.0900-217-03-006
20.0900-217-03-014
21.0900-217-03-002
22.0900-217-03-004
23.0900-217-01-006
24,0900-217-03-010
25.0000-248-01-048
26,0900-217-01-050
27.0900-217-23-009
28.09500-248-01-077
29,0900-248-01-074
30.0900-248-01-018
31.0900-248-01-016
12.0900-248-01-015
33.0900-248-01-013
34.0900-248-01-034

6312247653 >>

Acrcage

24
06
63
1.55
k]
63
D8
30
86
75
Al
46
1.6
1.20
1.47
92
120
1.10
06
24
46
5.0
.80
75
80
5
92
1.84
34
46
AB
.23
1.50

PBCs

75.52
24
*10
.63
1.55
.23
63
*10
30
.86
75
A1
46
1.6
1.20
1.47
92
120
110
10
24
A6
5.0
.30
75
90
75
92
1.84
J4
A6
Ab
23
1.50

P33

P.0. BoX 587, 3515 SUNRISB 'Hu:iIIWAY.QND FLCOR, GREAT RIVER, NBW YORK 11739-0587
631-224-2604) Fax 631-224-7653

hitp:/fwrww.pb.state.ny.us
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35.0900-248-01-084 86 86
36.0900-248-01-061 1.60 1.60
37.0900-248-01-058 29 29
38.0900-248-01-036 17 A7
39,0900-248-01-012 29 29
40.0900-248-02-045 09 *.10

*No parcel, regerdless of Its size or road accessibility, will receive less than .16 PBCy

If you have any qucstions on the shove matter, f:leaae feel free (o contact me at (631) 224-2604.

Very tr ly yours,

L e budsfl

Edward W. Rendolph
Clearinghouse staff

cc: Andrew P. Freleng

P.0. B0X 387, 3525 SUNRISE HIGHWAY, 28D PLOOR, GREAT RIVER, NEW YORK 11739-0587
631-224-2604 / PAX 631-224-7653 '

http/fwww.pb.atate.ny.us

bd ONRSFCATRA RaUlJO2aH Raunen dan:zn en e 9N
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38 Exhibit: G. to Verified Petition
i Decision/Resolution of Respondents dated June 20, 2007 (38-40)
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Commission Mecting of June 20, 2007
Brookhaven Town Hal, Farmingville, NY
Present: Mr, Scully (for New York State), Ms, Carric Meek Gellagher (for
Suffolk County), Mr. Bartunek (for Riverhead), Ms. Prusinowski (for
Brookhaven) and Mr. Shea (for Soutbampion)

Resolution on the Letier of Interpretation Appeal
of Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

Whereas, Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tisccio (hereinafter “Tuccio”) own
52.3 scres of property with the Suffolk County Tax Map number 900-248-1-
110.004 located in Westhampton in the Town of Southampton in the Core
Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens as defined by Article 57 of the New
York State Environmental Conservation Law (the “Property™, and

Whereas, the Property was part of & larger Core Preservation Area parcel

Peter A. Scully owned by Tuccio which in 1990 totaled approximately 403.5 acres. In 1996, The
Chatr Nature Conservancy, acting on behalf of New York State, acquired approximately
Phillp 3. Cardlnals 275 acres of the larger parcel for $2,755,000. Afier the sale, Tuccio n:tamcdﬁo
Member parcels, the Property which is subject to this appeal and another parcel consising
Brian X. Foley of approximately 75 acres. Significant title issucs rclated to the 75 acre parcel
Menber were resolved following a bar claim action by the placement of & conservation
easement on 50 acres of the parcel and the issuance, in total, of 50 Pine Barrens
P‘““’n‘;‘ﬂ;‘m’ Credits to various individuals. The parcel received a duly authorized Letter of
: Interpretation altocating 75 PBCs for the parcel, and
Bicve A- Loy’

L _ ‘Whereas, the Property is developed with at least 15 buildings of various
materials and sizes, outdoor storage areas, paved areas, and dirt roads actively
used as a storege facility, and

Whereas, there has been no other property in the Central Pine Berrens
area that has received Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption and an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits, In the instant appeal, Tuccio has received two
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemptions for the Propesty, and

Whereas, on August 10, 1994, Tuccio spplied for and received a Core

P.0. Box 587 Prescrvation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission for the construction
33;? m of two storage buildings on existing berms located on the Property, and
Gr: Rmm Whereas, on October 8, 1997, Tuccio applied for and recelved a second
11739-0387 Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission to construct
Faone (a3 224204 four additional storage buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on the Property, and
Fax (631) 224-7653
www,ph.stale.ny.us Whereas, the primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program

eccording to the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan {the.
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“CLUP™) is to “maintain value in lands designated for preservation or protection under the Plan,”
{(CLUP a1 §6.1), and '

Whereas, the CLUP also provides that, “[p]artially improved parcels shall receive a
decreased atlocation based upon the extent of improvement.” (CLUP at §6.3.3.4), and

Whereas, Tuccio applied for a Letter of Interpretation for the Property and the

Clearinghouse considered the application at least two of its meetings, including at its December
18, 2006 mesting, and :

Whereas, the Clearinghouse by letter dated January 3, 2007, informed Tuccio that no
Pine Barrens Credits could be allocated to the Property and this appeal ensued, and

‘Whereas, the Clearinghouse based its decision on, among other things, the extent of the
improvement on the Property, the issuance by the Coramission of two hardships for the Property
and its determination that value has been maintained in the Property given the existing use of the
Property, and

Whereas, the Commission held a public hearing on the Tuccio appeal on April 18, 2007,
During the hearing, Tuccio’s atiomey, Murray B, Schneps, made a presentation to the
Commission and submitted additional documentation conceming the matter, and comments were
received from the public on the appeal, end

Whereas, Mr, Schoeps alternatively disputed whether Tuccio recelved any hardship
approvals for the Property arguing, “we don't believe that our client secured any hardship
approvals in this case and the only reason that they (sic) are prior hardship approvals is that
there’s no other mechanism for sccuring approval,” (Hearing a1 P.12, L.15-19), claimed that any
hardship granted “should have been granted” given the Property's condition, (Hearing at P.15,
L.25), that Tuccio “should not be charged as having been granted a hardship exemption,”

{Hearing at P16, L. 10-11), and disputed the Clearinghouse’s determination that the Property
was near the Town’s development limits, and

Whereas, the Commission has considered the materials submitted by Mr. Schneps, the
testimony at the hearing, and the transcript of the hearing that was provided to the Commission,

Now, therefore, be it

Resolved, the Commission finds that six of the bujldings on the Property were developed
pursuant to Commission Core Preservation Ares Hardship Exemptions, and be it further,

Resolved, the Commission, in reviewing the history of the Tuccio Property and larger

Tuccio holdings, determines that value has been maintained in the Property and the larger Tuccio
holdings given the combination of acquisitions, hardships, alloeation of Pine Barrens Credits,

2
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and the use, in pat, of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title probiems assoclated with
275 acre portion of the Tuccio holdings, and be it further,

Resolved, in light of the number of buildings constructed on the Property pursuant to
hardship exemptions and the continuing use of the facility, value has becn maintained in the
Property, and be it further, :

Resolved, that the Clearinghouse’s determination that no Pinc Barrens Credits may be

allocated to the Property is rationaily based on the extent of improvement &t the Property, and be
it further,

Resolved, that the implementation of the Long 1sland Pine Barrens Protection Act of
1993 has not prevented the reasonable usz of the Property; and be it further,

Resolved, the Tuccio appeal is hereby denied and the Clearinghouse’s determination that
no Pine Bamens Credits be allocated to the Property upheld. .

Record of vote:

Motion by: Mr, Shea

Second by:  Ms. Gallagher

Ayess M. Scully, Ms. Gallagher, Ms. Prusinowski, and Mr. Shea
Nayes: ‘None :
Abstentions: Mr. Bartunek




Verilied Answer dated October 3, 2007 with Certified Return of Record (41-47) 4

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

In the Matter of the Application of

EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO,
VERIFIED ANSWER

Petitioners, WITH CERTIFIED
RETURN COF RECORD
- against-

Index No. 07-21497

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING

and POLICY COMMISSION AND PINE BARRENS

CREDRIT CLEARINGHOUSE,

Respondents.

Respondents, the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning
and Policy Commission, and the Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse,
by their attorney, Andrew M. Cuomo, Attorney General of the State
of New York (Janice B. Taylor, Assistant Attorney General, of
Counsel), answering the Petition verified on July 18, 2007:

1. Admit that this proceeding was commenced pursuant to
CPLR Article 78, deny that petitioner requested 50.42 Pine
Barrens Credits, and refer the Court to the accompanying
administrative record for the precise humber of Pine Barrens
Credits that petitioners requested of respondents.

2. Admit the allegations in paragraph 2, but deny
information sufficient to form a belief relating to title to the
property in question, and admit only that the parcel is
approximately 52.299 acres.

3. Aver that paragraph 3 does not warrant an admission or

denial, and respectfully refer the Court to the petition for a
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complete and accurate recitation of its claimed jurisdictional
predicates and requested relief.

4. Deny the allegations in paragraph 4.

5. Deny the allegations in paragraph S.

6. Deny the allegations in paragraph 6 as an incomplete

description of the challenged determination, and respectfully

refer the Court to the determination for its compiete content.

7. Aver that paragraph 7 does not warrant an admission or
denial.
8. With respect to paragraph 8, admit that respondent Pine

Barrens’ Credit Clearinghouse rendered a Letter of Interpretation
dated January 3, 2007 and that, by letter dated January 11, 2007,
petitioners appealed from that determination, and affirmatively
allege that the Commission received petitioners’ letter on
January 16, 2007.

9. Deny the allegations in paragraph 9, except admits that
the appeal was adjourned, a;d affirmatively alleges that a public
hearing on the appeal was held April 18, 2007.

10. Deny the allegations in paragraph 10 as an incomplete
description of the challenged determination, and respectfully
refer the Court to the determination for its complete content.

11. Deny or deny information sufficient to form a belief as

to the truth of the allegations in paragraph 11.
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iz2. Deny_the allegations in paragraph 12 as incomplete or
inaccurate characterizations of the provisions cited, and
respectfully refer the Court to those provisions for their_
complete and accurate content.

13. Deny the allegations in paragraph 13.

14. Deny or deny information sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of ;he allegations in baragraph 14.

15. Deny or deny information sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations in paragraph 15.

16. Deny information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations in paragraph 16,

17. Deﬁy information sufficﬁent tp'form a belief as to the.
truth of the allegations in paragraph 17.

18. Deny or deny information sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the allegations in paragraph 18.

1s. Admip that petitioners’ request that is the subject of
.thia proceeding -did not seek a hardship exemption, and deny the
remainder of paragraph 19.

20. Deny information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the allegations in paragraph 20.
21. Deny the allegations in paragraph 21.
22. Aver that paragraph 22 does not warrant an admission ox

denial.
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23. With respect to paragraph 23, admit that petitioners

e

dispute.respondEnta' holding, and admit that, in a letter to ' |
respondents dated April 13, 2007, peti;ionera alleged that they |
~may not remove the ‘bunkers (outbuildings)’ ... as they are

: k
committed to a'loﬂg-term wrpitten lease agreement... ."

24. Deny the allegations in sub-paragraphs 24{(a)-{d), and
aver that sub-paragraph 24 (e) ‘does not warrant an admission or
denial.

25. 3dmit the alleg;tiona in paragraph-zs that the site at
ipgue is zoned »Light Industrial”, but'dény that petitioners are .
entitled .to receive 1.0 pine Barrens Credits per acre. R : 1

26. Aver that paragraph 26 does not warfant an admission or

denial, and respectfully refers the Court to the cited document

for its full and accurate provisions. ' 3

27. Deny as incomplete and inaccurate the allegation in
paragraph\Z?- 5
'+ 28. Aver that paragraﬁh 28 does not warrant 'an admission oxr
denial. |
1 29. Admit‘the allegationa in paragraph 29..
3p. Aver that paragraph 30 does nbt warrant an admission or
denial.-
31. -Deny the allegations in paragraph 31.

* 32. Deny the allegations in paragraph 32.
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33. Deny knowledge or information éufficien£ to form a
belief as to the allegations iﬁ paragraph 33;

34, Deqy the allegations in paragraph 34.

as, Dény the allegations in paragraph 35.

36. Deny the allegations in paragraph 36 and affirmatively
allege that the *hardship exemption” was not “the sole mechanism
available to petitioners.”

37. Deny the allegations in paragraph.37.

38. Deny the allegations in paragraph 38.

STATEMENT OP GRb‘D‘NDB f’OR RESPONDENT’ 8 RﬁSDLUTION

39, The grounds for respondent’s June 20, 2007 Resclutiqn
are fully set forth therein. Thé.Resolution was unaffected by
any error of law, comﬁorted in all respects with lawful
procedure, and was neither arbitrary and capricious nor an abuse
Qf discretion and is fully supported by the administrative
record. Annexed hereto as Exhibit A is a certified copy of the
adminiétrative recoxrd rélating to the challenged Resolution.

OBJECTIONS IN POINT OF LAW

40. Respondents’ objections in point of law are séﬁ forth

in thelmemoragdum of law submitted herewith and are incorpbrated

herein.
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WHEREPORE, the respondents respectfully requests a
judgment dismissing the petition or, in the alternative, denying
the petition on the merits, and granting such other relief as to

the Court seems just and -proper.

Dated: New York, New York
Qctober 3, 2007

Respectfully submitted,

ANDREW M. CUOMO
Attorney General of the
State of New York
Attorney for Respondents

Janice B. Taylor =
Norman Spiegel
Assigtant Attorneys General
120 Broadway, 26th Floor

. New York, New York 10271
{212} -416-8462

i

i
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STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

éAXMOND P. CORWIN, being duly sworn, deposes and étates. )
under penalties of perjury.as follows: ; |

I am Executive Diredto; of respondent Central Pine Barrens
Commigsion and am fully familiar with the facts and circumstances
of this case. I have read the annexed Verified Answer and know
the conténts thereof, and know them to be true to my knowledgé,
except as to matters therein stated to be alleged upbn informa-
tion and belief, and as to those matters I believe them tojbe
true. Thelsources of my knowiedge, information, ana belief are
my personal involvement withlthis matter as in my capacity as
Executive Directar, Comﬁissionlrecords, and discussion with

Commission staff. I further certify that the annexed

administrative record is complete and accursate.

P b,

" RAYMOND P. CORWIN

Dated: October 2, 2007

~Kathleen M. Aule-é ; s

KATHLEEN M. AULETA
Notary Public, State of New York .
No. 01AU4927307
Quelified In Suffolk Coun,
\ Term Expires Aprif 1 1, (8] . ‘

—
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JOINT
PLANNING

POLICY
COMMISSION

Peter A. Scully
Chair

Philip 5. Cardinale
Member

Brian X. Foley
Member

Patrick A. Heancy
Member

Steve A. Levy
Member

P.C. Box 587
3525 Sunrise
Highway
2" Flovr
Great River, NY
11739-0587

Phone (631) 224-2604
Fax (631) 224-7653
www.ph.state.ny.us

Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record
Resolution of Respondents dated June 20, 2007 (48-50)

Commission Mecting of June 20, 2007
Brookbaven Town Hall, Farmingville, NY
Present: Mr. Scully (for New York State), Ms. Carrie Meek Gallagher (for
Suffolk County), Mr. Bartunek (for Riverhead), Ms. Prusinowski (for
Brookhaven) and Mr. Shea (for Southampton)

Resolution on the Letter of Interpretation Appeal
of Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

Whereas, Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio (hereinafter “Tuccio™) own
52.3 acres of property with the Suffolk County Tax Map number 900-248-1-
110.004 tocated in Westhampton in the Town of Southampton in the Core
Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens as defined by Article 57 of the
New York Statc Environmental Conservation Law (the “Property™), and

Whereas, the Property was part of a larger Core Preservation Area parcel
owned by Tuccio which in 1990 totaled approximately 403.5 acres. In 1996, The
Nature Conservancy, acting on behalf of New York State, acquired
approximately 275 acres of the larger parcel for $2,755,000. After the sale,
Tuccio retained two parcels, the Property which is subject to this appeal and
another parcel consisting of approximately 75 acres. Significant title issues
related to the 75 acre parcel were resofved following a bar claim action by the
placement of a conservation easement on 50 acres of the parcel and the issuance,
in total, of 50 Pine Barrens Credits to various individuals. The parcel reccived a
duly authorized Letter of Interpretation atlocating 75 PBCs for the parcel, and

Whereas, the Property is developed with at least 15 buildings of various
materials and sizes, outdoor storage areas, paved areas, and dirt roads actively
used as a storage facility, and

Whereas, there has been no other property in the Central Pine Bamrens
arca that has received Core Preservation Arca Hardship Exemption and an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits. In the instant appeal, Tuccio has received two
Core Prescrvation Area Hardship Exemptions for the Property, and

Whereas, on August 10, 1994, Tuccio applied for and received a Core
Preservation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission for the
construction of two storage buildings on cxisting berms located on the Property,
and

‘Whereas, on October 8, 1997, Tuccio applicd for and received a second
Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemption from the Commission to construct
four additional storage buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on the Property, and

Whereas, the primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program
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according to the Central Pinc Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the “CLUP”) is to ; 4
“maintain value in lands designated for preservation or protection under the Plan,” (CLUP at :
§6.1), and :

Whereas, the CLUP also provides that, “[p]artially improved parcels shall reccive a
decreased allocation based upon the extent of improvement.” (CLUP at §6.3.3.4), and

Whereas, Tuccio applied for a Letter of Interpretation for the Property and the
Clearinghousc considered the application at least two of its meetings, including at its December
18, 2006 meeting, and

Whereas, the Clearinghouse by letter dated January 3, 2007, informed Tuccio that no
Pine Barrens Credits could be allocated to the Property and this appeal ensued, and

Whereas, the Clearinghouse based its decision on, among other things, the extent of the
improvement on the Property, the issuance by the Commission of two hardships for the Property
and its determination that value has been maintained in the Property given the existing use of the
Property, and

‘Whereas, the Commission held a public hearing on the Tuccio appeal on April 18, 2007.
During the hearing, Tuccio’s attorey, Murray B. Schneps, made a presentation to the
Commission and submitted additional documentation conceming the matter, and comments were
received from the public on the appeal, and

Whereas, Mr. Schneps altematively disputed whether Tuccio received any hardship
approvals for the Property arguing, “we don’t believe that our client secured any hardship
approvals in this case and the only reason that they (sic) arc prior hardship approvals is that
there’s no other mechanism for securing approval,” (Hearing at P.12, L.15-19), claimed that any
hardship granted “should have been granted”given the Property’s condition, (Hearing at P15,
L.25), that Tuceio “should not be charged as having been granted a hardship exemption.”
(Hearing at P.16, L. 10-11), and disputed the Clearinghouse’s determination that the Property
was near the Town’s development limits, and

Whereas, the Commission has considered the materials submitted by Mr. Schreps, the
testimony at the hearing, and the transcript of the hearing that was provided to the Commission,

Now, therefore, be it

Resolvéd, the Commission finds that six of the buildings on the Property were developed
pursuant to Commission Core Preservation Area Hardship Exemptions, and be it further,

Resolved, the Commission, in reviewing the history of the Tuccio Property and larger
Tuccio holdings, determines that value has been maintained in the Property and the larger Tuccio

2
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holdingé given the combination of acquisitions, hardships, allocation of Pine Barrens Credits,
and the use, in part, of the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title problems associated with
a75 acre portion of the Tuccio holdings, and be it further, :

Resolved, in light of the number of I:Tuildings constructed on the Property pursuant to
hardship exemptions and the continuing nsciof the facility, value has been maintained in the
Property, and be it further, -

Resolved, that the Clearinghouse’s céciermination that no Pine Barrcns Credits may, be
allocated to the Property is rationally based on the extent of improvement at the Property, and be
it further, | '

Resolved, that the implementation of the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of
1993 has not prevented the reasonable use or‘the Property; and be it further, '

Resolved, the Tuccio appeal is hereby denied and tht-: Clearinghouse’s determination that
1o Pine Barrens Credits be allocated to the lTererly upheld.

Record of vote:

Motion by: Mr. Shea

Second by:  Ms. Gallagher’ i

Ayes: Mr. Scully, Ms. Gallagher, Ms. Prusinowski, and Mr. Shea
Nayes: None ‘

Ahstentions: ' Mr. Bartunek:
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Letter dated June 20, 2007 from Murray B. Schneps, Esq. to John Milazzo, Esq. (51-52)

Murray B. ScCENEPS
ATTOBNEY AT Law
245 GRIvFore AVERTR
P.O. Box 020
Rivenuazsn, New Yorx 1504

a3} yea-B100
FAX (anl) 7z2e-8003

Jume 20, 2007
BY FACSIMILE

lj’?g (thlmnghmm
POBox

3525 Smmse Highway - 2* Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587
Re; Tuccio - Appeal - SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4

lrepmsmtEdwm Fishel Tuccio and Patricia T the owners of
52.3mofpmpurtylomedeesﬂmmpm ov?n Southzmpuu::.mo York. °

. Demand is hereby made on behalf of tlntﬂ:ereBanmCrad:t
- eg:ta to hmmﬁﬁy-J 52. )Pmo Q'ed:ta'nd
agencies, imum issue c

as the ddemi?nmndued thm( mmdymﬂuaMAs

ymlmow,ﬂmq:pealwasheldmﬂmplﬁed Apn‘llB 2007,
tog 6.7.3, 673.3md6734oftthamde=Bms
deoﬂo

the appeal within sixty
60) (m?‘g:nnd@ decision was not issued ontil
une 2 2 ofmyruqm 18,2 for a copy of the decision,

Clesrly, the issuance of the decigion on June 20, 2007, is untimely as it falls an the
may—thnﬂdayfollowmaﬁehetzlgng.Yo?:‘cba:?m defanit

Very truly

MBS:st Y B.
cc.: Judy Jakobsen, Esq.

‘Mr. Bdwin Fishel Tuccio

Ms. Patricia Tuccio




MURRAY B. SCHNEPS
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1 Union Sqaare
Post Office Box 1080
Aquebogue, New York 11931

(631) 722-5100
Fazx (631) 722-5093

TELECOPIER COVER SHEET
DATE: June 20, 2007 FROM: MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ.
TO: John Milazzo, Esq.
NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED (including cover sheet): -2-
LOCATION:
FAX #: 563-0370
Re: Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
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Letter dated April 19, 2007 from Murray B. Schneps, Esq.
, to Judy Jakobsen, Esq. with Attachment (53-54)

MuBray B. SCENEPS
ATTORNEY AT Law
448 GRIYFPLve AVINUE
P.D. Box o028
Brvxzmran, Now Yorx 11904

831} 7225100

FAX (a3)) 7o 2-8093 APl'ﬂ ]9, 2007
BY FACSIMILE
Judy Jako A
ﬂnm Clearinghonse
P. O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway - 2* Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Tuccio - Appeal of Denial - SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms, Jakobsen:

At the time of the Hearing held on April 18, 2007, some members of The Central Pino
Barrens Joiot Plauning snd Policy Commission raised the issue as to whether my clicnts are
entitled to maximize their ntilization of the all of the twenty (20%) percent Jot coverage provided.
1 responded that the Zoning Code of the Town of Southampton bound your commission, i
Enclosed please find & copy of BCL. § 57-0133 which provides the village and town Jocal zoning

powera shall regulate land uses, :
Kindly add this letter and the enclosed section as a pert of the record.

Kindly also add to the record, as discussed mmedamlyfollawmsﬂnhwma, that the
Applicants may not remove the “bunkers (outbuildings)” referred to in the Denial Letter as they
are committed to 8 long term written lease agreement to such property and are not at liberty to
femove same.

Thank you for your eounesy;nd consideration.

Vary!ruly J

MBS:st . SCHNEPS

cc.: John Mitazzn,Esq.
Mr, BEdwin Fishel Tucoio
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NY CLS ECL § 57-0133 (2007)

§57—0133.Aﬁ=‘lm0merllws
Except 85 otherwise provided in the provisions of this [fig 1) title, this [fig 2] title sball not affect:

l-ﬂmmﬁambmlphmlnsmmdnammmﬁmmmwumw
viﬂngasmdtownsyﬁlhhtheLonglﬂmdPineBmmMmamme;nr

2.1hepoﬁwpowerofthem1emmg:latemymﬁvhywﬂednpmmylnﬂ%imhebmgmw
Pine Bamrens maritinse reserve; or

3.1hemnhmityofmymmpubﬁugmcymﬂwmmgunmofmymmpubﬁclmdshthe




—*

Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administratjve Record 5E
Letter dated March 15, 2007 from
Murray B. Schneps, Esq. to Judy Jakobsen, Esq. (55-56)

Murray B, ScuNEPS
ATTo

« New Yomx 1100}

(8321) 7228100
FAX (631) 722-508a

March 15, 2007
BY FACSIMILE

Judy Jakobsen, Eg

Pine Barrens Credi Clearinghouse
P. O. Box 587

3325 Sunrise Highway ~ 2™ Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Letter of Interpretation for Tuccio - SCT™M# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms. Jakobsen:

This is to confirm my agrecment with John Milazzo, Esq., adjourning the
hearing on the Letter of Interpretation Appeal in this matter from March 21, 2007, at
3:00 p.m. 1mtil Apri] 18, 2007, at 3:00p.m. It is expressly agreed that in consideration

of the adjournment, The Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
“duhavemaddiﬁonalperiodofﬁme“dthinwh‘chmrendmadedsim

Thank you for your courtesy and consideration,

‘ Very yours,

MBS:st B.S S

cc.: John Milazzo,Esq.
Mr. Edwin Fishel Tuccio
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DATE: March 15, 2007

MURRAY B. SCHUNEPS
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1 Union Square
Post Office Box 1080
Aquebogue, New York 11931

(631) 722-5100
Pax (631) 7225093

TELECOPIER COVER SHEET
FROM: MURRAY B, SCHNEPS, ESQ.

TO: John Milazzo, Esq.

NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED (including caves sheet): -2-

LOCATION:

FAX # 563-0370

Re:

Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse

——

it e —
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Letter dated February 22, 2007 from
. Judy Jakobsen, Esq. to Murray Schneps, Esq. (57)

PINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE
James T.B. Tripp, Esq., Chairman

Andrew P. Freleng, AICP, Vice Chairman

Richard W. Hanley, Member

Mitchell H. Pally, Esq., Member

Robert Anrig, Member

February 22, 2007

Murray Schneps
PO Box 1080
Aquebogue, NY 11931

Subject: Credit Appeal Public Hearing on Letter of Interpretation Application for
Tucclo — 900-248-1-110.4

Dear Mr. Schneps:

Please be advised that the Commission at its meeting on February 21, 2007 has

postponed the public hearing for the above subject appeal, per your request, to March

21, 2007. The hearing will be held at 3:00 pm at Brookhaven Town Hall, 1

Independence Hill, Farmingville. '

Please let me know if this is agreeable with your schedule since either you or the owner
will need to be present to discuss your case.

If you have any questions, please call me at 563-0306.

Sincerely,

Judy Jakobsen
Clearinghouse Staff

ecc: J Milazzo (ns)

P.O. Box 587, 3525 SUNRISE HIGHWAY, 2ND FLOGR, GREAT RIVER, NEW YORK 11739-0587
631-224-2604 / FAX 631-224-7653
hup://www.pb.state.ny.us

%




Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record
Letter dated February 16, 2007 from
Murray B. Schneps, Esq. to Judy Jakobsen, Esg. (58-59) i

MURRAY B. SCHNEFS
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1 Union Square
Post Office Box 1080
Aquebogue, New York 11931

(631) 722-5100
Pax (631) 722-5093 .

' TELECOPIER COVER SHEET

DATE: February 16, 2007 FROM: MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, ESQ.

TO: Jotn Milazzo, Esq.
NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED (inchuding cover sheet): -2-
LOCATION:

FAX #: 563-0376

Re: Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
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o v — ey S

MurrAy B. SCENEPS
Arsroprey AT Law
445 GRIrFING AVENUS
P.0O. Box 2R
Rrverazin, Nrw Tomx 11901

831) 7BE-BI00D
. FAX(exi) 7228003

February 16, 2007
BY FACSIMILE

Judy Jakobsen, Esq.

Pine Barrens Credit Cleatinghouse
P. O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway - 2™ Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Letter of Interpretation for Tuccio - SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms. Jakobsen:

This is to confirm my agreement with John Milazzo, Esq., adjourning the
hearing on the Letter of Interpretation Appeal in this matter from February 21, 2007, at
3:00 p.m. until March 21, 2007, at 3:00p.m. 1t is expressly agreed that in consideration
of the adjournment, The Central Pine Batrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
will have an additiopal period of time within which to render a decision.

Thank you for your courtesy and consideration.

-

MBS:vin

cc.: John Milazzo,Esq.
Mr. Edwin Fishel Tuccio
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Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record
Letter dated January 26, 2007 from
Judy Jakobsen, Esq. to Murray Schneps, Esq. (60)

PINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE S

James T.B. Tripp, Esq., Chairman
Andrew P, Freleng, AICP, Vice Chairman
Richard W. Hanley, Member
Mitchell H. Paly, Esq., Member

Robert Anrig, Member

January 26, 2007

Murray Schoeps, Esq.
PO Box 1080
Adgquebogue, NY 11931

Subject: Information Request - Letter of Interpretation for Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Mr. Schneps:

T have completed putting together the information you have requested. Please note that we charpe 25cents
per page as a copying cost and therefore we will need to receive a check made out to the Central Pine
Barrens Commission for $32.25 (129 pages @.25 cents/page)

Please be advised that site plans are not inchuded due to their size and difficulty in copying. You are

wdoometomakeanappointmcmtooomeinmdrevicwtheCreditProgmnﬁleslbrﬁﬁspameltb
determine whether other information available in the files may be of interest or assistance.

If you would like to make an appointment to review the files, please call Carol Sholl at 563-0385 at your
carliest convenience.

Sincerely, g

Judy Jakobsen
Clearinghouse Staff’

cc: J. Milazzp
R. Carwin
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Letter dated January 11, 2007 from

Murray B. Schneps, Esq. to Pine Barrens
Joint Planning and Policy Commission (61)
FROM : Pine Barrens Comm PHONE ND. © 6312247653 Jan. 16 2087 B4I4TFM F3

MurgraY B. ScHN®PS
ATTORWEY AT Law
456 GRIPFING AVENDE -
P.O. Box 026
RivErmzan, Ngw Yorx 11901

(B34} 7228100
FAX (g37) 72285093

Jamuary 11, 2007

Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
P% lgox 587 B
' 3525 Sunrise Highway - 2* Floor

Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Letter of Interpretation of Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248:1-110.4
Gi l » : rI !i : ' .

Please be advised that Edwin Tuccio hereby appeals from your determination
dated Jarmary 3, 2007, that no Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated td the parcel

~ My client deems the determination to be contrary to the facts anid law in this
maiter, resulting in the wrongful, illcgal and improper taking from my tHeat’s property
without due process and without reasonable compensation.

ek horierar i e i ek o
your possession ing to ini i in .
all fiscts and documents you possess which serve as the basis for the détermination that
the value of the subject parcel and the amowunt of such value determined by you; and the
basis supporting the position that “the site is near the Town’s development limits as
contained by the Town Code.”

S 'I‘hankwaoryom'pmmptmpcmbeswhichmmtbepmvidedﬁionotho
scheduled hearing on the appeal

Very truly

o
)

MBS:st ) E_[G_IEB_,\__:', ' MURRAYA,
ElV |
SURTE Y

CHYIRAL B2F S b ors FOTT

PLAMGESE AED BULOY €1 arimpy
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Exhibit: A. to Certilied Copy of Administrative Record
Hearing Transcript dated April 18, 2007 (62-95)

copy

Please take notice that a hearing on the Letter
of Interpretation Appeal for Edwin and Patricia
Tuccio has been rescheduled to April 18, 2007
{rescheduled from March 21, 2007) at 3:00 p.m.
at Brookhaven Town Hall, 1 Independence Hill,
Farmingville, New York. Said appeals are made
pursuant to Section 6.7.3.3 of the Central Pine
Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, dated 1985
{(the Plan). The Central Pine Barrens Joint
Planning and Policy Commission will be holding
the appeal hearing pursuant to Section 6.7.3.4
of the Plan. The appellant did not receive an
allocation of Pine Barrens Credits for reasons
stated in the Letter of Interpretation dated
January 3, 2007 for parcel: Suffolk County Tax
Map #900-248-1-110.4 located south of Sunrise
Highway, on the west side of CR 31, north of
Gabreski Airport, Westhampton, Town of Southampton.

Brookhaven Town Hall
Farmingville, New York

April 18, 2007
4:15 p.m.

.

. o q?;é?
APPEARANCE S: : MAY 21 2007 SHJ

iy

”

v s e ]

PETER SCULLY - Chairman

JOHN MILAZZO ~ CDBC Counsel

CARRIE MEEKS-GALLAGHER - Representative, Suffolk County
MARTIN SHEA - Representative, Town of Southampton

JOHN TURNER - Representative, Town of Brookhaven

BRENDA PRUSINHOWSKI - Representative, Town of Brookhaven

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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D i . . Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
e 2 PHIL CARDINALE - Representative, Town of Riverhead
3 JUDY JAKOBSEN - Principal Environmental Analyst
4 JOHN PAVACIC
5 JRNET LONGO
6 ' RAY CORWIN

7 ROBIN MILLS

10
11
12
13
\ ' 14
15
16
17
18 : .
19
20
21
22
23 |

24

25

|
|

{ ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

THE CHAIRMAN: Please take notice that
a heéring.on the Letter of Interpfetation
Appeal for Edwin and Patricia Tuccio has
been rescheduled to April 18, 2007
(rescheduled from March 21, 2007) at 3:00
p.m. at Brookhaven Toﬁn Hall, iIIpdependence
Hill, Farmingville, New York. Said appeals
are made pursuant to Section 6.7.3.3 of the
.Céntral Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use
Plan, dated 1995 (the Plan). The Central
Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
Coﬁmission will be holding the appeal
hearing pursuant to Section 6.7.3.4 of the
Plan. The appellant did not réceive an
allocation of Pine Barreris Credits for
réasQns stated in the Letter of
Interpretation dated January 3, 2007 for
parcel: Suffolk Cdunty Tax Map
#900-248-1-110.4 located south of Sunrise
Highway, on the west side of CR 31, north of
Gabreski Airport, Westhampton, Townfof
Southampton.

-THE CHAIRMAN: 1I'll just ask the people

on the Commission to put there pames on the

bt

ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4
record.

MS. MEEKS-GALLAGHER: Carrie
Meeks-Gallagher, Suffolk County.

MR. SHER: Marty Shea, representing
Scuthampton Town supervisor, Patrick Heaney.

MR. TURNER: John Turner, representing
Town of Brookhaven supervisor, Brian Foley.

MS. PRUSINHOWSKI: Brenda Prusinhowski,
representing Broockhaven town supervisor,
Brian Foley.

THE CHATRMAN: Peter Scully representing
the State of New York and Supervisoi Phil
Cardinale is' representing the Town of
Riverhead.

We turn first to staff.

MS. JAKOBSEN: I am admitting for the

record five staff exhibits, which I provided

to the stenogr;pher: I would like to go
over a few items initially with régérd to
this appeal.

The parcel 13152‘3 acfgs. It's current
use is a mini—storage'wa;ehouse facility.
The issue for tﬁe Clearinghouse was how to

allocate the commercial use, such as a

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154

6
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Tuccio SCTM 500-248-1-110-4
mini-storage warehouse facility. And
whether this parcel was eligible for credits
due to its existing use and the fact that
parcel received two Core Preservation Area
hardships to expand a building.

In the packet I sent to the Commission
members, there were included a number of
staff exhibits. I would like to briefly go
over them. These items that were included
in the Commission packet were what the
Clearinghouée members used to determine
whether or not they should be allocating
credits to Suffolk County Tax Map number
900-248~1-110.4. I had attached the items
in your packet, but I didn't identify them
by staff numbers.

The first exhibit is the correspondence
from Mr. Schneps to Commission staff dated
August 11, iOOE with an attached aerial with
the developed areas highlidhted in pink
along with a calculation of these areas in
acres that was prepared by a surveyor named
Joseph Ingegno I-N-G-E-G-N-0 who prepared

the aerial along with the calculations.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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\ P 1 Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4 ®
i 2 The second exhibit is a 2001 aerial with
3 the development outlined in bold red. In
; 4 addition, at the Clearinghouse meeting on
| S December 18, 2006, as part of their decision
6 and consideration for this credit
7 allocation, there was a discussion that the
B applicant received two prior harxdships in
9 '94 and '97 to add buildings to the property
10 that were considered minimum relief
11 necessafy under New York State DCL Article
12 57, and more importantly is the fact that
i {”T 13 any future expansion of the facility would
\ ) 14 require a;Core Preservation Area hardship
15 permit, which is questionable that would be
16 granted due to the prior hardship that
17 provided minimum relief.
18 I zlso provided in tﬁe packet copies of
19 resolutions that appfoved the hardships and
20 it should be noted that a third hardship was
21 in 2000 that was subsequently withdrawn. I
22 .have p:bvided minutes from the Commissioq
23 meeting of March 29, 2000 that brought up
24 whether the two permit approvals for minimum
f 25 rglief as referred to in the Pine Barrens

.-‘--‘\'
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Law.

The fifth staff exhibit is a map of the
property situated at Westhampton, which is
reduced scale, as staff Exhisit 5, and the
map shows higblighted areas in yellow the
bﬁilding that were added as of the '94 Core
Preservation Area Hardship approval. The
orange areas were for buildings added in
1977 Core hardship pgrmit épplication and
outlined in agua are the buildings: that were
proposed for the 200Q Core hardship
appliéation, which was withdrawn.

The last exhibit is Exhibit 6, which is
a letter to the applicgnt from Commission .
staff stating that the parcel is not
eligible fo receive credits.

I would like to enter that letter into
the record. January ?,_2007. Dgar Mr.
Schneps: The. Pine Barrens Credit |
Clearinghouse reviewed &our client's --
Counsel informed me I can just introduce it,
I don't need to read it. TIt's a letter
that's dated January 3, 2007 to Mr. Schneps

from myself and it outlines the manner in

ROSEMARY - MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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which the Clearinghouse considered materials
for determination that the parcel could not
receive credits. I think it is important to
point out that the Clearinghouse, iﬁ the -
second paragraph of the letter, evaluated
your client's application in the context of
Section 6.1 of the Central Pine Barrens
Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and the primary
purpose of the credit program is to maintain
value in lanpds desigﬁated for preservaﬁion
br.protection under the pian by providiﬁg
for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens
Credits. It says maintain value. That's
all I have.

MR. MILAZZO; John Milazzo, counsel._
The Commission issued the Letter of
Intérpretation. The Eetter of
Interpxetétion was for zero credits. ihe
applicant owns 53 acreé and is zone LIZ200
which normally would receive one credit per

acre. The Clearinghouse spent some time

analyzing this application. It was before

the Clearinghouse at least twice. At the

third meeting, struggled with the

{€31) 289-1154
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allocation. Clearinghouse exercising its

discretion, all be it limited, looked at the
property, considered the_improvements_and
considered the criterion in the plan in
'ailocating credit and came to the
determination that this parcel was eligible
for zero Pine Barrens credits. The appeal
is on thgt allocation of zero PBC.

THE CHAIRMAN: The basis of the
determination? .

MR. MILAZZO: .Combination of existing
use and the fact that the parcel has alreédy
réceived two hardship approvalé from the
Comﬁission. When the Clearinghouse looked
at that aﬁd the purpose of.the credit v
program which is to preserve value property.

THE CHRAIRMAN: 'You said, for the most =
part, this provision is ﬁtilized to provide
compensation of value to owners of property
.thaﬁ are not useful in the core.which they
can't derive any use, therefoge, they are
entitled to credits.

MR. MILAZZO: It's not compensation.

It's use.

~ ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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THE CHAIRMAN: In this case, we have

property that's a commercial operation and

received two prior hardship approvals for
expansion.

MR. MILAZZO: The attorney and the
applicant is here. Murray Schneps.

MR. SCHNEPS: I'm going to stand up
because I don't thipk I can see you all.
I'1l sit down when I can't stand up any
moée. |

I have a presentation that I have
bésically organized by addressing thé denial
lettér, which I believe you have as exhibit
number four. I have broken it out into
basically four issues to address, that are
addqeaged_in the letter, and . a fifth section
which will be our conclusions wiéh regard to
each -one o} thg items. fhey may be
self-obvioué when I get to the final point.

In your letterxr, the denial, you pointed

‘out the point the primary purpose of Pine

Barrens credit program is gquote to maintain
value in the lands designated for .

preservation or protection under the plah by

(631) 289-1154
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" providing for the allocation and use of Pine

Barrens Credits.

However, we think there is more to state
about what the main purpose is. We would
jike to address Section 6.1 of Chapter 6 of

the Pine Barrens Credits program. It is to

preserve the Pine Barrens ecology and ensure

the high quality of the surface and
‘groundwater within the Central Pine Barrens.
The act also states that the plan is to
discourage peaceful and scattered
development and accommodate. development in a
manner consistent with the long term
integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem.
Considering who you people are, I'm a
little bit embarrassed about this, because

you know more about ‘the Pine Barrens than I

do. I think it's important for my

presentation to hear the provisions.
Further, the interim goals and standards
for the compatible growth area of the
Commission principles for review of
applications or development within the

Suffolk County Pine Barrens zone, it

{631) 289-1154
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T 2 addresses the groundwater, uetlands, surface

3 ' water, rare and endangered species, and |
4 unigue national communities, native |

i 5 vegetation disturbance and refers to

% 6 creating a plan to develop a plan upon a

E 7 demonstration of hardship. .
8 Hardship 1o a very important issue in
9 this presentation because it's a very

: 10 f important issue in.the denial. Where it

1 11 seems that there's a great deal of eﬁpha;is
12 on the idea that my clients have sought a;d

received two previous hardships. I would

like to say this before I really deal with

~
[
-9

15 that. Firstly, that we don't believe that

e —

16 our client secured any hardship approvals in

17 this case and the only reason that they axe
18 prior hardship approvals is that there's no
19 ‘other mechanism for securing an approvél.
20 Additional, the Environmental Consexvation
21 Law, Section 570121 sub@ivision 2 provides
22 that you protecg, preserve and enhance the

23 functiconal integrity of the Pine Barrens
24 ecosystems and the significant natural

resources. That includes plant and animal

' ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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populations and communities thereof; protect
the. quality of the surface water and

groundwater, and discourage piecemeal and

‘scattered development.

I point to this item again because my
clients did not attach the property in any
way. It didn't diminish the property in any

way. For the most part, the buildings .that

" there were on the premises have been on the

premises since the 1940Ds and some of the |

LY

1950s. These buildings were established by

the United States Army who built a lot of

these buildings and roads. Further, all of

these requirements ‘to maintain the Pine
Barrens-have been met by my clienés. They
did not affect in any negative way the Pine
Barrens. They did not bring improper water.
They did ‘not have any other types of
in§olvement in thg.property. To ;his point
ﬁnd continuing, my clients are in full
complianéé with the acf and its intent and
they have not negatively impacted upon the

Pine Barrens ecosystem.

The second point in the denial letter is
! 7 i

ROSEMARY MORELLINO . (631) 289-1154




s

13
14

15

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

) 14
Tuccio SCTM 900-248-1-110-4

that my clients were granted hardship
éxemptions. While it's true my clients are
involved in a commercial enterprise, it's
unfair to contend that they sought or were
actually granted a bhardship exemption. I
mean realistically was it a hardship

application? It was called a hardship

application. There is no other manner to

secure approval.

At the time my clients secured title,
the area had already been isolated which was
fenced and still fenced. The property has
been always extensively disturbed, cleared
of vegetation and contained buildings. This
was not caused by my clients. They seek,
howeveér, at some point in time to use on
this same‘unpristine property some
additional buildings and that permiséion was
granted to them.

None of applicants' construction or any
of the part of the fenced area has been an
intrusion on the vegetation, the habitat of
the species, animals or aqﬁifefs. The

construction did not improve or contravene

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 2895-1154
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the intent of the law. The development is a
dry.use_and contributes no negative .impact
upon the aguifers. No unique species or
vegetation exist. There's no affect, again,
on the agquifer. There's no runcff on the
property. There's no discharge_on the area.
Given the fact that the area had been
disturbed sipce, actually, I said the '50s,
actually since 1940s, it was never pristine,.
and surrounded by 'a fence.

In addition to ail stated fﬁcts, the
applicants should have had the right to
develop the area, but fof the requirement_ép
secure approval. The sole mechanism to
secure approval is an appliéation for a
hérdship exempfion; The fact that's the
sole mechanism should not be utilized to
penalize my client and call their érior
application to be a hardship application.

The_construction_spught by my client was
granted because all the construction was
within a_disturﬁed area and which did not
affect the Pine Barrens and the approval

should have been granted on that basis. B8ut

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631} 289-1154
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o 2 a hardship exemption was the sole mechanic,
3 other than litigation. Litigation would
4 have been a wésteful process. The
5 applicants should have been granted approval
6 for the construction sought, as it would not
T have and did not have any negative affect on
g the Pine Barrens, the act'or_the intention
9 of fhe act. BAccordingly, the applicants
10 should not be charged as having been granted
11 a hardship exemption.
12 It is urged that the exclusion you have
R 13 to seeking permission for use upon the
\ 14 hardship exemption is an omnibus clause term
15 because there's no other term. In an all
16 inclusive manner, the applicants are
17 obligated to utilize that sole manner.
i 18 Therfe's another issue that is raised.
19 That is a suggestion, I say suggestion, in
20 the denial letter that the calculations
21 indicate that the site is near the town's
22 development limits as contained in the town
l 23 code. That is grossly untrue. Pursuant to
24 the Town of Southampton under Section
i 25 330-37, industrial districts of use

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-11%4
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-regulations part three, provide that a

self-service storage facjlity is deemed to
pe under LI200 light industry and permits
such as a special exemption. So that
utilization is permissible. It is not
prevented. The Town of Southampton under
330-38 industrial district tabie of
dimensional regulations provides that lot
coverage for main and accessory buildings
under LIZ200 light industry is 20 percent.

The acreage in the lot that we are speaking

about is 52.299 acres, and just based on lot

coverage, my client would be entitled to 20
p;rpent coverage, and they dolnot have that.
As a matter of fact, in further looking
at the ¢ode of the Town of Southamptor,
Chapter 330 in zoningﬂﬂnrticle 1, the
general provisions say word usage, the word

structure includes the word building.

Further in definitions is a definition for

" building, building area, lot coverage and

other matters, and I am going to deliver -
copies of those statements, and it indicates

that a structure is only a building. The

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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' 2 aprons are not buildings. The roads are not
3 buildings. According to our evaluation and
4 in the updated survey -- I would like to
* 5 provide and have them marked as, I guess,
6 Exhibit A for us. I have several copies.
7 The updated survey from Joseph Ingegno also
8 designates each one of the buildings and
S roads and aprons on the property, measuring
10 them out size wise and providing a true
11 indication of the sizg. I have two CO
12 surveys which break out the percentages and
{:- 13 acres for the buildings and ésphalt, roads,
- - 14 the concrete aprons for the survey. It
15 deals with four constructions that existed
1le prior to the Pine Barrens. That's work that
17 was doné by the government in the 1940s and
18 50s. It has another Qreak out and listing
19 of coverage in those areas made by the
20 applicant and the government in advance.
21 THE CHAIRMAN: 1Is this a survey not
22 previously provided to the staff or
23 Clearinghouse?
24 MR. SCHNEPS: 1It's the same survey that
25 has additional information on it.
e ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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THE CHAIRMAN: So the answer is, this
was not previously provided to the
Clearinghouse.

MR. SCHNEPSE That is correct.

THE CﬁAIRMAN: 8o it has new and

. additional infﬁrmation-they should have
considered and didn't? Didn't have it

i

ayailable?
MR. SCHNEPS: - It's the same information.
MS. JAKOBSEN: Are you saying théf your
letter, the information that Mr. Ingegno

provided on the survey --

MR. SCHNEPS: You have the same gurvey.
but the breaking out of the building size,
éprons and road works are spécifically
pinpointed and the size;_are separated as

- demonstrated. ? '

MR. MILAZZO: The survey is the same,
but he has further broken down the exact
physical dimensions of the struCtﬁres on the.
property. He,ﬁust measured the buildings
and other structures.  It's been marked as

| Exhibit_a_

MR. SCHNEPS: This would-be Exhibit B.

{
\
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2 I knéw you produced this alfeady. This is
3 séction 330-38.
4 MR. MILAiZOf The dimepsional
.5 requirements, we wi;l mark.these as C, '
6 ‘MR. SCHﬁEBS: I have the zoning I
7 definitions. . : :
8 MR.' MILAZZO: We will mark as Exhibit C i
9 the dimensional requirements of the zoning }
10 district at 330-38. Exhibit D will be the - }
11 general provision definition seétion of' L i
12 Chapter 330 of the town zoning code. é
13  Exhibit E will be Town of Southampton !
14 dimensional regulatioﬁs for the LI business i
15 district, for the business districts. E
16 | Any Ather exhibits, Mr. Schneps? i
17 MR. SCHNEPS: I think that may be them !
18 all, unless I change my mind. G ;
19 | THE CHAIRAAN:' Aré there additional .
20 comments you want to put on the record?
21 MR, SCHNEPS: Yes. BAs can be seen from
22 looking at the documents submitted, the
23 original buildings that were built in the
24 '40s and '50s, all of which were prior to
25 the Pine Barrens, cover bﬁildings on .98

ROSEMARY MORELLINO .  (631) 2839-1154 .
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! - 2 ~ acres. The additional puildings that were
-3 const;udted by my cliént wer; .90 buildings.
: 4 There are fewer than two acres of lot
5 average on the 52.299 acres. In spite of
6 that fact, a fast calculation oi 20 percent
7 of-52.299 exéeeds ten acres. That's é
8 substantial difference in the number of
9 acres and just dealing with that issue is a
10 substantial difference in terms of the |
number of credifs to which my client would
/ 2 be entitled. We are talking about -
: (:; 13 : approximately eight additional credits just
u on the 20 percent.basis. This was rejected.
15 ) . We are not asking to do anything else to
16 the property. We are nof asking to
17 supplement any construction in any way
18 whatsoever. We ;:e simply asking to receive
19 the credits that we aré.entitled to on the
20 propérty:
21 As‘a matter of féct, ﬁg are reélly
22 asking for more than that number of credits.
23 R We are really asking for credits for the
_ 249 whole 52.299 acres, less than thése that
- 25

* were constructed upon.: We do believe that

ROSEMARY MORELLINC (631) 289-1154
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- 2 there is precedent for doing that.
3 | My clients could' seek a subdivision
4 "approval and vacate and have some of that
5 property without any buildings on it.
6 ' Howefer, that should not be ﬁecessary. My
7 clients-should not be pressed to do that.
B In the previous case of Tuccio against
? the County of Suffolk, a case that yéu
i0 should be familiar with, that was the action
11 against the county for related property,
12 .index number 98-11876. I'm offering that as
Fa 13 an exhibit.
\ 14 MR. MILAZZO: Do you want to mark the
15 exhibit? I don't think it's relevant, but
iG we will mark it.
17 MR. SCHNEPS: I think it is. This is
18 the nature'conservancy survey th;t was in
19 connection with the bar clear action where
20 it was approved that this 16£‘was separated
21 into.four separate.lots without the use of a
22 subdivision approval. It was done
23 indepeﬁdently into séparate lots labeled A,
- 24 . B, C and D. Credits were awarded to two of
tu .25 those new parcels without the need of my

P
&

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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clients securing an approval of .
subdivisions. We are asking that you do the
same thing and give us all the credits.

Some people may say, well, these people
were able to use the property and made

money, but the Constitution in the states

and in New York is pretty clear. People are

entitled to maximize the value of their

property and they don't have to minimize
that value by anybody else’s feelings ox
anybody else's beliefs that someone should
have more or‘shouid hafé less. My clients
are entitled to maximizé t#eir félue and it
is both false and improper for the |
Coﬁmisaion to make.a_determination that my
cliepts have earned enough money for their
property. 1 dph'k think you have the right
to do that.

You have a right to make a
determination, .but you have to make a
determination.t@at'é.fair and proﬁer under
the law. Under the law,'aﬂ.oﬁner of
property is effectéd in diminution in theif.

right of the property because of the Pine

ROSEMARY MORELLINO .  (631) 289-1154
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_ 2 Barrens. |
3 We should make a statement that should
4 this Commission in reviewing your position
5 ahd granting to us the credits that we are
6 -asking for,_fof the entire amount, we are
7 willing to issue an appropriate easement so
8 théze will be no further development
E 9 whétsoever on the property.
10 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you.
11 v MR. MILAZZO: I need one guestion
12 answered. How many credits are you seeking?
- 13 | Seven,-52, 497 _
- 14 MR. SCHNEPS: Since I'm not able to
: 15 calculate them ét this moment, I would say
* 16  52.299 less the buildings. -
17 MR. MILAZZO: That's 49.
18 Tﬂé CHAIRMAN: What did you seek at the
; 19 Cleéringhouse?
; 20 .MR' MIIAZZ0: It was unspecified.
E 21 MR. SCHNEPS: 1In response to that, in
22 other discussion-that were had, evérybody
23 was really viewing the property as if the
24 lot coverage inqludéd things other than the
25 buildings. As we dug deeper, not everybody
\

ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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was correct about what the lot coverage is.

MR. SHEA: You‘had spoken w.f:'g.th regard to
the tawn's structural covefage for tﬁis
property. I think what you need to
recognize the permitted structural coverage
is indicative of the potential maximum use
or Yalue of the property. That's a lot.
different from the Pine Barrens Credits
program, which is to maintain value over
use. There is a distinction bet;gen the
\ ;

maximum use permitted pursuant to the town

code .outside of the Pine Barrens and the

“intent of the Pine Barrens Act.

MR. SCHNEPS: We are not looking to
maximize the use of construction. We are
160king to maximum our credits.

MR. SHEA: You are using the town's
permitted étructural coverage as a basis to
ask for additional credits. |

MR. SCHNEPS: Unfortunately, we have to

‘use the .facts as we have them and use the

law as we have them. My understanding under
the DCL and the Constitution, you're bound

by the code of the Town of Southanpton.

'ROSEMARY MORELLINO (631) 289-1154
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That's their code. If that's their rules,
that's the way you calculate how much the
lot coverage is. Hdw.else would you
determine lot coverage? Otherwise, X could
say lot coverage, you shouldn;t charge --

MR. SHEA: 1I1I'm not questioning whethér.
or not you would use the term ﬁaximﬁm
coverage. What I'm saying is that's
indicative of the maximum use pf-fhe
property as opposed to the intent of the
Pine Barrens program which is to maintain
value, reasonable value. That's a big
distinction.

MR. SCHNEPS: All that language really
is, ‘you recognize the fact that people who
own property have a right to maximize their
valué and really what you're suggesting in
that language, they have a right to earn an
appropriate amount of money. We are not_1
looking to construct anything further.

' MR. SHEA: It is correct an owner of a
piece of property is entitled to reascnable
return-Pn the property. That's different

from the fMaximum use.

ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
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MR. SCHNEPS: 1Is it your point of ﬁiew
that the Commission is going to make a..
deterﬁination as to how much value in
dollars is a party supposed to get?

. MR. SHEA: I'm making a distinction
between Pine Barrens Creﬂip program andithe
town's structural coverége.

MR. SCHNEPS: There has to be a basis to
make a determination how much money or value
or construction you'can do on a property in
terms af buil&ings and lot coverage.

TﬁE CHAI?MAN: I would agree. I don't
know whose obligation i£ to de;ermine that.
I wouldn't disagree with that. "Any other
questions? = Anybody from the public? .

. MR. AMPER: Richard Amper, executive
director of'the?Long Island Pine Barréens
Society. First of all, the aéplicant in
-this case has.beqn a person who has
supported the efforts of the Pine Bairens
preservation through the sale of other
holdings to the government for that purpose.

Secondly, I would point out that-tﬁe

document, the site survey that has been

ROSEMARY ' MORELLIRO {631) 289-1154
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- 2 . supplied, did provide the same information
3 | to thé Clearinghouse as being provided here
4 with the exception that they have made it
5 easier to soft out what has been develdped_
6 - in what ways. Otherwise, the information
7 . hés not changed.
- 8 ; Ané the final thing, the guestion is
9 whether the Commission has addressed
10 previous applications from this applicant,
11 was it made known the granting of the
12 appiications constifuted the minimum relief
C;i 13 . necessary to lift the hardship. The
{n 14 question is not the maximum he might have
15 gotten for his land but the minimum
16 . necessary to relieve and can the
' 17 ) Commissioner speak to that? ;as what the
18 | Commission did either in the communication
19 to the applicaht or another resolution, did
20 tﬁgt indicate that the Commission believed
21 " that it was_granfing thé‘minimum relief
. 22 necessary? That's the guestion.
23 . MR. MILAZZO: We will have to look at
24 : the resolution.
' 25 . THE CHAIRMAN: Any other questions?
( ' : RbSEMARY MORELLINO {631) 289-1154
!
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BAnybody else wish to be heard? If not, we
will close the hearing for deliberation of
the Commission.

Thank you, Mr. Schneps.

MR. SCHNEPS: Thank you.

(Time noted: 4:45.)

ROSEMARY MORELLINO {631} 289-1154
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{631) 289-1154
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Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record
Letter dated January 3, 2007 from Judy Jakobsen, Esq.
to Murray Schneps, Esq. with Attachments (96-105)

PINE BARRENS CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE SRS

James T.B. Trigp, Esq., Chairmm
Andrew P, Freleng, AICP, Vice Chairman
Richard W. Hanley, Member

Mitchell H. Pally, Esq., Member

. Robest Anrig, Member

Janvary 3, 2007

Murmmay Schneps, Esq.
PO Box 1080
Aquebogue, NY 11931

Subject: Lefter of Interpretation for Edwin Tuccio, SCTM# 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Mr. Schneps:

The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse reviewed your client’s Letter of Interpretation: Application
at jts December 18, 2006 meeting. The Clearinghouse considered the materials you supplied inchuding the
aerial photograph of the site, the calculations prepared by your client’s surveyar, Joseph Ingegno, the pre-
existing use ofthepuoeLthﬂpredawsthengkhndPineBmstdthemhudshipnpmovds
granted by the Commission for the parcel in 1994 and 1997. Each of these hardship approvals authorized
the expansion of a mini-storage facility on the parcel. Included within the approvals was the limited right
to clear and distusb portions of the parcel to facilitate cach expansion,

The Clearinghouse evaluated your client’s application in the context of Section 6.1 of the Central
Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Section 6.1 states that the primary purpose of the Pine
Barrens Credit Program, “to maintain value in lands designated for preservation or protection under the
Plan by providing for the allocation and use of Pinc Barrens Credits (PBCs)".

The Clearinghouse has determined that value has been maintained in the subject parcel. The
parcel is devoted to a commercial enterprise which has been expanded via Commission granted hardship
exemptions. Moreover, an analysis of the acrial and Mr. Ingegno calculations indicates that the site is
near the Town's development limits as contained in the Town Code.

On the basis of the foregoing, the Clearinghouse directed the issuance of this letter stating that no
Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated to the parcel. - The Board, did note, that it would reconsider this
determination if your client was to reiove the bunkers (out buildings) and revegetation of the area.

Your client may sppeal this determination within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter by
giving notice, in writing, to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission. The
Conmmission address is P.O. Box 587, 3525 Sunrise Highway, 2™ Floor, Great River, New York 11739-
0587. Iocluded with this notice shall be the reasons supporting the appeal as well as the number of Pine
Barrens Credits requested. The Commission shall consider and decide the appeal within sixty (60) days of
receipt of an appeal and will schedule a public hearing on the appeal. '

1f you have any fusther questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call at 631-563-0306.

Sincerely,

ud bsen
Clearinghouse Staff

cc: J. Milazeo
R. Corwin
Clearinghouse Board Members

_— e~ " 7]
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Frior hardships in 184~-97
;ﬂ{;;/:cahﬂ'n :!fj_anoo ~withdriwh

500-248-1-1102 (Core) Westhampton Mini-Storage expansion ® 6/1/94 Receipt
with 2 new buildings ® 6/6/94 Comm. mng - bearing set
Westhampton Airport ® 7/9/94 Legal notice
/o Ed Tuccio ® 6/22/94 Hearing {open till 7/6)
547 East Mzin Street ® 7/22/94 SEQR Lead Agency Coordination
Riverhead, NY 11901 ® 8/26/94 Letter from appl'emt decision ext.
727-6644 ® B/10/94 Lead Agency Designation & SEQR
Determination
® 8/12/94 Project approval - Applicant has owr
hearing exhibits on {oan for use at Town
proceedings
® 5/14/94 SEQR Filing w/ DEC
® 11/29/94 New Correspondence - amended
site plan/will clarify w/ connsel
® 6/11/97 Receipt (additional bldgs)
® 7/16/97 Public Hearing
& 8/22/97 SEQR Coordination deadline
® 9/17/97 Comm ming - negative declaration
® 10/15/97 $198.93 fee paid
Westhampton Mini-Storage Expansion ® 2/22/00 Receipt (3 additiopal bidgs)
with 4 new buildings ® 3/8/00 Comnm. Mig. - legal counsel to review
‘Westhampton Airpart prior i
c/o Edwin & Patricia Tuccio ® 3/29/00 Comm. Mtg. -bearing set
547 East Main Street ® 4/27/00 Rec’d letter from applicant's atiomey
Riverhead, NY 11901 withdmwing epplication.
T27-6644 @ 5/10/00 Comm Mtg - hearing, letter of
withdrawing spplic. accepted.

® 6/2/00 $131.60 fee paid
® 6/21/00 120 day period ends
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-8/ 1994. . . L

regarding the abandonment. Mr. Sloon stated that under the Real Property Law,
his client kas the right 1o abandon ikis property. Mr. Rigano will review the

-~ subject of nbendonment. Mr. Sloan stated thot as long a3 one is nof londlocking
mamwmdpw.mmumﬂmﬂmmmmm:m
is only a forsality, Mr. Sloan asked thal the Commission not force his client to
go through an abandonment and then get dealed, A discussion ensued regarding
the model ised, and that the model be evaluoied to determing lis completeness.
Commissioner Thicle stoged it must be determined as 1w wheiker or not someons
met the standard. [f we do not have a mechanism 10 advise us on this, iken there
iz not much of a standard.

A motion was mode by Commissioner Thicle and seconded by M. FilmoraM to
sxrend the application urtil September 14, 1994,

4. Care Prescrvation Area
-—5 . Tuccio/Westhampton application
! . Sweunery: Mr. Rigano siated that o motion be made o designate the Commission
: ey lead agenicy.

A mosion wai wade by Ciwnissloner Thicle aid seconded by M. Filmanski
designating the Cowmisvlion as lend agency The motion wos corried
smoniuomiy.

Mr. Rigono mentlonéd that the Eavironinenial Assessment Form hos been
o ) .mqpkmd.udmudlhumnmhiunrmdenhmmhdopﬂ
: My, Corwin summarized the Bytues of concern, and destribed ike sita crea. Mr,
_Corwia suggested that the Commissioh's decision skould be linited 1o the most
microscopic level of approval; the berm aven. The second lssue is the lmpact on.
the woter. The appliccnt hes proposed a costainment swructure in each of the
siarage whits, which would coniain subsiances, much like the Siffolk Couaty
Sanitary Coda requires for hozardous waste. The other iiem I the knpact on
public health. Mr. Corwin's concern was that something may coch firs.or
explode, and felt that certaii iems be probibiied. Mr. Corwin felt thai any
_ approval without these conditions wonld not be volid. A discussion look place
regording the conditlons mentipnad.

A motion was meds by Comumissioner Thizle snd seconded by Ms. Filmanski 10
adops 8 negutlve declaration on this application. The motion was carried
unandmausiy. . i

A firther motion.wsy made by Commissioner Hoynes and seconded by
Conenissioner Thiele t approve this application with conditions. The motion wes
corried unanimowsly. ‘

. Manor Pines/Mancrville project - :
Swwsary: Mr. Rigano stased that on July 29, 1994, he mailed correspondence
to the developer and noilfied him that if he continues with construction, he will



v Central Pine Barrens o
Joint Planning and Policy Commission

Robert J. Gafinay, Chaiman . _ P.0. Box 587
John LaMura, Vice Chairman 3525 Suniise Highway, 2nd Floor
Ulric 5. Haynes, Mamber Great River, New York 11739

Joseph F, Janoski, Member
Fred W. Thiele, Jr., Mamber

Session of Aupust 10, 1994
Riverbead County Center

FPresemt: Mr. Proios {for Commissioner Goffney). Ms. Swick (for Commissioner LaMura), Commissioner Haynes,
Commissioner Thiele, Ms. Filmanski (for Commissioner Janoski).

Resolution on the Coie Preservation Area Hardship
Application of Edwin Tuccio Regarding the Project
Knows as Westhampton Ministorage

Wheress, Mr. Edwin Tuccio has filed with the Commission an application for a core prescrvation area hardship

, exemption permit for construction of storage facilities in place of existing eartben berms located on the applicant's
property in Westhampton, Town of Southampton, whick js located immediately north of Gabreski Airport, identified
85 Westhampton Ministorage, and located upon a portion of Suffolk County Tax Map Number 00-248-1-1 10.2,
and

Whereas, a public hearing on the application was held by the Commission on June 22, 1994, and the results of that
hearing have been considered by the Commisxion, and

Whereas, the application has undergone coordinated review for determination of lead BEENCy staths as per the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and regulations, and no objections have been raised to the Commissicn's
proposed lcad agency status, and

Whereas, the Commission has designated itself ag lead agency on thia date, and
Whereas, the Commission hes considered the Environmental Ass:ssml} Form submitted by the applicant, and

Wherens, it is the determination of 1he Commission that the application meets all requirements of the Environmental
*  Conservation Law Section 57-0121(10), now, thercfore, be it

Resolved that the proposed action will oot bave a significant effcct on the environment within the meaning of Article .
8 of the Environmeatal Conscrvation Law, and be it firther

Resoived that the requested core preservation area hardship exemption permit is hereby granted on this date, subject

to the following corditions: -
I This approval is limited to that area currently fenced in and used for the actual operation of the

ministorage facility as described in the exhibits submitted to the Commission, and does not apply

io sy lands outside the fence, In particular, this excludes all portions of the subject real property

parcel which are not contained within the fence and are therefore not currently used for the Slorage

facility, "

There shajl be no storage of toxic, bazardous, lammable or explosive materials or waste producis.

Necessary site improvements required by the Town of Southampton directly related to the

construction of the new storage buildings are also permiticd, and shall include, but not be limited

wp
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Commission Meeting of October 8, 1997
Riverhead Town Hall
Present: Ms. Duffy (for Southampton), Ms. Wiplush (for Town of Brookhaven),
Mr. Cowen (for New York State) Mr. Proios (for Suffolk County), Ms. Filmanski (for Town of
Riverhead)

Resolution on Application of Westhampton Mini-Storage
Core Preservation Area Hardship
Property located north of Gabreski Airport
Westhampton, Town of Southampton
SCTM # 900-248-1-110.2

_Whereas, on June 11, 1997, Edwin Tuccio submitted a Core Preservation Area hardship
exemption application to add four storage buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on a 53 acre site
which contains 11 concrete storage buildings and, :

Whereas, on July 16, 1997 a public hearing on the Core Preservation Area bardship was
beld by the Commission and a transcript was thereafter made available to the Commission and,

Whereas, on July 23, 1997, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality
Review Act ("SEQRA") Part 617.6, the Commission determined that the application is an
Unlisted action and coordinated lead agency review and,

‘Wheress, on September 17, 1997 the Commission designated itself as lead agency and
determined that the proposed action will not have a significant impact on the environment
pursuant to SEQRA; now be it

Resolved, that the Commission bereby determines that the application, as submitted,
does meet all of the requirements for extraordinary hardship pursuant to New York State
Environmental Conservation Law 57-0121 (10)(a) and (c) and be it further

Resolved, that the application for a Core Preservation Area hardship exemption is
granted and that this approval together with the previous hardship exemption granted by this
Commission do not exceed minimum relief.

Record of Motion:
Motion by Mr. Cowen
Seconded by Ms. Filmanski

Yea Votes:
Unanimous
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Brookhaven Town in an interagency clean up of a portion of Jerusalem Hollow Road, in
Manorville on 11117 and 11/18. Two days have been allotted for this. In the event that
those two days ars not needed for the quantity of debris there, the extra time will be
devoted fo cleaning a portion of Brookhaven State Park, in Ridge.

Ms. Plunkett then described the current effort by a Council subcommitiee to develop a
plan for public lands management. Mr. Corwin noted that there was a discussion at the
1047197 Council mesting regarding the possible use of one of several axisting Suffolk
Counly facilities in the Central Pine Barrens for an inleragency law enforcement sie.
Ms. Plunkett then described the possible submission of an Environmental Protection
Fund grant application by the Commission.

Core Preservation Area
® Westhampton Ministorage / Westhampton / site plan: decision (10/9 deadiine)

Summary: Ms. Plunkelf summarized this previously discussed application for
construction of additional storage units on a partially developed sile in the Westhampion
area of Southampton Town {Suffolk County Tax Map number 900-248-1-1 10.2). The
decision deadline for this applicalion is 10/9/97. She noted that on the approximalely 53
acre site which is zoned Light Industrial-200, 20% of the lot area, or approximately 10.6
acres, could be covered by buildings under the town code. The lotal lot coverage that
would exist once the additional buildings requested in this application are construcled
will be 3.1% of the total iot area. :

A brief discussion was then held regarding minimum relief under the stale pine barrens
faw. Following this, a motion was made by Mr. Cowen and seconded by Mr. Duffy
to grant approval of this application for a core area hardship exemption permit,
and to note that this rellef combined with the refief previously granted by the
Commission on this parcel, does not exceed minimum rellef. The motion was
then approved by a 5-0 vote.

¢ Exact Technology / Westhampton / site plan: new correspondence
Summery; Ms. Plunkett distributed the attached two correspondence items regarding
the Exact Technology core hardship application previously approved by the
Commission: one from Ms. Julie Penny of the South Fork Coalition for Fresh Water
{with altachments} opposing the project; and one from Mr. Kenneth Tuthill of Pine
Barrens Fure (the project sponsor). A brief discussion ensued regarding the
Commission’s approval of this application and the contents of the hearing trenscripts. It
was agreed that counsel will draft a reply to the first letler, and that the reply will go out
from the Commission office.

o Mahfar Associates / Ridge / site plan: new application; schedule hearing
Summary: Ms. Plunkeli reported thal a new application has been received for this site
Just east of Country Route 46 (William Floyd Parkway) and north of NYS Route 25
(Middle Country Road), and disiributed copies. She noled that the prior application for
this site, for which the Commission issued a positive declaration, included a driving
range, parking lol, and restaurant. Thal applicetion was withdrawn, and the new
application differs in that the restaurant has been replaced with a lumber yard. She

FINAL Commission Meéting Summary for 10/8/97 (Approved 10/29/97) - Page 3
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proposed modular building would be treated at the existing plant. She noled that
the proposed modular building does not appear fo have any impact on core area
resources.

A discussion then ensued regarding the College’s existing Master Plan Phase 1
(which does not include the proposed modular building); the fact that the existing
Master Plan Phase 1 was deemed by the Commission {0 be nondevelopment;
whether the current proposal was “development” under the pine barrens law;
whether a Core hardship permit would be required; the provision of the Ping
Bayrens Plan thet says that the Commission shall seek lead agency status on
Core area projeds; the desire expressed by Mr. Amper lo oblain a complele
picture of the County’s plans for future Core area facilities; the difficully in
discaming what the Callega’s cument plans or desires are; and whet written
materials the Commission currently has at its disposal {o defermine whether the
project constitules development.

it was agreed that Commission counsel will examine the currenf melerials, the
pine barrens legislation and the Pine Barrens Plan and make a report at the next
Commission meeting.

e Waeasthampton Mini Storage / Westhampton {Southampton) / expansion: naw
hardship; set heering
Summary: Ms. Jakobsen distribuded the new hardship request for this 53 acre

- percel, zoned L1-200 (Light Industrial, 5 acre lot size), identified as Suffolk

County Tax Map 800-248-1-110.2, and located on the North Perimeter Road on
the north side of Gabreski Airport, in Westhampton, Southampton Town. The
project consists of the addition of 3 buildings containing 20,800 square fest to the
site, which already contains 48,000 square feet of self storage buildings. She
further described the proposal’s defails.

A discussion then followed regarding whether the two previous Core area
hardships which the Commission hes gram‘ed to this property aelready constilide
the minimum relief necessary fo which the pine barrens law refers; whether the
proposed project is an uniisted action (which Mr. Cowen asserted thet it is); and
whether the Commission should perform a coordinated or uncoordinaled review

" under SEQRA regulations. it was egreed thet this will be placed on the next
Commission agenda for counsel's report.

e Hidden Pond Stables / Manorville (Brookhaven) / riding arena: new hardship; set
hearing
Summary; Ms. Jakobsen distributed the new hardship request for this 34.22
acre parcel, zoned HF (Horse Farm, 1 house permitted for each 30,000 square
feet), identified as Suffolk County Tax Map 200-460-1-5, and loceted on the
north side of North Street, west of Cenler Moriches Road and Wading River
Road, in Manorville, Brookhaven Town. The project consists of the construclion
of a 100 by 200 by 16 foot indoor equestrian riding facilily with a dirt floor, with
no additional septic system and no clearing of native vegetation. She further
described the proposal’s details.

FINAL Commission Meeting Summary for 318100 {Approved 3{29/00) - Page 5
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e Westhampton Mini Storage / Westhampton {Southamplon) / expansion: counsel's
report on new hardship {from 3/9/00)
Svmmeary: Ms. Roth reporied that she has examined the prior two core herdship
approvals for the site, and the documentation that accompanied them. She then
specifically read from a portion of the 7/16/97 hesaring transcript for this site
(which was the hearing for the second hardship application) which deall with the
question of the exient of the relief being granted at that time, and whether that
grant of relief combined with the prior grant would constitute the minimum relief
necessary as specified in the pine barrens law. A brief discussion ensued
regarding whether a hearing should be held on this new appiication, and it was
agreed that one will be heid. A motion was then made by Mr. Shea and
seconded by Mr. Cowen to hold a hearing on this new application on
5/10100 at 4:00 pm. The motion was approved by a 5-0 vote.

Mr. Gaffney arrived at this time.

Administrative

e SC Weter Authority 2000-01 agreement: review, approval
Summary. Mr. Gaffney signed the altached agreement approved earller {oday,
and it was notarized. it will now be forwarded fo the Suffolk County Weter
Authority for approval and signing.

Pine Barrens Credit Proghm

¢ Prasentation of commemorative plagues in memory of Mr. Jack Hanley to his
family and the Suffolk County National Bank (Mr. Gaffney, Sup. Kozekiewicz,
and Clearinghouse members)
Summary; Present for the awarding of the commemoralive plaques In honor of
Mr. Hanley’s service to the Clearinghouse were Ms. Gail Hanley and her
immediale family, and Mr. Gordon Huszagh, Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer, and Ms. Jeanne Hamilton, Senior Vice President, from the
Suffolk County National Bank, Mr. Corwin introduced Mr. Gaffney and :
Supervisor Kozakiewicz, who each spoke about Mr. Hanley and who presenied
both plaques (see atiached text). Mr. Corwin then introduced Mr. Andraw
Freleng (the Suffolk County representative o the Clearinghousa), Mr. James
Burke (who represented Mr. Allan Grecco, former Vice Chair of the -
Clearinghouse), and Mr. Mitchell Pally (the Govermor's representative {o the
Clearinghouse), each of whom spoke briefly.

Mr. Gaffney deperted at this time.

Core Prasarvation Area

FINAL Commission Meeting Summary for 3/29/00 {Approved 4/19/00) - Page 5
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MurrAy B. ScaNEPS AN ‘ N
ATTORNEY aT Iaw
445 GRIFFING AVENTE
P.O,. Box sga Bl
RivErnran, Nyw Yonrx 11903

163N 7225100
FAX (631) 7225093

August 11, 2006

Judy Jakobsen, Esq.

Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
P. O. Box 587

3525 Sunrise Highway - 2™ Floor
Great River, New York 11739-0587

Re: Letter of Interpretation for Tuccio - 900-248-1-110.4
Dear Ms. Jakobsen:

As requested, T am enclosing an updated hi-lited aerial photograph provided by
our surveyor, Joseph A. Ingegno, together with Mr. Ingegno’s analysis of the areas
scaled from the said aerial photographs.

Mr. Ingegno’s analysis establishes that the areas for roofed over buildings (1.97
acres - pink coloration), paved areas (4.30 acres - green coloration) and dirt roads
(1.42 acres - blue coloration) covers a total of 7.69 acres. These items total 7.69 acres
and represent all of the developed area. The total property covers 52,30 acres, so that
the total undeveloped area covers 44.61 acres, for which my client seeks Pine Barrens
Credits.

In the event ymi require any further information or explanation, please call me.

In the event you do not agree with the aforesaid developed and undeveloped

areas, I would be appreciate an opportunity to respond to your analysis, prior to your
final determination . .

'ﬁ_&"a '



| | Joseph A. Ingegno EP R
Tel: (631) 727-2090 _ Land surveyor OFACES LOCATED AT
Riverhead, N.Y. 11901-0965 Riverhead, N.Y. 11901
August9, 2006 o eom
Murray Schneps, Esq.
193 Griffing Avenue
Riverhead, New York 11901

RE: S.C.tax no. 900-248-01-110.4 (523 + acres) ;
Dear Murray: _
The areas for the above property your requested are as follows:

(1) Roofed over buildings 1.97 acres
(2) Paved areas 4.30 acres
(3) Dirtroads . . 1.42 acres

Total: 7.69 acres
(4) Un-built area - 44.61 acres
(5) Total property area : 52.30 acres

lhesemwu:escaleiiﬁomthqdmialphomaaphsthm“tpmvidedtom

Shouldyouhaveanyquesﬁmmgmdingthisinfomaﬁ(;mplﬁsedonmhesitmm
contact me at anytime at the above aumber. ’

Very truly yours,

Joseph A Ingegno, P.L.S.
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Aerial Picture (106)
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Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record 10¢
Property Map (109)
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Exhibit: A. to Certilied Copy of Administrative Record
p— . Property Map (110)
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~ Calculations (111) |
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Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record
Property Map dated July 27, 1994 (112)
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Exhibit: A. to Certified Copy of Administrative Record 113
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and
Lqlicy Commission Resolution dated August 10, 1994 m3z

Central Pine Barmrens
Joint Planning and Policy Commission

Roben J. Gafiney, Chainnan P.0. Box 587
John LaMura, Vice Chairman 3525 Sunwise Highway, 2nd Floor
Ulric 8. Haynes, Member Grazat River, Now York 11739

Semlon of August L0, 1994
Rivtzhesd Cousty Center

Present: Mr. Proios (for Commitsioner Gaffoey). Mx. Swick (for Coemixsioner LaMura), Commissioner Haywas,
Commissioner Thisle, My Filmanski (for Commissiouer Jamoskl),

Resolation on the Core Pressrvation Aren Hardship
Application of Edwin Toccle Regardixg the Project
Krows a3 Westhanpion Minisoroge

Whnu.Mr.Edwinhcciolmﬁuﬁmm&mﬁmumhlmmﬁmmhnﬁﬁp
amﬁmpuuﬂshrmmdmnfwﬁdﬁﬁuhp!weofmmhmloaﬂmthlpwmﬁ
mhwmmm.Tmﬁmmwmnmwmmnmwmmm
a8 Weathempton Minisorge, and located upen a portion of Soffolk County Tex Map Number 900-248-1-110.2,
and

Whitses, 2 pablic hering oa Lho application was beld by the Commission an June 22, 1994, end the results of that
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Exhibit: A. to Certificd Copy of Administrative Record
Resolution of Commission Meeting of October 8, 1997 (114)

(1% W - L] e N2

Commission Meeting of October 8, 1997
; Riverhead Town Hall
Present: Mr. Duffy (for Southampton), Ms. Wiplusk (for Town of Brookhaven),
Mr. Cowen (for New York State) Mr. Proios {for Suffolk County), Ms. Filmanski (for Town of
Riverhead) .

Resolution on Application of Westhampton Mini-Storage
. Core Preservation Area Hardship
Property located north of Gabreski Airport
Westhampton, Town of Southampton
SCTM # 900-248-1-110.2

Whereas, on June 11, 1997, Edwin Tuccio submitted a Core Preservation Area hardship
exemption application to add four stomge buildings totaling 24,000 square feet on a 53 acre site
which contains 11 concrete storage buildings and, ,

Whereas, on July 16, 1997 a public hearing on the Core Preservation Area hardship was
held by the Commission and a transcript was thereafter made available to the Commission and,

Whereas, on July 23, 1997, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality
Review Act ("SEQRA™) Part 617.6, the Commission determined that the application is an
Unlisted action and coordinated Jead agency review and,

Whereas, on September 17, 1997 the Commission designated itself as lead agency and
determined that the proposed action will not have a significant impact on the environment
pursuant to SEQRA; now be it

Resolved, that the Commission hereby determines that the application, as submitted,
does meet all of the requirements for extraordinary hardship pursuant to New York State
Environmental Conservation Law 57-0121 (10)(a) and (c) and be it further

Resolved, that the application for a Core Preservation Area hardship exemption is
granted and that this approval together with the previous hardship exemption granted by this
Commission do not exceed minimum relief.

Record of Motion:
Motion by Mr. Cowen
Seconded by Ms. Filmanski

Yea Votes:
Ugpanimous
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Respondents’ Memorandum of Law dated October 3, 2007
in Opposition to Petition to Reverse, Yacate, Annul, and
Void the Determination of Respondents (115-140)

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

In the Matter of the Application of
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO,

Petitioners,
- against- _
Index No. 07-21497
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING
and POLICY COMMISSION AND PINE BARRENS
CREDIT CLEARINGHOUSE,

Respondents.

RESPONDENTS’ MEMORANDUM OF LAW
IN OPPOSITION TO THE PETITION

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

In this CPLR article 78 proceeding, petitioners Edwin Fishel
Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio challenge a June 20, 2007 resolution
(“Resolution”) adopted by the respondent, Central Pine Barrens
Joint Policy and Planning Commission {"Commission"), which upheld
an earlier determination by co-respondent, Pine Barrens
Clearinghouse ("“Clearinghguse”), that denied petitioners’
application for transferrable developmené credits for a 52.3 acre
parcel of land located in the Core Preservation Area of the
Central Pine Barrens, owned by petitioners. Petitioners seek a
judgment vacating the Commission’s June 20, 2007 determination
and directing the Commission to issue 50.419% development credits
{*Pine Barrens Credits”) for the property in issue.

The petition should be denied in all respects because the

Commission’s resolution is rational, lawful and fully.supported

|
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by the adm%nistrative record. Moreover, it is well established
that mandamus is not available to compel an agency to perform an
act that the legislature has committed to the agency’s
discretion.

The 1993 Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the
“Act”)}, article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law (“ECL"),
in relevant part, strictly limits development in the statutorily
defined Core Preservation Area but provides property owners with
various options, including antinuation of a pre-existing use,
as-of-right development, hardship exemption permits and
transferrable development credits, in order to maintain economic
value in property which is designated for protection or
preservation under the Act. Here the administrative record amply
demonstrates that value in the subject parcel has been maintained
cbviating any alleged right to transferable development credits.

Pursuant to the Act’s provision for the continuation of pre-
existing uses, the pétitioners continue to use the property as a
commercial storage facility comprised of fifteen buildings
located in various parts of the property as well as parking areas
and roadways which crisscross the property. Moreover, in 1594
and again in 1897, two years after the 1995 establishment of the
Pine Barrens Credit Program, petitioners applied to the
Commission and obtained special development permits known as

“hardship exemptions” which they utilized to expand the storage

——Pe=
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|
facility by constructing a%ditional buildings-and rocadways.
Finally, the reﬁord shows fhat the 52.3 acre parcel of property
at issue here was once part of an approximately 403.5 acre parcel
inherited by petitioners in or about 1950 and that petitioners
have recovered very significant value from the property as-a-
whole. Indeed, in 1996 petitioners sold some 275 acres of that
original parcel to the Nature Conservancy for $2.755 million and
they obtained a Letter of Interpretation from the Clearinghouse
that they were entitled to 75 transferrable development credits
for another 75 acres.?

Petitioners nonetheless assert that they are entitled to an
allocation of 50.419 Pine Barrens Credits for the remaining 52.3
acre parcel, even though this parcel is being used for a
commercial enterprise with 15 building and various roadways and
parking areas interspersed throughout the parcel. Applying the
provisiona of Chapter 6 of the Pine Barrens’ Land Use Plan,
described more fully below, the Commission declined to allocate
any Pine Barrens Credits to this developed parcel. The

Commission reasoned that, when viewed in totality with

!In return for placing an easement on 50 of the 75 acres,
the Clearinghouse issued 50 Pine Barrens Credits. Of these, 23
credits were distributed to third parties in settlement of a
title dispute. Petitioners subgequently sold the 27 Pine Barren
Credits allocated to them for an amount in excess of 51.6
million. To-date, petitioners have not placed an easement on the
remaining 25 acres of this 75 acre parcel and, consequently, they
are not yet entitled to receive the full allotment of development
credits. : '
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petitioners’ larger holdings, from which they earned both in
excess of $2.7 million and 27 Pine Barrens Credits, and the fact
that petitioners had elected to avail themselves of the Act’'s
“extraordinary hardship exemption” provisions to expand the use
of the parcel as an income-generating commercial enterprise, the
parcel had already demonstrably maintained its value, and was not
entitled to a Credit allocation.

Because the purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit program is to
provide an alternative mechanism *“to maintain value in lands” in
the Core Preservation Area, and because Pine Barrens Credit
allocations are limited in cases where properties for which
development or improvement rights have already been exercised,
the Commission rationally concluded that the 52.3-acre parcel was
not entitled to any Pine Barrens Credit allocation.

For these reasons, and for the additional reasons set forth
below, the Court should deny the petition in its entirety.

STATEMENT OF APPLICABLE LAW AND FACTS

A. Statutory Framework

1. The Central Pine Barrens And Their Significance

The Central Pine Barrens is a critical ecological resource
for the State of New York and its citizens, a fact long
recognized by the state Legislature and the federal government,
as well as by the courts. The Central Pine Barrens overlies the

primary groundwater aquifer for Long Island, which provides the
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"sole or principal drinking water supply" for the more than 2.5

million people in Nassau and Suffolk Counties. See 43 Federal
Register 26611-12 (June 21, 1978). Contamination of the aquifer
"would create a significant hazard to public health." 3Id. at
26612.

In 1992, in Long Island Pine Barrens_ Scciety., Inc., V.
Planning Bd. of the Town of Brookhaven, 80 N.Y.2d 500 (1932), the

New York Court of Appeals recognized the fragility and critical
environmental attributes of the Central Pine Barrens and
catalogued the many governmental efforts to protect its
endangered resources. B0 N.Y.2d at 510-11. The Court of Appeals
stated that " [t]lhe Pine Barrens' zingular geological and
meteorological history, as well as its highly unusual soil,
vegetation and water levels, make it particularly hospitable to a
wide variety of life forme whose survival could well be
threatened by development.® 80 N.Y.2d at 509. The Court
recognized that the "Pin€ Barrens is an indispensable component
of the agquifer system that is the sole natural source of drinking
water for over two and a half million inhabitants of Long
Island," 80 N.Y.2d at 508, and is:

egpecially vulnerable to the risk of pollution, since

its permeable soil is not readily capable of filtering

or degrading contaminantsg. As indicated by at least

one study, once the deep recharge system in this area

becomes contaminated, it would take centuries to flush

it sufficiently to return it to clean groundwater

gquality. Thus, as a practical matter, contamination
would be irreversible. . . . It is thus apparept that

5o
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the protection of the Pine Barrens region from sources
of pollution is vital to the health of Long Island's
human population.

1d,, at 509; see also Environmental Defenge Fund v. Costle,
439 F. Supp. 980, 986 n. 3 (E.D.N.Y. 1977).

For these reasons, the Court of Appeals highlighted the need
for comprehensive regional planning to protect the Central Pine
Barrens, and the desirability and even necessity to their
preservation of "an exhaustive and thorxough approach” to
evaluating projects in this critical area. 80 N.Y.2d at 515,
517. Significantly, the Court called for “centralized.planning
by a single regional agency” and for a legislative resolution to
the problems caused by piecemeal development, stating that "the
solution must be devised by the Legislature, which is responsible
for crafting sensible deadlines and mandating prompt action by
the designated planning bodies to address this matter of urgent
public concerm.” 80 N.Y.2d at 518.

2. The Loang Island Pine Barrens Protection Act

Following the Pine Barrens Society décision, the New York
State Legislature unanimously enacted the Long Island Pine
Barrens Protection Act, which Governor Cuomo signed into law on
July 14, 1993. See L. 1993, chs. 262, 263. In the Act, the
Legislature declared the protection of the Central Pine Barrens
to be of "eritical® importance to the State because it lies over

"the largest source of pure groundwater in New York" and

.
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"contains one of the greatest concentrations and diversities of
endangered, thréatened and special concern species of plants and
animals to be found in the state,™ ECL § 57-0105, and because its
“hydrological and ecological integrity is endangered." ECL § 57-
0119(1). The Legislature expressly defined and delineated the
Central Pine Barrens area (ECL § 57-0107{1b)) and the Core
Preservation Area, which is at issue in this case {(ECL § 57-
0107(11), and described the remaining Compatible Growth Area as
those portions of the Central Pine Barrens not included in the
Core Preservation Area, ECL § 57-0106(12). 1In order to achieve
its purposes, the Act restricts “development” within the Core
Pregervation Area as that term is defined by ECL § 57-0107 (13).
However, the Act does not proscribe the continuation of pre-
enactment activities and structures.

The Legislature found that the Central Pine Barrens area
required the preparation and implementation of a state supported
regional comprehensive lamd use plan (“Land Use Plan”) that would
provide for preservation of the Core Preservation Area. ECL §
57-0105.

({a) The Commission

The Act also established the Commigsion, which consists of
the Suffolk County Executive, the Supervisors of the Towns of
Brookhaven, Riverhead, and Southampton, and a gubernatorial

appointee, “to plan, manage and oversee land use” within the Pine

13
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Barrens. ECL § 57-0119 (1), (2); see also W.J.F. Realty Corp. v.
State, 176 Misc. 2d 763, 767-68 {Sup. Ct. Suffolk Co. 1938),

aff’d, 267 A.D.2d 233 (2d Dept 1999), leave denied and appeal

dismissed, 95 N.Y.2d 831 (2000) (discussing the establishment of
the Commission and its responsibilities); Dittmer v. County of
Ssuffolk, 975 F. Supp. 440, 442 (E.D.N.Y. 1997). Among other
powers, the Legislature authorized the Commission “to prepare,
adopt, enforce and ensure the implementation of the comprehensive
land use plan.” ECL § 57-0119(6) (a).

(b) The Land Use Plan and Prohibition Against Development

The Commission drafted and, after environmental review and
public comment, adopted the Land Use Plan in 1995. ECL § 57-
0121(1), (7), (12). The Land Use Plan was designed, first and
foremost, "“to protect, preserve and enhance the functional
integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and the significant
natural resources, including plant and animal populations” and,
with respect to the Core Preservation Area, that would prohibit
or redirect new construction or devélopment. ECL §§ 57-
0121(2) (a), (3)(a)-(c).

(c) Eardship Permits

To effectuate the Legislature’s salutary purposes, the Act
proscribes all development activities in Core Preservation Area
unless a property owner first applies for and obtains a permit

from the Commission exempting that activity as necessary to

.
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alleviate “extraordinary hardship” or based on a “compelling
public need.” ECL § 57-0121(10); ECL § 57-0123(3) (a)
(incorporating permit procedure contained in ECL § 57-0121(10)).
An applicant for such an “extraordinary hardship” exemption
must show that the subject property has no beneficial use if used
for its present purpose or is developed in accordance with the
Act, and that the absence of a beneficial use results from unique
circumstances peculiar to the affected property. ECL § 57-
0102 (10}.

(4} Land Use Restrictions and Benefits

Recognizing that the Act, "may restrict the beneficial use
of scme lands" (ECL § 57—0165), the Legislature also made clear
its intent that land owners be "afforded an opportunity to
receive benefits from the Land Use Plan, such as transferable
development rights [“TDRa”}, conservation easements, rights and
values transfers, purchase of development rights and/or fee
acquisition with monetary compensation" or a "package" of such
benefita. Id.; see also ECL § 57-0121(6) {m); BCL § 57-

0119(6) (j), (p). The Act required the Commission to establish a
voluntary TDR system for willing landowners, whereby values are
set and standards established with respect to the purchase, sale,
ownership, and transfer of development rights. ECL § 57-

0119(6) (3); ECL § 57-0119(7) (b); ECL § 57-0119(8) (a); ECL § 57-

0121(6) (f); see alsgo Town Law § 261-a.




124

The TDR program, is set forth in the 1995 Land Use Plan as
“Pine Barrené Credit Program”. Land Use Plan § 6.1, et seg. The
Land Use Plan identifies "Sending Districts" within the Core
Preservation and Compatible Growth Areas, and "Receiving
Districts" outside of the Core Preservation Area. ECL § 57-
0121(6) (f). Core Preservation Area landowners may utilize TDRs
in one of two ways. First, landowners may sell or transfer
development righte from a Sending District in the Core
Preservation Area to a Receiving District in the Compatible
Growth Area. BCL § 57-0121(6} (f); see also Town Law § 261-

a(1) (e), {(d). Alternatively, the Clearinghouse, which
administers the development rights, can facilitate this process
by purchasing development rights directly from owners within the
Core Preservation Area and selling those rights to interested
developers for use on land in receiving districts outside of the
Core Preservation Area. The allocation framework ultimately
chosen by the Commission is found in Land Use Plan Sections 6.3,
6.7.6.6 and 6.7.6.7, and is bhased og the following criteria: (1)
the acreage of the particular parcel; (2) the zoning category of
the particular parcels so the correct development yield factor
could be applied; (3) whether the parcel is on an existing
improved road; and (4) whether there are any factors which would
limit the allocation pursuant to Section 6.3.3 of the Land Use

Plan. Under the Land Use Plan “no allocation shall be made for

-=10-=




any preoperty for which the development rights have previously

been fully used” and "Iplartially improved parcels shall receive
a decreased allocation based upon the extent of improvement” .

Land Use Plan §§ 6.3.3.2; 6.3.3.4.

{e) Applying for Pine Barrens Credits

The procedure for applying for Pine Barrens Credits begins
with the gubmission to the Clearinghouse of an application to
obtain a “Letter of Interpretation”, which states, where
applicable, how many Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated to a
parcel of land. Land Use Plan § 6.7.3.1. Upon receipt of an
application, the Clearinghouse staff may conduct an analysis of
the property to determine whether and how many Credits to
allocate, and then isgues a “Letter of Interpretation”. Land Usge
Plan § 6.7.3.2. 1If a pProperty-owner is dissatisfied with the
allocation determination, it may appeal that determination to the
Commission. Land Use Plan § 6.7.3.3. The Commission may

schedule a hearing in the matter, and may confirm, increase, or

decrease the allocation assigned by the Clearinghouse. Land Use

Plan § 6.7.3.4.
B. BACKGROUND FACTS
1. Petitioners Economic Utilization of Parcel As-A-Whole

Some time before 1990, petitioners inherited approximately
403.5 acres of Prcoperty in the Core Preservation Area. 1In 1996,

the Nature Conservancy, acting on behalf of the State of New

S T
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York, paid petitioners in excess of $2.75 million to acquire
approximately 275 acres of the property. After the sale,
petitioners retained approximately 125 acres. of the retained
acreage, approximately 75 acres was the subject of a subsequent
par claim action, resolved by the placement of a conservation
easement on 50 of the disputed acres and the éommission's
igsuance in January 2005 of 50 Pine Barrens Credits to various
title-holders, 27 of which were issued to petitionexs.
petitioners subsequently sold their 27 Pine Barrens Credits for
an amount in excess of $1.6 million. The remaining parcel,
totaling approximately 52.3 acres, is the subject of this
proceeding.

2. Cogmission’s Issuance of Hardship Development Permits to
Petitioners in 1994 and 1997

In 1994 the Commission granted petitioners’ application for
an “extraordinary hardship exemption” for the 52.3-acre parcel to
further develop, by  the addition of two buildings; the existing
commercial storage facility on the site. 1In 1997, two years
after the Pine Barrens Credit Program came into effect, the
petitioners again applied for and were granted a second
wextraordinary hardship exemption® perqit for the 52.3-acre
parcel, allowing them to further expand the storage facility by
constructing four additional puildings and attendant driveways,

parking areas, etc., for a total of 15 buildings.

3. Petitioners’ Apptication for Pine Barrens Credits

-=12--




In or about December, 2006, petitioners submitted a Letter
of Interpretation Application to respondent Clearinghouse
requesting that they be awarded Pine Barrens Credits for the 52.3
acre parcel. At its December 18, 2006 meeting, the Clearinghouse
considered the application and accompanying materials, including
an aerial photograph of the site and calculations prepared by
petitioners’ surveyor.

The Clearinghouse considered the application in light of the
stated purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit program “to maintain
value in lands designated for preservation or protection under
the plan by providing for the allocation and use of Pine Barrens
Credits,” Land Use Plan § 6.1., and in a January 3, 2007 Letter
of Interpretation, it determined that no Pine Barrens Credits
could be allocated to the property. (A copy of the
Clearinghouse’s January 3, 2007 letter is annexed to the Verified
Answer as part of the certified administrative record.) The
Clearinghouse based its decision on the facts that petitioners
had already received two extraordinary hardship exemptions to
twice expand the commercial storage facility, and a limited right
to clear énd disturb portions of the site to facilitate both
expansions. The Clearinghouse also noted that the existing
development at the site was already “near the Town’'s development’
limits of what would be allowed under the Town Code.” The

Clearinghouse offered to reconsider its denial if petitioners
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were willing to remove the buildings and roadways that had been
constructed under the authority of the Hardship Exemptions.
petitioners declined this offer.

4., Petitioners’ Appeal to the Commission

By lettexr dated January 11, 2007, petitioners appealed the
Clearinghouse’s determination to respondent Commission. At
petitioners’ request, the Commission adjourned its consi&eration
of petitioners’ appeal from February 21, 2007 until March 21,
2007, and again until April 18, 2007. On April 18, 2007, the
Commission held a public hearing on the appeal. At the hearing,
petitioners’ counsel made a presentation to the Commission and
submitted additional documentation in support of the application,
and comment was received from the public. (A transcript of the
hearing, together with the application materials, is annexed to
the Verified Answer as part of the certified administrative
record.) Petitioners supplemented the record with a letter dated
April 19, 2007, which wasg made part of the record.

5. The Challenged Resoluticn |

On June 20, 2007, the Commisgion issued a unanimous
Resolution denying petitioners’ appeal from the Clearinghouse’s
letter of Interpretation. (A copy of the Resolution is annexed to
the verified Answer as part of the administrative record.)

The Commission based its determination on its explicit

findings that:




(1) the property is already developed with at
least 15 buildings of various materials and sizes,
outdoor storage areas, paved areas, and dirt roads, and
is actively used as a storage facility;

(2) there has been no other property in the
Central Pine Barrens area that has received Core
Preservation Area hardship exemption and an allocation
of Pine Barrens Credits, whereas petitioners had
received two such extraordinary hardship exemptions for
the property, on August 10, 1994, and October 8, 1997,
and that six of the buildings on the property were
developed pursuant to those exemptions;

(3) ae set forth in the Land Use Plan, the
primary purpose of the Pine Barrens Credit Program is
to "maintain value in lands designated for Preservation
or protection under the Plan”;:

(4) under the Land Use Plan “[plartially improved
parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based upon
the extent of improvement”;

(5) Dbecause of the history of petitioners’
property and larger holdings, value has been maintained
in the property and the larger holdings by virtue of
the combination of acguisitions, hardships, allocation
of Pine Barrens Credits, and the use, in part, of the
Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve title problems
associated with a 75-acre portion of petitioners’
holdings; and

(6) the number of buildings constructed on the

property pursuant to hardship exemptions and the
continuing use of the facility demonstrate that value.

has been maintained in the property.

See Resolution, amnnexed to the Verified Answer as part of the
certified administrative record (citing Land Use Plan §§ 6.1 and
6.3.3.4 [emphasis supplied]).

Accordingly, the Commission concluded that the
Clearinghouse’s determination that no Pine Barrens Credits could

be allocated to the property was rationally based, denied the
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appeal, and upheld the Clearinghouse‘s Letter of Interpretation.
This article éB proceeding ensued.
By Notice of Petition and verified Petition filed July 13,
2007 (*Petition”), petitioner seeks a judgment: (1) annulling the
June 20, 2007, Resolution; and (2) directing respondents tO
allocate and issue 50.419 Pine Barrens Credits to petitioners’
property.? For the reasons below, the petition should be denied
and the Resolution should be confirmed.
ARGUMENT
POINT I
PETITIONERS’ PROPERTY IS ENTITLED TO
NO PINE BARRENS CREDIT ALLOCATION
BECAUSE ITS VALUE HAS BEEN MAINTAINED
The Legislature afforded property owners an opportunity to
receive benefits from the Pine Barrens’ Credit Program because it
recognized that the Act might "restrict the beneficial use of
some lands® (ECL § 57-0105) . However, the right to receive those

benefits is not absolute; Pine Barrens Credit determinations are

2 petitioners have not claimed they are entitled to any
judicial relief for their spurious assertion that the challenged
Resolution was not timely issued. See Petition Y 4. That
assertion is belied by the administrative record because the
parties plainly agreed that, in exchange for successive
adjournments of the hearing date, granted at petitioners’
request, the Commission would be accorded additional time to
igsue its determination. Even had the determination not been
timely issued, however, there is no relief to which petitioners
would be entitled, and they claim none. Furthermore, petitioners
do not allege that they were in any way prejudiced by the alleged

two-day delay.
--16--




p—

necessarily site- and fact-specific. For example, “no allocation
shall be made for any property for which the development rights
have previously been fully used”, and “iplartially improved
parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based upon the
extent of improvement”. Land Use Plan §§8 6.3.3.2; 6.3.3.4.

The Commission applied these limitations to petitioners’
property in the context of the overall purpose of the Pine
Barrens Credit program “to maintain value in lands” in the Core
Preservation Area whose use would otherwise be restricted, as
well as in the context of petitioners’ historical gaina from the
property, pre-existing commercial use of the remaining parcel,
and decision to expand that use through hardship determinations.

At the April 18, 2007 hearing, petitioners’ counsel
alternatively conceded and disputed whether petitioners ever
received any hardship approvals for the property but that, in any
event, petitioners “should not be charged as having been granted
a hardship exemption” (Hearing Transcripq, annexed to the
Verified Answer as part of the certified administrative record,
at p. 12, 11. 15-19; p. 15. 1. 25; p.16, 11. 10-11) and, in their
petition, contend that, by seeking hardship determinations to
expand the commercial storage facilities, they "gimply used the
sole mechanism available.” The facts are to the contrary,
because in 1997, when petitioners submitted their second hardship

application to add four storage buildings totaling 24,000 square

131



132

|f' feet to their 52.3-acre parcel, the Pine Barrens Credit program
kil was already in effect. Rather than exercise the option to seek
pine Barrens Credits for those 52.3-acres, as they do now,

petitioners elected to expand the income-generating potential of

E; : the parcel by increasing the number of buildings at the site by

more than 35%.

This Court (Cannavo, J.) has recognized the alternative

nature of the Pine Barrens Credit, stating that “landowners who
are dissatisfied with the Pine Barrens Credit program need not
participate... [t]hey may seek to develop their own property by
F | (hardeship] permit... .” Matter of Toussie v. Central Pine
Barrens Commigsion, 182 Misc.2d 582 (Suffolk Co. 1999). That is
f\.. : precisely what petitioners did.
Notably, the Clearinghouse stated that it might reconsider
f its decision to deny any allocation of Pine Barrens Credits to

the property if petitioners were "“to remove the bunkers

(outbuildings) and revegetation of the area.” See January 3,
2007 Letter of Interpretation, annexed to the Verified Answer as
part of the administrative record. Petitioners rejected this

; offer due to their long-term lease commitments for the storage
facilities. That decision, however, like petitioners’ decision
to expand the facilities through hardship exemptions, is
petitioners’ choice alone and attests to petitioners gainful

utilization of the property.




Petitioners devote the bulk of their petition, however, to
disputing the Clearinghouse’s statement, not expressly adopted by
the Commission, that existing improvements on the property are
already “near the Town’s development limit” for Light Industrial-
200 of 20% of the parcel and, citing Land Use plan § 6.7.6.7,
claim that the Commission is obligated to allocate a minimum of
one-tenth of a Credit to the 53-acre parcel. Verified Petition,
9% 11, 20-27.° These contentions are fundamentally flawed,
however, because they erroneously assume that the Clearinghouse
and the Commission based their determinations on the Town Code,
rather than on the purposes of the Pine Barrens Credit program
and Land Use Plan § 6.3.3, which limits allocations that might
otherwise be made if a parcel has already been improved or
developed. Land Use Plan §§ 6.3.3.1 and 6.3.3.4. Furthermore,
those arguments fail to take into account the overall value that
has been maintained in the property by virtue of the unique
combination of acquisition&, hardships, the use, in part, of the
Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve petitioners’ title
problems associated with the 75-acre portion of property, and the
ensuing allocation to petitioners of 27 Pine Barrens Credits in

connection with the bar claim action.

e Elsewhere, the petition asserts that the property must
receive a minimum of one credit per acre. Verified Petition,
¥ 26. For the reasons set forth supra, heither provision is
dispositive in the case because both are limited by Land Use Plan
§ 6.3.3.
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To be sure, the Clearinghouse closely considered the extent
to which the fown Zoning Code, in isolation, might have allowed
further development at the site, after which it noted, almost
anecdotally, that the site is “near the Town's development limits
as contained in the Town Code.” See, Letter of Interpretation,
dated January 3, 2007, annexed to the Answer és part of the
administrative record.! The Commission, too, analyzed the
calculations that petitioners submitted, as well and the
additional survey “break-outs” that petitioners presented at the
hearing. In the end, however, the Commission found it
unnecessary to rely on those calculations because of its
conclusion that any Credit allocation would necessarily be
limited by Land Use Plan §§ 6.1 and 6.3.3. That the Commission
considered, but did not rely in petitioners’ surveyors’
calculations is evident from the administrative record and the
absence from the Commission’s Resolution of language similar to
that used by the Clearinghouse relating to the Town Code.

Compare January 3, 2007 Letter of InEerpretation to June 20, 2007
Resolution, both of which are annexed to the Verified Answer as

part of the administrative record.

N The Clearinghouse based its statement on an August 11,
2006 letter submitted by petitioners’ surveyor, who concluded
that 7.69 acres of the parcel was developed with buildings, paved
area, and dirt roads. Thus, at the Town's development limit of
20% (or 10.46 acres of the 52.3-acre parcel), petitioners could,
they contended, develop an additional 2.77 acres but-for the
property being located in the Core Development Area.

--20--




The Commission based its determination on the totality of
facts and circumsfances set forth above that demonstrate the use
value that petiticners’ parcel has maintained. The precise
extent of the development, in the context of petitioners prior
hardship exemptions and the combination of acquisitions,
allocation of 27 Pine Barrens Credits, and the use, in part, of
the Pine Barrens Credit Program to resolve petitioners‘’ title
problems, rationally form the basis for the Commission’s
Resolution. Irrespective of whether the Town Code would allow
petitioners to develop an additional 5%, 10%, 20% or any other
percentage of the property, the pivotal inquiries for purposes of
the Pine Barrens Credit program are whether: (1) Pine Barrens
Credits are necessary to “maintain value in lands designated for
preservation or protection under the Plan”; and (2) are limited
by prior improvements of development on the property.

Petitioners also argue that a letter dated February 20,
2002, in which the Clearingkouse advised the County Attorney that
parcels zoned Light Industrial-200, the same zoning applicable to
petitioners’ parcel, establishes that the parcel should be
allocated 1.0 Pine Barrens Credit ber acre. However, even if
that letter were part of the administrative record, and even if
this argument were preserved for judicial review--it is neither--

it cannot save petitioners’ cause. See, Matter of Yarborough v.

Franco, 95 N.Y.2d 342, 347 (2000) (preservation). This is 8o,

L3




first, because if the letter in fact relates to the bar claim
action, it is one of the very transactions that have preserved
the use value of petitioners’ property. Second, the letter
merely states the starting point of any Pine Barrens Credit
analysis. As sel forth above, use value maintenance and
allocation limitations are the dispositive inquiries..
Petitioners also contend, in essence, that neither their
existing use of the property nor the issuance of Pine Barrens
Credits for the property would adversely affect the Pine Barrens
ecosystem and, as such, their allocation should not be iimited by
their prior hardship exemptions. Verified Petition, 9¥ 12-19.
This argument is unavailing because the Commission’s
determination ie not based on any finding that petitioners have
degraded or seek to degrade the ecosystem, and no provision of
the ECL or Land Use Plan requires such a finding to support the
denial of Pine Barrens Credits. The Land Use Plan does, by
contrast, expressly pYovide for iimitations on allocations based
upon whether development rights have previously been used on the
property and whether the property has already been improved.
Land Use Plan, § 6.3.3. It is those limitations cited by the
Commission and its findings thereunder that support its
conclusion that the property’s value has been maintained and has

not been compromised by passage of the Pine Barrens Act. Even




without more those findings would rationally support the
Commission’s Resolution.
POINT IX

THIS COURT LACKS JURISDICTION OVER
PETITIONERS’ "“TAKINGS” CLAIM WHICH,
IN ANY EVENT, IS NOT PROPERLY PLED

Petitioners also vaguely assert a claim for just
compensation, stating that “respondents’ determination wrongfully
and improperly denied petitioners’ rights pursuant to the United
States Constitution...”, but do not develop the argument or
request any related relief. Verified Petition { 5. This
assertion, to the extent that it is a “claim,” should be
dismissed for want of subject matter jurisdiction and for failure
to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

The Court lacks subject matter jurisdiction because a
“takings” claim is not among those that may be raised in an
Article 78 proceeding. §$§ CPLR 7803. Moreover, the “claim” is
not properly pled because petitioners have not alleged the

factors set forth in Penn Central Trangsp. Co. v, City of New

York, 438 U.S. 104, 124-25 (1978), which the Court of Appeals has

applied to takings claims in this State. See, Gazza v. New York

State Dep't of Env. Cong., B9 N.Y.2d 603 (1997), cert. denied,

118 S.Ct. 58, 139 L.Ed.2d 22 (1997); Rochester Gas & Electric
Corp. v. Public Service Comm., 71 N.Y.2d 313, 324 (1988). As

relevant here, petitioners have not identified any adverse

-—-23--
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economic impact stemming from the Commission’s Resolution.
indeed they éould not, inasmuch as the Act has not restricted
petitioners’ pre-existing use of the property to operate and even
to expand their commercial enterprise. petitioners also have not
alleged any investment-backed expectations with which the
Regsolution has interfered. Accordingly, petitioners’ wtakings”
claim, to the extent that the petition may be read as asserting
guch a claim, should be dismissed for want of subject matter
jurisdiction and for failure to state a claim upon which relief
can be granted.

POINT TIX

PETITIONERS ARE NOT ENTITLED TO THE BXTRAORDINARY
REMEDY OF MANDAMUS TO ISSUE_PINE BARRENS CREDITS
iIn addition to annulling the challenged Resolution,

petitioners also ask this Court to substitute its judgment for

that of the Commission and “direct[] that the respondents
allocate for and issue to the petitioners 50.419 Pine Barrens
credits to the petitioners’ property.” Verified Petition, ¥ 16.

petitioners thus seek mandamus, a judicial writ “commanding the

R e v

performance of a particular act therein specified,” within the

gcope of the subject’s *public, official or ministerial duty ...

BLACK’S LAW DICTIONARY 961 (6th ed. 1990).

An order of mandamus is extraordinary and drastic relief,

L]
YT TR

and lies only to compel the performance of an official duty

-
— ——

clearly imposed by law and involving no exercise of discretion.
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Matter of Hamptons Hospital v. Moore, 52 N.Y.2d 88, 96 (1981);

Matter of Fried v: Fox, 45 A.D.2d 877, B78, 373 N.Y.5.2d 197 {2d
Dept. 1975). The act sought to be compelled must be
"ministerial, nondiscretionary and nonjudgmental, and [must be])
premised upon specific statutory authority mandating performance
in a specified manner (see Matter of Stutzman v. Fahey, €2 A.D.2d
1070, Matter of Posner v. Levitt, 37 A.D.2d 331)." Matter of
Peirez v. Casg, 72 A.D.2d 797, 421 N.Y.S.2d 627 (2d Dept. 1579).
Mandamus will not lie to compel an administrative agency to
exercise discretionary regulatory powers. Matter of Stannard v.
Axelrod, 100 Misc.2d 702, 710 (Broome County Supreme.Court 1979} .
Petitioners cannot establish their entitlement to the
extraordinary remedy of mandamus to compel the issuance of Pine
Barrens Credits because the decision to allocate Credits, and how
many, rests in the discretion of the Commission and is inherently
discretionary, rather than ministerial. Accordingly,
petitioner’s request for an-order directing issuance of 50.419

Pine Barrens Credits must be denied.

P25
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CONCLUSION
: For all of the above reasons, the Court should deny the

Verified Petition in its entirety.

Dated: New York, New York
October 3, 2007

, ANDREW M. CUOMO
Attorney General of the State
of New York
Attorney for Respondents
120 Broadway, 26th Floor
New York, New York 10271

By: \A&—“‘S}u&

JANICE B. TAYLOR

NORMAN SPIEGEL
Assistant Attorneys General
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Reply Affirmation of Murray B. Schneps, Esq. dated November 7, 2007 (141-148) 141

SUPREME COURT CF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK
X
In the Matter of the Application
EDWIN FISHEL TUCCIO and PATRICIA TUCCIO, REPLY
AFFIRMATION
Petitioners,
For a Judgment Pursuant to Article 78 of the Index Number
Civil Practice Law and Rules 21497/2007
_a@jnst.
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING AND
POLICY COMMISSION and PINE BARRENS CREDIT
CLEARINGHOUSE,
Respondents.
X

MURRAY B. SCHNEPS, an attorney at law duly admitted to practice in the
State of New York, affitms as to the truth of the following under the penalties of

perjury:

T'am the attomey for the Petitioners herein, am fully familiar with all of the
factsandcircumsiznc&sinthismaﬁm'andmakeﬂlisaﬂinnaﬁoninreplyto
Respondents” answer and in further support of the petition in this matter. I
mspecﬁ'uﬂymgeﬂmtthePeﬁﬁonmusbemaﬂrwpectsgmnedonbotﬁmcedmal

1
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and substantive grounds.

Procedurally, Respondents failed to serve their decision/resolution within
sixty (60) days following the hearing, mandated by § 6.7.3.4. Respondents do not
dispute their untimeliness and counsels” gratuitous personal assault does not alter
the fact that the decision/resolution was untimely. Accordingly, notwithstanding

petitioners additional arguments, the petition must be granted.

Substantively, Respondents have similarly failed to present a valid position.
At page 13., of its memorandum of law, Respondents agree that its decision is based
upon three (3) points, to wit: (1) “that petitioners had already received two
extraordinary bardship exemptions to twice expand the commercial storage facility;”
(2) that petitioners have “a limited right to clear and disturb portions of the site to
facilitate both expansions;” and (3) “that the existing development at the site was
already ‘near the Town’s development limits of what would be allowed under the

Town Code.” ”

As to (1), aside from the fact that Petitioners are not seeking any exemption

(much less a hardship exemption), the applicable law does not support

2
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Respondents’ argument and there is nothing in Matter of Toussie v. Central Pine
Barrens Commission, 182 Misc.2d 582 (Suffolk Co. 1999) and nothing in the Plan

which supports Respondents’ position.

Respondents’ reliance upon the holding of Maiter of Toussie v. Central Pine

Barrens Commission, 182 Misc.2d 582, is erroneous. Toussie does not determine

that a prior hardship exemption results in a petitioner’s exclusive right under the
Plan. Rather, Toussie holds that, for separate parcels of land, less than one (1) acre
in size, each such parcel is entitled Pine Barrens Credits of not less than 0.10 Pine
Barrens Credits, no matter how small the parcel is. Moreover, all parcels of one (1)
acre located within the Zoning Class designated as Industrial 200 District, are
entitled to one (1) Pine Barrens Credits.! Respondents cannot point to the specific
provision in the Plan which states that a prior exemption for a portion of the parcel

mandates the denial of Pine Barrens Credits for the remainder of the parcel because

there is no such provision.

While the Court may not substitute its judgment for that of the Commission

on matters which are discretionary, such is not the case here. Mandamus is

! See Verified Petition peragraphs “25. through “27.”and “Exhibit E” therein.
3
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addressed to the discretion of a court and lies to compel the performance of a purely
ministerial act where there is a clear legal right to the relief sought (County of
Albany v Connors, 300 AD2d 902, 745 N'YS2d 678 [2002]; Cohalen v Caputo, 94
AD2d 742, 462 NYS2d 510 [1983]). The Commission is not at liberty to deny the
Petitioners the minimum Pine Barrens Credits based upon the unique factors relative
to Petitioners’ other properties or the prior exemptions for a portion of the property.
There is simply no provision in the Plan to permit the Commission to

circunmavigate its own rules.

Specifically, § 6.3.3.4 provides:

Partially improved parcels shall receive a decreased allocation based
upon the extent of improvement. Furthermore, there shall be a
proportional decrease’in allocation based upon the receipt of all

discretionary permits for improvement. (Emphasis added)

Therefore, the Plan itself contemplates that a discretionary permit is not the
exclusive remedy and that both a permit AND a proportional allocation of Pine

Barrens Credits are available.




As to (2), Petitioners do not seek to clear and/or disturb the property at issue.
Historically, a small portion of the property had been extensively disturbed and
cleared of vegetation when used by the U.S. Army as a munitions site. This 1.88
acres, which petitioners later built on, required no additional clearing, and was
determined not to contain unique species or vegetation or to present any run-off or

discharge issue. No finther development is sought by petitioners.

As to (3), Respondents argue “that the existing development at the site was
already ‘near the Town’s development limits of what would be allowed under the
Town Code.” ” However, the Town Code provides for development of 20% of the
52.99 acre parcel. Therefore, the Town Code permits 10.46 acres to be developed
but only 1.88 acres have been covered with improvements. Accordingly, the Town
Code permits development on the remaining 8.58 acres, and the property is not

“pear the Town’s development limits.”

Petitioners are not arguing that the Pine Barrens Credits to which they are
entitled represent an impermissible taking. Rather, Petitioners are arguing that
denying them the credits to which they are entitled under the statute is an

impermissible taking. Petitioners are guaranteed by the Federal and Staté

5
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Constitutions the right to receive just compensation for the taking of the
development rights for their property (Van Etten v. New York, 226 NY 483 [1919];
Re Bronx River Parkway, 259 AD 552, 20 N'YS2d 53 [1940], affd 284 NY 48,
remittitur amd 284 N'Y 701, affd 313 US 540, 61 S Ct 839 [1941]). Where, as here,
the legislature has enacted a Plan to provide just compensation to property owners
for their inability to develop land which is otherwise permitted, the administrative
agency entrusted with its implementation is not at liberty to disregard the statute.
Here, Respondents have disregarded § 6.3.3.4 by their unilateral interpretation of
the phrase “value has been maintained in the property™ to include prior exemptions

and unrelated and distinct separate properties.

The Gazza v. New York State Dept of Env. Cons., 89 NY2d 603 [1997],
Penn Central Transp. Co. v. City (;f New York, 438 US 104 {1978] and Rochester
Gas & Electric Corp. v. Public Serviuce Comm., 71 N'Y2d 313 [1988] cases, cited
by the Respondents present wholly different facts. In Gazza, the plaintiff sought a
variance from a restriction against the real property which existed prior to the time
the plaintiff acquired tifle. Tn Rochester Gas & Elecric, the plaintiff, a public utility,

was asserting that the statute was unconstitutional. Petitioners herein do not claim
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that the statute is an impermissible taking. Petitioners simply seek credits mandated
by the statute. In Penn Central, the landmark owner enjoyed a tax exemption and an
enhanced economic position. Moreover, “[u]nder the New York City zoning laws,
owners of real property who have not developed to the fisll extent permitted by the
applicable zoning laws are allowed to transfer development rights to contiguous
parcels on the same city block.” Respondents herein refused to grant Pine Barrens

Credits due and owing under the statute “to the full extent permitted by the

applicable zoning laws.

Additionally, Respondents have wholly failed to dispute Petitioners’ right to
receive Pine Barrens Credits for 8.58 credits, plus 41.839 credits, for a total of
50.419 Pine Barrens Credits. As previously stated, the plot totals 52.299 acres,
Petitioners are entitled to enjoy lot (;overage of twenty (20%) percent thereof or
10.46 acres, and only 1.88 acres are currently subject to lot coverage, leaving 8.58
acres available for Pine Barrens Credits. Further, it is not necessary for subdivision
approval in order to provide Petitioners with Pine Barrens Credits for the remaining
eighty (80%) percent of the property, to wit: 41.839 acres. Accordingly, Petitioners

are entitled to an additional 41.839 Pine Barrens Credits. (See. Exhibit E as part of
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the Petition establishing that the adopted allocation formula for nonresidential

property mandates “1.0 PBCs per acre” under the Light Industrial 200 District).

Accordingly, it is respectfully urged that the Petition be in all respects

granted.

Dated: November 7, 2007

4%%
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CPLR §2105

I, Michael G. Kruzynski, attorney for the appellant in this
action, hereby certify, pursuant to Section §2105 of the Civil Practice Law
and Rules, that the foregoing papers constituting the Record on Appeal have
been personally compared by me with the original papers and have been
found to be true and complete copies of said papers, all of which are now,

on file in the Office of the County Clerk of Suffolk County.

jchael . Kruzynski, Est:

wis Johs Avallone Aviles, LLP
Attorneys for Petitioners-Appellants
21 East Second Street

Riverhead, New York 11901

(631) 369-7600
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Exhibits

Decision and Order - Tuccio ct al., v. Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
Commission ct al., Supreme Court of the State of New York, Appellate Division: Second
Judicial Department, November 4, 2009

Deed dated Septémber 19, 1940 between Joseph A. Kirk, Suffolk County Treasurcr and
Edwin D. Fishel

Deeds dated October 18, 1990 and August 12, 1998 between The Suffolk County
National Bank as Exccutor and Trustee under the Last Will and Testament of Ethel B.
Fishel and Patricia Tuccio and Edwin F. Tuccie

Application and Approval, including hearing transcript, of May 31, 1994 Application for
Core Preservation Arca Hardship Exemption submitted by Edwin Tuccio and Patricia
Tuccio, SCTM #900-248-1-110.002 (part of)

Section 6 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprchensive Land Use Plan

August 7, 1996 Pine Barrens Commission Resolution Adopting Non-Residential Property
Pine Barrens Credit Allocation Formula

Deeds dated October 22, 1996 and November 22, 1996 between Edwin F. Tuccio and
Patricia Tuccio and The Nature Conscrvancy (cach decd was recorded twice)

Application and Approval, including hearing transcript, of May 26, 1997 Application for
Core Preservation Arca Hardship Exemption submitied by Edwin Tuccio and Patricia
Tuccio, SCTM #900-248-1-110.002 (part of)

Application and Withdrawal of February 16, 2000 Application for Core Prcservation
Arca Hardship Exemption submitted by Edwin Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio, SCTM #900-
248-1-110.002 (part of)

Stipulation of Settlement, Edwin Fishel Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio v. County of Suffolk,
ct al., dated May 25, 2004

Deeds dated May 21, 2004 and June 11, 2004 between various partics and Edwin F.
Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

Conservation Easement dated January 20, 2005 between Edwin F. Tuccio and Patricia
Tuccio and the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission

Pine Barrens Credits issued to Edwin F. Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio and Summary Shect
of Tuccio Pine Barrens Credits Conveyances
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December 20, 2006 Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Resolution Establishing June 28, 19935 as the Date for Determining Parcel Status for
Purposes of the Allocation of Pinc Barrens Credits

Suffolk County Tax Maps of Tuccio Property as of 1994 and 1998
Survey of Tuccio Property datcd September 20, 1996

August 11, 2006 Correspondence of Murray B. Schneps, IEsq., with data concerning
scope of development on the Tuccio Property and acrial photographs of the Tuccio

Property

January 3, 2007 Pine Barrcns Credit Clearinghouse Letter

January 11, 2007 Correspondence of Murray B. Schneps, Esq., appealing detcrmination
that no Pine Barrens Credits be allocated to the Tuccio Parcel, April 18, 2007 Hearing
Transcript and April 19, 2007 Correspondence from Murray B. Schneps, Esq.

June 20, 2007 Commission Resolution deciding Pine Barrens Credit Appeal of Edwin
Tuccio and Patricia Tuccio

Decision and Order - Tuccio et al., v. Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy
Commission et al., Supreme Court of the State of New York, Suffolk County, January 16,
2008

Survey of Tuccio Property last dated March 21, 1994 with color annotations

Town of Southampton Code §330-38 Industrial Districts Table of Dimensional
Regulations
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